A catalogue of the papers of

JOHN MAYNARD KEYNES

in KING'S COLLEGE LIBRARY, CAMBRIDGE

© 1995 Chadwyck-Healey Ltd

All rights reserved. No part of this book may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without written permission.

Published by: Distributed in North America by:

Chadwyck-Healey Ltd Chadwyck-Healey Inc.
The Quorum 1101 King Street
Barnwell Road Alexandria, VA 22314

Cambridge CB5 8SW USA

UK

A CIP catalogue record for this book is available from the British Library

ISBN 0 85964 233 X

Printed by Bookcraft Ltd, Midsomer Norton, UK

CONTENTS

Introd	luctory notes	1X
Abbre	eviations	xi
GEN	ERAL SUBJECTS	
ΙA	India Office Clerk 1906-8	1
IC	Indian Currency and Finance (1913)	1
ID	Royal Commission on Indian Finance and Currency 1913-14	2
ΙE	Indian Fiscal Commission 1921	3
IF	Royal Commission on Indian Currency and Finance 1926	3
T	Treasury Official 1915-19: War Finance	3
PT	Treasury Official 1915-19: Planning Post-War Reconstruction	7
RT	Treasury Official 1915-19: Paris Peace Conference	9
EC	Economic Consequences of the Peace (1919)	13
FI	International Finance and German Reparations 1919-23	16
RP	Revision of the Treaty (1922)	17
IN	'Method of Index Numbers' (1909)	19
TP	Treatise on Probability (1921)	19
MR	Tract on Monetary Reform (1923)	21
TM	Treatise on Money (1930)	22
C	Cotton 1926-31	23
ND	Committee on National Debt and Taxation – Colwyn Committee 1924-5	24
MC	Committee on Finance and Industry – Macmillan Committee 1930-1	24
EA	Economic Advisory Council 1930-9	25
LB	Royal Commission on Lotteries and Betting 1932	26
P	Essays in Persuasion (1931)	26
В	Essays in Biography (1933)	26
GTE	The General Theory of Employment, Interest and Money (1936)	27
W	War 1939-45	28
HP	How to Pay for the War (1940)	30

VISI	ΓS				
RV	Russian Visit 1925	32			
AV	American Visits 1931 and 1934				
ARTI	CLES, SPEECHES, BROADCASTS, ETC.				
SS	Special Subjects				
A	Articles, including Book Reviews and Letters to the Press				
PS	Speeches, Lectures outside Cambridge University				
BR	Broadcasts	49			
M	Memoranda				
CAC	Articles, Memoranda, Letters to the Press, Written in Collaboration	50			
CO	Comments by JMK on Articles, Memoranda, etc. received	51			
L	Letters. (Arranged by year and under individuals)	56			
EDIT	ORIAL AND SOCIETIES				
EJ	Economic Journal	61			
RES	Royal Economic Society	63			
GS	Manchester Guardian Commercial: Reconstruction Supplements	63			
CEB	Cambridge Economic Handbooks	64			
CE	Carnegie Endowment for International Peace	64			
RSS	Royal Statistical Society	64			
BA	British Academy	64			
ES	Econometric Society	65			
NIS	National Institute of Social and Economic Research	65			
LCE	London and Cambridge Economic Service	65			
BAA	British Association for the Advancement of Science	65			
BUS	INESS INTERESTS				
NM	National Mutual Life Assurance Society	66			
NS	Nation and Athenaeum; New Statesman and Nation	67			
PR	P. R. Finance Company Ltd.	68			
AD	A. D. Investment Trust Ltd.	69			
IIC	Independent Investment Company Ltd.	69			

BM	Memoranda Exchanged with Business Houses			
WF	Richard Thomas and Company Ltd.			
PC	Provincial Insurance Company Ltd.			
BE	Bank of England – Director			
BUS	INESS PERSONAL			
BP	Publishing Companies	72		
SE	Finance	72		
TH	Tilton House	74		
IT	Income Tax	74		
TC	Tilton Company Ltd.	75		
G	Gifts	75		
SY	The Syndicate 1920	75		
EDU	ICATIONAL INTERESTS			
OC	Organisations and Clubs	76		
GE	Eton College – Fellow	76		
KC	King's College	77		
UA	University Affairs	78		
PER	SONAL PAPERS OF J. M. KEYNES			
PP	Personal and family records	85		
	School records	87		
	Juvenile writings	88		
	Diaries	89		
	Correspondence	90		
	Accounts	103		
	Records of subsidiary interests:-			
	Rare books and manuscripts	104		
	Works of art	106		
	Theatre	107		
	Council for the Encouragement of Music and the Arts (C.E.M.A.)	100		
	, ,	108		
	Photographs	108		

Drawings and cartoons	111	
Manuscripts	112	
Posthumous biographical material	118	
PERSONAL PAPERS OF LYDIA LOPOKOVA KEYNES		
LLK Ballet	119	
Drama	120	
Broadcasts, Talks, Public Speaking	120	
Articles and Reviews by LLK	122	
Correspondence	123	
Biographica	128	
Photographs and Drawings	129	
Posthumous	130	
ADDITIONAL MATERIAL, NOT PART OF THE KEYNES F	<i>'APERS</i>	
MM Papers of E. A. G. Robinson: <i>Economic Journal</i> editorial correspondence	131	
King's College Fellowship Dissertations	131	
Card index of JMK's correspondence	131	
Concordance of former and present reference numbers		
Index	147	

INTRODUCTORY NOTES

Administrative History

In his will, J. M. Keynes instructed his executors, Geoffrey Keynes and Richard Kahn, to divide his papers in two on his death, into the 'personal' and the 'economic', Keynes to take responsibility for the former and Kahn the latter. The will further directed that Geoffrey Keynes deposit his share in King's College Library and that on the executor's death ownership pass to the College. Subsequently, smaller additions to the juvenilia, family papers and correspondence making up this part of the collection were made by members of the Keynes family. Richard Kahn was also instructed to hand over the much larger accumulation of writing and correspondence on economic theory, the economy and business affairs in his care, this time to the Marshall Library in the University's Faculty of Economics and Politics. In succeeding decades, further transfers of papers were made to the Marshall Library, the most significant batch in 1976 from Keynes' country house, Tilton. It was during their time at the Marshall Library that selected economics papers became the core of the Royal Economic Society's edition of Keynes' works The Collected Writings of John Maynard Keynes (Macmillan/CUP, 1971-89) [hereafter CW]. In 1986 the Faculty Board of Economics and Politics presented its share to King's College Library, reuniting the entire collection in the Modern Archive Centre.

Catalogue

The first summary listings of the Keynes Papers were undertaken in King's and the Marshall Libraries in the mid 1950s, by, respectively, Dr A. N. L. Munby and Mrs Macdonald. Both parts of the collection were extensively consulted on the basis of these lists. On their amalgamation at King's College, however, the opportunity was taken to produce an integrated, more detailed catalogue; one which would also take account of the accumulation of material since the initial transfer and recognise that the division between the personal and economic had resulted in anomalies. Philosophy papers for instance appeared in both parts. Already in 1984 Keynes' engagement diaries had been transferred to King's from the Marshall in an attempt to iron out one discrepancy. Completed in 1993, this new catalogue has, for the material formerly housed in the Marshall Library (roughly that described on pp. 1-84), largely retained the arrangement of the earlier list, where papers were filed by subject. Within subject sections, however, certain files have been reorganised, their contents amalgamated with files on the same subjects from later transfers (especially those items previously catalogued as MM/) and their descriptions enlarged. The original box list of the personal papers has been completely reworked (on pp.85-118). In certain cases, to improve coherence, material has been moved from one economics subject section to another or from the personal to the economics 'halves' of the collection; for example, Keynes' papers to the Apostles are now all catalogued as UA/; the contents of the economics section entitled 'MISCELLANEOUS MATERIAL' (referred to as MM/) has been largely absorbed into the main corpus of the catalogue. A concordance of former and current document references is provided on pp. 133-46 to aid in tracing these alterations in position. The Reel number given in the margin refers to the Chadwyck-Healey Microfilm Edition of the John Maynard Keynes Papers.

Indexes

This catalogue is indexed on pp. 147-61. Additionally, the papers transferred from the Marshall Library were accompanied by a useful index. To help them in their work on the CW, the editors at the Marshall Library compiled an index in the 1950s and 1960s to much, but not all, of the correspondence then in their custody. It should be stressed that it was never a complete finding aid. It was not extended to take in subsequent transfers of material from Tilton and other sources in the 1970s and 1980s. Nor, of course, did it encompass the personal papers of J. M. Keynes then housed in King's College Library.

Since the reunion of the Keynes Papers at King's, this index has been updated to take account of:-

- i. the reorganisation and renumbering of certain sections of the collection;
- ii. the amalgamation of material from the later Tilton transfers with existing files on the same subject (e.g. GTE/);
- iii. the full listing of Keynes' personal correspondence catalogued as PP/45.

Index cards are arranged in alphabetical order by correspondent. Each card itemises the letters exchanged between the correspondent and Keynes, giving their dates and file references. Occasionally, correspondence between the letter writer and other individuals is also recorded. Letters from persons writing on behalf of institutions, societies, businesses, etc. are often further indexed under the name of the organisation. Institutional entries of this kind are cross referenced back to the personal names of their representatives on the card's reverse.

The Papers of Lydia Lopokova Keynes (1892-1981)

Dr Milo Keynes deposited the papers of his aunt in King's College Library in 1983. They have been catalogued for the first time on pp.119-30.

ABBREVIATIONS

ALS autograph letter signed AMS autograph manuscript

c. circa

CTL carbon typed letter
CTS carbon typescript

CW The Collected Writings of John Maynard Keynes (Macmillan/

CUP, 1971-89) 30 volumes

EJ The Economic Journal
FAK Florence Ada Keynes

GLK Geoffrey Langdon Keynes

HMSO His Majesty's Stationery Office

JMK John Maynard Keynes
JNK John Neville Keynes

KC King's College, Cambridge

K Ms(s)Keynes Manuscript(s)LLKLydia Lopokova KeynesMPMember of Parliament

MS(S) manuscript(s)

n.d. no date

NPC not previously catalogued

O'Donnell R. M. O'Donnell Keynes: Philosophy, Economics and Politics

(Macmillan, 1989)

sh. sheet

Skidelsky R. Skidelsky John Maynard Keynes Volume One: Hopes Betrayed

1883-1920 (Macmillan, 1983)

TS typescript vol. volume

GENERAL SUBJECTS

IA/ India Office Clerk 1906-8

REEL 1

IA/1 General correspondence, including letters of appointment and resignation and the offer of a resident clerkship, with also a table of marks awarded in the Civil Service examination, 1906, and a schedule of work distribution within the Military Department, Nov. 1906. 1906-8.

Paper, 23 items in envelope. Some items printed.

IA/2 Draft minutes by JMK, 1906-7, on the following subjects:— dispatch of Ayrshire bulls, 18 Oct. 1906; position of the jute trade, 19 Mar. 1907; proposed grant of a monopoly of bonded warehouses in Cyprus, 24 May 1907; prevention of smuggling of liquor from Portuguese possessions of Daman and Nagar Aveby into the adjoining British possessions, 14 June 1907; 'low fixed licence fee' system in certain districts of the Punjab, 21 Dec. 1907; date of lieutenants commissions, n.d.; memorial from W.F. Noyce, former Superintendent of Stamps at Rangoon, n.d. 1906-7.

Paper, 6 items in envelope.

IA/3 Statement exhibiting the moral and material progress and condition of India during the year 1906-07 (HMSO, 1908), edited by JMK.

Paper, 1 pamphlet. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of IB/5)

IC/ Indian Currency and Finance (1913)

IC/1 Correspondence, 1909-13, chiefly on currency and trade issues, including reactions to JMK's lecture to the Royal Economic Society*, 1911, and in discussion of his book *Indian Currency and Finance* (1913); but also concerning Indian index numbers, Indian students at Cambridge etc.

Paper, 68 items in envelope.

* For text see IC/6 below.

(Formerly catalogued in part as IB/1)

IC/2 Assorted papers concerning Indian currency. 1907-12. Include tables of monetary statistics; India Office memoranda on currency policy and the operation of the paper currency department; press cuttings. Paper, 87 items in envelope. *Many items printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as IB/3-4 and as parts of IA/3, IB/2, 5 and IC/3)

IC/3 Cuttings and notes, formerly kept as a file. 1909-10. Comprise reviews, letters to the papers relating to JMK's writings on the Indian economy, review by JMK of Emile Borel *Eléments de la Théorie des Probabilités* (1909), Mar. 1910; AMS memorandum on a currency system for China, [Feb. 1910]. Paper, 27 sh. *Many items printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as part of IA/3)

IC/4 Publishing contract for *Indian Currency and Finance*, agreed with Macmillan and Co. Dec. 1912.

Paper, 1 item in envelope. Printed. See also BP/1

(Formerly catalogued as part of IC/1)

AMS of lectures entitled 'Currency, finance and the level of prices in India', first IC/5 given at the London School of Economics, May 1910, then at Cambridge University, May 1911.

Paper, 1 file in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of IC/2)

REEL 2

AMS, TS and printed versions of a lecture entitled 'Recent developments of the IC/6 Indian currency question', given at Royal Economic Society quarterly meeting. May 1911.

Paper, 2 files and 1 booklet. One item printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of IB/2, 5)

AMS of Indian Currency and Finance, marked in some places with directions to the IC/7 printers. 1913.

Paper, 1 file.

(Formerly catalogued as part of IC/2)

IC/8 AMS preface to an unidentified work on Indian finance. n.d. Paper, 2 sh. in envelope.

(NPC)

ID/1

IC/9 Spectator review of Indian Currency and Finance. 1 Nov. 1913.

Paper, 3 sh. in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of IC/3)

ID/Royal Commission on Indian Finance and Currency 1913-14

REEL 3

- Correspondence with Commission members and former India Office colleagues, Mar. 1913 - May 1914; and related papers. Includes correspondence with Lionel Abrahams, Basil Blackett, Austen Chamberlain, and R. W. Gillan on such subjects as Abrahams' and JMK's memoranda on the establishment of a state bank*, drafts of the Commission's report and JMK's absence through illness, Jan. 1914. Paper, 104 items in envelope.
 - * For text of IMK's memorandum, see ID/4 below.

(Formerly catalogued in part as 1D/8)

ID/2 Memoranda and background papers circulated to Commission members. 1913. Include notes of witnesses' evidence; Indian monetary statistics; a memorandum on a gold mint; printed letter from Stafford H. Northcote to the Governor General of India concerning the collapse of the Bank of Bombay, 1868. Paper, 17 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as ID/6)

AMS notes on an Indian state bank, silver and gold currency, Indian clearing ID/3 house returns, 1909-12, and the Indian bank rate. n.d. Paper, 6 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as ID/5)

AMS, TS and printed versions of JMK's memorandum on the proposals for the ID/4establishment of a state bank in India. 6 Oct. 1913. TS version annotated by E.

Paper, 6 items in envelope. One item printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of ID/2, 8)

REEL 4

ID/5 Drafts and proofs of the Commission's report. 1913-14. Several proofs annotated by JMK and other Commission members. Includes AMS and TS memorandum by JMK on the Commission's paper currency proposals, Feb. 1914. Paper, 26 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as ID/3-4)

ID/6 Press cuttings relating the progress of the Commission's work and its report. 1913-14.

Paper, 25 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as ID/7)

IE/ Indian Fiscal Commission 1921

- IE/1 Correspondence and related papers. 1921-2. Paper, 44 items in envelope.
- IE/2 Press cuttings reporting the progress of the Commission. 1921.Paper, 13 items in envelope. *Printed*.

IF/ Royal Commission on Indian Currency and Finance 1926

- IF/1 Correspondence. 1926. Paper, 10 items in envelope.
- IF/2 Heads of evidence. 1926. Paper, 2 items in envelope.

T/ Treasury Official 1915-19: War Finance

T/1 General correspondence. 1915-18. Paper, 66 items in envelope.

T/2 International financial agreements filed for reference. 1915-18. Paper, 5 files in 2 envelopes (1-2; 3-5). Many items printed.

1. 'Allied financial agreements' – Belgium, France, Greece, Italy, Roumania, Russia, USA

- 2. 'Scandinavian agreements' Denmark, Norway
- 3. 'Swedish agreement'
- 4. 'Supplementary Italian agreement'
- 5. 'Miscellaneous financial agreements' Argentina, Denmark, Italy, Netherlands, Norway, Spain, Sweden, Uruguay, USA

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/2/2 and as T/14/1)

Jan. - May 1915, Assistant to Sir George Paish

T/3 AMS piece by JMK entitled 'Notes on French finance'. [Jan. 1915]. Paper, 15 sh. in envelope

(Formerly catalogued as part of RT/1/1)

T/4 Assorted official papers relating to the activities of the Food Prices, Food Supplies, Wheat and Flour Supplies Committees. Jan. - April 1915. Discuss Indian and North American wheat and meat, sugar and coal supplies. Paper, 15 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as T/2/1, 2/4 and part of T/7/1, 7/2)

REEL 5

REEL 6

T/5 Papers concerning the Inter-Ally Conference on War Finance between Britain, France and Russia, held in Paris, 2-5 Feb. 1915. Comprise memoranda written before, during and after the meetings, many in JMK's hand. Paper, 1 file in envelope. Memoranda numbered 1-8, 10-13. Number 9 filed as part of T/2/5 above.

(Formerly catalogued as T/2/4)

May 1915 - Feb. 1917, member of First, or Finance, Division

T/6 AMS and TS drafts by JMK of an untitled memorandum prepared as part of the debate about conscription, 23 Aug. 1915, with a report headed 'Estimate of the condition of the population with regard to enlistment, state of employment on government and other work in various occupations in February 1915'.

Paper, 3 items in envelope. One item printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/2/3

T/7 Papers relating to Britain's adverse trade balance and its advances to allied governments. 1915-16. Include JMK's memorandum 'The financial prospects of this financial year, 9 Sept. 1915' and his note on 'Gold arrangements with the Allies' (Oct. 1916).

Paper, 6 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of T/2/2, 7, 9 PT/3/1)

T/8 Proofs, annotated by JMK, of his part of a report on Britain's financial prospects for 1916-17. 8 Jan. 1916.

Paper, 1 item in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of T2/2, 2/3)

T/9 AMS and TS drafts by JMK of a piece 'Note on the finances of Russia'. TS dated 18 Sept. 1915.

Paper, 2 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/2/2)

T/10 Papers concerning the shortage of British merchant shipping tonnage. Jan. 1915 - Jan. 1916. Include AMS, TS and printed versions of a memorandum by JMK 'The freight question', 18 Dec. 1915.

Paper, 6 items in envelope. One item printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/2/3)

T/11 AMS notes by JMK for talks on war finance given to the Board of the Admiralty. 15 Mar. 1916 and 15 Feb. 1917.

Paper, 2 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/2/3)

T/12 Papers relating to the Second War Loan, including AMS, TS and printed versions of a memorandum by JMK 'The Bank of England in relation to government borrowing and the necessity of a public loan', May 1915.

Mar. - July 1915.

Paper, 10 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/2/2)

T/13 Papers concerning a dispute over a Russian munitions contract placed with the Bethlehem Steel Co. of America, June 1916, with AMS, TS and printed versions of a memorandum by JMK on Lloyd George's suggestion that American contractors supply credit for Russian munitions orders, July 1916. June - July 1916. Paper, 7 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of T/8, 9)

T/14 Papers concerning the state of Anglo-American relations, Sept. 1916, including consideration of the currency and trade position and AMS and TS versions of a note by JMK 'The financial dependence of the UK on the USA', Oct. 1916. Sept. - Oct. 1916.

Paper, 3 items in envelope. One item printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of T/7, 8, 9)

Feb. 1917 - Jan. 1919, head of 'A' Division

T/15 Correspondence and telegrams concerning the sale to USA of colonial wool by the Contracts Department of the War Office. Feb. - Nov. 1917.

Paper, 3 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of T/9)

REEL 7

T/16

Inter-Allied Council for War Purchases and Finance*:– papers relating to its constitution and operations, June 1917 - Oct. 1918. Include minutes, Dec. 1917 - Feb. 1918; agendas, 25-27 Mar., 1 Oct. 1918; reports on relations with Inter-Ally Executives, in particular the Special Wheat Committee; reports of the Special Wheat Committee assorted statistical tables concerning British, French and Italian requirements from the USA, Jan. - Mar. 1918. Paper, 3 envelopes.

1 June 1017 Man 1

- 1. June 1917 Mar. 1918
- 2. Mar. Oct. 1918
- 3. Statistics, Jan. Mar. 1918
- * Established at the behest of USA in August 1917 to coordinate the European allies' purchases from the USA.

(Formerly catalogued as T/1, 4/1-3, 6, 7, 9, 16)

T/17 Assorted papers concerning Britain's financial relations with the USA, especially over exchange, June - July 1917. Feb. - Dec. 1917.
Paper, 45 items in envelope. *One item printed*

(Formerly catalogued as parts of T/7, 9, 15)

REEL 8

T/18 Tables enumerating, in millions of dollars, American financial resources and commitments. Oct. 1917 - Mar. 1919.

Paper, 85 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as T/7/2)

T/19 Schedule of military equipment, food and stores supplied and promised to the Greek army during 1917.

Paper, 4 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/15)

T/20 TLS from George M. Booth to JMK enclosing his (Booth's) comments on the proposed Inter-Allied Munitions Council, 17 July 1917, with CTLS of JMK's reply, 1 Aug. 1917.

Paper, 4 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/9)

T/21 2 telegrams exchanged with the British Ambassador in Brazil concerning the proposed destabilisation of German banks abroad. 17 and 21 Aug. 1917.
 Telegram dated 17 Aug. annotated by JMK expressing his disapproval of the suggestion.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/7)

Essays on governmental indebtedness. 1917 and n.d. Comprise: D. Drummond T/22 Fraser Day to day government borrowing in wartime (Aug. 1917); R. H. Brand Problems relating to financing foreign governments (address to American Bankers Association, 26 Sept. 1917); A. C. Pigou 'The war debt and the consumption of wealth', undated TS.

Paper, 2 pamphlets and 1 file. Pamphlets printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/17)

T/23 Printed memorandum by the Food Controller on restricted imports and the effect on food supplies for 1918; TS memorandum (marked 'private and unofficial') on cereal requirements for 1918 and possible sources of supply, 7 Dec. 1917; table of estimated food imports for 1918 showing weight in tons and value at the port of origin.

Paper, 8 items in envelope. Two items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/9, 15; PT/4)

T/24 TS note by JMK for Sir R. Chalmers summarising proposals to regulate the funds used to support the exchange, Nov. 1917, with a note returning it to JMK marked 'it is dead or at least very dormant', Jan. 1918. Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/7)

T/25 Committee on Russian Supplies:- minutes, 5 Dec. 1917; memorandum to the War Cabinet, 6 Dec. 1917; relevant extracts from minutes of the War Cabinet meeting, 10 Dec. 1917.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/9)

T/26 Ministry of Munitions of War:- circulated reports and memoranda on supplies, in particular those for purchase from the USA. Dec. 1917 - Nov. 1918. Paper, 7 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as T/5)

T/27 War Trade Statistical Department Memorandum on direct exports from neutral countries to Germany (HMSO, 1917). Paper, 1 pamphlet. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/9)

T/28 Minutes of an interdepartmental meeting at the War Trade Department to discuss the export to allied countries of goods manufactured from material imported from USA. 25 Jan. 1918.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/9)

T/29)Schedule of 'foreign balances reported to the Bank of England in respect of which the Bank has borrowed' and correspondence on the subject with O. T. Falk and Stanley Baldwin. Mar. - June 1918. Paper, 2 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of T/2/2, 7)

Papers relating to expenditure on the Commission Ravitaillement Belge. Jan. T/30

Paper, 1 file in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/9)

T/31 Allied Maritime Transport Council:— circulated minutes and memoranda concerning the supply of coal to France; British imports; relations with the Inter-Ally Council; prevention of the arrest of vehicles; tonnage for the Commission Ravitaillement Belge. Mar. 1918 - Feb. 1919.

Paper, 20 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as T/3)

T/32 TS memorandum by JMK of a conversation with Norman Davis, American Treasury representative, concerning proposed Franco-American financial arrangements, Oct. 1918 and TS transcript of letter from O. T. Crosby, Special United States Commissioner of Finance in Europe to André Tardieu, French High Commissioner, on the same subject, 16 Oct. 1918.

Paper, 1 file in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/14)

T/33 Report on the workings of the Foreign Exchange Division of the Federal Reserve Board by its Director, sent to JMK by Basil Blackett, Treasury representative at the British War Mission, Washington. Dec. 1918.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/7)

T/34 TS Notes of a conference with representatives of the French Treasury. 23-28 Oct. 1918. Discussions covered the issue of a French loan in London; Bank of England exchange credit; interest on French gold; French credits in Canada; Norwegian insurance account; Swedish financial agreement; Spain; sale of wheat to neutral countries; relations with the US Treasury. Paper, 1 file in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/14)

(Formerly cutting act as part of 1711)

T/35 Tonnage Priority Committee:- note of the import requirements and tonnage available for the cereal year 1918-19, Oct. 1918; minutes, 8 Nov. 1918. Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/9)

T/36 TS Notes by O. T. Falk on JMK's proposals to regulate the currency exchanges and the export of gold from Britain, with AMS marginal comments by JMK in reply. Jan. 1919.

Paper, 1 file in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/7/1)

T/37 AMS and TS versions of a telegram from JMK to Lord Reading in Washington headed 'Dollar reimbursements for wheat'. TS dated 25 Mar. 1918.

Paper, 29 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RT/1/1)

T/38 Navy, Army and Air Services, warlike operations and other expenditure arising out of the war: votes of credit 1918-19 (HMSO, 1918).

Paper, 1 pamphlet in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/9)

PT/ Treasury Official 1915-19: Planning Post-War Reconstruction

PT/1 Recommendations of the Economic Conference of the Allies held at Paris on June 14, 15, 16 and 17, 1916 (HMSO, 1916).

Paper, 1 booklet. Printed.

REEL 9

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/3/4)

PT/2 Economic Defence and Development Committee:— papers concerning the debate over future inter-ally economic organisation. Aug. - Nov. 1918. Include agenda and report of conference at Balliol College, Oxford, held to consider inter-ally economic problems in relation to war and the transition period, 28-30 Sept. 1918. Paper, 2 files. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as T/10)

PT/3 Essays on post-war economics. 1916 and 1918. Comprise:—Sydney Arnold Fiscal policy after the war (1916) and Charles Gide 'Des projets d'entente financière après la guerre' extracted from Revue d'économie politique, 1918.

Paper, 2 items in envelope. Printed. One item in French.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/17)

PT/4 Ministry of Munitions, Council Committee on Demobilisation and Reconstruction:— Interim report of the sub committee on post-war iron and steel requirements. (Aug. 1918).

Paper, 1 booklet in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as T/5)

PT/5 File entitled 'Enemy debts and claims' in JMK's hand, comprising interim report of the Enemy Debt Committee of the Treasury, April 1917 and their memorandum on the return of debts and property, Feb. 1918; report of the Sub Committee of the War Cabinet on the policy of the 'clean slate', Aug. 1917; Treasury memorandum on 'Claims by British subjects against enemy subjects and governments and vice versa', Dec. 1918; memorandum by O. T. Falk 'Settlement of enemy debts considered in relation to the indemnity question', Dec. 1918; Treasury memorandum 'The liquidation of private debts and obligations existing before and accruing during the war, and of claims arising from action taken during the war', Dec. 1918. 1917-18.

Paper, 1 file. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as T/13)

PT/6 File entitled 'Memorandum on reparation claim' in O. T. Falk's hand, comprising his memoranda: 'Claim in respect of the improper treatment of prisoners of war and interned civilians'; 'Losses due to air raids and naval bombardments'; 'Estimated loss in respect of ships and their cargoes directly destroyed by enemy action'; 'Estimated loss in respect of ships detained before the war'; 'Estimated loss in respect of the property of British subjects in occupied territories'; 'Memorandum with regard to the account of the British government against the German and other enemy governments for reparation'. Nov. 1918. Paper, 1 file in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RT/1/2)

PT/7 File entitled 'Indemnities – First memorandum Nov. 1918' in JMK's hand, comprising TS 'Notes on an indemnity' by JMK, 31 Oct. 1918, memorandum by the Treasury on the indemnity payable by the enemy powers for reparation and other claims, n.d. TS and printed version of 'The treatment of Inter-Ally debt arising out of the war', Nov. 1918 - Mar. 1919; memorandum by JMK and W. J. Ashley on the effect of an indemnity, 2 Jan. 1916; Enemy Debt Committee memorandum, Feb. 1918; comparison of the national wealths of the UK and Germany before 1914. Jan. 1916 - Mar. 1919.

Paper, 1 file in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RT/1/1)

PT/8 File entitled 'Indemnities – Hughes Com[mitt]ee' in JMK's hand, comprising extract from the War Cabinet minutes, 26 Nov. 1918, establishing the Committee; minutes, 28-9 Nov. 1918; draft of report, Dec. 1918. Nov. - Dec. 1918. Paper, 1 file in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RT/1/2)

PT/9 File entitled 'Indemnities – Discussion in Imperial War Cabinet 24 Dec. 1918' in JMK's hand, comprising report of Indemnity Committee, Dec. 1918; Treasury memorandum as to the financial effort of the UK and the cost of the war, Dec. 1918; Cabinet minutes, 24 Dec. 1918. Dec. 1918.

Paper, 1 file in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RT/1/2)

PT/10 File entitled 'Indemnity – Miscellaneous' in JMK's hand, comprising early notes on the indemnity and reparation issues, estimates of the German Imperial budget, 1912-19 and German foreign trade, 1913; TS note 'Procedure as to indemnities at the Inter-Ally Conference', n.d. Nov. - Dec. 1918.

Paper, 1 file in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RT/1/2)

PT/11 File entitled 'Inter-ally finance – post bellum adjustment' in JMK's hand, comprising note by JMK to Sir John Bradbury on the indemnity proposals, with a tabulation of the cost of war to USA, UK and Russia, Dec. 1918 and a revision of the cost to the UK, Feb. 1919. Dec. 1918 - Feb. 1919.

Paper, 1 file in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as T/14, PT/3/1)

PT/12 Board of Trade Memorandum on the economic considerations affecting the terms of peace. Dec. 1918. Includes, as annexe 8, piece by JMK and W. J. Ashley on the effect of an indemnity, 2 Jan. 1916.
Paper, 1 file in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as T/12)

PT/13 Preliminary suggestions regarding indemnities by Paul D. Cravath (1920), submitted originally to the American delegation at Paris, Dec. 1918.

Paper, 1 booklet in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/3/4)

PT/14 File entitled 'Miscellaneous statistics' in JMK's hand. Feb. 1918 - Feb. 1919. Includes post-war tables of Italian indebtedness to government departments; dollar treasury bills maturing in 1919; interest payments on loans in USA, Feb. 1918 - Feb. 1919; Portuguese indebtedness to UK, Jan. 1919; iron and steel prices, Dec. 1918; American resources (receipts and expenditure), Dec. 1918 - Feb. 1919. Paper, 1 file in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of T/14)

PT/15 File entitled 'Eastern Com[mitt]ee* – Peace Policy' in JMK's hand, comprising minutes and presented papers. Nov. 1918 - Jan. 1919.

Papers, 1 file in envelope. Several items printed.

* Set up to consider the peacetime organisation of Turkish territory which had come under UK control during the war.

(Formerly catalogued as T/11)

RT/ Treasury Official 1915-19: Paris Peace Conference

REEL 10

RT/1 General correspondence. Dec. 1918 - June 1919. Paper, 52 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as PT/1 and part of L/19)

RT/2 Minutes of the meetings of the Supreme War Council* 10, 12 Feb., 8 Mar., 5, 7, 23, 26, 29 April, 7, 22 May, 4 June 1919.

Paper, 15 items in envelope. Some items printed.

* Also known as the Council of Twelve and latterly as the Council of Four.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of PT/3/1, 3/4, 5 and RT/1/4, 1/5)

RT/3 Armistice negotiation with Germany November 11, 1918 - March 14, 1919 (March 1919), comprising principal agreements and other documents relating to food, finance, shipping etc. Published by order of the Supreme Economic Council. Paper, 1 booklet. *Printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/3/4)

RT/4 Extracts from principal armistice agreements relating to the handing over of the German merchant marine as part of German relief efforts and the means of paying such relief, 11 Nov. 1918 - 14 Mar. 1919. No date of printing. Paper, 1 booklet. *Printed. In French and English.*

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/3/4)

RT/5 Assorted papers concerning post-war relief efforts and confidential reports on the political situation in the countries concerned. Dec. 1918 - Aug. 1919. Cover Austria, Carinthia, Czechoslovakia, Germany, Hungary, Roumania, Russia, Serbia, Turkey.

Paper, 19 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of PT/3/2, 3/3, 3/5; T/9, 18)

RT/6 TS note by 'JMG' to Sir John Bradbury on the financial constitution of the Supreme Council of Supply and Relief. 14 Jan. 1919.

Paper, 2 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RT/1/5)

RT/7 TS note by JMK to Sir John Bradbury on a future loan to Germany to finance necessary imports. 21 July 1919.
Paper, 3 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RT/1/1)

RT/8 CTS draft of a report to the Raw Materials Section of the Supreme Economic Council, prepared by its sub committee, on the raw material and trade requirements of Germany and Eastern Europe. n.d.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/3/4)

RT/9 Papers concerning the armistice provisioning conference at Spa, Belgium on 11 Jan. and 5-10 Feb. 1919. Jan. - Feb. 1919. Paper, 4 items in envelope. In German and English.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/3/1)

REEL II RT/10

Papers concerning the armistice conference at Trèves, 14-17 Jan. 1919. Include minutes and reports of proceedings; such preliminary papers as extracts from procès verbal of the meeting of the Supreme War Council, 13 Jan., printed copy of the armistice conventions signed with Bulgaria, Turkey, Austria-Hungary and Germany, 29 Sept. - 11 Nov. 1918; prohibition against American soldiers fraternising with German civilians at Trèves. 11 Jan. - 17 Feb. 1919. Paper, 9 items in envelope. 2 items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of PT/2, 3/1, 3/4, 4)

RT/11 TS minutes of proceedings at the Brussels conference, 13-14 Mar. 1919. Paper, 9 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/3/2)

RT/12 Minutes of the meetings of the Commission on the Reparation of Damage. 3-24 Feb. 1919.

Paper, 1 booklet. *Printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RT/1/2)

Note from American and French financial officers to JMK on the indebtedness of RT/13 their countries and of money lent and borrowed during the War. 17 Feb. - 5 Mar. 1919.

Paper, 1 file in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RT/1/1)

Notes, minutes and reports in discussion and preparation of the reparation RT/14 clauses of the Peace Treaty by UK, USA, France and Italy. Mar. - June 1919. Include debates over categories of damage and valuation and proposals to settle the disagreement over proportions.

Paper, 49 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of PT/2; RT/1/1, 1/2, 1/3, 1/4, 1/5, 2)

RT/15 Economic Commission: – suggestion of the articles to be inserted in the Peace Treaty. 20 April 1919. Covers commercial relations; revival or abrogation of economic treaties; debts; property, rights and interests; contracts; industrial

Paper, 1 booklet. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/3/2)

RT/16 TS, with AMS alterations, and printed version of JMK's memorandum headed 'Scheme for the rehabilitation of European credit and for financing relief and reconstruction', submitted April 1919, with copies of Austen Chamberlain's letter commending it to Lloyd George, 17 April, Woodrow Wilson's letter to Lloyd George rejecting its proposals, 3 May, JMK's letters to J. Bradbury and P. Kerr commenting on the American response, 4 and 10 May. Paper, 7 items in envelope. One item printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of PT/3/2; RT/1/1, 1/4, 1/5)

RT/17 AMS, TS and printed drafts of the reparations and financial clauses of the Peace Treaty with Germany. Mar. - June 1919.

Paper, 34 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RT/1/2, 1/3, 1/4, 1/5)

RT/18 CTS draft of treaty clauses relating to German waterways. n.d.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/3/3)

RT/19 Fourth proof and final version of the Peace Treaty as presented to the German REEL 12 delegation. Proof dated 4 May 1919, final version n.d.

Paper, 1 file and 1 vol. in 2 envelopes. Printed.

- 1. Proof
- 2. Version presented

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/3/4)

RT/20 TS comments by the German delegation on drafts of the Peace Treaty as presented to them. 13-29 May 1919.

Paper, 6 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of PT/3/2, 3/3, 3/4; RT/1/5)

REEL 13 RT/21 British reactions to the German counter proposals for the Peace Treaty, including Reply of the Allied and Associated Powers to the observations of the German delegations on the conditions of peace (HMSO, 16 June 1919) and a TS note by O. T. Falk, 1 June

Paper, 8 items in envelope. One item printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of PT/3/2, 3/4; RT/1/5)

RT/22 Declaration by the governments of the United States of America, Great Britain and France in regard to the occupation of the Rhine Provinces (HMSO, 16 June 1919). Paper, 1 sh. in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RT/1/5)

RT/23 Correspondence, telegrams and draft clauses of the treaty with Austria. May - July 1919. Include telegrams from Sir Francis Oppenheimer in Vienna reporting on the country's political and economic circumstances.

Paper, 33 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of PT3/4, 5; RT/1/5)

RT/24 TS, with AMS alteration, of drafts of a side treaty with Belgium concerning priority payments to her from the first cash receipts from Germany, restitution of art treasures (including the Ghent altar piece by Van Eyck) and reimbursement of all her Allied loans, with related letters and papers. 1-6 May 1919. Paper, 6 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of RT/1/5, 2)

RT/25 TS of financial agreement concluded with Greece by GB and France. 19 May 1919.

Paper, 4 sh. in envelope. In French.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/3/2)

RT/26 Report of the League of Nations Commission on their deliberations, Jan. - April 1919; preliminary and final versions of the covenant of the League of Nations, Feb. and April 1919; commentary on the covenant, presented to Parliament, June 1919. Jan. - June 1919.

Paper, 3 items. Printed. 1 item in French.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/3/4)

RT/27 Papers relating to the Reparation Commission*. June - Aug. 1919. Include report of a sub committee appointed to consider its organisation, 4 Aug.; memorandum by Lord Sumner on the same subject, 27 June.

Paper, 2 items in envelope.

* Established in May 1919 to oversee the execution of the reparation clauses in the Peace Treaty with Germany.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of RT/1/4, 2)

RT/28 AMS notes by JMK on the statements of various British politicians and the Press on the issues of German reparation and punishment, made between the Armistice and the opening of the Peace Conference, 22 Nov. - 11 Dec. 1918. n.d. of compilation.

Paper, 5 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RT/2)

RT/29 Assorted material concerning David Lloyd George. 1917-38. Comprises a copy of Le Miroir for 25 Nov. 1917, bearing a photograph of Lloyd George on its cover*; AMS note by JMK on Lloyd George's character, n.d.; press cutting of a letter by JMK to Sunday Times relating to a review of Lloyd George's memoirs of the Peace Conference, 30 Oct. 1938.

Paper, 3 items. Two items printed.

 * The caption reads 'Une photographie où transparait l'esprit...', JMK has written underneath 'Lying in state'

(Formerly catalogued as parts of PT/4; RT/1/2, 1/5)

RT/30 Notes on hotel arrangements, communications, transport and banking for British officials at the Peace Conference, prepared by the Establishment Committee. 1 Jan. 1919.

Paper, 1 booklet. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as PT/2)

RT/31 The Peace Conference in Pictures, a pictorial souvenir published by the Daily Mail.

Paper, 1 booklet. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/4)

RT/32 3 press cuttings relating to military figures (General von Ludendorff, Baron von Richthofen, Capt. James Byford McCudden, Mr Stubbs). 1919 and n.d. Paper, 3 items in envelope. *Printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/4)

RT/33 Map of the new boundaries of Germany. Scale: 1 inch to 63.13 miles. (1919). Paper, 1 sh. *Printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/4)

RT/34 Political reports by the Foreign Office for Sir John Bradbury on Spain's proposed loans to France, Italy, Belgium and Argentina; the financial policy of the American Peace Delegation. 24 March 1919.

Paper, 5 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PT/3/2)

EC/ Economic Consequences of the Peace (1919)

REEL 14

EC/1 Correspondence on the book's text at draft and proof stages, Sept. - Nov. 1919, with press cuttings reporting Sir Eric Geddes' speeches in Cambridge, Nov. 1918*. Includes correspondence with G. Lowes Dickinson, F. A. Keynes, Arthur Salter, J. T. Sheppard and H. A. Siepmann.
 Paper, 21 items in envelope. Several items printed.

* Famous for exhorting the Allies to squeeze Germany until the 'pips squeak'.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of EC/1/1, 2, 3 and Box 35a)

EC/2 Correspondence with individuals and the Press across Europe and USA after publication. Dec. 1919 - Sept. 1924.

Paper, 223 items in 6 envelopes (1-73; 74-114; 115-48; 149-85; 186-203; 204-23). Arranged chronologically by the date of the first letter in any exchange. Several items in French and German.

- 1. Dec. 1919
- 2. Jan. 1920
- 3. Feb. 1920
- 4. Mar. July 1920
- 5. Aug. Nov. 1920
- 6. Dec. 1920 Sept. 1924

(Formerly catalogued as parts of EC/1/1-2, 5/1-2)

EC/3 Correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd., chiefly concerning publication and subsequent reprintings. July 1919 - June 1921. Also includes references to *A Treatise on Probability* (1921) and G. H. Luce's *Poems* (1920). Paper, 55 items in envelope. *See also* BP/1

(Formerly catalogued as EC/1/4 and as part of BP/1)

EC/4 Correspondence with the Labour Research Department and other interested organisations and individuals concerning the publication of a cheap, popular edition. Jan. - Nov. 1920.

Paper, 44 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as EC/1/3)

REEL 15 EC/5

Correspondence and related papers concerning foreign editions and translations. Oct. 1919 - Oct. 1922. Include AMS introduction and preface to the Roumanian edition, Nov. 1920*

Paper, 321 items in 18 envelopes. Several items in French, German, Italian and Spanish.

- 1. American, Oct. 1919 Oct. 1920
- 2. Czech, April 1920 Jan. 1921
- 3. Danish/Norwegian, Jan. 1920 May 1921
- 4. Dutch, Jan. 1920 Aug. 1921
- 5. Flemish, May 1920 Mar. 1922
- 6. French, Jan. 1920 Mar. 1921*
- 7. German, Nov. 1919 Aug. 1921
- 8. Hungarian, Jan. July 1920
- 9. Italian, Jan. 1920 Nov. 1921
- 10. Japanese, Mar. July 1920
- 11. Polish, Jan. May 1920
- 12. Portuguese, June July 1921
- 13. Roumanian, Aug. Dec. 1920
- 14. Russian, Dec. 1919 Oct. 1922
- 15. Serbo-Croat, July Aug. 1920
- 16. Spanish, Feb. Aug. 1920
- 17. Swedish, Jan. 1920 July 1921
- 18. Yiddish, Mar. Nov. 1920
- * For the preface to the French edition, see EC/7/2.

(Formerly catalogued as part of EC/1/4, BP/4 and as EC/7/1-2)

EC/6 Correspondence concerning translations into French, German, Italian and Portuguese of an article by JMK published as 'The Peace of Versailles'* in the American *Everybody's Magazine*, Sept. 1920. Sept. 1920 - Dec. 1922. Paper, 28 items in envelope. *Several items in French and German*.

* An adaptation of chapters 2, 4, 5 of Economic Consequences of the Peace (1919).

(Formerly catalogued as EC/8 and part of L/20)

- EC/7 AMS notebooks of mixed contents [May 1919] Nov. 1925. Paper, 2 small booklets in envelope.
 - 1. Comprises apparently the earliest jottings for the book, including a list of possible titles, draft contents and preface, [May June 1919]; diary notes of events on 12 Oct. 1919 at the Amsterdam financiers' conference and of a conversation with Carl Melchior on 15 Oct. 1919*; a comment on Malthus from E. J. Trelawney *Adventures of a Younger Son*, [1st edition, 1831]; raw materials prices, Oct. Nov. 1925
 - 2. Comprises AMS notes of the main themes of the early chapters, including a character sketch of Lords Cunliffe and Sumner, statistical tables of population and trade, a table of contents, the opening of 'Chapter Three The Treaty', notes on articles of the Peace Treaty; AMS preface to the French edition, March 1920; note of the hostility of the American press to the book on publication, criticism of President Wilson's speeches and likening of him to an Archbishop, 1920; 3 draft tables of contents and notes ** for a book on money, successively entitled 'The social significance of the change in the value of money' and 'The monetary disorders of society' [?1920]; 2 pencil sketches of tree trunk and a garden wall with pillar, n.d.
 - * Written up as part of 'Melchior: a defeated enemy' in Two Memoirs (1949).
 - ** Similar in content to chapter 2 of Tract on Monetary Reform (1923).

(EC/7/1 formerly catalogued as part of EC/4; EC/7/2 as MISC/34/26)

EC/8 AMS first draft of Economic Consequences of the Peace. (June - Oct. 1919). Includes AMS and TS versions of the addendum to chapter III on Lloyd George, not included in published work*.

Paper, 12 bundles in envelope.

* Finally published as 'Mr Lloyd George: a fragment' in Essays in Biography (1933).

(Formerly catalogued as EC/2)

REEL 16

EC/9

Subsequent, incomplete draft of *Economic Consequences of the Peace*, chiefly TS with AMS amendments. (Sept. - Oct. 1919). Includes notes of two dedications. Paper, 10 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of EC/4)

EC/10 Galley proofs of *Economic Consequences of the Peace*, extensively revised in AMS by JMK and others. Sept. - Nov. 1919.

Paper, 72 sh. and 2 fascicules. Printed.

- 1. Chapter IV and part of chapter V, extensively in AMS by JMK, with further AMS draft of start of chapter IV stamped 10 Sept. 1919.
- 2. Chapters I-III, V-VII (part), extensively revised in AMS by JMK, with AMS draft and proof of part 3 of chapter VII, stamped 1 Oct. 8 Nov. 1919.
- 3. Chapter IV, amended in AMS by JMK with a page of suggested alterations (by H. A. Siepmann), stamped 25 Sept. 1919*; Chapters I, II, III (part), V (part), VI, VII amended in AMS by JMK (and H. A. Siepmann), stamped 1 Oct. 8 Nov. 1919.
- 4. Part 3 of chapter VII, with a very few marginalia (by G. Lowes Dickinson), stamped 8 Nov. 1919.
- *Printed text does not incorporate revisions made by JMK to proofs dated 10 Sept. 1919 (EC/10/1).

(Formerly catalogued as part of EC/3)

EC/11 First, second and final page proofs of *Economic Consequences of the Peace*, the first and second set together with an AMS draft (torn in half) of a longer preface than that finally printed. 29 Oct. 18 Nov. 1919.

Paper, 1 file, 19 gatherings and 1 sh. (in 2 pieces). Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of EC/3)

REEL 17

EC/12 Alterations to the text and typography of *Economic Consequences of the Peace* (1919). (1920-4).

Paper, 224 sh. (1) and 2 vol., 12° (2-3). Printed.

- 1. Chapters IV VII, pasted onto folio sheets, several pages bearing AMS additions to the text by JMK and news cuttings, 1920 July 1921.
- 2. Copy of the first edition (1919), marked up in places by JMK with alterations to the text*; with, interleaved, letters and articles disputing the book's evidence, 1920-1.
- 3. Copy of the first edition (1919), marked up in unidentified hand with alterations to the typesetting and footnotes*.
- * Alterations incorporated into second edition, 1924.

(EC/12/1 formerly catalogued as part of EC/3; EC/12/2-3 as part of EC/2)

EC/13 Assorted press cuttings reporting the progress of the Armistice negotiation, reviews of *Economic Consequences of the Peace* (1919) and critical reactions to it. 1919-20.

Paper, 35 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as EC/6)

FI/ International Finance and German Reparations 1919-23

Note. For newspaper and journal articles by JMK and related editorial correspondence, 1920-3, *see* A/20-3, GS/1 and NS/1.

REEL 18

FI/1 General correspondence. Oct. 1919 - Dec. 1923. Paper, 40 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of EC/1/1; FI/3/2, 4/1, 4/2; L/20-3)

FI/2 Correspondence with Carl Melchior, and related papers. Oct. 1919 - Jan. 1932. Subjects covered include JMK's publications and German reparations, economy and politics. Also include an AMS draft by JMK of a letter to be sent by W. Cuno to A. Bonar Law [May 1923]; modern CTS copies and translations of correspondence between Melchior and Cuno in which extracts from JMK's letters to Melchior were repeated, 1923; a modern xerox and translation of a memorandum by Melchior on his meeting with Jan Smuts, 27 and 28 Oct. 1923, dictated 2 Nov. 1923; an article by Melchior on his impressions of Moscow after a visit in 1927.

Paper, 36 items in envelope. Several items in German.

FI/3 TS draft, with AMS alterations, of a letter by JMK on behalf of the Prime Minister to Presidents Wilson, Orlando and Clemenceau urging the rehabilitation of European credit and economic life, [1919]; CTLS from JMK to Lord Robert Cecil on planning cereal supplies for Europe, with an AMS postscript condemning the economic clauses of the Peace Treaty, 26 July 1919; Declaration by the Supreme Council of the Peace Conference on the Economic Conditions of the World (HMSO, 1920). 1919-20.

Paper, 3 items in envelope. One item printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of EC/1/1; FI/1)

FI/4 Agenda and report of a meeting of economists, civil servants and politicians* held at King's College, Cambridge to discuss 'Economic conditions in Europe; economic effects of the Peace Treaty; economic repercussions of the Russian Question; international cooperation; currency policy; control of trade'. 20 - 21 Dec. 1919.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

* Among participants were JMK, B. P. Blackett, H. D. Henderson, J. A. Salter and E. Hilton Young.

(Fomerly catalogued as part of FI/4/2)

Papers relating to the meetings of international bankers in Amsterdam, Oct. - Nov. 1919, to discuss the problems of international credit. Nov. 1919 - Jan. 1920. Include official reports of meetings; drafts of a memorial proposing an international loan; TS memoranda by JMK on the exchange value of the mark, certain commercial contracts between Germany and USA, points of interpretation in the Reparation Chapter [of the Peace Treaty], the political and economic situation in Germany, all written 20 Oct. 1919; TS notes by JMK on the meetings 13 - 15 Oct.; correspondence between JMK and R. H. Brand, A. MacFadyean, J. A. Salter, J. Ter Meulen, G. Vissering and M. Warburg on the search for the signatories to the memorial.

Paper, 53 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as FI/1)

REEL 19

FI/6 Anonymous TS entitled 'German Reparation: Plan for a final settlement'. [c. May 1921]*.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

* Its contents suggest a date around the time of the Reparation Commission's assessment, 30 April and the Allies' ultimatum to Germany, 5 May 1921.

(Formerly catalogued as part of FI/4/2)

FI/7 Research correspondence with R. Havenstein, R. Lob, J. Ter Meulen, G. Vissering and M. Wallenburg for JMK's article 'Speculation in the mark and Germany's balances abroad'*, 28 Sept. 1922. July 1922 - Jan. 1923. Paper, 14 items in envelope.

* For the text, see A/22.

(Formerly catalogued as part of FI/4/1)

FI/8 Papers relating to the conference of international financial experts in Berlin, Nov. 1922, to discuss stabilisation of the mark. April 1922 - Jan. 1923. Comprise financial memoranda and statistics supplied by the German authorities, papers by individual members of the 'Committee of Experts' (E. J. Cassel, L. Dubois, J. W. Jenks, B. Kamenka, G. Vissering) and a formal statement of their findings, 7 and 8 Nov. 1922.

Paper, 50 items in envelope. Several items in German; several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as FI/3/1 and as parts of FI/3/2, 4/2)

FI/9 Successive schemes for a settlement of the reparations issue, drawn up by Sir John Bradbury, with a copy of his statement, as head of the British delegation to the Reparation Commission, on the urgent situation created by the further devaluation of the mark, 6 Oct. 1922. Oct. - Dec. 1922.

Paper, 6 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of FI/3/2)

FI/10 CTS plan by JMK for a reparations settlement with Germany [? written for presentation to A. Bonar Law]. 23 Dec. 1922. Proposes a 5-year moratorium on payments, and an alternative scheme of: (i) payments from 1 Jan. 1927, (ii) sanctions and (iii) division of money received.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of FI/4/2)

FI/11 Papers relating to JMK's visit to Berlin, 1-4 June 1923, to review the German reply to Lord Curzon's reparations 'note' of 13 May. Comprise AMS and TS comments by JMK on the first draft, 1 June; TS subsequent drafts, one subtitled 'Annuitaten – Plan', n.d., with 2 TS English translations, amended in AMS by JMK, n.d. June 1923

Paper, 3 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of FI/4/2)

FI/12 Correspondence with J. Smuts on the reparations issue, with a CTS memorandum on the subject prepared for him by JMK, 5 Oct. 1923. Feb. - Oct. 1923.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of L/23)

RP/ Revision of the Treaty (1922)

REEL 20

RP/1 Research correspondence before publication. Sept. - Dec. 1921. Paper, 3 items in envelope.

See also CO/19

(Formerly catalogued as parts of L/21; RP/1/2)

AMS notes on reparations payments and negotiations since 1919. 1920-1. Include TS memorandum on the procedure prescribed by the Peace Treaty in case of default, n.d.; an AMS piece on the omission of compensation for pensions from the Peace Treaty [1921]; AMS draft of a letter to a French supporter of JMK's recent article on Germany's capacity to pay [? 'New Reparations Settlement: Can Germany Pay?', Sunday Times, 21 Aug. 1921].

Paper, 7 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as RP/3)

RP/3 Newspaper clippings from the British and foreign press reporting on the work of the Reparation Commission, French economy and reconstruction, German reparation payments and negotiations over alternative schemes at successive conferences, etc. 1920-2. Also several other printed sources relating to the issue of reparations: an address by R. McKenna to the Institute of Chartered Accountants, 'International Debts', 15 June 1921; Papers relating to the agreement between the French and German governments concerning the application of Part VIII of the treaty of Versailles regarding deliveries in kind (HMSO, 1921); French Chamber of Deputies budget report on reparations, 1918; Reparation Commission ultimatum to Germany, presented 3 May 1921.

Paper, c. 100 items. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as RP/4/1 and as parts of A/22, FI/4/2 and L/21)

RP/4 Critical correspondence and press cuttings of reviews after publication. Jan. 1922 - Jan. 1924.

Paper. 43 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RP/1/2 and as RP/4/2, 4/3)

RP/5 Correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd., concerning publication; with related papers including AMS lists of people receiving complimentary copies of [? Economic Consequences of the Peace], Revision of the Treaty and Treatise on Probability. 1919-22.

Paper, 47 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RP/1/1)

RP/6 Correspondence with Harcourt, Brace and Co. Inc. concerning publication in USA; with TS draft contract, 13 Sept. 1921 and 2 TS draft tables of contents, Aug. and Nov. 1921. June 1921 - Mar. 1922. Paper, 28 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RP/1/1)

RP/7 Correspondence with the Labour Publishing Company Ltd., concerning the publication of a cheap, popular edition. Jan. - June 1922. Paper, 7 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of RP/1/1, 5)

REEL 21

RP/8 Correspondence concerning foreign editions and translations into Dutch, French, German, Hungarian, Italian, Japanese, Roumanian, Russian, Spanish and Swedish. 1921-2.

Paper, c. 100 items in envelope. Several items in French, Italian and Spanish.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of RP/1/1, 5; BP/4)

RP/9 Correspondence concerning serialisation in Australia, China and Hong Kong, India, New Zealand, South America, South Africa and USA. 1921-2. Paper, 54 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of RP/1/1, 5)

RP/10 AMS draft, comprising 3 versions of the contents page, [Aug. - Sept. 1921]; chapter I 'The state of opinion'; chapter V 'The legality of the claim for pensions'; chapter VII 'The revision of the treaty and the settlement of Europe'; Appendix documents 9A and 9B, [Aug. - Dec. 1921]. Paper, 6 items in envelope. *Incomplete*.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RP/2)

RP/11 TS draft comprising the contents page, with AMS amendments, [Nov. 1921]; chapter I 'The state of opinion', [Nov. 1921].

Paper, 1 item in envelope. *Incomplete*.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RP/2)

RP/12 Two sets of page proofs, comprising 'Second Proof' of chapters I-III, with TS page insertions and AMS alterations to the printed text [? in the printer's hand], stamped 14 Dec. 1921; [? Third] proof of chapters I-'VI'*, with TS page insertions and AMS alterations to the printed text [? in the printer's hand], [Dec. 1921]. Paper, 2 items. *Printed, incomplete*.

* Chapter VII as published, i.e. I-V, VII.

(Formerly catalogued as part of RP/2)

IN/ 'Method of Index Numbers' (1909)

IN/1 2 AMS essays on index numbers, one marked by Professor A. Marshall and dated 31 Oct. 1905; ALS from Professor A. Pigou to JMK criticising an essay/article (unidentified) submitted to him for comment and possible inclusion in the *Economic Journal*, n.d.

Paper, 18 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as MM/28/1)

IN/2 AMS lecture and reading notes, both on index numbers. n.d. Paper, 55 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/28/1 and MM/28/2)

IN/3-4 AMS essay entitled 'The method of index numbers with special reference to the measurement of general exchange value'. 'Written Easter 1909'. Paper, 2 files in hard covers.

(Formerly catalogued as MM/29/2-3)

IN/5 CTS essay entitled 'The method of index numbers with special reference to the measurement of general exchange value'. 23 April 1909. Winner of the Adam Smith Prize 1909.

Paper, 1 file in hard cover.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/29/1)

IN/6 ALS from JMK to C. P. Sanger concerning his essay on index numbers. Makes various points to be read in conjunction with his essay, 23 June 1909; notes on averages in an unidentified hand, n.d.
Paper, 6 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/29/1)

IN/7 TLS and TS note from Max Lacroix to R. F. Kahn returning JMK's essay on the method of index numbers (see IN/3-5 above), commenting on its contents and suitability for publication; CTL from R. F. Kahn to M. Lacroix acknowledging receipt of the essay. 1947.

Paper, 9 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/29/2)

TP/ Treatise on Probability (1921)

REEL 22 TP/1/1

Discursive correspondence. 1909-22.

Paper, 69 sh. in 3 folders in envelope.

- 1. Xeroxes* of 4 letters from JMK to Bertrand Russell, 1909 and 1919, and 1 ALS from H. T. J. Norton, 1908
- 2. Correspondence with G. Udny Yule on his article concerning the interpretation of correlations between indices or ratios, 1910
- 3. Discussion with C. D. Broad, 1922, F. Y. Edgeworth, 1921-2 and F. P. Ramsey, 1922, and others after publication
- * Originals at McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario.

TP/1/2 Correspondence concerning publication. 1910-27.

Paper, 94 items in 4 folders in envelope.

- 1. 'Principles of Probability', 1910-12
- 2. 'A Treatise on Probability', Daniel MacMillan, 1920-2
- 3. Foreign publishers and translators (Austria, France, Germany), 1925-7
- 4. Publishing contracts, 1910, 1912, 1921

TP/2 Notes [by F. Y. Edgeworth and H. T. J. Norton], n.d.; related press cuttings; French summary of the contents of *Traité élémentaire de Météorologie* (1907) by Alfred Angot.

Paper, 6 items in envelope. Some items printed.

- TP/3 Press cuttings and review articles. 1921-4. Paper, 77 items in envelope. *Printed*.
- TP/4 TS reports to the electors to fellowships on JMK's 1907 dissertation, 1908, by A. N. Whitehead, W. E. Johnson and A. C. Pigou, with same by Whitehead and Johnson for 1909 submission, 1909; correspondence between W. H. Macaulay and JMK over his submission, 1907.

 Paper, 7 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of TP/3)

TP/A/1-2 TS of 'Principles of Probability' submitted as Fellowship Dissertation to King's College. Dec. 1907.

Paper, 2 files in hard covers.

TP/A/3 CTS, with AMS amendments, of the bibliography for 'Principles of Probability' Dec. 1907.

Paper, 1 file in hard cover.

REEL 23

TP/A/4-5 CTS of TP/A/1-2 above

Paper, 2 files in hard covers.

(TP/A/1-5 formerly catalogued as TP/5)

TP/B/1 MS of 'Principles of Probability', 1908, including certain TS pages from the 1907 version amended in JMK's hand.

Paper, 22 files.

(Formerly catalogued as TP/4)

TP/B/2-3 CTS of part of 'Principles of Probability', submitted as Fellowship Dissertation to

King's College. Dec. 1908. Paper, 2 files in hard covers.

Note. The original TS, submitted in Dec. 1908, is catalogued as part of the series of King's College Fellowship Dissertations. It has been microfilmed as MM/6.

The bibliography, vol. III, is wanting.

(Formerly catalogued as TP/4)

REEL 24

TP/C/1 AMS draft of the 1907 version.

Paper, 1 folder of c. 500 sheets.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of TP/6/3)

TP/C/2 AMS & TS drafts of versions after 1908, with letters from H. T. J. Norton, 1911

and W. E. Johnson, 1914. [1908-12, 1914, 1920-2].

Paper, 17 files + 20 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as TP/6/1-2 and part of TP/6/3)

REEL 25

TP/D

AMS notes from reading on probability, [Sept. 1905 - Nov. 1907]; AMS of 'Chapter 4: The Measurement of Probability', annotated by JMK 'cancelled', [? 1907]; notes on a draft of the dissertation [? in the hand of H. T. J. Norton], n.d.; draft outlines of 'Principles of Probability', Nov. 1905 - Oct. 1907.

Paper, 74 folders and 1 vol. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as TP/7 and PP/1/46)

REEL 26

TP/E/1-2

TS of part of work on probability [published as *A Treatise on Probability* (1921)] entitled 'Part III: Induction and Analogy', comprising a contents list and chapters XVII - end. [post 1908]. Paper, 2 files in hard covers.

(Formerly catalogued as MM/29/10-11)

TP/E/3-8 AMS drafts of part of work on probability [published as A Treatise on Probability (1921)], comprising:—

- 3. 'Part I: Fundamental Ideas. Chapter I: The Meaning of Probability'
- 4. 'Chapter III: The Measurement of Probabilities', with several TS pages and press cuttings stuck in
- 5. 'Part II: Fundamental Theorems. Chapter X: The Theory of groups with special reference to logical consistence inference and logical purity'
- 6. 'Part III: Induction and Analogy'
- 7. 'Chapter XXI: The Justification of these methods'
- 8. 'Chapter XXII: Statistical Induction'

Paper, 6 files in hard covers.

(Formerly catalogued as MM/29/4-9)

MR/ Tract on Monetary Reform (1923)

MR/1/1 Correspondence with publishers and translators (British, American, Czech, Danish, Dutch, French, German, Italian, Japanese, Russian, Swedish); TS preface to the French edition, March 1924. 1923-5.

Paper, 17 items in envelope.

MR/1/2 Letters of criticism from Cambridge colleagues and others after publication. 1923-4.

Paper, 15 items in envelope.

MR/2 AMS preliminary draft of an article published in the *Tract* as 'The Consequences to Society of Fluctuations in the Value of Money', with TS version, [c. 1922]; AMS plan of article on the gold standard and the desirability of a stable currency, n.d. [mid 1920s]; AMS notes for talk criticising the recommendations of the Cunliffe Committee and discussing the control of the credit cycle, the gold standard and R. G. Hawtrey's proposals for the same, n.d. [mid 1920s]; *First interim report of the Committee on Currency and Foreign Exchanges after the war* (HMSO, 1924) [i.e. Cunliffe Committee]. 1920s.

Paper, 5 items in envelope. 1 item printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of TM/2/1-2)

MR/3 Press cutting reviews, mainly American, and an advertising leaflet. 1923-4. Paper, 34 items in envelope. *Printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as MR/2)

TM/ Treatise on Money (1930)

REEL 27

TM/1/1

Research correspondence and source material. 1920-9. Covers ancient currencies (with C. T. Seltman and F. E. Adcock), wheat growing in Mesopotamia in 3500 B.C. and monthly averages of current and deposit accounts at Barclays, Lloyds and Midland Banks, 1919-29.

Paper, 52 items in envelope. Several items printed.

See also TM/2

(Formerly catalogued in part as TM/5)

TM/1/2 Correspondence, in discussion with colleagues on the writing in progress and at proof stage. 1925-30. Includes correspondence with Hawtrey*, Kahn, Pigou, Robertson**, O. M. W. Sprague and W. W. Stewart.

Paper, 45 items in envelope.

* The debate continued after publication, see TM/1/4.

** Including discussion of his *The Banking Policy and the Price Level* (1926).

(Formerly catalogued in part as TM/1/1)

TM/1/3 Correspondence with British, American, Dutch, French, German, Italian, Japanese and Spanish publishers; TS preface to the German edition, 22 Oct. 1931, reworked in AMS as the preface to the Japanese edition, 5 April 1932, with fair copy. 1923-35.

Paper, 75 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as TM/1/4)

TM/1/4 Correspondence with colleagues and others after publication, including R. G. Hawtrey, 1930-2. 1930-4.

Paper, 46 items in envelope.

See also CO/4, 6; A/31

(Formerly catalogued as part of TM/1/1-2)

REEL 28 TM/2

Notes from reading and preliminary sketches of ideas. 1924-30. Cover ancient currencies and statistics of monthly averages of banks' current and deposit accounts, 1909-29.

Paper, 138 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as TM/4/1-2)

TM/3/1 AMS and TS draft chapters on ancient currencies. 1920-6.

Paper, c. 300 items in 4 folders in envelope.

- 1. TS with AMS alterations of 'Note on Monetary Reform of Solon', 9 Aug. 1920 2. Early AMS draft chapters: 'I. The Babylonian Mina, the Egyptian Kat, the Lydian Mina and the Roman Pound'; 'II. The Earliest Asiatic Coinages'; 'III. Greek Standards'; 'IV. The Pheidonian Standard and Solonic Reform'; with pieces on depreciation and footnote references
- 3. Later reworkings of drafts, comprising TS of 'I. The Babylonian Mina, the Egyptian Kat, the Lydian Mina and the Roman Pound'; AMS and TS of 'II. The Wheat-Barley, Gold-Silver and Silver-Copper Ratios'; AMS of 'III. The Origins of Money'; AMS of 'III. [sic] Primitive Greek Standards'; AMS of 'V. The Pheidonian and Solonic Reforms'; AMS of 'VI. Attic Standards'
- 4. Further reworkings of drafts, comprising AMS table of contents; TS with extensive AMS reworking and insert of 'I. [retitled] The Babylonian Standard'; TS with extensive AMS reworking of 'V. The Pheidonian and Solonic Reforms'; AMS appendix to chapter V

(Formerly catalogued as TM/2/1)

AMS and TS drafts of parts of The Treatise on Money. 1924-9. Include successive TM/3/2 tables of contents, 14 July 1924 - 2 Aug. 1929; 'Summary of the author's theory chapter I', Nov. 1924; part of chapter III (according to the contents table, 30 Nov. 1924) 'Working capital in slumps and booms'; part of chapter 32 (according to the contents table, 2 Aug. 1929) 'The requisites of an ideal money'; preface, 1 Sept. 1929.

Paper, 88 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as TM/2/2)

First and third proofs. 1927, 1929-30. TM/4

Paper, 8 items in envelope. Printed. 1. First proofs - title and contents page of single volume version, amended in

- AMS by JMK, stamped 27 Sept. 1927; galleys of pp. 252-5, 272 amended in AMS by JMK, stamped 16 July 1929 and of pp. 280-96 (chapters 30-1), stamped 27 July 1929
- 2. Third proofs galleys of pp. 43-7 (chapter 21), stamped 4 Mar. 1930; page proofs of pp. 49-64 (chapter 25), stamped 26 May 1930 and of pp. 65-80 (chapter 25), stamped 28 May 1930

(Formerly catalogued as TM/3)

REEL 29

TM/5Press cuttings and review articles. 1930-3.

> Paper, 123 items in envelope. Printed. Several items in French, German, Portuguese, Spanish and Swedish.

See also A/31 for JMK's rejoinder to Hayek.

(Formerly catalogued as TM/6)

C/Cotton 1926-31

C/1 Correspondence with John Ryan and other Lancashire businessmen on the state of the region's cotton trade and the establishment of the Cotton Yarn Association Ltd., 1926-9, 1931-2; with related papers, including the memorandum and articles of association of the Association, 1926; and circulars to members, 1926-7. Papers, 49 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Part formerly catalogued as C/3)

C/2Clipping of 'The Cotton Association' by JMK from Nation and Athenaeum, 24 Dec. 1926; AMS text of a speech delivered to the Committee of the Cotton Yarn Association, 4 Jan. 1927; AMS notes for an article on cotton [? published in Nation and Athenaeum, 27 Aug. 1927]; TS, with 3 autograph alterations by John Ryan, of article by JMK 'The Lancashire Cotton Corporation', [published in Nation and Athenaeum vol. XLIV, no. 18, 2 Feb. 1929]. Paper, 4 items in envelope. One item printed.

(Part formerly catalogued as C/4)

C/3 'Financial review of the Cotton Trade 1924', reprinted from the Oldham Chronicle: Textile Trades Supplement, 3 Jan. 1925; Quarterly report and balance sheet of the Amalgamated Association of Card, Blowing and Ring Room Operatives, Sept. 1926; press clippings on the cotton industry, Dec. 1926; 'English Spinners and the New Cotton Crop' by Sir Charles W. Macara, reprinted from *Textile World* (USA), 5 Feb. 1927.

Paper, 7 items in envelope. Printed.

ND/ Committee on National Debt and Taxation – Colwyn Committee 1924-5

ND/1 Assorted papers concerning the Committee's discussions. 1924-5. Comprise a statement of its terms of reference, broad questions to be answered etc.; correspondence concerning JMK's appearances and the subjects, saving and investment and a capital levy, addressed by him; TS drafts with AMS alterations and printed proofs of the evidence given, 1 Oct. 1924 and 6 May 1925. Paper, 40 sh. in envelope. Several items printed.

MC/ Committee on Finance and Industry – Macmillan Committee 1930-1

REEL 30

TS of notes of discussions in Committee. 20, 21, 28 Feb., 6, 7 Mar. 1930. Several MS alterations to text; certain passages marked or underlined in an unidentified hand; R. G. Hawtrey's signature on front cover. Paper, 1 booklet.

(NPC)

MC/1

MC/2 TS memorandum by R. H. Brand for circulation among Committee members outlining the subjects under discussion. 14 Aug. 1930.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MC/3)

MC/3 JMK's TS and AMS drafts of the report of the Committee on its deliberations and findings. Jan. - April 1931. Also, correspondence between JMK and R. G. Hawtrey and statement of latter's evidence on remedies for unemployment, Feb. 1931.

Paper, 13 items in 2 envelopes.

(Formerly catalogued as MC/1)

MC/4 Correspondence and memoranda by Committee members and other interested individuals discussing JMK's report drafts with drafts of their own contributions and replies by JMK. Mar. - May 1931. Include memoranda by R. H. Brand, C. Lubbock and T. E. Gregory. Paper, 9 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of MC/2-3)

MC/5 Background information circulated to Committee members. 1929-31. Comprises:—
— Summary of Statistics Supplement: Industrial and Financial Statistics 1920-9, issued by the Bank of England, July 1930

— Tables of statistics of the foreign deposits and sterling bills held by London Accepting Houses 1929-30, $\it c$. Feb. 1931

Report of the Banking and Currency Committee of the Federal Reserve System 1929,
 issued by the Finance Department, American Chamber of Commerce
 Extracts from the Midland Bank Monthly Review 1925-9

Paper, 4 items in envelopes. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as MC/4)

MC/6 Correspondence between JMK and W. R. Gardner on the latter's summary of the Committee's published report. Aug. and Sept. 1931.
Paper, 2 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MC/2)

EA/ Economic Advisory Council 1930-9

REEL 31

EA/1 Correspondence on the activities of the Council and its sub committees. 1930, 1933, 1937-9. Chiefly with H. D. Henderson, A. C. Pigou, L. Robbins, A. Rose and J. Stamp, on such subjects as agricultural depression, public works, the causes of unemployment and unemployment benefit, establishment of the Committee of Economists, dispute with Robbins over the working of the Economists' report, the committee on the Chinese situation, 1930, import duty on gold, 1937. Also, 2 cuttings on the establishment of the Council in 1930. Paper, 45 items in envelope. 2 items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as EA/5)

EA/2 Papers and memoranda circulated to Council members. June - July 1930.

Comprise memorandum by C. G. Clark on the export trade in relation to unemployment, 16 June; conclusions of the Council's 5th and 6th meetings, 19 June and 10 July; letter from A. L. Bowley to Council Secretary suggesting an acceleration in the publication of statistical reports, 30 June; memorandum by Sir W. Hardy on Council procedure and its utility, 3 July; notes and tables on employment, prices and monetary conditions, 7 July.

Paper, 6 items in envelope. 2 items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of EA/3)

- EA/3 Committee on Agricultural Policy:— printed report, 7 July 1930 and TS, with AMS additions, of comments by JMK, July 1930.

 Paper, 2 items in envelope. 1 item printed.
- EA/4 Committee of Economists:- TS, some with AMS alterations by JMK, of draft heads for discussion, notes and memoranda presented, minutes of evidence and printed reports, including piece on 'The Multiplier' Aug. Oct. 1930.

 Paper, 80 items in 2 envelopes. Some printed.
- EA/5 Committee on the Chinese Situation:—TS of conclusions of 1st and 2nd meetings, 6 Oct. and 27 Nov., with additional notes by A. Rose for the 2nd meeting and a proof copy of the 1st printed report, 18 Dec. Oct. Dec. 1930.

 Paper, 2 items in envelope.
- EA/6 TS notes by JMK on economic conditions in the United States, prepared in the wake of his visit, May June 1931, for circulation among Council members. 16 July 1931.

 Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of EA/3)

EA/7 Committee on International Economic Policy:— report on the 2nd meeting of the preparatory committee for the World Economic Conference, 23 Jan.; draft annotated agenda for the World Economic Conference, Feb.; TS draft and printed version of 2nd report, Mar. 1933.

Paper, 4 items in envelope. *Some printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as part of EA/3)

EA/8 Committee on Economic Information:— drafts and printed versions of the 19th - 26th reports, being surveys of the economic situation. 1936-8. Paper, 12 items in envelope. *Many items printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as EA/2)

LB/1

LB/ Royal Commission on Lotteries and Betting 1932

REEL 32

Correspondence concerning JMK's appearance before the Commission; TS, with AMS alterations, of JMK's heads of evidence; corrected proof of JMK's section of the minutes of evidence; letters to *Manchester Guardian* by Prof. John Murphy and JMK. Dec. 1932.

Paper, 23 items in envelope. Several items printed.

P/ Essays in Persuasion (1931)

P/1 Correspondence with British, American, French and German publishers, 1930-3; advertising leaflet for British edition, 1931; ALS from O. T. Falk to JMK on receipt of complimentary copies, 29 Nov. 1931. 1930-3.

Paper, 83 sh. in envelope. Several items in French.

See also BP/1-4

(Formerly catalogued in part as BP/1)

P/2 AMS and TS draft tables of contents, notes of articles for possible inclusion and a title page. 1931.

Paper, 10 sh. in envelope.

P/3 Press cutting reviews. Oct. 1931 - Apr. 1933.
Paper, 69 items in envelope. *Printed. Several items in German and Italian.*

B/ Essays in Biography (1933)

B/1 Correspondence concerning the book's contents with British publisher, Macmillan and Co. Ltd., the American publisher, Harcourt, Brace and Co. Inc., and other interested individuals, before and after publication. Oct. 1932 - May 1933.

Paper, 28 items in envelope.

See also BP/1-4

(Formerly catalogued in part as FR/ and BP/1)

B/2 Notes and drafts. [1932-3]. Include AMS list of articles for possible inclusion; AMS foreword to 'Lloyd George: a fragment'*; AMS and TS note referring to A. Bonar Law [? part of a rejected preface].

Paper, 4 items in envelope.

* For text, see EC/8.

(Formerly catalogued as B/3)

B/3 Part of the text of the book, the pages numbered through and marked up by the printer. [1932]. Comprises AMS sheets together with off-prints and clippings of previously published articles, amended in AMS by JMK, arranged as Section I and Section II.

Paper, 162 sh. in envelope. Many sheets printed. Incomplete.

(Formerly catalogued as B/2)

- B/4 Galley and page proofs, amended in AMS by JMK, and photographs. Oct. 1932. Comprise galleys of footnotes to the article on Alfred Marshall, stamped 22 Oct. 1932 and page proofs of part of an obituary notice of A. J. Balfour (first published June 1930), stamped 25 Oct. 1932, and the photographs of F. Y. Edgeworth, A. and M. P. Marshall and F. P. Ramsey. Also include a photograph of Edgeworth in Red Cross uniform during World War One and 3 sheets of photographs of A. Marshall from JMK's memoir published in *Economic Journal*, Sept. 1924. Paper, 27 items in envelope. *Printed*.
- B/5 Press cutting reviews. Mar. 1933 Apr. 1934.
 Paper, 75 items in envelope. *Printed. Several items in Dutch, German and Hungarian*.

The General Theory of Employment, Interest and GTE/ Money (1936)

REEL 33

REEL 34

GTE/1

Discursive correspondence with colleagues and others before publication. 1931 Feb. 1936. Covers debates with R. B. Bryce, A. Cairncross, R. F. Harrod, R. G. Hawtrey, R. F. Hahn, D. H. Robertson, E. A. G. and J. Robinson, G. Shove. Paper, 84 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of GTE/1/1, 1/2, 1/3, 1/5, 4; L/31, 32, 35)

GTE/2 Discursive correspondence with colleagues and others after publication. Mar. 1936 - 1939. Covers debates with G. Haberler, R. F. Harrod, R. G. Hawtrey, H. Henderson, R. F. Kahn, S. Kuznets, A. Lerner, B. Ohlin, A. C. Pigou, D. H. Robertson, E. A. G. and J. Robinson.

Paper, 185 items in 4 envelopes. Arranged alphabetically.

- 1. Surnames A - G
- 2. Η
- " 3. I-M
- N Z4.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of GTE/1/1, 1/2, 1/3, 1/5 and as GTE/1/4; TM/

GTE/3 Correspondence and related papers concerning British publication and foreign editions and translations (American, Dutch, French, German, Hungarian, Italian, Japanese, Polish, Spanish, Swedish). 1935-47. Include a list of persons receiving complimentary copies, Feb. 1936, and preface in English to the French, Feb. 1939, German, Sept. 1936, and Japanese*, Dec. 1936, editions. Paper, 123 items in envelope.

* A reworking of the German preface.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of GTE/1/5, 1/6; BP/1, 3, 4)

GTE/4 Research notes and related material. 1931-5, n.d. Include notes by R. F. Kahn and P. Sraffa on the marginal productivity of capital, n.d.; TS note on economic orthodoxy, n.d.; statistical tables of investment in certain UK industries, 1870-

Paper, 24 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of GTE/2-4; CO/6)

GTE/5 REEL 35

AMS and TS sketches of ideas, successive tables of contents and drafts of chapters, published after much discussion and reworking as The General Theory of Employment, Interest and Money (1936). 1932-6. Includes pieces from which JMK appears to have lectured. 1932.

Paper, 59 items in envelope. Arranged chronologically where possible; sequence broadly follows that given for documents published in CW vols. XIII-XIV, XXIX.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of GTE/2-4)

GTE/6 Galleys of first, second and third proofs. Oct. 1934 - May 1935. Paper, c. 250 sh. in 3 envelopes. *Printed*.

> 1. First proof, galleys cut into 'pages' and numbered 1-78, of chapters '1 - 16: Notes on the rate of interest in Marshall's Principles of Economics, Ricardo's Principles of Political Economy and elsewhere', emended by JMK and Joan Robinson, with several TS page insertions, 10 Oct. - 13 Dec. 1934; 3 further uncut galleys, numbered 87-97, of chapter '18: Sundry observations on the nature of capital', 16 Jan. 1935

- 2. Second proof, galleys cut into 'pages' and numbered 1-30, of chapters '1 6: The meaning of income', 29 Jan. 1935
- 3. Second proof, uncut galleys numbered 1-6, of chapters '1 2 (part): Postulates of Classical Economics', n.d.; third proof, uncut galleys numbered 7-36, of chapters '2 (part) - 8 (part): The meaning of saving', 6-10 June 1935; second proof, uncut galleys numbered 37-104, of chapters '8 (part) - 19: The essential properties of interest and money', 26-27 April 1935; first proof, uncut galleys numbered 105-46, of chapters '21-24: The theory of prices', 7-17 May 1935

(Formerly catalogued as GTE/proofs)

GTE/7 AMS table of contents for a projected work 'Footnotes to the General Theory', [Aug. x Sept. 1936]; AMS lecture notes on 'Ex post and ex ante' [theory of the rate of interest, 1937].

Paper, 2 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of L/36 and GTE/2-3)

GTE/8 Press cuttings and articles of review. 1936-44.

Paper, 46 items in envelope. Printed. Several items in Danish, French, German, Italian and Japanese.

(Formerly catalogued as GTE/3)

W/ War 1939-45

W/1

See also L/B, L/E, L/K, L/O, L/P

Paper, 41 items in envelope.

REEL 36

General correspondence and related papers. Oct. 1939 - Dec. 1945. Include the following memoranda: 'What is wrong with the conduct of this war in Britain' by W. Beveridge, July 1940; 'The need of the hour: equality of sacrifice' by Cecil M. Weir, Aug. 1940; '"Esperanto", money and babel for a new banker's ramp: new world currency proposals, their background and potentialities' by P. J. M. Larranaga, July 1943; 'World Trade Alliance: main outlines of an organisation for international trade' by Edgar R. Jones, May 1943; 'Illusion of Omnipotence' by A. G. H. Fisher, June 1945.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of HP/1/2; L/39-45; L/K; W/1/1, 2/1, 4/1)

W/2 Correspondence and memoranda entitled 'Old Dogs', comprising discussion between JMK and H. D. Henderson, W. H. Beveridge, W. T. Layton, A. Salter, of such issues as exchange controls, dispersal of government departments on leaving London, blockade of food supplies, peace aims; and with L. Elmhirst and G. E. Schuster of American financial involvement. Include 'Notes on the war for the President' by JMK, 2 Nov. 1939.

Paper, 29 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of W/1/1, 1/4)

W/3 Correspondence and related papers concerning foreign exchange control. Dec. 1939 - June 1940. Include discussion with T. Balogh, R. Boothby, B. Bracken, H. Clay, R. F. Kahn, P. C. Loftus, F. Phillips, E. A. G. Robinson and J. Stamp; AMS and TS memoranda by JMK on exchange policy; AMS notes for a talk on the rate of interest given by JMK to the Parliamentary Monetary Committee, 20 Mar. 1940.

Paper, 58 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of W/1/1, 1/2, 1/3; L/40; M/3)

REEL 37

W/4 Correspondence and memoranda concerning the 1940 budget and research thereafter for the compilation of national income statistics. Dec. 1939 - June 1945. Include discussion with C. Clark, H. Clay, N. Kaldor, A. Romney Green, E. Rothbarth and J. Tinbergen. Paper, 40 items in envelope.

See also HP/1-3

(Formerly catalogued as parts of EJ/1/5; HP/4; L/40-2, 45; W/2/1)

W/5 Papers concerning the Consultative Council. June - Sept. 1940. Include correspondence on its establishment, agendas for meetings in July and August, the text of JMK's memorandum on Stock Exchange equities, 22 July 1940 and an exchange of letters with W. T. Layton on war damage and compensation. Paper, 7 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of W/1/1; L/40)

AMS, TS and printed Treasury memoranda, chiefly by JMK. 1940-6. W/6Paper, 59 items in 3 envelopes.

July 1940 War damage to property

29 July 1940 Foreign exchange control and payments agreements

27 Oct. 1940 Notes for USA

1 Nov. 1940 Notes for USA supplementary

20 Jan. 1941 Draft statement to counter German 'new order'

15-16 April 1941 Aide memoire on British direct investments in USA

9 Aug. 1941 Proposals for an International Currency Union

8 Sept. 1941 Post-war currency policy

24 Oct. 1941 Financial framework of post-war European relief

15 Dec. 1941 Proposals for an International Clearing Union

[1942] A report on reciprocal aid and Lend Lease

28 May - c. Nov. 1942 The international regulation of primary products

9 June 1942 National income and expenditure after the war

[4 Aug. 1942] Not Utopia but Eutopia: the International Clearing Union

10 Aug. 1942 The plan for social security

10 Sept. 1942 Our prospective dollar balances

30 Sept. 1942 Our prospective dollar balances supplementary

21 Dec. 1942 Germany's contribution to the cost of keeping the peace of the world

5 Jan. 1943 Finance of post-war relief

18 Feb. 1943 A comparative analysis of the British project for a clearing

union with the American project for a stabilisation fund

25 May 1943 The long term problem of full employment

29 June 1943 The synthesis of C.U. and S.F.

19 July 1943 Untitled - concerning the Stabilisation Fund

5 Aug. 1943 The overseas assets and liabilities of the UK

10 Aug. 1943 The problem of India's sterling balances

28 Sept. 1943 Recommendations of the British Interdepartmental Committee on Reparation and Economic Security

13 Oct. 1943 The conclusion of the currency talks

[Nov. 1943] The proposals for an International Clearing Union

30 Nov. 1943 The monetary discussions: Dr White's letter of 19 November and a suggested compromise

Dec. 1943 Joint statement by experts of United and Associated Nations on the establishment of an International Monetary Union

[Jan. 1944] Draft section on monetary policy

11 Jan. 1944 Notes on external finance in the post-Japanese-armistice transitional period

14 Feb. 1944 Post-war employment

21 Feb. 1944 Notes by JMK on the US draft for a bank of reconstruction and development

16 May - 6 June 1944 Our financial problems in the transition

2 Aug. 1944 The balance of payments of the UK in the post-transitional period

28 Sept. 1944 Decisions of policy affecting the financial position in stages II and III

29 Dec. 1944 The International Monetary Fund

n.d. Article VII: Conversations on commercial policy

n.d. International Clearing Union

3. 2 Feb. 1945 The Washington negotiations on Lend Lease in the first year of Stage II. Appendices: documents exchanged with the US government during the negotiations in Washington, Sept. - Dec. 1944

14 July 1945 Bretton Woods

20 July 1945 The present overseas financial position of UK

13 Aug. 1945 The present overseas financial position of UK

13 Aug. 1945 Our overseas financial prospects

15 Aug. 1945 Untitled – concerning US commercial policy

23 Jan. 1946 Notes on sterling area negotiations

5 Feb. 1946 Notes on sterling area negotiations supplementary

11 Feb. 1946 Political and military expenditure overseas

27 Mar. 1946 The Savannah conference on the Bretton Woods final act

4 April 1946 Random reflections from a visit to the USA

(Formerly catalogued as W/3/1, 3/2, 3/3)

REEL 38

W/7 TS memorandum, 'Que quiere decir el area?', concerning exchange controls, 'area pound sterling' and Anglo-Spanish economic relations, written by JMK and E. Playfair as counter propaganda to the 'Funk mark'. Nov. 1941. Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of W/3/1)

W/8 Papers concerning JMK's American visit to negotiate Lend Lease. May - June 1941. Include correspondence with economists A. Sachs, A. P. Lerner, W. S. Salant and J. M. Clark; aide memoire written for the Chancellor of the Exchequer summarising discussion with Harry Hopkins over the Lend Lease Bill; a letter to the Chancellor reporting on a meeting with President Roosevelt on 28 May; American press cuttings.

Paper, 28 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as W/2/1, 2/2, 3/1)

W/9 Papers concerning the International Clearing Union. [Mar.] - Aug. 1943. Include correspondence with H. S. Jevons on currency reform in Ethiopia and AMS of a [?] speech or paper introducing the ICU proposals and outlining present stage of negotiations, [Mar. 1943].
 Paper, 7 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of W/4/1; L/43)

W/10 Papers concerning negotiations at Bretton Woods, USA, to establish the Bank for Reconstruction and Development and the International Monetary Fund. April 1944 - Jan. 1945.

Paper, 29 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of W/3/2, 4/1; L/44)

W/11 Correspondence concerning invitations to attend and/or speak at various society, College and governmental functions on his US trips. 1941 and 1944.

Paper, 11 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of W/2/1, 4/1)

W/12 Correspondence and related papers concerning JMK's visit to Canada and USA to negotiate the American loan to UK. Aug. - Dec. 1945.

Paper, 5 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of W/4/1; L/45)

W/13 British press cuttings reporting the first meeting of the International Monetary
 Fund in Savannah, Georgia, USA in Mar. 1946. Jan. - April 1946.
 Paper, 19 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as W/4/2)

HP/ How to Pay for the War (1940)

REEL 39

HP/1 Correspondence and related papers on price stabilisation, wages and the standard of living with economists, civil servants, bankers and MPs. Sept. 1939 - Feb. 1940. Include AMS notes for talk on price policy to the Tuesday Club, 6 Dec. 1939.

Paper, 21 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of HP/1/1, 1/2, 4; L/39; W/1/2, 1/3)

HP/2 Correspondence and related papers on compulsory savings schemes with the Labour Party, Trades Union Congress and Fabian Society. Oct. 1939 - Mar. 1940. Include AMS notes for talks on the subject to the Fabian Society, 21 Feb. 1940 and the National Trade Union Club, 6 Mar. 1940. Paper, 18 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of HP/1/1, 1/2; PS/6)

HP/3 Research correspondence and discussion of compulsory savings scheme with economists, civil servants, bankers and MPs. Oct. 1939 - Mar. 1940. Include AMS notes for talk on the subject to a House of Commons committee, 28 Feb. 1940. Paper, 29 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of HP/1/1, 1/2, 4, 5; L/40)

HP/4 Correspondence and related papers with economists, civil servants, bankers and MPs after the pamphlet's publication. Jan. - June 1940. Paper, 69 items in envelope. Some items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of HP/1/2, 4, 5; L/40)

HP/5 Correspondence with the 'general public' following publication of the pamphlet and JMK's radio broadcast on the subject on 11 Mar. 1940*. Mar. - April 1940. Paper, 96 items in envelope.

* For script, entitled 'The economic war: what it means to us', see BR/4.

(Formerly catalogued as HP/1/3 and part of HP/1/2)

REEL 40

HP/6 Correspondence with Geoffrey Dawson of *Times* concerning his November 1939 articles, and enclosing TS, and reaction to his pamphlet. Oct. 1939 - Apr. 1940. Paper, 7 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as HP/5)

HP/7 Correspondence and related papers concerning British publication and foreign editions and translations (American, Australian, French, Italian, Spanish). Nov. 1939 - Aug. 1940. Include contract with Macmillan and Co., 16 Jan. 1940 and preface to French edition, 4 May 1940.

Paper, 9 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as HP/2 and as part of HP/1/1)

HP/8 Printed source material, clippings of JMK's *Times* articles and ensuing debate in the press, draft table of contents of pamphlet, sketch of structure and possible titles. 1940.

Paper, 21 items in envelope. Many items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as HP/3 and part of HP/4; L/39)

VISITS

RV/ Russian Visit 1925

RV/1 Papers relating to JMK's visit to Leningrad and Moscow*, Sept. 1925. 1925-9. Comprise correspondence concerning travel arrangements and invitations to lecture; briefing papers for GOSPLAN and the economics faculty of Leningrad Polytechnic Institute; a group photograph, including JMK, taken in a library [of? government officials or students to whom JMK had lectured]; AMS and TS texts of 2 lectures, 'The economic position in England' and 'The economic transition in England', given in Moscow by JMK, 14-15 Sept., with critical comments by 3 Russian academics and notes for JMK's reply; correspondence concerning the publication of 'A short view of Russia' with a proof copy, TS preface and notes on a French and Japanese translation.

Paper, 29 items in envelope.

* As Cambridge University representative at the bicentenary celebrations of the Russian Academy of Sciences.

(Formerly catalogued in part as A/25/2; L/25)

RV/2 Collection of Soviet paper currency notes, with covering letter from the Currency Department of the Commissariat of Finances thanking JMK for his lecture, 'Economic problems of modern England', 16 Sept. 1925.

Paper, 13 envelopes of notes. *Printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as RV/)

AV/ American Visits 1931 and 1934

REEL 41

AV/1 Papers relating to JMK's visit to New York and Chicago, May - July 1931. Jan. 1931 - Apr. 1932. Comprise correspondence and text of speeches on (i) prices, at the New York School of Social Research, (ii) the Hoover moratorium on reparations, at the Chicago Council on Foreign Relations, (iii) unemployment, at Chicago University, the Harris Memorial Foundation. Paper, 37 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as AV/3 and as parts of PS/3; A/31)

AV/2 Correspondence concerning JMK's visit to New York and Washington, May - June 1934. Mar. - Aug. 1934. Covers the conferring on him of an honorary degree by Columbia University, invitations to lecture, appointments in Washington, discussion of the US economy.

Paper, 36 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as AV/1 and as part of L/34)

AV/3 Assorted papers relating to the 1934 visit to USA. April - June 1934. Include texts of addresses to (i) Columbia University commencement day luncheon, 5 June, (ii) American Political Economy club, 6 June, (iii) unidentified body, concerns the New Deal, n.d.; menu cards; timetable of meetings in Washington, 25-29 May; correspondence concerning the publication of 'Agenda for the President' in US and UK, 10 and 11 June and subsequent explanatory letter, 23 June, with TS and cuttings of the article.

Paper, 22 items in envelope. Several items printed.

For other articles on the USA in 1934, see A/34.

(Formerly catalogued as AV/2 and as part of PS/6)

ARTICLES, SPEECHES, BROADCASTS, ETC.

SS/ Special Subjects

SS/1 Correspondence and notes on Thomas Robert Malthus, 1922-35 with speeches by JMK on the same entitled 'Population', delivered to the Political Philosophy and Science Club, 2 May 1914; 'Malthus', read to the Political Economy Club, 2 April 1924*; 'An allocution to the memory of Thomas Robert Malthus', written as part of the Faculty of Economics and Politics' commemoration of the centenary of his death, 2 Mar. 1935. 1914-35. Include copy of C. R. Fay's speech for Malthus centenary, 'Malthus, social economist', 1935.

Paper, 82 items in envelope. Several items printed.

* See also A/24 for further discussion.

(Formerly catalogued in part as PS/1-2)

SS/2 Assorted papers concerning the gold reserves of the Bank of England. 1910-13. Comprise correspondence, notes, press cuttings, banking statistics from 1895 and an article by D. Drummond Fraser ('The problem of the gold reserve') read to Manchester Statistical Society, 15 Nov. 1911. Paper, 66 items in envelope. Several items printed.

See also IC/.

SS/3 Correspondence (i) concerning a pamphlet on birth control by Margaret Sanger, (ii) with Marie Stopes on the activities of the Society for Constructive Birth Control and Racial Progress, (iii) relating to the International Birth Control Conference, Feb. 1926. 1922-6.

Paper, 11 items in envelope. Some items printed.

A/ Articles, including Book Reviews and Letters to the Press

Note. This section of the catalogue provides details of the surviving AMS and TS drafts, proofs, clippings and off-prints of articles, reviews and letters to the press by and about JMK, published in GB and abroad, together with related correspondence with press publishers and critics, 1906-46. The series comprises loose papers filed chronologically and a series of cuttings scrapbooks compiled by FAK. It does not include JMK's writings for the *Economic Journal* (q.v. EJ/) nor the *Manchester Guardian Commercial Reconstruction Supplements* (q.v. GS/).

In the following list the published titles only of pieces by JMK are given in alphabetical order, and not the earlier headings provided at MS and TS stage, except in cases where it has been impossible to identify the printed version from the earlier surviving drafts. Where there are several published titles in English for the same article, all are recorded. For full bibliographical details, the reader is referred to the bibliography in CW, vol. XXX. Writings by others are not listed.

A/1 Notebooks recording articles, letters and reviews by JMK published in British press and academic journals. 1908-11, 1930-3. For 1908-11, also records lectures given and money received; for 1930-3, JMK and LLK's broadcasts and foreign publishing.

Paper, 2 notebooks.

1. 1908-11

2. 1930, 1932-3

REEL 42

A/2Assorted notes from reading; unidentified AMS articles and sketches for books, comprising:-

The Babylonian Economy, beginning of a chapter on, n.d.

Baldwin, Stanley, part of a piece on

Essays on the Economic Future of the World, table of contents, n.d.

An Examination of Capitalism, 2 tables of contents, 1 dated 6 April 1926

An Introduction to Economic Principles, table of contents, n.d.

A Programme of Economic Change, table of contents, n.d.

Reparations, part of a piece on, n.d.

Paper, 69 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as PS/6; MM/14)

- A/06 1906 Review: H. Stanley Jevons Essays on Economics. 8 Feb. 1906. Paper, 1 item in envelope. Printed.
- A/08 1908 ALS from T. W. Holderness concerning JMK's note 'Indian Currency' in EJ no. 70, vol. XVIII, 29 June 1908. Paper, 1 item in envelope.
- A/09 1909 AMS list 'Papers to be written, Monographs, Treatises, Text books', 30 Jan. 1909; clipping of letter to Cambridge Daily News, 24 Dec. 1909. Paper, 2 items in envelope. One item printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as parts of MM/14 and L/09)

A/10 1910 Article: 'Great Britain's Foreign Investments', TS and proof Reviews: Emile Borel Eléments de la Théorie des Probabilités (1909), proof P. H. Wickstead The Common Sense of Political Economy (1910), AMS Paper, 5 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of CO/6)

A/11 1911 Reviews: Prof. Czuber Wahrscheinlichkeitrechnung und ihr Anwendung auf Fehlerausgleichung (1910), proof

> Publications issued by and in preparation for the National Monetary Commission of the United States (1910-11), proof

Theodore Morison The Economic Transition in India (1911), AMS

Correspondence: Jan., July, Dec.

Paper, 7 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as L/11)

- 1912 Reviews: Louis Bachelier Calcul des probabilités (1912), proof A/12E. Carvallo Le calcul des probabilités et ses applications (1912), proof K. J. Horowicz Ueber das Geschlechtsverhaltnis bei Zwillingsgeburten (1912), proof A. A. Markoff Wahrscheinlichkeitsuchnung (1912), proof Paper, 2 items in envelope. Printed.
- 1913 LS from A. Barrie Brown to JMK requesting an article on Indian financial A/13 management and the proposed gold currency. Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of L/13)

1914 Articles: 'The City of London and the Bank of England, August 1914', TS A/14'Note on the Reichsbank returns', TS Correspondence: Mar., July, Aug., Oct., Dec. Paper, 10 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of L/14)

A/151915 Correspondence: Mar. and n.d. Paper, 2 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of L/15)

A/16 1916 Letter: The Daily Chronicle 6 Jan., TS signed 'Politicus' Paper, 1 item in envelope.

A/19 1919 Article: 'When the Big Four met', clipping

Letter: Times 13 Dec.

Correspondence: Sept. - Oct., Dec.

Paper, 7 items in envelope. 2 items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of L/19)

A/201920 Articles: 'America at the Paris Conference: a delegate's story', TS, clipping

'Europe after the Treaty', clipping

'How to mend the Treaty', clipping

'How the Treaty became what it is', clipping

'The Peace of Versailles', TS

Review: B. M. Baruch The Making of the Reparation and Economic Sections of the

Treaty (1920), TS

Pamphlet: Mr Lloyd George's General Election

Letters: Times 27 Feb., 2 and 21 Aug., n.d.

Sunday Times 23 Aug.

Unidentified 2 Aug. and n.d.

Correspondence: Jan. 1920 - June 1921

Paper, 59 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as A/19, 21/3; L/20, 21)

A/21/11921 Jan. - Apr.

Articles: 'Economic Consequences of the Paris Settlement', AMS, TS, clipping,

leaflet

'The Latest Phase of Reparations', AMS, clipping

'The Proposed Occupation of the Ruhr', AMS, TS, clipping

'Will the German Mark be Superseded?', AMS, TS, clipping

Untitled concerning Reparations Conference, AMS, TS

Letter: Times 1 May

Correspondence: Jan. - Apr. 1921

Paper, 56 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of A/19, 20, 21/3; L21)

A/21/2 1921 May - Dec.

Articles: 'Entschadigung: Die neuen bariser borschlage', clipping

'Europe's Economic Outlook, New Reparations Settlement: I. Can Germany Pay? II. Effect on World Trade. III. The Depression in Trade. IV. The Earnings of Labour. V. Settlement of War Debts', British, Dutch, French and German versions, TS and clippings

'The Mark Exchange' [? published title], AMS, TS

'A Moratorium for Germany' [? published title], AMS, TS

'The New Reparations proposals: Should Germany Pay?', AMS, TS, clipping

Letters: New Republic 9 May

Temps 20 and 30 Nov.

Times 29 Aug.

Correspondence: May - Dec. 1921

Paper, 68 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of A/21/1, 21/3; L/21)

1922 Articles: 'The Burden of the London Settlement', clipping A/22 REEL 43

'Fluctuation of the Mark', TS and clipping

Genoa Conference – 'I. On the Way to Genoa. II. The Conference get to work. III. Currency Reform at Genoa [also published as 'The finance experts at Genoa' and 'Platitudes for great minds']. IV. Getting back to a Gold Standard. V. Rubbish about Milliards. VI. A Plan for a Russian Settlement. VII. A Chapter of Miscalculations at Genoa. VIII. The Reparation at Genoa. IX. The Financial System of the Bolsheviks. X. Financial Results of Genoa. XI. The Russian Rouble and the basis of future trade. XII. The Proposals to Russia', German versions also, AMS, TS, clippings

'Genoa summed up', clipping

'German People terrified by uncertainty', TS, clipping

'Record depreciation of the mark', clipping

'Reparation, Inter-Ally debt and International Trade', clipping

'Reparation: The Premiers' meeting' [? published title], AMS

'The Wiesbaden Agreement', clipping

Untitled concerning Lord Balfour's note on reparations [? published title],

Untitled concerning the American character [? published title], incomplete **AMS**

Letter: New Statesman 18 Dec. Correspondence: Feb. - Dec.

Paper, 70 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as A/22/1-2, 22/4; L/22)

A/231923 Articles: 'The American debt', clipping

'British Policy in Europe', clippling

'Currency, Policy and Unemployment', clipping

'Finance and Investment', clippings

'Free Trade I and II' [also published as 'Free Trade for England'], clippings

'The German Offer and the French Reply', clipping

'Great Britain's Debts to America' [? published title], AMS

'How Much Has Germany Paid?', clipping

'The International Loan' [also published as 'The German Loan Delusion'], clippings

'Is a Settlement of Reparation Possible?', clipping

'The Legality of the Ruhr Occupation', clipping

'The Liberal Party', clipping

'Lord Grey's Letter to Times', clipping

'Mr Baldwin's Prelude', clipping

'Population and Unemployment' [also published as 'Is Britain Overpopulated?'], clippings

'The Reparations Crisis: Suppose the Conference Breaks Down', TS

'What Can Great Britain Do?', clipping

Untitled note on US immigration published in Birth Control Review [USA] (Dec. 1923) pp.321-2, TS

Untitled comment on Ambassador Harvey's speech published in The World, New York, 1 Mar. 1923, AMS

Review: F. Nitti The Decadence of Europe: The Paths of Reconstruction (1923), TS and clipping

Letters: Nation and Athenaeum 11 Aug.

Times 18 June

Correspondence: Jan. - Apr.

Paper, 63 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of L/23)

A/241924 Articles: 'The Dawes Scheme and the German Loan' [also published as 'What the Dawes Plan will do'], clipping

'Debt Payments from Ourselves to America and from Germany to the Allies', TS

'Defaults by Foreign Governments', TS

'The Experts' Reports. 1. The Dawes Report', proof and clipping

'Fear and the Businessman', clipping

'Finance and Investment', clipping

'Foreign Investment and National Advantage', TS, proof and clipping

'The Franc', clipping

'Gold in 1923', clippings

'The London Conference and Territorial Sanctions', proof

'The Policy of the Bank of England', proof and clipping

'The Prospects of Gold', clipping

Untitled explanation of GB's economic ills, TS

Untitled piece on M. Klotz imcomplete, AMS*

Untitled notes on policy divisions between the Liberal and Labour parties,

Letters: Economist 29 Apr.

New Republic 23 Jan.

Times 6 Aug.

Correspondence: Jan. - Dec., including with W. H. Beveridge on population Paper, 45 items in envelope. Several items printed.

* See also CO/4.

(Formerly catalogued as part of A/24/2; L/24)

A/25 1925 Articles: 'Appendix on the Restoration of the Gold Standard in Great Britain', AMS

'The Arithmetic of the Sterling Exchange', clipping

'The Balfour Note and Inter-Allied Debts', clipping

'Diplomacy and Inter-Allied Debts', AMS

'The Economic Consequences of Mr Churchill', proof

'The Gold Standard', 'Der Gold Standard in England', 'Der Gouden Standaard in Engeland', clippings

'Great Britain's Cross of Gold' [reprinted from pamphlet The Economic

Consequences of Sterling Parity, published in USA], clipping

'The Inter-Allied Debts', clipping

'Is the Pound Over Valued?' [also published under title 'Is Sterling Overvalued?'], clipping

'A Meeting of the Council of Three April 29, 1919', AMS, TS, written 20 June [first published in CW, vol. X, pp. 27-32]

'The Problem of the Gold Standard', proof

'The Return towards Gold', proof

Untitled, concerning R. McKenna as Midland Bank chairman, AMS

Letters: Manchester Guardian Commercial 2 Nov.

Morning Post 29 July

Times 19, 20, 25 Mar., 5 May, 5 Aug.

Correspondence: Mar., June - Dec.

Paper, 92 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as A/25/2, 26/3; L/25-6; PP/1/39)

A/261926 Articles: 'Bagehot's Lombard Street', TS

> 'Die ersten Fruchte der englischen Goldwahrung', clipping [published in GB as 'The First Fruits of the Gold Standard']

'The French Franc', AMS, proof

'German "Rationalisation" needed in the British Cotton Industry', clipping [published in GB as 'The Position of the Lancashire Cotton Trade']

'Germany's Coming Problem', 'Kann der Dawes Plan ausgefuhrt werden?', clippings

'Lettre ouverte à M. Le Ministre des Finances', clipping

'Our Monetary Policy', AMS

'The Progress of the Dawes Plan', clipping

'Reflections on the Strike', AMS (in LLK's hand), TS [also published as 'The Need for Peace by Negotiation'], clipping

'Some Facts and Last Reflections about the Franc' [also published as

'Concessions et réponses à mes critiques'], clippings

Untitled on relations between the Liberal and Labour parties, TS

Untitled on the financial incompetence [of Stanley Baldwin], 23 Dec., AMS (was part of PS/8)

Letters: Nation 12 June

Times 20 Dec. and n.d.

Correspondence: Jan. - July, Sept. - Dec.

Paper, 107 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as A/26/3; L/26, 29; PS/8)

A/271927 Articles: 'Are Books Too Dear?', proof

'For Children Only' [? published title, concerns Protectionism vs Free Trade], **AMS**

'Liberalism and Industry' [? published title], TS

'Mr McKenna on Monetary Policy', AMS, TS

'The Retreat of the Cotton Yarn Association', proof

'Why Labour's Surtax is Bad Finance', AMS, TS

REEL 44

Untitled note on Sir Alfred Mond's suggested philosophy for British industry Review: W. S. Churchill The World Crisis, 1916-1918 (1927), AMS, clipping

Letters: Manchester Guardian Commercial 27 Nov.

New Republic 20 Dec.

Correspondence: Jan. - Mar., June - Dec.

Paper, 31 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as A/1; L/27)

A/281928 Articles: 'How to Organise a Wave of Prosperity', clipping

'A London View of the War Debts' [published as 'The War Debts' in GB], clipping

'La production et la consommation de l'étain', clipping

'Réflexions sur la franc' [a collection of previously published articles], AMS,

TS contents and preface and clippings of certain of the articles reproduced

'The Stabilisation of the Franc', proof

'Treasury and Bank Notes. Conditions of Amalgamation. An Economist's Criticism', clipping

Reviews: C. Dawson, The Age of the Gods (1926), proof

R. McKenna, The Post-war Banking Policy (1928), AMS and clipping

S. Smith, Early History of Assyria to 1000 B.C. (1928), proof

Letters: Economist 27 Aug.

Manchester Guardian 9 Jan. New Republic 4 June

Correspondence: Jan. - Dec.

Paper, 37 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as A/1; L/28)

A/291929 Articles: 'Allied Debts and Reparations', incomplete TS and MS of alternative ending published in New Republic

'A British View of the Wall Street Slump', AMS, TS

'The Economic Chaos of Europe', AMS contents list, TS of text

'Is There Enough Gold? The League of Nations Inquiry', proof

'Professor Fisher Discusses Reparations Problems with John M. Keynes', TS Untitled incomplete piece hailing the May 1928 General Election as marking the end of GB's post-war economic evolution, TS

Review: W. S. Churchill The Aftermath: A Sequel to the World Crisis (1929), proof

Letters: Evening Standard 7 May

Manchester Guardian 3 Oct.

Times 5, 15 Aug.

Correspondence: Jan. - Dec.

Paper, 31 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of L/29)

A/30 1930 Articles: 'A. F. R. Wollaston', clipping and AMS

'Alfred Marshall', TS

'Credit Control', AMS, TS

'The Draft Convention for Financial Assistance by the League of Nations', proof and clipping

'F. Y. Edgeworth', TS

'The Great Slump of 1930', AMS notes for, proof

'The Industrial Crisis', TS, proof

'Posible situacion economica de nuestros nietos' [published in English as

'Economic Possibilities for our Grand-children'], leaflet

'Sir Oswald Mosley's Manifesto', proof

Untitled note on the most significant economic event of the year, prepared for the Christian Science Monitor, TS

Letters: Economist 14 Oct.

Evening Standard 20 Jan.

Nation 24 Oct.

Times 11 Mar., 3, 5 Dec.

Correspondence: Dec. 1928 - Nov. 1930

Paper, 45 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of A/1, 31, 32/1; L/30; EJ/3)

1931 Articles: 'The Budget that Wastes Time', TS, clipping A/31

'De economische Politiek van Groot Brittannie', clipping

'The Future of the World', AMS, TS (incomplete), clipping

Johnson, W. E., TS

'A Neglected Aspect of the Economy Report', proof

'Notes on the Situation', proof

'Proposals for a Revenue Tariff', proof

'The Pure Theory of Money. A Reply to Dr Hayek', TS

'Put the Budget on a Sound Basis', AMS, TS, clipping

'A Revenue Tariff for Great Britain', clipping

'Quelques conséquences de l'écroulement des valeurs monétaires' [published in GB as 'The Consequences to the Banks of the Collapse of Money Values'], booklet

'We Must Restrict Our Imports. The Only Alternative is a Lower Standard of Living', TS, clipping

Untitled piece on the mentality of bankers, AMS

Untitled notes on JMK's contribution to the report of the Liberal Industrial Inquiry Britain's Industrial Future (1928)

Foreword: R. Trouton Unemployment, its Causes and their Remedies (1931), AMS

Review: D. Forbes Mansfield Clare College, 1326-1926 (1930), AMS

Letters: Financial News 10 Mar. New Statesman and Nation 16 Mar. Times 20, 26 Mar., 1 Apr., 28 Sept.

Correspondence: Dec. 1930 - Dec. 1931

Paper, 73 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as A/1, 32/1; EJ/3; L/31)

REEL 45

A/32/1

1932 Jan. - June

Articles: 'Banks and the Collapse of Money Values', TS, clipping

'Britain for Cancellation', clipping

'The Dilemma of Modern Socialism', AMS, TSs

'An End of Reparations?', proof

'Une ligne de conduite politique pour Lausanne', clipping

'A Policy for Lausanne', AMS, clipping

'The Prospects of the Sterling Exchange', TS

'The Report of the Australian Experts', AMS, TSs, clipping

'This is a Budget of Excessive Prudence', TS, clipping

'Die wirtschaftlichen Aussichten für 1932' [? published title], TS

'The World's Economic Crisis and the Way of Escape', TSs, proof

Letter: Financial News 27 May

Correspondence: July 1931 - June 1932

Paper, 56 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as A/1, 32/2; L/32; NS/2)

A/32/2

1932 July - Dec.

Articles: 'The Monetary Policy of the Labour Party', clipping

'Para resolver la crisis del mundo solo hay un remedio verdaderos aumentar la demanda, o sea aumentar los gastos', clipping

'Pros and Cons of Tariffs', clipping

'This Must Be the End of the War Debts', TS, clipping

'The World Economic Conference 1933', AMS, TS, clippings

Review: David Low Low's Russian Sketchbook (1932), AMS, proof

Correspondence: July 1932 - Jan. 1933

Paper, 28 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as A/2, 32/1; L/32, NS/2)

A/33/1

1933 Jan. - May

Articles: 'Does the Kaffir Boom Herald World Recovery?', AMS, TS, clipping 'Internationale Zusatz wahrung die Zakunft des gold Standards', clipping 'The Means to Prosperity', pamphlet and component articles as originally published, clippings

'The Multiplier', clipping

'A Programme for Unemployment', AMS, proof

'Should Britain Compromise on the Gold Standard?', AMS, TS, clipping

'Some Hopeful Portents for 1933', AMS, clipping

Review: K.-G. Hagstroem Les préludes antiques de la théorie des probabilités (1932)

Letter: Spectator 21 Aug. Correspondence: Jan. - May

Paper, 103 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as A/1, 33/2; L/33)

1933 June - Dec. A/33/2

Articles: 'Can We Cooperate with America?', clipping

'The Chaos of the Foreign Exchanges', clipping

'Farewell to the World Conference', clipping

'From Keynes to Roosevelt: Our Recovery Plan Assayed' [also published in

USA as 'Open Letter to President Roosevelt'], clipping

'Keynes Advises on Capital Outlays; says US Can Spend Way Back', clipping

'Mr Keynes' Control Scheme', TS, proof 'Pay or Default? Neither', TS, clipping

'President Roosevelt is Magnificently Right', clipping

'Shall We Follow the Dollar or the Franc?', clipping

'Two Years Off Gold. How Far Are We from Prosperity Now?', AMS, TS,

clippings The World Economic Conference. A Transatlantic Conversation between J. M.

Keynes and Walter Lippmann', clipping

Letters: Times 14, 27 July, 23 Nov. Correspondence: June - Dec.

Paper, 32 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as A/1, 33/1; L/33)

REEL 46 A/34 1934 Articles: 'Can America Spend its Way into Recovery?', AMS*, TS, clipping

'Is the Economic System Self-adjusting?' TS, clipping

'Mr Roosevelt's Economic Experiments. The Dual Policy', clipping

'Open Letter to President Roosevelt', AMS

'President Roosevelt's Gold Policy', proof

'Roosevelt's Economic Experiments', clipping

'Shaw on Wells on Stalin', AMS, TS, proof

Untitled, on the assassination of Sergei Kirov, TS

Letters: New Statesman and Nation 15 July

Times 5 Jan.

Correspondence: Dec. 1933 - Dec. 1934

Paper, 38 items in envelope. Several items printed.

* Partly in the hand of R. F. Kahn.

(Formerly catalogued in part as AV/1; A/33/2; L/34; NS/2; SS/1)

A/351935 Articles: 'Economic Sanctions', clippings

'The Future of the Foreign Exchanges', TS, proof, clipping

'The Measuring Rod for Investment Policy' [? published title], TS

Untitled piece on the requirements for world peace [published as part of a

Christmas symposium in Cosmopolitan Dec.], AMS

Letter: Independent 19 Jan.

Correspondence: Jan., Mar., May, Sept. - Oct.

Paper, 10 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of L/35)

1936 Articles: 'Art and the State', TS, clipping A/36

'Gold Bloc Collapse', AMS notes [for speech to Political Economy Club, 19 Oct. 1936]

'On Reading Books', AMS, TS, clipping

Letter: Times 21 Feb.

Correspondence: Feb. - Mar., May - Aug.

Paper, 9 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as A/36/2)

A/37 1937 Articles: 'Borrowing for Defence', TSs, clipping

'British Foreign Policy', clipping

Case, Walter, obituary in hand of LLK, amended by JMK

'How to Avoid a Slump', TS

Macaulay, William Herrick (1853-1936), obituary, TS

'The Theory of the Rate of Interest', TS

Letters: Economist 26 Jan., 2, 10 Feb.

Times 24 Apr., 10 June Correspondence: 1936-7

Paper, 37 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as L/37)

A/38 1938 Articles: 'A British Peace Program' [published in GB as 'A Positive Peace Programme'], TS, clipping

'Mr Chamberlain's Foreign Policy', proof, clipping

Review: G. L. Schwartz and E. C. Rhodes Output, Employment and Wages in the United Kingdom 1924, 1930, 1935 (London and Cambridge Economic Service

Memorandum no. 47, 1938), TS Letters: *Economist* 5 Mar., 16 July

Times 5 Oct.

Correspondence: Aug. - Dec.

Paper, 15 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of L/38)

A/39 1939 Articles: 'Borrowing by the State. I. High Interest and Low. II. A Programme of Method', TS, clipping

'Democracy and Efficiency', clipping

'Government Loan Policy and the Rate of Interest' [?published title], TS

'Mr Keynes on the Distribution of Incomes and "Propensity to Consume": a Reply', TS

'La politique du gouvernement au point de vue de la constitution de réserves de matières premières et de denrées alimentaires' [published in GB as 'The Policy of Government Storage of Foodstuffs and Raw Materials'], proof

'The Wheat Problem', [? published title], TS

Letters: Economist 9 May

New Statesman and Nation 7, 21 Oct.

Times 2 May, 28 Sept. Correspondence: 1939

Paper, 33 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as L/39; NS/2)

A/40 1940 Article: 'The United States and the Keynes Plan', TS

Letters: New Statesman and Nation 31 Mar.

Times 24 Apr.

Correspondence: May - June, Aug.

Paper, 5 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of L/40)

A/42 1942 Article: 'How Much Does Finance Matter?', clipping

Paper, 1 item in envelope. Printed

A/43 1943 Article: McKenna, Reginald, obituary, TS

Correspondence: Apr., Sept. Paper, 2 items in envelope.

TS much amended by JMK in MS. Correspondence: Feb. - Mar.

Paper, 4 items in envelope. Several items printed.

* See W/10 for printed version.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of L/44)

A/45 1945 Article: 'The Arts Council: its Policy and its Hopes', TS*

Correspondence: Feb. Paper, 2 items in envelope

* See also BR/4.

(Formerly catalogued in part as PS/8)

A/46 1946 Assorted cuttings recording the conferring on JMK by Cambridge University of an honorary doctorate of Science and his and LLK's attendance at the reopening of the Royal Opera House, Feb.

Correspondence: Jan. - Feb.

Paper, 11 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as L/46)

A/47 The Nation and Athenaeum bound copies. April 1923 - Mar. 1926, April - Sept. 1929. Paper, 7 vol., la. fo. Indexed. Printed.

1. Apr. - Sept. 1923

2. Oct. 1923 - Mar. 1924

3. Apr. - Sept. 1924

4. Oct. 1924 - Mar. 1925

5. Apr. - Sept. 1925

6. Oct. 1925 - Mar. 1926

7. Apr. - Sept. 1929

(Formerly catalogued as MM/10) [Not included in Microfilm Edition]

A/48 The Nation and Athenaeum loose copies. 1925-30. Incomplete.

Paper, 66 items in 3 boxes. Printed.

1. Travel Number, Summer 1925; 1926 9 May, 13, 20, 27 Nov.; 1927 22 Jan., 12 Feb., 23, 30 April, 7, 14, 21 May, 22 Oct., 12, 19, 26 Nov., 3 Dec.; 1928 21, 28 Jan., 4, 18 Feb., 3, 10 Mar., 12, 26 May

2. 1928 2 June, 13, 20, 27 Oct., 3, 10, 17, 24 Nov., 1 Dec.; 1929 19 Jan., 23 Feb., 2, 9, 16, 30 Mar., 13, 20, 27 Apr., 4, 11, 18 May, 1, 8 June, 26 Oct., 2, 9 Nov., 7 Dec. 3. 1930 8, 22 Feb., 26 Apr., 8 Nov.

(Formerly catalogued as MM/10) [Not included in Microfilm Edition]

FEL 47 A/49

The Nation and Athenaeum loose copies marked up with the initials of anonymous contributors. 1923-31. *Incomplete*.

Paper, 92 items in 2 boxes. Printed.

1. 1923 17 Nov.; 1924 19 Jan., 2 Feb., 17, 31 May, 11, 18, 25 Oct., 8, 22 Nov., 1925 17, 24, 31 Oct., 7, 14, 21 Nov.; 1926 16, 30 Jan., 13 Feb., 13 Mar., 3, 17, 24 Apr., 22, 29 May, 5 June, 3 July, 16, 23, 30 Oct., 6, 13, 20, 27 Nov.; 1927 5, 12, 19, 26 Feb., 5 Mar., 9, 16, 23, 30 Apr., 11 June, 8, 15, 22, 29 Oct., 19, 26 Nov. 2. 1928 14, 21 Jan., 4, 11, 25 Feb., 3 Mar., 5, 12, 19, 26 May, 6, 13, 20, 27 Oct., 3, 10, 17, 24 Nov.; 1929 19, 26 Jan., 2 Feb., 19, 26 Oct., 2, 9, 16, 23 Nov.; 1930 18 Jan., 1 Feb., 8 Mar., 19 Apr., 10 May, 11, 18, 25 Oct., 1, 15 Nov.; 1931 3, 10 Jan., 21 Feb.

(Formerly catalogued as MM/10)

A/50 The New Statesman and Nation (incorporating The New Statesman, The Nation and Athenaeum, Week End Review) bound copies. Jan. - June 1937, Jan. 1939 - June 1940. Paper, 4 vol., la. fo. Indexed. Printed.

1. Jan. - June 1937

2. Jan. - June 1939

3. July - Dec. 1939

4. Jan. - June 1940

(Formerly catalogued as MM/13) [Not included in Microfilm Edition]

REEL 48

A/51 The New Statesman and Nation loose copies. 28 Feb., 7 Mar., 17 Sept. 1932. Paper, 4 items. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as MM/13) [Not included in Microfilm Edition]

REEL 49 A/52

REEL 50 (A/54/5-10

REEL 51 (A/54/11-14) REEL 52 (A/54/15-18) The New Statesman and Nation loose copies marked up with the initials of anonymous contributors. 1932-3, 1945-6. *Incomplete*.

Paper, 14 items in envelope. Printed.

1932 9 Jan., 16, 30 Apr., 14 May, 1, 8 Oct., 12 Nov.; 1933 14 Jan.; 1945 17 Mar.; 1946 2, 9, 16 Mar., 13, 20 Apr.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 38/14 and MM/13)

A/53 The New Republic loose copies. 23 May - 8 Aug. [n.y.] Paper, 5 items. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as MM/11) [Not included in Microfilm Edition]

A/54 Albums of newspaper cuttings compiled by JMK's parents from articles and reviews by and about him in the British press. 1905-46.

Paper, 18 vol., fo. Printed.

1. 1905 - 15

2. 1919 - Jan.1920

3. Jan. - Apr. 1920

4. Apr. 1920 - July 1921

5. June 1921 Mar. 1922

6. Apr. 1922 - Sept. 1923

7. Sept. 1923 - Aug. 1926

8. Feb. 1925 - Oct.1926

9. Nov. 1926 - Mar. 1931

10. Jan. 1927 - June 1931

11. Jan. 1931 Feb. 1932

12. Jan. 1932 - Apr. 1933

13. June 1933 - Feb. 1936

14. Mar. 1936 - Feb. 1937

15. Mar. 1937 - Nov. 1939

16 Nov. 1939 - July 1940

17. Apr. 1940 - Aug. 1943 18. Aug. 1943 - Mar. 1946

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/16)

REEL 50

A/55 Albums of newscuttings from the Nation and Athenaeum. 1923-31.

Paper, 2 vol., la. fo. Printed.

1. 1923-6

2. 1926-31

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/16)

A/56 Album of newscuttings concerning monetary policy and unemployment, 1925,

and Labour's surtax, 1927.

Paper, 1 vol., fo. Printed. Mostly blank.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/16)

A/57 Assorted newscuttings from the Daily Mail, Economist, Evening Standard, Financial

News, Manchester Guardian, Statist and Times. 1937-40.

Paper, cuttings glued onto loose sheets, in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/16)

A/58 Assorted newscuttings of the debate surrounding JMK's proposals in *How to Pay*

for the War. 1940.

Paper, cuttings glued onto loose sheets, in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/16)

A/59 Albums of newspaper cuttings compiled by JMK's parents from articles and reviews by and about him in the Italian press, 1920-33, and the American press, 1931-7* 1920-37.

Paper, 2 vol., fo. Printed.

1. 1920-6

2. 1925-33, 1931-7

*See A/63 for American cuttings 1921-7, 1941.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/16)

REEL 54 A/60

Albums of newspaper cuttings compiled by JMK's parents from articles and reviews by and about him in the German press. 1919-32.

Paper, 4 vol., fo. Printed.

1. 1919-20

2. 1920-1

3. 1921-6

4. 1926-32

A/61

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/16)

REEL 55

Albums of newspaper cuttings compiled by JMK's parents from articles and reviews by and about him in the French press. 1920-36.

Paper, 5 vol., fo. Printed.

1. Jan. - June 1920

2. July - Nov. 1920

3. Nov. 1920 - 1921

4. 1921-2

5. 1922-36

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/16)

REEL 56

A/62 Albums of newspaper cuttings compiled by JMK's parents from articles and reviews by and about him in the Swiss press, 1920-36 and the Belgian press, 1921-32. 1920-36.

Paper, 2 vol., fo. Printed.

1. 1920

2. 1920-36*

*Including Belgian cuttings, 1921-32.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/16)

A/63 Albums of newspaper cuttings compiled by JMK's parents from articles and reviews by and about him in the American press. 1920-7, 1941*

Paper, 5 vol., fo. Printed.

1. Jan. - Apr. 1920

2. Apr. - Aug. 1920

3. Sept. 1920 - 1921

4. 1921-7

5.1941

* See A/59/2 for cuttings, 1931-7.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/16)

PS/ Speeches, Lectures outside Cambridge University

Note. For lectures given to Cambridge University, see UA/6.

REEL 57

PS/1 1905-15. Comprises:-

24 Feb. 1905 offprint 'Government by Cabinet', given to the 'Eighty' and Cambridge University Liberal Club

13 Mar. 1910 AMS notes for speech in support of E. Hilton Young, Liberal Candidate for East Worcestershire Parliamentary Constituency

6 Aug. 1910 clipping reporting debate on Free Trade at the Cambridge Branch of the Free Trade Union

3 Dec. 1913 AMS 'How far are bankers responsible for the alternations of crisis

and depression?', given to the Political Economy Club

[Autumn 1914] AMS notes on the banking crisis at the outbreak of World War One [? for delivery to bankers, one page headed 'Newcastle']

14 Jan. 1915 letter of invitation to lecture on War finance and commerce to The Chartered Institute of Secretaries

Mar. - Dec. 1915 correspondence and AMS notes on 'The War Finance of the Continental Powers', series given to London University, Department of Political Economy as Newmarch Fellow, 8 Nov. - 13 Dec. Paper, 16 items in envelope.

(Item dated Autumn 1914 formerly catalogued as MM/26/7)

PS/2 1918-24. Comprises:-

15 June 1918 letter of invitation to lecture on Industrial Economics for the C.O.S. certificate for social workers at London University, Bedford College

July 1919 - Jan. 1920 correspondence and TS, 'The present state of the foreign exchanges', given to the Manchester and District Bankers Institute on 16 Jan.

Dec. 1919 - Jan. 1920 correspondence concerning invitation to lecture at the University Club, Liverpool, no subject given

14 Jan. 1920 AMS notes, programme, clipping for 'The economic results', given to the League of Nations Union, Liverpool Branch

Jan. 1920 letter, programme, AMS notes, TS transcript, clipping for 'Some aspects of the economic state of Europe as resulting from the Peace Treaty', given to Manchester College of Technology, Department of Internal Administration

1 Feb. 1920 letter of invitation to lecture on Economic Consequences of the Peace (1920) to Eton College

20 Feb. 1920 letter of invitation to lecture on Europe after World War One to Charterhouse School

21 Feb. 1920 letter of invitation to lecture, programme for League of Nations Union Summer School, subject not given

19 May 1920 letter of thanks for lecture on European economic situation given to Home Counties Liberal Federation

11 July 1920 AMS notes on the character of post-war Europe, given to Shrewsbury School

July 1920 - July 1921 correspondence, programme, AMS, TS transcript of 'The state and finance', given to Society of Civil Servants on 10 Dec.

17 Feb. 1921 AMS notes on reparations given to a House of Commons committee

13 Oct. 1921 published transcript 'Real justice to France', given to International Conference on Economic Recovery and World Peace

28 Apr. 1922 letter of invitation to lecture at International Lyceum and Chautauqua Association Lecturers' Conference on 'Public Opinion and World Peace' in Chicago

May - Aug. 1922 letter of invitation to lecture, TS, on German economic problems, given to Uberseewoche (overseas week), Hamburg on 22 Aug.

26 May 1922 letter of invitation to lecture on foreign exchanges at Columbia University, Julius Beer Foundation

4 Aug. 1922 TS transcript of discussions of 'Lord Balfour's note and a policy on reparations and Inter-allied debt for the Liberal Party', given at Liberal Party Summer School, Oxford

25 Oct. 1922 menu, AMS on Liberal financial and foreign policy, given at '95

15 Nov. - 5 Dec. 1922 TS transcripts of 'Current Monetary Problems', given to the Institute of Bankers

7 July 1923 letter of invitation to lecture at summer meeting of Nordisches Sekretariat der Jugend, Berlin, subject not given

4-5 Dec. 1923 AMS on General Election issues and Liberal Party policies at the Liberal Party hustings, Blackburn

13 Dec. 1923 AMS notes on currency policy and social reform, given at the National Liberal Club

11 Feb. 1924 AMS notes, 'State and foreign investment', given in Cambridge 12 Feb. 1924 letter of invitation to lecture at Berlin University,

Staatswissenschaftische Seminar

21 Feb. 1924 AMS notes on inflation given to the 'Cambridge Conservatives' 22 Oct. 1924 letter of invitation to lecture on post-war economic problems to

the Nobel Institute, Norway

25 Oct. 1924 AMS notes on General Election issues and in support of Liberal candidate F. R. Salter at the Liberal Party hustings, Cambridge Corn Exchange

12 Dec. 1924 letter, AMS notes, TS transcript 'Policy of UK towards foreign investment', given to the Edinburgh Chamber of Commerce

n.d. concerning the causes of the fall in exchange values

n.d. concerning Home Rule

Paper, 49 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as L/16, 20-5)

PS/3 1925-7. Comprises:-

14 Jan. 1975 AMS on current embargo on the import/export of gold, given to the Tuesday Club

[Spring 1925] AMS 'Revaluation' on a return to the Gold Standard, audience not given

1 Aug. 1925 TS 'Am I a Liberal?', given to Liberal Party Summer School 16 Oct. 1925 letter of invitation to lecture on monetary theory at Ecole des Hautes Etudes Sociales

Oct. 1925 - June 1926 correspondence, AMS 'My visit to Berlin' 23 June, 'The General Strike' 24 June, given at Berlin University

Nov. - Dec. 1925, Nov. 1927 correspondence with Anglo-Swedish Society concerning invitation to lecture, no subject given

Dec. 1925 correspondence with the Nobel Committee, Norway concerning invitation to lecture, no subject given

Jan. - Feb. 1926 correspondence, menu, TS, relations between Liberalism and the Labour Party, given to the Manchester Reform Club on 9 Feb.

May - June 1926 correspondence with Cornell University concerning invitation to take up the Messenger Lectureship on the 'Evolution of Civilisation'

[13] Oct. 1926 AMS notes 'On assumption of no deflation', given to the Tuesday Club

[6] Dec. 1926 AMS speech proposing toast to guests, 'Floreat Concordia Amicabilis', at King's College Founder's Day feast

Jan. 1927 letters of invitation to lecture on 'Problems of purchasing power and prosperity' at Columbia University, Academy of Political Science

26 July 1927 programme, menu, AMS notes on guests, AMS toast, 'Malthus in piam memoriam', given at 50th anniversary dinner of The Malthusian League

[6 Sept. 1927] AMS notes on the Cotton Industry, given to the Cotton Yarn Association at Manchester Town Hall

14 Oct. 1927 letter of reminder, programme, AMS notes, 'The future opportunities of the bank', given to the Institute of Bankers Paper, 46 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as L/25-7)

PS/4 1928-9. Comprises:-

Dec. 1927 - Jan. 1929 correspondence concerning invitation to lecture to Anglo-Spanish Friendship Society, no subject given

16 Jan. 1928 telegrams inviting JMK to lecture on problems of foreign investment to Chicago University Harris Institute of International Relations

24 Feb. 1928 AMS notes for toast to guests, D. Lloyd George and Ernest Baker, at Cambridge University Liberal Club

Feb. - Mar. 1928 correspondence, AMS notes 'Economic Possibilities for our Grandchildren', given to Winchester College Essay Society, 17 Mar. [also given to the Political Economy Club, 22 Oct. 1928; The Society, 31 May 1930; Anglo-Spanish Society, 10 June 1930]

27 Mar. 1928 AMS in support of resolution to establish a National Investment Board, [audience ?'NLF']

7 May 1928 AMS notes, 'A trip to Russia', audience not recorded July 1928 - June 1929 correspondence, TS précis, AMS notes, proof of 'National Finance in War', given to Royal United Service Institution on 13 Mar.

3 Aug. 1928 AMS notes for debate 'That the Socialist solution to the economic evils of today is to be preferred to that contained in the Liberal Industrial Report' at Liberal Party Summer School, Oxford

28 May 1929 AMS notes in support of Liberal Party candidate T. O. Jacobson at hustings in the City of London

29 May 1929 AMS notes in support of the Liberal Party in the General Election, given in Leicester

July 1929 letter, AMS notes, TS transcript of 'Theory of foreign investment; Its application to the present British-American position and German reparations; Questions of an International [illegible]; Supernational Bank', given to the Geneva School of International Studies

July - Oct. 1929 letter of invitation to lecture, admission ticket, AMS 'British Industry, Unemployment and High Wages', given at London University, Bedford College on 24 Oct. as the Stephenson Lecture

[?23 Oct. 1929] AMS notes on social reform as the New Socialism, audience not recorded

[1929] AMS notes on Liberal policies towards business, audience not recorded Paper, 31 items in envelope.

(Item dated 23 Oct. 1929 formerly catalogued as part of PS/8; other items formerly catalogued in part as L/28-9)

PS/5 1930-3. Comprises:-

Dec. 1929 - June 1930 correspondence, TS 'Economic Possibilities for our Grandchildren', given to Anglo-Spanish Friendship Society on 10 June

17 Jan. 1931 letter of invitation to speak on 'The present crisis and its cure' to Nederlandsche Maatschappij voor Nijverheid en Handel (Netherlands Society for Industry and Commerce) and the Netherlands-England Society

6 Feb. 1931 published abstract 'The internal mechanics of the trade slump', given to the Royal Institution

28 May 1931 letter of invitation to lecture on advanced economics to University of London, Faculty of Economics

16 Sept. 1931 correspondence, AMS notes on 'The Financial Crisis', given to the House of Commons

9-22 Oct. 1931 correspondence re: 'The Future of Sterling and the Gold Standard', Überseeclub, Hamburg

11 Nov. 1931 AMS notes on currency issues, given to the Political Economy Club

Nov. - Dec. 1931 correspondence, programme, AMS notes 'A survey of the present position of Socialism', given to the Society for Socialist Inquiry and Propaganda on 13 Dec.

Nov. - Dec. 1931 correspondence re invitation to lecture on deflation to Studiengesellschaft für Wahrungsfragen, Berlin

Nov. 1931 - Feb. 1932 correspondence concerning invitation to lecture and publication of the text, TS, TS transcripts 'The Economic Prospects 1932', given to the Halley Stewart Trust on 4 Feb.

Mar. - Apr. 1932 correspondence concerning invitation to speak to Lowell Institution, Boston, no subject recorded

Apr. - Aug. 1932 correspondence concerning invitation to speak to Österreischer Kulturbund, Vienna, no subject recorded

June 1932 correspondence concerning invitation to speak to The Econometric Society, New Haven, no subject recorded

Nov. 1932 - May 1933 correspondence, AMS press cuttings for speech on national self-sufficiency, given to University College Dublin as the Finlay Lecture on 19 April

17 Feb. 1933 AMS notes on how to increase national income by increasing purchasing power, given to Cambridge Chamber of Commerce

7, 12 Apr. 1933 letters of invitation to speak on the Budget to the Parlour Club 28 June 1933 AMS 'What should the [World Economic] Conference do now?', given to the Political Economy Club Paper, 33 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as L/31-3; A/32/AV/3)

REEL 58 PS/6

6 1934-8. Comprises:-

July 1934 correspondence concerning invitation to speak to The Lombard Association, no subject given

8 Dec. 1934 correspondence concerning invitation to speak to the New Peace Movement on 'What is likely to be the value of economic sanctions as a means of keeping the peace?'

Jan. 1934 correspondence concerning invitation to speak on the marginal efficiency of capital and the rate of interest to Oxford University economists

Jan. - July 1935 correspondence, programme, AMS statement of conclusions re foreign exchange stabilisation, given to Antwerp Chamber of Commerce on 11-13 July

Feb. 1935 correspondence concerning invitation to participate in either of two symposia, 'Authority and the individual' or 'Independence, convergence and borrowing in institutions, thought and art' at Harvard University Tercentenary Celebration

6 Dec. 1935 guest list, order of proceedings, AMS speech proposing toast, 'Floreat Concordia Amicabilis', at King's College Founder's Day feast

Mar. - Sept. 1936 research correspondence, pamphlets by W. S. Jevons, offprint of W. Winifred Jevons, 'William Stanley Jevons: I. His life' from Econometrica vol. 2, no. 3, July 1935, TS bibliography of Jevons, proof of article by JMK published in Royal Statistical Society Journal, all relating to the Centenary Allocution on 'William Stanley Jevons 1835-1882', given to the Royal Statistical Society on 21 April

Sept. 1936 AMS notes on aspects of liquidity preference and the rate of interest, correspondence concerning invitation to speak at Stockholm University*

Oct. 1936, Feb. 1937 correspondence, admission ticket, menu, AMS 'Some economic consequences of a declining population', given to the Eugenics Society Galton Dinner on 16 Feb.

June - Aug. 1938 correspondence, TSs 'The policy of government storage of food stuffs: raw materials', given to the British Association on 19 Aug. Papers, 28 items in envelope. Several printed items.

* See also A/37.

(Formerly catalogued in part as L/35-6; PS/5, 7)

PS/7 1940-6. Comprises:-

Mar. 1940 correspondence concerning invitation to speak to Society of Labour Candidates, no subject given

Dec. 1940 - Jan. 1941 correspondence, programme, AMS notes 'Can we afford reconstruction?', given to The Housing Centre on 4 Feb.

20 May 1942 order of proceedings, AMS notes of thanks and concerning UK's future economic prosperity, given at Manchester University's Congregation for Conferment of Honorary Degrees at which JMK received Doctorate of Laws

24 Feb. 1943 AMS maiden speech on Beveridge Report to House of Lords, not

18 May 1943 AMS maiden speech on the International Clearing Union to the House of Lords

23 May 1944 TS speech on the International Monetary Fund to the House of

Apr. - May 1944 correspondence concerning invitation to give the Stamp Memorial Lecture to London University, subject not given

2 Feb. 1946 AMS notes on the American loan given to the Political Economy Club

Feb. 1946 TS for presentation of Galton gold medal by Eugenics Society Mar. 1946 correspondence concerning invitation to give the Weil Lectures to North Carolina University, Chapel Hill, subject not given Paper, 80 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as PS/6, 8 and as part of L/44, 46)

BR/**Broadcasts**

REEL 59

BR/1

1924-31. Comprises:-

Dec. 1924 - Jan. 1925 correspondence, TS 'The inter-allied debts', broadcast on the BBC on 9 Jan.

Jan. - Feb. 1927 correspondence, TS 'University men in business', a discussion with Sir Ernest Benn on the BBC on 16 Feb.

Feb. - Mar. 1928 correspondence, AMS, TS 'The war debts of the Allies', broadcast on the BBC on 23 Mar.

Jan. - Feb. 1930 correspondence concerning debate with Sir Josiah Stamp, 'Unemployment', for broadcast on the BBC on 19 Feb.

Dec. 1930 - Mar. 1931 $\,$ correspondence, TS 'The problem of unemployment', broadcast on the BBC on 12 Jan.

Dec. 1930 - Apr. 1931 correspondence suggesting JMK contribute to series 'Whither Mankind?' on BBC

Mar. - Apr. 1931 correspondence, TS concerning the world's economic crisis, broadcast by Columbia Broadcasting System of America on 12 Apr.

Sept. 1931 letter requesting JMK participate in a film on the gold standard made by British Movietonews Ltd. Paper, 9 items in envelope.

BR/2 1932-3. Comprises:-

Mar. - Apr. 1932 correspondence, TS 'Industry and Change – how has the State met the change? (5) Experiments in other countries', broadcast on the BBC on 14 Mar.

Aug. - Dec. 1932 correspondence, AMS, TS 'Tariffs', broadcast on the BBC on 25 Nov.

Nov. 1932 - Jan. 1933 correspondence, TS 'Saving and Spending', a debate with Sir Josiah Stamp, broadcast on the BBC on 4 Jan. 1933*

Apr. - June 1933 correspondence, TS, cutting concerning World Economic Conference, a debate with Walter Lippmann broadcast on the BBC on 11 June Paper, 29 items in envelope.

* See also CAC/1.

BR/3 1934-40. Comprises:-

Jan. 1934 correspondence, TS 'President Roosevelt's economic experiments', broadcast on the BBC on 13 Jan.

July 1934 - May 1935 correspondence, AMS, TS, clippings concerning 'Poverty in Plenty: (8) The failure of central organisation', broadcast on the BBC on 19 Nov.

Oct. 1934 correspondence, booklet suggesting JMK participate in a talk 'Academic freedom', part of a BBC series 'Freedom and authority in the modern world'

12 July 1937 TS letter from JMK to Sir Stephen Tallents containing a detailed critique of BBC programming

May 1939 correspondence, TS, proof 'Questions in the air: rearmament and unemployment', broadcast on the BBC on 23 May

Dec. 1939 - Jan. 1940 correspondence suggesting JMK contribute a message on money and social progress for broadcasting by National Commercial Broadcasting Service of New Zealand Paper, 31 items in envelope.

BR/4 1940-5. Comprises:-

Mar. 1940 correspondence, TS 'The economic war: what it means to us (2)'; a discussion with Donald Tyerman, broadcast on the BBC on 11 Mar.*

July 1940 correspondence concerning suggested contribution by JMK to a BBC series on the war's economic repercussions for India

Sept. 1940 correspondence, TS 'Matters of moment: British finances after a year of war', broadcast on the BBC on 18 Sept.

Mar. - Apr. 1942 letter, TS 'Making plans: how much does finance matter?', broadcast on the BBC on 23 Mar.

Jan. 1944 correspondence concerning suggested contribution by JMK to BBC series 'Will the war make us poorer?'

June - July 1945 contract, TS 'The newly established Arts Council of Great Britain (formerly C.E.M.A.) its policy and hopes', broadcast on the BBC on 8 July Paper, 20 items in envelope.

* See also HP/5.

M/Memoranda

M/11918, 1920, 1924. Comprises:-

> Nov. 1918 booklet listing His Majesty's ministers and heads of public departments

15 Feb. 1920 TS answers to questions on interest rates

1924 Committee of Industry and Trade [the Balfour Committee], TS procedure for examining witnesses and taking evidence

June 1924 Committee on the Currency and the Bank of England, minutes of IMK's evidence on 11 July, its printed report, correspondence

Aug. 1924 TS memorandum 'United States and Gold' concerning the Gold Standard and price stabilisation, written for the US Senate Commission of Gold and Silver Inquiry

Sept. - Oct. 1924 Financial Commission of the Republic of Colombia, correspondence relating to Colombian debt Paper, 9 items in envelope.

1929-30, 1934, 1939. Comprises:-M/2

> Dec. 1929 - Feb. 1930 Council for the Preservation of Rural England, correspondence and related papers concerning a memorandum on regional planning and compensation

Jan. - Feb. 1930 letters and memorandum by O. E. Mosley outlining project to reduce unemployment by loan-financed public works

May 1930 correspondence with Montagu Norman elucidating JMK's views on the slump published as 'The Industrial Crisis' in The Nation and Athenaeum on

May 1930 TS memorandum outlining a national reconstruction scheme 26 June 1930 AMS dialogue between JMK and Reginald McKenna on British banking policy and interest rates in the slump

9 Sept. 1930 TS memorandum on the causes of the slump in the USA examining chiefly low investment in the construction industry and high interest

3 July 1934 TS memorandum on the government's agricultural policy* Feb. 1939 International Wheat Advisory Committee correspondence, memorandum on the problems of excessive supply Paper, 22 items in envelope.

* See also EA/.

(Formerly catalogued as M/3 and as part of A/39)

CAC/ Articles, Memoranda, Letters to Press, Written in Collaboration

CAC/1 1920, 1927, 1932, 1937.

Comprises:-

4, 8 Sept. 1920 Letters to The Times and Daily Herald by JMK, O. T. Falk, R. Brand, H. S. Foxwell, H. Siepmann concerning the miners' strike demands Nov. 1926 - July 1927 Special Committee of the International Chamber of Commerce, correspondence, memoranda, reports concerning meetings to discuss the international balance of payments

June - Oct. 1932 letters to The Times by JMK, D. H. MacGregor, A. C. Pigou, W. Layton, A. Salter, J. C. Stamp concerning the debate on saving and spending

10 June 1937 press cutting review of Clough Williams-Ellis (ed.) Britain and the Beast (Dent, 1937) to which JMK contributed

Paper, 39 items in envelope. Several printed items.

^{*} See also BR/2.

CO/ Comments by JMK on Articles, Memoranda etc. Received

Note. The papers in this section are arranged alphabetically by the surname of the pamphleteer, memorandum writer or author whose work is appraised by JMK.

REEL 60 CO/1

Surnames A - D, 1914-45.

Comprises:-

Adarkar, B. P., 'Federal Finance', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. concerning its suitability for publication Nov. 1932 (formerly catalogued as part of CO/2)

Alston, Leonard, 'The Function of Money', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. concerning its suitability for publication Nov. 1932 (formerly catalogued as part of CO/2)

Angas, L. L. B., 'Economics for Prime Ministers', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. concerning its suitability for publication June 1932 (formerly catalogued as part of CO/2)

Angell, James W., *The Theory of International Prices* (1926), correspondence Oct. 1926 (formerly part of CO/6)

Asquith, Cyril, *The Balance of Payments, the Abandonment of the Gold Standard and Fiscal Policy*, published speech given to the National Liberal Club 5 Nov. 1931, pamphlet and correspondence Dec. 1931 (formerly part of CO/6)

Barber, D., Retail Distributors' Association Inc. 18th Annual Report 1937, letter of criticism Apr. 1938 (formerly part of CO/6)

Barger, Harold, 'Progress and Monetary Policy', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. concerning its suitability for publication May - June 1934 (formerly part of L/34)

Barstow, George, 'Cabinet Bread Subsidy Committee minority report' June 1920, memorandum and correspondence July 1920 (formerly part of L/20)

Bellerby, J. R., 'Monetary Stability', letter to Macmillan and Co. Ltd. on its suitability for publication Apr. 1925 (formerly part of L/25)

Beveridge, W. H., *Tariffs: The case examined* (1931), correspondence Mar. 1931 (formerly part of CO/6)

Blackett, Basil, India Office memorandum *Gold Reserves* May 1914, proof of memorandum and correspondence June 1914 (formerly CO/3)

Boerjun, Alexis de, 'Das Konjunctur und trend problem bei J. M. Keynes', published in *Schmollers Jahrbuch* Jan. 1933, pamphlet and letter of criticism Jan. 1933 (formerly part of L/34)

Boissard, A., 'The International Control of Credit as a Means of preventing Periodic Crises of Overproduction and Unemployment', TS and correspondence Mar. 1927 (formerly part of L/27)

Bonar, J., ['The Tables Turned'], letter to Macmillan and Co. Ltd. suggesting they publish Jan. 1931 (formerly part of L/31)

Brailsford, H. N., *After the Peace* (1920), letter of criticism Jan. 1921; *Socialism for Today* (1925), correspondence Nov. - Dec. 1925; report by *The New Leader* on the Living Wage, correspondence Oct. 1926 (formerly part of CO/6; L/21, 26)

Brand, R. H., *International Monetary Problems*, published speech given in New York, pamphlet and correspondence Dec. 1932 - Jan. 1933; 'Stabilize', published in *Lloyds Bank Review*, Dec. 1935, letter of criticism Dec. 1935 (formerly part of CO/6; L/33)

Bratianu, V. J., Survey of the Present Situation of Romania and Prospective Programme within the Scope of the New Economic Laws (1924), pamphlet and correspondence Oct. 1924 (formerly part of A/24/2)

Butler, Harold, *The Economic Factor in International Affairs* (1939), correspondence Apr. 1939 (formerly part of CO/6)

Cahan, J. F., 'The Balance of International Payments in the United Kingdom', June 1936, TS and correspondence June - July 1936 (formerly part of L/36)

Clapham, J. H., *The Bank of England: A History* (1944), correspondence May - Oct. 1942 (formerly part of L/42)

Clark, Colin, 'The British National Income 1924-1931', letter to Macmillan and Co. Ltd. concerning its suitability for publication Dec. 1931 (formerly part of L/31)

Cole, G. D. H., 'Collected Papers', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. concerning its suitability for publication Nov. 1931 (formerly part of CO/2)

Collin Brooks see Hobson, O. R.

Commons, J. R., 'Price Stabilization and the Federal Reserve System', published in The Annalist 1 Apr. 1927, clipping and correspondence Apr. 1927 (formerly part of L/27)

Cousens, H. E., The Coal Situation in Europe (1920), proof and correspondence Sept. - Nov. 1920 (formerly CO/18)

Crump, Norman, 'Tariffs and the Pound', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. on its suitability for publication Apr. 1932 (formerly part of CO/2)

Debenham, P. K., 'Commodity Markets and the Forward Exchange Market', TS and correspondence 1938-9 (formerly CO/22 and part of L/39)

Domarchi, J., La pensée de J. M. Keynes (1943), correspondence 1945 (formerly part of CO/6)

Dulles, Eleanor Lansing, The French Franc 1914-1928 (1929), correspondence Apr., Sept. - Oct. 1929 (formerly part of CO/6) Paper, 27 items in envelope.

CO/2 Surnames E - G, 1915-45.

Comprises:-

Einzig, P., The Exchange Clearing System (1935), correspondence Nov. 1935 -Jan. 1936 (formerly part of L/36)

Eliot, T. S., 'Full Employment and the Responsibility of Christians', published in The Christian Newsletter under the pseudonym 'Metoikos' 21 Mar. 1945, pamphlets and correspondence Mar. - Apr. 1945 (formerly part of L/45)

Ezekiel, Mordechai, title not given (piece concerns investment), letter of criticism June 1941 (formerly part of CO/6)

Fayle, C. E., The Great Settlement (1915), correspondence 1915-16 (formerly CO/17

Feaveryear, A. E., 'The Pound Sterling', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. concerning its suitability for publication Mar. 1930 (formerly part of L/

Felkin, Elliott, League of Nations, correspondence concerning the financial sanctions to be included in the draft Disarmament Protocol, 1924; comments on TS draft convention for financial assistance to those states which are victims of aggression, 1928 (formerly CO/21)

Flanders, A. J., Wages Policy in War Time (1941), pamphlet and correspondence Sept. 1941; 'Equality of Sacrifice and Income', published in Renaissance for Right, Freedom and Progress Oct. 1941, journal and correspondence Nov. 1941 - Feb. 1942 (formerly CO/14)

Flint, F. S., 'The Plain Man and Mr Keynes', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. concerning its suitability for publication May - June 1939 (formerly part of L/39)

Fraser, L. N., Economic Sanctions (1934), printed leaflet and correspondence Mar. 1934 (formerly part of L/34)

Giblin, L. F. The Australian Tariff (1929), correspondence Aug., Dec. 1929; 'Exchange and Tariff Proposals', 'Fixing the Rate of Exchange', July 1932, TSs and correspondence Apr. - Aug. 1932 (formerly part of CO/6) Paper, 18 items in envelope.

CO/3Surnames H, 1931-45.

Comprises:-

Haberler, G., League of Nations Systematic Analysis of the Theories of the Business Cycle (1934), booklet and correspondence Aug. 1934 (formerly part of CO/6)

Haladjian, B., 'De la crise à la prosperité', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. on its suitability for publication May - June 1932 (formerly part of CO/2) Hale, George N., International Monetary Cooperation (1945), correspondence June - July 1945 (formerly part of CO/6)

Harrod, R. F., The Trade Cycle (1937), correspondence, also with D. H. Robertson Jan. - Apr. 1937 (formerly part of CO/10)

Hawtrey, R. G., Capital and Employment (1937), correspondence, proof of part of chapter V amended in AMS by JMK and RGH Mar. - May 1937 (formerly part of CO/10)

Hayek, F. A., ['A rejoinder to Mr Keynes'], published in Economica Nov. 1931, correspondence Dec. 1931 - Feb. 1932; 'Capital Consumption' TS, 1932; (ed.) An Inquiry... by Thornton (1939), letter of criticism Apr. 1931; Profits, Interest and

Investment (1939), correspondence Sept. - Oct. 1939; Mill, the Spirit of the Age (1942), introduction by FAH, memorandum on J. S. Mill, correspondence Jan. 1943; Road to Serfdom 1943), letter of criticism June 1944 (formerly part of CO/6)

Henderson, H., 'Notes on the International Economic History of the Inter-war Period' Dec. 1943, TS and correspondence 1944 (formerly CO/7)

Hicks, J. R., 'The Theory of Wages', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. concerning its suitability for publication Apr. 1932; 'Mr Hawtrey on the Bank Rate', published in *Manchester School* vol. X, no. 1, 1939, letter of criticism July 1939 (formerly parts of CO/2, 6)

Hobson, J. A., ? 'Physiology of Industry' 1935, correspondence July - Aug. 1935; Confessions of an Economic Heretic (1938), correspondence Mar. - Apr. 1938 (formerly part of CO/6; L/39)

Hobson, O. R., and Collin Brooks, 'History of the Financial Crisis of 1931', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. concerning its suitability for publication Nov. - Dec. 1931 (formerly part of CO/2) Paper, 13 items in envelope.

CO/4 Surnames J - L, 1924-45.

Comprises:-

Jerome, Pierre, 'Programme du front populaire' 1935, TS and correspondence Sept. - Oct. 1935 (formerly part of CO/6)

Kalecki, M., The Economics of Full Employment (1944), correspondence Dec. 1944 - Jan. 1945 (formerly part of CO/6)

Klotz, L. L., *De la guerre à la paix* (1924), correspondence with A. Chamberlain, O. Niemeyer, E. Rowe-Dutton and others concerning the book's allegations and their defence of British action at the Peace Conference, with copies of certain Treasury documents, 1919, TS review by JMK, clippings of letters exchanged in the British and foreign press, Jan. - Feb. 1924 (formerly CO/16)*

Koopmans, Tjalling, 'Logic of Econometric Business Cycle Research', published in *Journal of Political Economy* vol. XLIX, no. 2, Apr. 1941, offprint and correspondence May - June 1941 (formerly part of CO/6)

Kreugar, Ivar, correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. concerning the feasibility of publishing a book about him, suggested by T. G. Barman, Apr. 1932 (formerly part of CO/2)

Larranaga, P. J. M., 'Gold and the World Depression' Dec. 1930, TS and correspondence Jan. 1931; 'Looking to the Salvation of South America: First Lessons of the Economic Earthquake' Nov. 1931, TS and correspondence Jan. - Aug. 1932; 'The New Theory of Money' Feb. 1932, TS and correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. concerning the publication of a series of essays by him 'Lectures in the Void', Feb. 1932 (formerly part of CO/2; L/31)

Laurence, J. S., *Stabilisation of Prices* (1928), correspondence Jan. - Feb. 1929 (formerly part of CO/6)

Lerner, A. P., 'Functional Finance and the Federal Debt', published in *Social Research*, vol. 10, no. 1, Feb. 1943 offprint and AMS notes by JMK on deficit finances; *Economics of Control* (1944), letter to JMK suggesting he write complimentary piece for its promotion, Oct. 1944 (formerly parts of CO/2, 6)

Lindahl, Erik, 'A Note on the Dynamic Pricing Policy' Oct. 1934, TS and correspondence Nov. - Dec. 1934 (formerly part of L/34)

Lloyd George, D., *The Truth about War Debts* (1932), letter of criticism Mar. 1932.

Paper, 66 items in envelope.

* See also A/24.

REEL 61 CO/5

Surnames M - O, 1932-9.

Comprises:-

MacFadyean, A., untitled (concerns reparations and the Young Plan), correspondence with the author on its suitability for publication Dec. 1929 - Jan. 1930 (formerly part of L/30)

MacGregor, A. G., 'Elimination of Simple Fallacy will bring Lasting Prosperity and Peace', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. on its suitability for publication May 1932 (formerly part of CO/2)

Mackay, A. G. N., 'Memorandum on the Advantage of a New Type of Investment Trust' Jan. 1934, TS and correspondence Jan. 1934 (formerly part of L/34)

Macmillan, Harold, memorandum on government's economic policy, TS (untitled) and correspondence June - Sept. 1932 (formerly part of CO/6)

Marrack, P. R., 'The British Demand for Imports 1924-38', May 1939, TS and letter July 1939 (formerly part of A/39)

Meade, J. R., 'Equilibrium Rate of Interest', letter of introduction to Macmillan and Co. Ltd. and correspondence concerning the author and his work Jan. 1932 (formerly part of CO/2)

Mukerjee, Radhakamal, untitled (concerns the Indian economy), correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. on its suitability for publication Sept. 1934 (formerly part of L/34)

Northam, R., 'Tariffs and the Crisis', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. concerning its suitability for publication Jan. 1932 (formerly part of CO/2) Ohlin, Bertil, memorandum on Hungary's rearmament programme Feb. 1939,

TS and correspondence Mar. 1939 (formerly part of L/39) Paper, 7 items in envelope.

CO/6 Surnames Pa - Pe, 1910-32.

Comprises:-

Paddison, H. C., 'Lang Plan: the Case for Australia', correspondence Feb., Apr. 1932 (formerly part of L/32)

Pearson, Karl, A First Study of the Influence of Parental Alcoholism on the Physique and Ability of the Offspring (1910), correspondence, review by JMK, letters to the Press in dispute with Pearson's findings 1910-11, includes letters from A. Marshall, G. Udny Yule and others and several pamphlets produced by temperance and eugenicist activists (formerly CO/13)

Peddie, J. Taylor, 'The Crisis of the Pound', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. concerning its suitability for publication Dec. 1931 (formerly part of

Paper, 77 items in envelope.

CO/7 Surnames Pi - Pl, 1933-43.

Comprises:-

Pigou, A. C., 'Analytical Account of the General Economic Movement in UK between the Armistice and the Restoration of the Gold Standard' 1942, TS and correspondence 1942-3 (formerly CO/8)

Playfair, E. W., a history of UK's American debt 1914-19, TS and correspondence 1933 (formerly CO/5)

Plesch, [first name unknown], letter of criticism relating to the book (untitled) written by J. Plesch's* brother, 28 Aug. 1943 (formerly part of CO/6) Paper, 15 items in envelope.

*JMK's doctor.

CO/8 Surnames R, 1930-43.

Comprises:-

Reddaway, W. B., 'The Russian Monetary and Financial System', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. on its suitability for publication Feb. - Mar. 1935 (formerly part of L/35)

Rittershausen, Heinrich, Arbeitslosigkeit und Kapitalbilding (1930), pamphlet and correspondence Oct. and Dec. 1930 (formerly part of CO/6)

Robertson, D. H., 'Saving and Hoarding', published in Economic Journal vol. XLIII, no. 171, Sept. 1933, offprint, correspondence (also with A. C. Pigou, R. G. Hawtrey and G. Shove), TS notes on definitions of saving, proof of JMK's reply, 1931-3* (formerly part of CO/4)

Robinson, J. V., 'Monopoly', correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd. assessing its suitability for publication Nov. 1932; unidentified (article concerns an amplification of certain points made in Long Period Theory of Employment), correspondence Sept. - Oct. 1937; An Essay on Marxian Economics (1942), letters Aug. 1942 (formerly parts of CO/2, 6)

Rorty, M. C. **, 'Notes re. Plan to expedite Business Recovery', Jan. 1932, correspondence Jan. - Feb. 1932 (formerly part of CO/6)

Rovere, C. B. and Rennie, R. A. (pseud.), Balanced Distribution toward Economic Equilibrium through Social Dividends and Economic Program for Planners National and International (1943), pamphlet and correspondence July, Nov. 1943 (formerly L/ 43)

Rowe, Reginald, The Ethics of Interest Leading to a Proposal for Dealing with the National Debt undated, correspondence Mar. - Apr. 1943 (formerly part of L/43) Paper, 29 items in envelope.

- * The debate arises partly out of responses to *Treatise on Money* (1930).
- ** See also L/22 for further paper 'Speculations in Statistical Metaphysics', 1922.

CO/9 Surnames Sa - Stark, W. (part), 1932-45. Comprises:-

Sachs, Alexander, 'A New Measure of Defense Progress and Comparisons with Non-defense Activities in the American Economy', June 1941, memorandum and correspondence July 1941(formerly part of CO/6)

Shackle, G. L. S., Expectations, Investment and Income (1938), correspondence Apr. 1938 (formerly part of CO/6)

Shaw, Alexander, War Debts and Reparations (1932), TS, published paper and correspondence Jan. 1932 (formerly part of CO/6)

Singer, H. W., 'The Inflexibility of the Price System', published in Transactions of Manchester Statistical Society 1939, letter of criticism Apr. 1939 (formerly part of CO/6)

Stark, W., 'Bentham Anthology', 'The Ideal Foundations of Economic Thought...', correspondence concerning his work and personal circumstances as a refugee scholar, and on his behalf with the Society for the Protection of Science and Learning 1940-5 * (formerly CO/1/1) Paper, 10 items in envelope.

* See also CO/10-11.

CO/10 REEL 62

Surname Stark, W. (part), 1940-5.

Comprises:-

'Bentham Anthology' TS * (formerly part of CO/1/2)

Paper, 6 booklets and 1 file in envelope.

* See also CO/11.

CO/11 Surnames Stark, W. (part) - Y, 1920-46.

Comprises:-

Stark, W., 'The Ideal Foundations of Economic Thought: Three Essays on the Philosophy of Economics', TSs (formerly part of CO/1/2)

Stein, E. de, 'Fair Trade: A new solution', TS memorandum and correspondence Dec. 1930 (formerly part of CO/6)

Strachey, John, Revolution by Reason (1925), correspondence Nov. 1925 - Jan. 1926 (formerly part of L/26)

Sutherland, I. M., The Monetary Puzzle (1934), correspondence Dec. 1934 - Mar. 1935 (formerly part of L/34)

Temperley, Harold, History of the Peace Conference (1920-1), correspondence Nov. - Dec. 1920, July 1921; Europe in the Nineteenth and Twentieth Centuries, 1789-1932 (1932), correspondence May 1932 (formerly CO/19; L/32)

Timlin, Mabel, notes on 'the multiplier', Feb. 1940, correspondence Feb. - Mar. (formerly part of L/40)

Tinbergen, J., A Method and its Application to Investment Activity (Statistical Testing of Business Cycle Theories I, 1939), pamphlet and correspondence with R. F. Harrod and R. F. Kahn on the book at proof stage and on JMK's review of it for the Economic Journal, with proof and offprint of review, 1938-9 (formerly CO/

Tomkinson, C. W., 'A Policy for Agriculture and for the Relief of Unemployment by the Use of State Credit', Jan. 1924, memorandum and comment Feb. 1924 (formerly CO/20)

Trades Union Congress, 'The Gold Reserve and its relation with Industry', Mar. 1928, original memorandum and revised version and correspondence Mar. 1928 (formerly part of L/28)

Viner, J., 'Clapham on the Bank of England', published in Economica vol. XII, no. 46, May 1945, offprint and letter of criticism Jan. 1946 (formerly part of CO/

Wells, H. G., untitled, letter of criticism Aug. 1931 (formerly part of L/31)

Wicksell, K., Vorlesungen (1 Jena, 1913), translated by E. Classen as Lectures in Political Economy (1935), correspondence and memorandum for Macmillan and Co. Ltd. on the merits of Classen's translation, Sept. - Oct. 1932 (formerly part of CO/2)

Yates, Lamartine, letter to Macmillan and Co. Ltd. on his suitability as a translator of economic works from French and German Jan. 1932 (formerly part of CO/2)

Yule, G. U., 'Statistics of Literary Vocabulary', correspondence with Cambridge University Press on its suitability for publication June 1942 (formerly part of L/42)

Unidentified – AMS alterations to text of a letter [? for publication by a Liberal Party candidate], with report of an interview between the unidentified candidate and Tom Johnston, 7 Aug. 1928 and a transcript of an article in Pall Mall, 28 Sept. 1928, giving the views of Philip Snowden on the likely outcome of the General Election. Letter headed 'Churt Aug. 26, 1928' in JMK's hand (formerly CO/9) Paper, 10 items in envelope.

L/Letters

Note. This section comprises correspondence and related papers on a miscellany of academic and business issues arranged in two sequences, chronological, 1907-46, and alphabetical. Its contents should be used in conjunction with the documents listed under specific subject, publication and organisation headings elsewhere in the catalogue.

Chronological

REEL 68

- L/07 1907 Clipping of article by A. C. Pigou 'Broadening the Basis of Taxation', published in Westminster Gazette, 15 May. Paper, 1 item in envelope. Printed.
- L/08 1908 Feb., Dec. correspondence. Paper, 2 items in envelope.
- 1909 Feb. May, Sept., Nov. Dec. correspondence, including letters of L/09 congratulation on JMK's election to a fellowship of King's College. Paper, 19 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of EJ/1/1/; L/08)

- L/10 1910 Jan., June, Oct. correspondence. Paper, 3 items in envelope.
- L/11 1911 Jan., June - July, Oct. - Dec. correspondence, including 2 letters to J. N. Keynes as University Registrar. Paper, 11 items in envelope.
- L/121912 Jan. - Apr., June correspondence. Paper, 9 items in envelope.
- L/13 1913 Jan., May, Oct. correspondence. Paper, 6 items in envelope.
- L/141914 Jan. - Mar., May, July - Aug., Oct. - Dec. correspondence. Paper, 21 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as CO/6; L/13)

L/15 1915 Jan. - Oct., Dec. correspondence. Paper, 40 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as part of L/19)

L/16 1916 Feb. - Sept., Nov. correspondence. Paper, 51 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as part of L/15) L/17 1917 May, Aug., Oct., Dec., n.d. correspondence. Paper, 8 items in envelope. 1918 Jan. - Feb., Apr., July, Sept., Nov. correspondence. L/18 Paper, 12 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as part of L/17) L/19 1919 Jan., Mar., June - July, Sept. - Oct., Dec. correspondence. Paper, 37 items in envelope. 1920 Feb. - Apr., June - Dec. correspondence. L/20Paper, 61 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as A/20; CO/6; L/21; EC/1/1) L/21 1921 Jan. - May, July - Sept., Nov. - Dec. correspondence. Paper, 42 items in envelope. 1922 Feb. - Aug., Oct. - Dec. correspondence; also, TS by Frank Harris 'Maynard L/22 Keynes: One of God's Spies' and TS by M. C. Rorty 'Speculations in Statistical Metaphysics'. Paper, 18 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as CO/11; L/23) 1923 Jan. - Feb., Apr., June - Aug., Oct., Dec. correspondence. L/23Paper, 14 items in envelope. 1924 Feb., Apr., June - Dec. (and Jan. 1925) correspondence; also, AMS sketch of a L/24 piece entitled 'Prologomena to a New Socialism', 8 June. Paper, 20 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as A/24/2; CO/6) L/25 1925 Jan. - Aug., Oct. - Dec. correspondence; also, TS by P. Thomsen 'Wages and Profits or Socialism by Sacrifice'. Paper, 46 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as parts of CO/6; L/26) L/26 1926 Jan. - Dec. correspondence; also, pamphlet by Capt. A. H. Henderson-Livesey The Intriguers of Abingdon Street: An outspoken narrative of the course of events leading to the present crisis in the Liberal Party. Paper, 43 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as CO/6, 11) L/27 1927 Jan. - Dec. correspondence, including research for a radio broadcast on the success of University men in business* Paper, 86 items in envelope. * See BR/4. (Formerly catalogued in part as CO/6; A/27; UA/9) L/281928 Jan. - Apr., July - Dec. correspondence. Paper, 33 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as L/29) L/29 1929 Jan. - July, Sept., Nov. - Dec. correspondence; also, pamphlet by B. S. Rowntree Economic Conditions in Industry, being an address given at the Conference of the National Council of Women of Great Britain, 15-19 Oct. Paper, 43 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as CO/6) L/30 1930 Jan. - Mar., May, July - Dec. correspondence.

Paper, 36 items in envelope.

REEL 64

L/31 1931 Jan. - May, July - Dec. (and Jan. - Feb. 1932, Mar. 1933) correspondence. Paper, 49 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as parts of CO/6; L/32-3) REEL 65 L/32 1932 Jan. - Aug., Oct. correspondence. Paper, 37 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as CO/6; L/31; A/32/2) L/33 1933 Jan. - July, Sept. - Dec. correspondence. Paper, 24 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as A/33; CO/6; L/34) 1934 Jan. - Dec. correspondence. L/34 Paper, 32 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as part of A/34) L/35 1935 Jan. - Oct., Dec. correspondence; also, TS by R. B. Bryce 'An introduction to a monetary theory of employment', a paper read at the London School of Economics and based on JMK's Cambridge lectures. Paper, 44 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as CO/11; L/34) L/36 1936 Jan. - Apr., June, Sept. - Dec. correspondence. Paper, 13 items in envelope. L/37 1937 Jan. - July, Sept. - Dec. correspondence. Paper, 29 items in envelope. L/38 1938 Feb., Apr. - Dec. correspondence. Paper, 13 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as CO/6) REEL 66 L/39 1939 Jan. - July, Sept. - Dec. (and Jan. 1940) correspondence. Paper, 27 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as CO/6; L/40) L/401940 Jan., Mar. - Dec. correspondence. Paper, 28 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as L/41; L/MM) 1941 Jan. - Feb., Apr. - May, July - Sept., Nov. - Dec., n.d. correspondence. L/41Paper, 18 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued in part as W/2/1; L/42) 1942 Jan. - Sept., Dec. correspondence, including 1 letter from D. H. Robertson to L/42R. F. Kahn, 10 Aug. 1946. Paper, 16 items in envelope. 1943 Jan., Mar. - Dec. correspondence; also, TS by A. P. Lerner 'Functional L/43Finance and the Federal Debt', published in Social Research vol. 10, no. 1, Feb. 1943. Paper, 16 items in envelope. 1944 Jan., Mar. - Dec. (and Jan. 1945) correspondence. L/44Paper, 17 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as CO/2; L/43, 45; MM/18; EJ/1/6)

(Formerly catalogued in part as L/46)

L/46 1946 Jan. - Mar. correspondence. Paper, 17 items in envelope.

Correspondence with individuals

L/A Correspondence with the Australian economists D. B. Copland 1941, 1946; L. F. Giblin 1940-4; W. B. Robinson 1941-2; and L. G. Melville 1944. 1940-6. Paper, 18 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of L/44)

REEL 67

L/B Correspondence with Robert H. Brand*. 1940-6. Paper, 77 items in 2 envelopes (1-21; 22-77).

1. 1940-4

2. 1945-6

(L/B/2 formerly catalogued in part as L/B/10)

- L/E Correspondence with Sir Wilfred Eady*. 1943-6. Paper, 65 items in envelope.
 - * Many letters annotated by Treasury colleagues.
- L/K Correspondence with Richard F. Kahn. 1928-46. Includes the following enclosures: article entitled 'Kinetic Theory of Capital and Interest' by Montgomery D. Anderson, 1933; ALS from E. A. G. Robinson to JMK, 4 Oct. 1938; ALS from J. T. Sheppard to JMK, 8 Aug. 1939; CTL from R. F. Kahn to J. N. Rosa, 17 Feb. 1942; correspondence between JMK and D. Eccles, Feb. Mar. 1943; CLT from JMK to F. Nixon, 7 Apr. 1943; AMS comments by E. A. G. Robinson, J. E. Meade and J. M. Fleming on JMK's minute to L. Robbins on labour controls, Dec. 1945.

Paper, 75 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as MM/19-20)

REEL 68

- L/M Correspondence with Alfred Marshall. 1906-23. Includes the following enclosures: ALS G. L. Dickinson to JMK, [1907 x 8]; ALS A. Marshall to Murray Macdonald, 23 Apr. 1910; ALS (incomplete) A. Marshall to F. Y. Edgeworth, 1911; ALS F. Y. Edgeworth to A. Marshall, 27 July [1911]; 2 ALS J. C. Sinha to JMK, 1929; copy letter from A. Marshall to J. C. Sinha, 14 May 1920. Paper, 33 items in envelope.
- L/MM Correspondence with Mary Paley Marshall. 1915-40. Includes the following enclosures: A. Marshall *The Pure Theory of Foreign Trade. The Pure Theory of Domestic Values* (1st published 1879, reprinted by London School of Economics, 1930); correspondence with Claude Guillebaud and D. Macmillan concerning the Mexican edition of Alfred Marshall's selected writings, 1940; correspondence with Claude Guillebaud concerning JMK's co-executorship of M. P. Marshall's will, 1944-5 and with C. Guillebaud, G. M. Trevelyan and Pauline Guillebaud concerning her autobiography, 1944. Paper, 33 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of B/1)

L/O Correspondence with Redvers Opie*. 1942-5. Includes the following enclosures: 2 TLS from W. S. Wasserman to JMK, Nov. - Dec. 1942; 1 TLS from Gladwyn Jebb to JMK, Jan. 1943; CTL from JMK to Gladwyn Jebb, Jan. 1943. Paper, 24 items in envelope.

- L/P Correspondence with Sir Frederick Phillips*. 1941-3. Includes the following enclosures: TS notes by D. H. Robertson, 10 Nov. 1941 on F. Phillips' letter to JMK, 18 Oct. 1941; CTL from F. Phillips to Horace Wilson, 26 Feb. 1942; TLS from F. Phillips to Richard Hopkins, 8 July 1942; CTL from F. Phillips to Richard Hopkins, 11 Sept. 1942. Paper, 26 items in envelope.
 - * Many letters annotated by Treasury colleagues.
- Correspondence with Dennis H. Robertson. 1912-38. Includes the following L/R enclosures: ALS from A. C. Pigou to JMK, n.d. [c. 1916]; ALS from D. H. Robertson to Tom Marshall, 2 Oct. 1926; CTL from D. H. Robertson to Archie Rose, 18 Oct. 1926; ALS from Archie Rose to JMK, 2 Nov. 1926; 1 sheet of notes by J. V. Robinson on the proofs of the General Theory*, 1936. Paper, 35 items in envelope. Many letters annotated by D. H. Robertson in 1956.
 - * For remainder of her comments, see GTE/1.
- L/S Correspondence with Piero Sraffa. 1921-43. Includes the following enclosures: ALS of introduction for Sraffa from Mary Berenson, 15 Sept. 1921; CTL from IMK to J. C. C. Davidson, 29 Jan. 1923; ALS from [C.] Gide to JMK, 4 Apr. 1930; CTL from JMK to Gide, 11 Apr. 1930; CTL from JMK to Frank Ricardo, 11 Apr. 1930; TL, with AMS emendations, for publication, soliciting letters of David Ricardo, [Apr. 1930]; specimens of typeface for Royal Economic Society edition of Ricardo*; CTL from JMK to J. V. Van Sickle, 22 Feb. 1933; correspondence with W. Lewis of CUP, Dec. 1935 - Jan. 1936; copy of letters from C. K. Mill to F. A. Hayek, 2, 8, 12 July 1943; CTL from JMK to G. O'Brien, 6, 28 July 1943; TLS from G. O'Brien to JMK, 12 July 1943; TLS from C. K. Mill to JMK, 21 July 1943; CTL from JMK to J. W. Dulanty, 20 July 1943. Paper, 60 items in envelope.
 - * See also RES/1/1.
- L/ST Correspondence with Henry Strakosch. 1919-23. Includes the following enclosures: TLS from H. Strakosch to C. Seligman, 3 July 1919; copy letter from E. M. Harvey to R. Southern Holland, 24 July 1919; copy letter from Central Mining and Investment Corporation Ltd. to E. M. Harvey, 25 July 1919; ALS from R. McKenna to JMK, 10 Aug. 1919; CTL from JMK to E. F. C. Lane, 9, 10, 15, 19 Oct. 1919; TLS from E. F. C. Lane to JMK, 23 Sept. 1919; copy of letter from T. K. Bewley to Lionel Phillips; CTL from JMK to J. Smuts, 27 Oct. 1919, 9 Feb. 1920; TLS from High Commissioner for the Union of South Africa to JMK, 2 Feb. 1920, passing on a cable from J. Smuts, 10 Feb. 1920; TLS from Holmes, Son and Pott to IMK, 14, 15 Dec. 1923. Paper, 57 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as M/1)

EDITORIAL AND SOCIETIES

E]/ Economic Journal

Note. During the period 1934-44 JMK was co-editor with E. A. G. Robinson. Correspondence on *Journal* business was routinely passed between them for information. A quantity of JMK's correspondence remains among Robinson's editorial files, q.v. MM/1-5.

REEL 69

REEL 70

EJ/1 Editorial correspondence with contributors, printers and publishers and readers, and related notes, proofs and offprints. 1911-45. Includes letters addressed to F. Y. Edgeworth, JMK's predecessor as editor*, and to his collaborators D. MacGregor, E. A. G. Robinson and S. J. Buttress.

Paper, 7 envelopes. Many items printed; several in French and German.

- 1. 1911-12
- 2. 1913-15, 1918-27
- 3. 1928-36
- 4. 1937
- 5. 1938
- 6. 1939 June 1940
- 7. July 1940 1945
- * See also EJ/6/6.

(EJ/1/1 formerly catalogued in part as L/12, A/26/2; EJ/1/2 as L/14, 15, 18, 20, 21, 24, 25, 28, 29 and EJ/3; EJ/1/3 as L/30, 35, L/M and EJ/1/2; EJ/1/5 as L/40 and EJ/1/4; EJ/1/7 as L/40-3, EJ/1/16)

EJ/2 Correspondence with contributors to the *Economic History* supplements of the *Economic Journal*; proofs of the cover for *Economic History* no. 3, Jan. 1928 and vol. II, no. 5, Jan. 1930; AMS list of contributors for 1931. 1927-8, 1930-1, 1939-40.

Paper, 42 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as EJ/2 and as part of EJ/1/2, 1/5, 1/6; L/40)

EJ/3 Correspondence with R. F. Harrod, JMK's successor as editor, on the contents of the *Economic Journal*. 1945-6.
Paper, 3 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of EJ/1/5, 1/6; L/46; A/45-6)

REEL 71

- EJ/4 Editorial notebook. 1906-21. Records names of contributors, 1911-18, with, for 1911-15, subjects of articles and editorial response; books reviewed and reviewers, 1914-16; lists of English, American, French, German and Italian journals 'indexed' [i.e. summarised for the *EJ*], n.d.; publishing accounts 1906-18, 1921 and petty cash account, [1911]-16. Paper, 1 file in hard cover, 12°
- EJ/5 AMS notes [? relating to the production of the *Economic Journal*]. n.d. [c. 1912].

Paper, 1 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of EJ/2)

(Formerly catalogued as part of CAC/1)

EJ/6 Drafts, proofs and offprints of writings by JMK for the *Economic Journal*, with related correspondence. 1908-44 and n.d.
Paper, 14 envelopes. *Several items printed*.

1. Offprints of 'Rents, prices and wages' from vol. XVIII, no. 71, Sept. 1908, with AMS additions to the text including part of a letter from JMK to G. Udny Yule, 30 Oct. 1908; 'The Board of Trade index number for real wages' from vol. XVIII, no. 72, Dec. 1908, with 2 ALS from G. Udny Yule to JMK, 28 Oct., 5 Nov. 1908.

- 2. Proof of a review of Ludwig von Mises Theorie des Geldes und der Umlaufsmittel (1912) and Friedrich Bendixen Geld und Kapital (1912) [published in vol. XXIV, no. 95, Sept. 1914]. (Formerly catalogued as part of A/36/1)
- 3. AMS notes for a review of R. G. Hawtrey Currency and Credit (1919), written on the back of a printed circular from Buckmaster and Moore, summer 1920 [published in vol. XXX, no. 119, Sept. 1920]. (Formerly catalogued as part of CO/6)
- 4. Papers relating to the memoir of Alfred Marshall, including correspondence with Mary P. Marshall, 1924-5; biographical notes; extracts from JNK's diary, 1874-83 [written out by FAK, 1924]; transcripts made 1924 of letters from A. Marshall to W. S. Jevons, 30 July and 8 Dec. 1879; a statement entitled The aged poor by A. Marshall, 5 June 1893; ALS from A. Marshall to JMK, 27 July 1922; letters of comment after publication, 1924-5. 1893-1925 *. [Memoir published in vol. XXXIV, no. 135, Sept. 1924]. (Formerly catalogued as A/24/1) 5. Page proofs of 'Discussions on the National Debt', a report of proceedings at
- the AGM of the Royal Economic Society on 7 May 1925 [published in vol. XXXV, no. 139, Sept. 1925]. (Formerly catalogued as part of EJ/3)
- 6. Papers relating to the memoir of F. Y. Edgeworth, including his editorial correspondence 1890-1912; JMK's correspondence with Edgeworth, 1908-25; a portrait photograph of him, [?1890s]; offprint of his article 'The Philosophy of Chance' from Mind vol. XXI, N.S., no. 123 [c. 1922]. 1890-1935* [Memoir published in vol. XXXVI, no. 141, March 1926]. (Formerly catalogued as A/26/
- 7. Galley proof of 'A rejoinder to Mr D. H. Robertson', annotated by JMK and R. F. Kahn, with letter of criticism from R. F. Kahn, 15 Aug. 1931 [published in vol. XLI, no. 163, Sept. 1931]. (Formerly catalogued as part of EI/3)
- 8. Papers relating to the memoir, co-authored by C. E. Collet, of H. S. Foxwell, including 14 ALS from H. S. Foxwell to JMK, 1910-30, 1 ALS from J. S. Foxwell to JNK, 1885, offprints of James Bonar's obituary of Foxwell from the Journal of the Royal Statistical Society vol. XCIX, part IV, 1936, and of JMK's from the Proceedings of the British Academy vol. XXIII; research correspondence, 1936-7. 1885-1937. [Memoir published in vol. XLVI, no. 184, Dec. 1936]. (Formerly catalogued as part of A/36/1)
- 9. TS of regular piece 'Current topics', stamped by printers 10 May 1937 [published in vol. XLVII, no. 186, June 1937]. (Formerly catalogued as part of
- 10. Part of a TS article headed "Employment, interest and money": a rejoinder', n.d. [reworked and published as 'The ex-ante theory of the rate of interest' in vol. XLVII, no. 188, Dec. 1937]. (Formerly catalogued as part of EJ/3)
- 11. AMS obituary of Henry Higgs, n.d. [published in vol. L, no. 200, Dec. 1940]. (Formerly catalogued as part of EJ/3)
- 12. Papers relating to the memoir of Mary Paley Marshall, including a cutting of her obituary by B. A. Clough and J. P. Strachey in Cambridge Review 6 May 1944; correspondence 1944-5; an offprint of the said memoir. 1944-5 * [published in vol. LIV, no. 214, June - Sept. 1944]. (Formerly catalogued as part of A/44; L/45) 13. Correspondence, research material and proof of 'The balance of payments in the United States', 1946 [published in vol. LVI, no. 222, June 1946]. (Formerly catalogued as part of EJ/3; A/46)
- 14. Part of a CTS piece on land rents and taxes, incomplete and unidentified,
- * See also B/1-5.

(Formerly catalogued as part of EJ/2)

EI/7 Drafts, proofs and clipping of articles by various contributors to the Economic Journal. 1921-37. Comprise:-

> AMS reviews by E. Schweidland, much amended in another hand, of R. Bondam Le mal social et ses remèdes (1920), V. Mataja Die Reklame (1920), W. Mitscherlich Der Nationalismus Westeuropas (1920), J. Wolf Valuta und Finanznot in Deutschland (1920), W. Koppers Die Anfange des menschlichen gemeinschatslebens (1921) [published in vol. XXXI, no. 121, March 1921]. (Formerly catalogued as

Clipping of review by R. G. Hawtrey of G. F. Knapp The State Theory of Money

(1924) [published in vol. XXXV, no. 138, June 1925]. (Formerly catalogued as part of A/25)

TS articles by R. F. Kahn entitled 'The transfer problem', with covering letter, July 1931. (Formerly catalogued as part of A/31)

Page proofs of B. Ohlin, D. H. Robertson, R. G. Hawtrey 'Alternative theories of the rate of interest: three rejoinders', Michal Kalecki 'A theory of commodity income and capital taxation', A. C. Pigou 'Real money and wage rates' (incomplete), E. J. Broster 'Railway passenger receipts and fares policy' (incomplete) [published in vol. XLVII, no. 187, Sept. 1937]. (Formerly catalogued as part of EJ/3)

Paper, 4 items in envelope. Several items printed.

RES/ Royal Economic Society

REEL 72

RES/1

Correspondence and related papers on Society business, including membership, officers, publications and investments. 1909-45. Incomplete.

Paper, 118 items in 2 envelopes.

- 1. 1909, 1912-15, 1919, 1922, 1924-32 *
- 2. 1934-40, 1943, 1945
- * With, at end of file, TS transcripts, n.d., of correspondence between A. Marshall and JNK, 1888-1902; of letters from A. Marshall to F. Y. Edgeworth, 1891-2 and of a letter from A. Berry to F. Y. Edgeworth, 1891.

(Formerly catalogued in part as RES/2 and as part of EJ/1/3, 1/4)

RES/2 Proposal by A. Marshall to form an 'English Economic Association', 24 Oct. 1890; byelaws of the Society, n.d.; agendas, including abstracts of accounts, for AGMs, 1923, 1925-9, 1938-40, 1945; draft Council agenda for meeting on 19 Oct. 1939; Council minutes 15 Dec. 1927; notice of quarterly discussion meeting at which JMK was to present a paper, 'Problems of Indian finance', 24 April 1911; publicity for Society publications; London and Cambridge Economic Service annual accounts, 1926 and a report on distributing their quarterly bulletin; annual reports of The Economic Club, 1910-11, Economic History Society, 1926-7 and United States Steel Corporation, 1939.

(Formerly catalogued in part as RES/3)

Paper, 10 items in envelope. Many items printed.

GS/ Manchester Guardian Commercial: Reconstruction Supplements

GS/1 Editorial correspondence, chiefly with C. P., E. T. and J. R. Scott and A. P. Wadsworth of Manchester Guardian, concerning content, production and costs, also with contributors in GB and abroad. 1921-3.

Paper, 3 envelopes. *Includes letters in French, German and Italian*.

- 1. Oct. 1921 Mar. 1922
- 2. Apr. May 1922 *
- 3. June 1922 Jan. 1923 *
- * Include correspondence with Paul Franck. For correspondence Jan. Mar. 1922, see GS/2.

(GS/1/2 formerly catalogued in part as parts of GS/1/1, 1/3; GS/1/3 formerly catalogued in part as parts of GS/1/2)

REEL 73

GS/2 Editorial correspondence, chiefly with Paul Franck, concerning the French contributors. Jan. - Mar. 1922.

Paper, 109 items formerly on a file. Several items in French.

(Formerly catalogued as GS/1/4 and as part of GS/1/1)

Editorial correspondence, chiefly with Carl Melchior, concerning the German GS/3 contributors. Dec. 1921 - Apr. 1922.

Paper, 121 items formerly on a file. Several items in German.

(Formerly catalogued as GS/1/5)

GS/4 Editorial notebook. 1922.

Paper, 1 small booklet in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as MM/24/1)

GS/5 Research notes, AMS, TS drafts and proofs of articles by JMK, comprising:—
Proof table of contents, TS note on the reconstruction of the contract and galley proof of 'Reconstruction in Europe: an introduction', parts of issue 2, 18

May 1922. (Formerly part of GS/2)

TS of 'The Genoa Conference', part of issue 3, 15 June 1922. (Formerly part of A/22)

TS of 'Russia', issue 4, 6 July 1922. (Formerly part of GS/2)

TS of 'Inflation as a method of taxation', issue 5, 27 July 1922.

(Formerly part of GS/2)

TS note on wages in England and unskilled labour in Germany and Belgium, AMS of 'The stabilisation of the European exchanges II', issue 11, 7 Dec. 1922. (Formerly part of GS/2)

TS, proof of 'The underlying principles', issue 12, 4 Jan. 1923. (Formerly GS/1/3)

AMS, TS of 'Some aspects of commodity markets', issue 13, 29 Mar. 1923 with AMS of part of unidentified piece, n.d. (Formerly parts of A/2, 23). Paper, 12 items in envelope. Several items printed.

GS/6 Bound copies of the *Supplements* in English. 1922-3.

Paper, 2 vol., la. fo. Printed.

1. Issues I-VI

2. Issues VII-XII

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/9)

REEL 74

CEB/ Cambridge Economic Handbooks

CEB/1 Preface by JMK, in TS with AMS amendments, to Harold Wright's *Population* (1923), 15 April 1923; correspondence, chiefly with James Nisbet and Co. Ltd., publishers, concerning the series' contributors and their royalties, 1927-9, 1934.

Paper, 13 items in envelope.

CE/ Carnegie Endowment for International Peace

CE/1 Division of Economics and History, British Editorial Board for the 'Economic History and Survey of the War Period':– agendas, 5 Nov., 11 Dec. 1920, 2 Feb., 12 Mar. 1921; minutes 12 Mar., 29 Sept., 5 Nov., 11 Dec. 1920, 2 Feb. 1921; papers presented and correspondence, Oct. 1920 - Mar. 1921. Paper, 26 items in envelope.

RSS/ Royal Statistical Society

RSS/1 Correspondence concerning, *inter alia*, membership, papers read to meetings, centenary celebrations, H. W. Macrosty's Annals of the Society, award of the Guy medal; galley proofs of the report of the Committee on Official Statistics. 1915, 1933-4, 1943-5.

Paper, 9 items in envelope. 1 item printed.

BA/ British Academy

BA/1 Correspondence concerning nominations to membership 1915, 1920, 1930-1, 1940-6.

Paper, 68 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as parts of L/40-6)

ES/ Econometric Society

ES/1 Correspondence concerning Society business and organisation, membership, election of officers and council, accounts. 1934-5, 1943-5.

Paper, 11 items in envelope. Several items in French.

NIS/ National Institute of Social and Economic Research

REEL 75

NIS/1 Correspondence and related papers concerning the Institute's foundation, its research programmes and employees. 1937-44. Include minutes of the first meeting of the Special Committee for the Study of the Process of Economic Change, 11 July 1939, with appendix outlining their research scheme and report on 'Prime costs, proceeds and output' for the coal, steel, cotton, ship building a tobacco industries: Council agendas and presented papers 11 Dec. 1939 and 5

Change, 11 July 1939, with appendix outlining their research scheme and reports on 'Prime costs, proceeds and output' for the coal, steel, cotton, ship building and tobacco industries; Council agendas and presented papers 11 Dec. 1939 and 5 Feb. 1940; Council minutes, 5 Feb. 1940; booklet *Employment Policy* (HMSO, May 1944); TS of part of 'chapter 9' of the *General Theory...*, 'The functions relating employment to the independent variables of the system', [pre-proof draft, Summer 1934 *].

Paper, 29 items in envelope.

* Published in CW vol. XIII, pp. 480-4; misfiled here, see GTE/1 for papers relating to the *General Theory*.

LCE/ London and Cambridge Economic Service

LCE/1 Research statistics and correspondence for international prices and supplies of, inter alia, cotton, silk, corn, tea, oil, 1922-4 and coffee, 1924, 1930; Special Memoranda: Stocks of Staple Commodities Numbers 1 (April 1923), 22 (Mar. 1927), 24 (Oct. 1930).

Paper, 16 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of L/30)

LCE/2 Research statistics for international prices and supplies of jute, 1922-4, sugar, 1923, and rubber, 1923-8.
Paper, 50 items in envelope. *Many items printed*.

LCE/3 Assorted papers concerning the international trade in metals, chiefly tin and copper. Papers assembled 1923-9, but include statistical information from 1901 onwards. Include stockbrokers' reports, trade bulletins, untitled TS memorandum by JMK on tin, 1 Dec. 1926, and another 'The production and consumption of tin', 21 Sept. 1928.

Paper, 114 items in envelope. Many items printed.

Note. Certain papers appear to relate also to JMK's share dealing in tin as director of the Tilton Co. Ltd., cf. TC/.

BAA/ British Association for the Advancement of Science

BAA/1 Section F, Economic Science and Statistics:- correspondence, programme and report of the conference held to investigate the effects of World War One on credit, currency and finance. Apr. - Aug. 1915.

Paper, 7 items in envelope. *One item printed*.

BUSINESS INTERESTS

NM/ National Mutual Life Assurance Society

REEL 76

NM/1

Correspondence relating to, *inter alia*, investments, personnel, stipends, underwriting, JMK's speeches as Chairman, with related papers. 1919-45. Include memoranda on the valuation and distribution of the surplus, 1923 and a new business policy, 1925.

Paper, 6 envelopes.

1. 1919-22

2. 1923-4

3. 1925

4. 1926-30

5. 1930-5

6. 1936-45

See also NM/2.

NM/2 Memoranda, accounts, minutes etc. circulated among Board members. 1919-38. Include the following: memoranda by JMK:- 'American Stock Market Position', 20 April 1927; Expenses of Management, 8 May 1927; 'Is there inflation in the United States?', 29 July and 1 Sept. 1928; untitled [on financial management], 23 Oct. 1929; untitled [on the current financial situation], 2 July 1929 and 18 Feb. 1931; also Board Minutes 3 Dec. 1930, 6, 20, 27 July, 10, 24 Aug., 7 Sept. 1932. Paper, 3 envelopes.

1. 1919-27

2. 1928

3, 1929-38

(Formerly catalogued as NM/3/1-2 and as parts of NM/2/2, 4)

See also NM/1.

REEL 78

NM/3

TS speeches given by JMK as Chairman at Annual General Meetings, with research correspondence, memoranda and accounts acquired in preparation. 1922-34. *Incomplete*.

Paper, 2 envelopes.

1. 1922-4

2. 1925-8, 1931, 1933-4

(Formerly catalogued as NM/2/1, 2/2)

NM/4 Times reprints of JMK's speeches as Chairman. 1922-37.

Paper, items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as NM/6/1)

NM/5 Annual reports and accounts. 1918-32. Include also proof versions for 1918 and

1930.

Paper, 18 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of NM/7/1)

NM/6 Valuations. 1918, 1923-34.

Paper, 11 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of NM/7/1)

NM/7 Annual accounts and statements, 1923-7, with consolidated revenue account for 5

years ending 31 Dec. 1928. 1923-8.

Paper, 6 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of NM/8)

NM/8 Annual agency reports. 1918, 1920, 1922, 1925, 1927.

Paper, 5 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of NM/8)

NM/9 Memorandum and articles of association, 1896 (marked 'old'), further

> memorandum and articles of association, n.d. [pre 1931] (marked 'new'), notice of general meeting on 23 Dec. 1931 at which further new articles to be

introduced.

Paper, 3 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of NM/9)

NM/10 Assorted printed material setting out National Mutual's variety of policies for

intending purchasers of life insurance.

Paper, 9 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of NM/6/1, 9)

NM/11 Clippings. 1921-32.

Paper, 25 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as NM/5)

NM/12 G. H. Recknell King Street Cheapside (National Mutual Life Assurance Society,

1936) foreword by JMK; Stock Exchange Annual Insurance Number vol. XIX, no.

978, 25 Sept. 1919.

Paper, 2 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of NM/9)

NM/13 Notebooks detailing Stock Exchange securities held by JMK. 1928-33.

Paper, 3 notebooks. Printed with MS additions.

1. Dec. 1928 - Jan. 1930

2. Dec. 1929 - Jan. 1931

3. Dec. 1930 - Apr. 1933

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/1)

NS/ Nation and Athenaeum; New Statesman and Nation

REEL 79

REEL 80

NS/1

NS/2

Correspondence and related papers concerning, inter alia, the paper's editor and personnel, managing agents, circulation in GB and abroad, premises, finances and content. 1923-46. Include Board minutes 5 Oct. 1927; proposal for amalgamation of The Statesman Publishing Co. Ltd. and The Nation Ltd., [1931]; TS article by JMK published in the paper as 'British Foreign Policy' July 1937 and proof of 'A Positive Peace Programme' by JMK, published Mar. 1938; letters by JMK to the paper's editor 13 July 1936, 4 Aug. 1937, 3 Apr. and 22 Aug. 1938; TS memorandum by Kingsley Martin 'Why there is no second front', c. 21 Sept. 1942.

Paper, 5 envelopes.

1. 1923-5

2. 1926-30

3. 1931-3

4. 1934-8

5. 1939-46

(NS/1/4 formerly catalogued in part as part of A/38; NS/1/5 as part of NS/1/4)

Minutes of Board meetings of Nation and Athenaeum, 1923, 1925-7 and New Statesman and Nation, 1938-9. 1923-39. Incomplete.

Paper, 10 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as NS/4)

NS/3 Assorted financial notes concerning the Nation's sales, guarantors, advertising commission, contributors, foreign contracts. n.d. [pre 1931]. Paper, 33 items in envelope.

NS/4 Monthly reports and accounts, 1923-41 and minutes of Board meetings, 30 Apr. 1924, 6 May and 30 Sept. 1925, and 26 Apr. 1926.

Paper, 3 envelopes.

1. 1923-7

2. 1928-30

3. 1931-41

(Formerly catalogued as NS/5)

NS/5 Half yearly balance sheets and profit and loss accounts. 1923-42.

Paper, 42 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as NS/6)

NS/6 Memoranda and articles of association of The Nation Ltd., 19 Mar. 1923; The

Statesman and Nation Publishing Co. Ltd., in proof [Feb. 1931] and as signed, 23

Mar. 1931.

Paper, 3 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of NS/7)

NS/7 Legal papers concerning the purchase of the Nation and Athenaeum. 1923.

Paper, 2 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of NS/7)

NS/8 TS memorandum (2 copies, 1 amended by hand) on the draft agreement with

British Periodicals Ltd. for the business management of the paper. 1923.

Paper, 2 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of NS/7)

NS/9 Publicity material and lists of possible subscribers in Finland. 1924.

Paper, 17 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as NS/8)

NS/10 Draft proposals and agreements for amalgamation of the Nation and Athenaeum

with the New Statesman. 1930-1.

Paper, 4 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of NS/7)

NS/11 Report by 'Mr Roberts' on advertising rates. 10 May 1939.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of NS/7)

Newspaper cuttings reporting the first issue of the Nation under JMK's NS/12

chairmanship and his article 'The rise in gilt-edged securities', 1923; proof obituary by JMK of Edwin Montagu [published in the paper, 29 Nov. 1924]; clipping commenting on JMK's speech at the Liberal Summer School in Oxford, Aug. 1924; Ostsee Rundschau nos. 3, 15 Sept. 1924 and 8, 30 Apr. 1925; clipping reporting the amalgamation of Nation and Athenaeum with New Statesman, 1931.

1923-31.

Paper, 7 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of NS/9)

PR/ P.R. Finance Company Ltd.

PR/1 REEL 82

Correspondence, 1923-36, including memorandum and articles of association, 5 Jan. 1923.

Paper, 63 items in envelope. One item printed.

Correspondence, sale particulars, schedules and royalty statements for the PR/2 landed estates bought and sold by the firm. 1929-33.

Paper, 75 items in 2 envelopes (1-31; 32-75).

1. Cruckton Estate, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, 1929 2. Pull Court Estate, nr Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire, 1932-3

(Formerly catalogued as part of PR/1)

PR/3 Extracts from the Chairman's speeches to AGMs, 1925, 1929-34; AGM agenda 20 Apr. 1932; reports of the directors, 12 June 1934 and 9 May 1935; notice of general meeting, 1 July 1936; final accounts, July 1936; balance sheets and profit and loss accounts, 1923-4, 1930-2, 1934-5. 1923-36.

Paper, 21 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PR/1)

PR/4 Assorted accounts, including statements of cash position, stock exchange securities held and valuations June 1927, Feb. - Dec. 1932, May 1935, Dec. 1935 -Mar. 1936; agenda for Board meeting, 23 Mar. 1932. 1927-36. Paper, 149 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PR/1)

PR/5 Two issues of Standard Trade and Securities Service: Industries Section vol. 46, no. 60, 16 Dec. 1927; Statistical Section vol. 65, no. 15, 3 Aug. 1932 Section 2. Paper, 2 items in envelope. Printed.

(Issue for 1927 formerly catalogued as part of PR/1; that for 1932 as part of GS/)

AD/A.D. Investment Trust Ltd.

AD/1 Assorted papers, including memorandum and articles of association, 15 July 1921; memoranda concerning share capital, income tax, Oct. 1922 and remuneration of directors, Jan. 1923; balance sheets, profit and loss accounts, 1923 and 1927; cash position, investment reserve, Chairman's speech, 1927. 1921-

Paper, 12 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of NM/1/1; SE/1/1)

IIC/ Independent Investment Company Ltd.

REEL 83

IIC/1 Correspondence and related papers including some accounts * 1924-46. Paper, 67 items in envelope.

* For main series, see IIC/2.

(Include 1 item formerly catalogued as part of IIC/2/2 and one other as part of NM/1/5)

IIC/2 Assorted accounts, 1924-32, including balance sheets, valuations of investments, statements of revenue account, ordinary stock appreciation, cash position, depreciation, interest received, comparisons and estimates of revenue and schedules of transactions. Paper, 34 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as IIC/2/1)

Directors' reports and accounts to OGMs, 1925, 1928-9, 1931, 1943, 1945; board IIC/3 minutes, 24 June 1932; Times reprinted reports of OGMs, 1928-30. Paper, 10 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of IIC/2/2)

IIC/4 Company prospectus, 1924; memoranda and notes on investments, 1923-32; 5 booklets of JMK's investments with the firm, Feb. 1930 - Aug. 1931. Paper, 12 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of IIC/2/2)

BM/ Memoranda Exchanged with Business Houses

BM/1 Correspondence and memoranda exchanged with William S. Robinson, L. B. Robinson and Clive Baillieu. 1932-5, 1940, 1945. Include the following memoranda by JMK:- 'Dollar exchange', Oct. 1932; 'Notes on the position', 1 Dec. 1932; 'The prospects of sterling', 16 Dec. 1932; 'Notes on the foreign exchanges', 5 Sept. 1934.

Paper, 44 items in envelope.

Paper, 102 items in envelope.

REEL 84 BM/2

Correspondence and memoranda exchanged with William S. Case of the investment firm Case, Pomeroy and Co. Inc. 1930-6, 1938. Include pieces by JMK on stock prices; the economic position of Germany; dollar/sterling exchanges; the Lausanne conference, July 1932; the state of British trade 1932, 1934; gold movements, Apr. 1934.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of BM/3)

BM/3 Correspondence with and reports from D. S. Roswell, of Case, Pomeroy and Co. Inc. to 1939, and thereafter of Roswell and Co., on American companies and their investment potential. 1934-9, 1943.

Paper, 64 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of L/43 and as BM/4)

REEL 85

BM/4 Correspondence and memoranda exchanged with H. G. Sharp of the Scottish Widows Fund. 1932. Include the following memoranda by JMK:— on the sterling exchange; sterling dollar exchange, with special reference to the operation of the Exchange Equalisation Fund; economic prospects, Oct. Paper, 11 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of BM/3)

BM/5 Correspondence and memoranda exchanged with N. V. Philips'
Gloeilampfabrieken, concerning JMK's contribution of regular bulletins on the
global economic situation to the firm's Economic Intelligence Service. 1929-34.
Paper, 44 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of L/30)

BM/6 Correspondence and memoranda exchanged with Scottish Investment Trust Co. Ltd. 1932-4. Include the following memoranda by JMK:— on the sterling exchange Feb. 1932, Jan. 1933; on German financial position from the standpoint of the foreign investor, Apr. 1933; 'Note on the exchange position resulting from President Roosevelt's announcement', Jan. 1934. Paper, 4 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of M/3)

WF/ Richard Thomas and Company Ltd.

WF/1 Correspondence and related papers, including the annual report and accounts 1940, concerning the officers of the firm and certain directors' lack of confidence in their Chairman, Sir William Firth. Mar. 1940 - Jan. 1941.

Paper, 13 items in envelope.

PC/ *Provincial Insurance Company Ltd.*

REEL 86

REEL 87

REEL 88

PC/1 Business correspondence. 1923-46.

Paper, 9 envelopes.

1. Dec. 1923 - Aug. 1934

2. Aug. 1934 - Jan. 1935

3. Jan. - July 1935

4. July 1935 - Dec. 1937

5. Jan. 1938 - Mar. 1939

Apr. - Dec. 1939

7. Dec. 1939 - Dec. 1940

8. Jan. 1941 - Dec. 1942

9. Jan. 1943 - Apr. 1946

(PC/1/2-3) formerly catalogued in part as part of SE/1/2; PC/1/8 as part of L/

PC/2 Year-end financial statements, including share valuations, average net funds, shares bought and sold, investment comparisons of Provincial, Hull Underwriters Association Ltd., Drapers' and General Insurance Co. Ltd., and Capital and Country Estates Ltd., with related correspondence.

1933-42. Paper, 43 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as part of PC/3)

PC/3 Annual reports and accounts, 1934-6, 1938-41, 1943, 1945-6, including for 1940-1 the Chairman's speech at the AGM; Times reprinted report of the AGM, 1931; annual report and accounts of Drapers' and General Insurance Co. Ltd., 1934. 1931-46.

Paper, 12 items in envelope. Printed.

PC/4 2 booklets detailing JMK's investments with the firm. 1938-9.

Paper, 2 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PC/3)

Prospectus and application form for shares in Standard Hotels Ltd. May 1935. PC/5

Paper, 2 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PC/3)

PC/6 Explanatory booklets covering the organisation and aims of the firm, intended

for potential purchasers of insurance. 1934, 1938.

(Formerly catalogued as part of PC/3)

Paper, 2 items in envelope. Printed.

BE/ Bank of England – Director

REEL 89

Correspondence, 1941-6, comprising letters of congratulation on JMK's election BE/1 to the Court, Sept. - Oct 1941; discussion of the future Governor and Bank personnel, Oct. 1942, of celebrations to mark the 250th anniversary of the Bank's Charter, 1944, and of the Bank of England Bill, 1946. Paper, 37 items in envelope. 2 items printed.

BUSINESS PERSONAL

BP/ Publishing Companies

BP/1 Correspondence with Macmillan and Co. Ltd., concerning their publication of works by JMK. 1914-46.
Paper, 62 items in envelope.

BP/2 Statements of account with Macmillan and Co. Ltd., showing costs and sales of IMK's works. 1913-45.

Paper, 2 envelopes.

1. 1913-34 *

2. 1934-45

* Includes details of sales of G. H. Luce's Poems (1st edn 1920), 1921-2.

BP/3 Correspondence, contracts and accounts concerning those works of JMK published by Hogarth Press, 1925-43; with statements of sales of F. Bekassy's *Adriatica* (1925), 1926-8, 1933 and G. H. Luce's *Poems* (2nd edn 1923), 1925-6, 1934-5.

Paper, 40 items in envelope.

- BP/4 Correspondence with the following British and foreign publishers:- Deutsche Verlagsgesellschaft für Politik und Geschichte, 1921; Duncker und Humblot, 1922-9; Editions du Sagittaire, Simon Kra, 1933; George Allen and Unwin Ltd., 1935; Heinrich Pfeiffer, 1922; International Literary Bureau, n.d.; K. Matsukata [Japanese translator], 1925; Tidens Forlag, 1939; Wirtschaftsdienst, 1929. 1921-39. Paper, 12 items in envelope. Several items in German and French.
- BP/5 Correspondence and royalty statements for books by JMK published by Harcourt, Brace and Co. Inc. 1921-42.
 Paper, 50 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of BP/3)

SE/ Finance

REEL 90

SE/1 Correspondence and related papers with the following brokers and banks concerning personal investments and overdrafts, 1913-45:– Barclays Bank Ltd.; W. Harold Brett; Capel, Cure and Terry; Sir E. Cassel's administration; Currey and Co.: O. T. Falk; Helbert Wagg and Co. Ltd.; Laurence, Keen and Gardner; Whiteheads.

Paper, 2 envelopes.

1. 1913-34

2. 1935-45

SE/2 Correspondence concerning share dealing with brokers Buckmaster and Moore; together with memoranda of purchases and sales and debit notes. 1919-45. Paper, 7 envelopes.

1. Aug. 1919 - Dec. 1921

2. Feb. 1922 - May 1923

3. June - Dec. 1923

4. Jan. - Dec. 1924

5. Jan. 1925 - Nov. 1926

6. Apr. 1928 - Nov. 1936

7. Jan. 1937 - July 1945

REEL 91

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/1)

SE/12 Ledger of Stock Exchange speculations made by JMK with a loan from R. E. Fry, with details of transactions made on behalf of Vanessa Bell and Duncan Grant and a letter from Clive Bell asking for financial advice, June 1918; with related correspondence. 1914-20.

Paper, 1 notebook, sm. 12°

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/1)

SE/13 Probate valuation by Buckmaster and Moore of JMK's investments as at 23 Apr. 1946.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/1)

TH/ Tilton House

REEL 95 TH/1

Correspondence with Kennedy and Nightingale (architects), Logan Thompson and Edgar Weller, among others, concerning improvements to the house and the management of house and farm, with also: some accounts, 3 plans of improvements to Tilton, Dec. 1935, and correspondence concerning the rent at 47 Gordon Square, Jan., Apr. 1938. 1925-46.

Paper, 5 envelopes.

- 1. 1925-33
- 2. 1934-6
- 3. 1937
- 4. 1938
- 5. 1939-46

(Formerly catalogued as TH/2)

TH/2 21 year lease of Tilton Farm House by Henry Rainald, Viscount Gage, to JMK. 24 Feb. 1926.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

Plans of improvements and additions to Tilton, designed by Kennedy and Nightingale, [1935] and n.d. Comprise:— series of 5 numbered plans of the ground, first and second floors, north and west elevations and sections, north and east elevations of the Library, details of the main staircase and sections through the north and west wings, scales: 2", 4" and 8" to 1'; further series of coloured plans of the ground and first floors (3 versions) and the floor, section, south, west and north elevations of the Library, with specification of works and materials, scales: 4" to 1" and 8' to 1"; preliminary sketch plan of the drawing and dining rooms and JMK and LLK's bedrooms, annotated by JMK, scale: 4' to 1"; line tracing of part of 25" O.S. map showing Tilton.

Paper, 11 sh. and 1 booklet.

(Formerly catalogued as TH/1)

TH/4 Correspondence concerning the building of the Little Theatre in Lewes. 1936-7. Paper, 38 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of TH/2)

IT/ Income Tax

RIEEL 96

IT/1 Assorted papers concerning JMK's assessments for income tax and super tax. 1907-44. Include correspondence, tax return forms, notices of share dividends with statements of tax deductions.

Paper, 5 envelopes.

- 1. 1907-25
- 2. 1928-37
- 3. 1938-40
- 4. 1940-2
- 5. 1942-4

Note. Arrangement by date is only approximate.

(Formerly catalogued in part as MM/25)

RES : 77

IT/2 Final estate correspondence and papers concerning, *inter alia*, electricity bills and rates for 46 and 47 Gordon Square, valuation of JMK's Library and charitable covenants executed. 1946.

Paper, 39 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of IT/1)

TC/ Tilton Company Ltd.

REEL 98

TC/1 Correspondence concerning the firm's investments, accounts and JMK's income tax liabilities. 1926-45.

Paper, 35 items in envelope.

TC/2 Memorandum and articles of association, 6 Apr. 1926; share certificates in the name of LLK, Oct. 1926 and JMK, July 1937; brokers' Buckmaster and Moore notes of securities bought and sold on company's behalf, Jan. - Apr. 1931, Apr. 1936; list of securities held by them for JMK's account as at 28 Dec. 1944; notes, 1926. 1926-44.

Paper, 6 items in envelope. Several items printed.

- TC/3 Annual balance sheets and profit and loss accounts. 1926-46. *Incomplete*. Paper, 16 items in envelope.
- TC/4 Weekly statements of financial position. 1926-39. *Incomplete*.

Paper, 3 envelopes.

1. 1926-7

2. 1928-32

3. 1933-9

REEL 99

TC/5 Financial statements prepared by Buckmaster and Moore of JMK and Tilton Co. Ltd., joint position. 1933-46.

Paper, 5 envelopes. Many sh. annotated by JMK.

1. 1933-5

2. 1936-7

3. 1938-9

4. 1940-1

5. 1942-6

TC/6 Statements of account with Buckmaster and Moore. Apr. 1933 - Mar. 1934, Oct. 1936 - July 1937.

Paper, 16 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of SE/4/3-5)

G/ Gifts

G/1 Correspondence concerning JMK's donations to charity via the National Council of Social Service Benevolent Fund, his income tax liabilities and, with Joan Robinson, over the establishment of a memorial fund for Erwin Rothbarth, 1945. 1934-46.

Paper, 12 items in envelope.

SY/ The Syndicate 1920

SY/1 Papers relating to the 'Syndicate', including correspondence with investors and with stockbrokers Buckmaster and Moore on currency business transacted on its behalf; weekly financial statements; and an account book compiled by JMK of the Syndicate's capital, members' money loaned and repaid, interest paid on loans, and valuation of assets, profits and losses, Jan. 1920 - June 1922. Dec. 1919 - June 1922.

Paper, 53 items in envelope.

EDUCATIONAL INTERESTS

OC/ Organisations and Clubs

REEL 100

OC/1

Papers relating to the Cambridge University Progressive Committee, of which JMK was Treasurer. 1923-36. Comprise:— circular setting out its aims, 19 Feb. 1923; list of members, Apr. 1923; register of subscriptions, 1923-5; subscriptions receipt book, 1923-5; cheque book stubs, 1923-33; vouchers and cheques in settlement of secretarial expenses, 1923-33; petition submitted by the Committee to Cambridge University Commission, 25 Feb. 1924; Barclays Bank pass books for current, 1923-32, and deposit, 1932-6, accounts, with bank statements, 1932-6. Paper, 12 items in envelope. Several items printed.

OC/2 Assorted correspondence, membership cards, notices of debate for various Cambridge University and other societies. 1894-1942.

Paper, 57 items in envelope. Arranged alphabetically by club name. Many items printed.

(Formerly catalogued in part as PP/1/30, 1/31, 1/32, 1/33 a-b, 1/40/2; PP/31/14; MM/14; L/11, 12)

OC/3 Menus * for dinners given by Cambridge University and other societies. 1903-41. Paper, 41 items in envelope. *Arranged alphabetically by club name. Printed.*

* Malthusian League dinner menu 1927 bears sketch by Kilburn Scott of LLK's head and shoulders in profile.

(Formerly catalogued as part of OC/2 and PP/1/35)

OC/4 Card notices of debates at various Cambridge University societies. Lent Term 1903 - Lent Term 1906.

Paper, 8 packets, now in 1 envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as PP/1/34 a-f)

OC/5 Notices of debates at the Cambridge Union Society, with, variously, correspondence, menus and notes for speeches given by JMK. 1902-5, 1910-11, 1928.

Paper, 38 items in envelope. Many items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as PP/1/29 a-p)

OC/6 Pages from Cambridge Review and Granta reviewing debates at the Cambridge Union. 1902-5.

Paper, 17 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued successively as PP/1/29/5, 1/32)

GE/ Eton College - Fellow

RESIDE OF

GE/1 Correspondence concerning JMK's election, the school's finances, examination of King's Scholars, Dames pension fund, estate management, bursarial officers, masters' salaries, War Damage Act. 1940-6.

Paper, 4 envelopes.

- 1. 1940
- 2. 1941-2
- 3. 1942-3
- 4. 1944-6
- GE/2 Assorted memoranda on College business circulated among fellows including pieces on finances, salaries, Fleming Report; brief guide to Eton College; historical note on Bledlow Woods. 1940-5.

 Paper, 21 items in envelope.

King's College KC/

KC/1

REEL 102

Assorted papers, relating to JMK's period as a student. 1903-6 and n.d. Comprise:- proof of a report of 'ragging' by Trinity Hall undergraduates, corrected in AMS, n.d. (formerly PP/1/40); College bills for tuition, board and lodging, 1903; circulars and notes on the schemes to promote social work on a secular basis in south London, 1903 and the College estates, 1904 (formerly KC/ 2); clipping of Mathematical Tripos results, 13 June 1905 (formerly PP/1/36); notice of JMK's final position in Civil Service examinations, call for medical and notice of India Office appointment, Aug. - Oct. 1906 (formerly PP/1/37). Paper, 16 items in envelope. Several items printed.

- KC/2 Correspondence and related papers concerning elections of College fellows and the Provost, fellowship policy, and, in the 1930s, refugee relief. 1912-45. Paper, 115 items in envelope.
- KC/3 AMS note of wager between T. Gregory and JMK, 17 May 1930; TS memorial [incomplete] of S. H. Ehrman (KC 1928) by William Francis, with covering letter, 1932; Founder's Feast menu and seating plan, 1937; letters and clipping concerning JMK's obituary of A. Dillwyn Knox, 1943. 1930-43. Paper, 5 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of KC/2)

KC/4 Correspondence with John Saltmarsh concerning Kingsmen in the Dictionary of National Biography, 1931, 1937 and his 'Memorials of King's College' with its 'Dictionary of College Biography' planned as part of a College History to commemorate the quincentenary of King's, 1937-9.

Paper, 30 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of KC/2)

REEL 108

REEL 104

KC/5

Papers relating to JMK's work as First Bursar. 1915-46. Include correspondence, chiefly wtih R. F. Kahn, memoranda and accounts for the management of College investments and estates (farms, London property), repairs to College buildings, employment of fellows and College servants, studentship funds, and contributions to the University Chest.

Paper, 10 envelopes.

- 1. 1915, 1918, 1920-2, 1924-6
- 2. 1927
- 3. 1928-9
- 4. 1930-2
- 5. 1933-6
- 6.1937
- 7. Jan. May 1938
- 8. June Dec. 1938
- 9.1939
- 10.1940-6
- Correspondence and plans relating to the redevelopment by King's College of KC/6 the site of the Bull Hotel on King's Parade. 1938-45. Paper, 42 items in envelope.
- Barclays Bank pass book for the account held in the name of 'Barnwell Welfare KC/7 Effort'. 1922-30. Paper, 1 booklet.

UA/ University Affairs

Undergraduate 1902-5

REEL 105

REEL 106

UA/1 AMS philosophy lecture notes. Lent Term 1903.

Paper, 2 vol., 8°

- 1. Modern Ethics, given by G. E. Moore
- 2. Metaphysics, given by J. C. McTaggart

(UA/1/1 formerly catalogued as PP/1/41; UA/1/2 as PP/1/45)

UA/2 4 AMS essays on the nature of morality with reference to acts, annotated by G. E. Moore. n.d.

Paper, 12 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as MM/24/10-11)

UA/2A Notes taken by JNK as an undergraduate, at philosophy lectures given by H. Sidgwick and others; with notes from reading and several essays by JNK on philosophical subjects. 1874-6.

Paper, 7 vol., 8°. Originally loose gatherings, bound up [? by JNK], annotated and indexed in places by JMK.

- 1. Modern Ethics I, Lent Term 1874
- 2. Modern Ethics II, Lent Term and May 1874
- 3. Modern Ethics III, Lent Term 1875, 1876
- 4. Kant, Lent Term 1874, May 1875
- 5. Elements of Metaphysics, Lent Term 1875
- 6. Descartes and Locke, Lent Term 1874, Apr. Aug. 1875
- 7. Hume, May 1874, May 1875

(UA/2A/1 formerly catalogued as KMs. 210/4; UA/2A/2 as KMs. 210/5; UA/2A/3 as KMs. 210/6; UA/2A/4 as KMs. 211; UA/2A/5 as KMs. 210/1: UA/2A/6 as KMs. 210/2; UA/2A/7 as KMs. 210/3)

Graduate 1905-6

UA/3

AMS economics essays marked by Professors A. C. Pigou and A. Marshall; examination papers; economics lecture notes. 1905.

Paper, 252 sh. in 2 envelopes (1-67; 68-252).

- 1. Moral Sciences Tripos Part II: examination papers set in Political Economy II and III, 24 and 25 May 1905 and JMK's answers marked by Professor Pigou. n.d. [Summer/Autumn 1905].
- 2. Notes on lectures given by Professor Marshall and answers to essays set, marked by Marshall *; notes from reading. Michaelmas Term 1905.
- * See also UA/6/1/3

 $(UA/3/1 \text{ formerly catalogued as } MM/26/2 \text{ and } UA/4/1/1/; UA/3/2 \text{ as } MM/24/16-20, 26/1, part of } MM/27/2 \text{ and } UA/4/1/2)$

REEL 107

UA/4

AMS notes from books read and lectures attended in preparation for the Civil Service examinations, 1905-6; with lists of previous years' examination questions in the different subjects.

Paper, 9 envelopes.

- 1. English History
- 2. Psychology
- 3. Analytic Psychology
- 4. Political Science and Jurisprudence
- 5. Greek Philosophy (other than Aristotle and Plato)
- 6. Modern Philosophy I
- 7. Modern Philosophy II
- 8. Formal Logic
- 9. Induction, causation and hypothesis

(UA/4/1 formerly catalogued as MM/24/21; UA/4/2 as MM/24/22; UA/4/3 as MM/24/25; UA/4/4 as MM/24/27; UA/4/5 as MM/24/26; UA/4/6 as MM/24/23; UA/4/7 as MM/24/24; UA/4/8 as MM/24/28; UA/4/9 as MM/24/29)

Lecturer 1909-46

UA/5 General correspondence on academic matters, with related papers. 1909-46. Paper, 946 sh. in 6 envelopes.

- 1, 1909-20
- 2. 1921-30 including the vote on Women's Degrees, 1921
- 3. 1931-5 including refugee scholars, 1933-5
- 4. 1936-9 including tripos reform, 1937 and establishment of Department of Applied Economics, 1939
- 5. 1940-1 including internment of P. Sraffa and E. Rothbarth
- 6. 1942-6 including offer of Chair of Political Economy, 1944

(UA/5/1-6 formerly catalogued as UA/1/1-5)

REEL 109 UA/6

REEL 108

AMS notes and TSs of lectures given by JMK in the Faculty of Economics and Politics. 1909-c. 1923. It is clear from the physical format of the loose leaf files, the foliation of pages and Keynes's annotations that the content and use of the lectures notes was not fixed. Pages were removed and inserted and text rewritten as required.

Paper, 15 files (1/1-8, 12, 16-20, 22), 13 files in hard covers (2-11, 13-15) and 140 sh. in 4 envelopes (21, 23-5).

- 1. Notes for a series first given in Lent Term 1909 as 'Money, Credit and Prices', comprising:—
- 1. Programme of lectures; notes on currency; the quantity theory of money; prices; rate of discount. (Formerly catalogued as MM/27/16; UA/4/2/1/1)
- 2. 'I. Introductory; Books; Elementary Questions'. (Formerly catalogued as MM/27/9; UA/4/2/1/2)
- 3. 'II. Quantity theory of money; Meaning of appreciation'. Include notes on Marshall's lectures on 'the quantitative theory of money', Jan. 1906, annotated by Marshall. (Formerly catalogued as MM/27/12; UA/4/2/1/3)
- 4. 'III. Index numbers; Measurement of general exchange value'. (Formerly catalogued as MM/27/5; UA/4/2/1/4)
- 5. 'IV. Appreciation and interest: The relation between money and the rate of discount and the rate of interest'. (Formerly catalogued as MM/27/10; UA/4/2/1/5)
- 6. 'V. The stability of money and its use as a standard of deferred payment; Social and commercial effects of rising or falling prices'. (Formerly catalogued as MM/27/7; UA/4/2/1/6)
 - 7. 'VI. Bimetallism'. (Formerly catalogued as MM/27/17; UA/4/2/1/7)
- 8. 'American crisis of 1907'. (Formerly catalogued as MM/27/15; UA/4/2/1/8)
- 2. 'Credit, Foreign Exchanges etc.', notes for a series first given in Easter Term 1909 as a continuation of 'Money, Credit and Prices' (see UA/6/1/1-8). (Formerly catalogued as MM/27/4; UA/4/2/2)
- 3. 'Company Finance and Stock Exchange', notes for part of a series first given in Lent Term 1910 as 'The Stock Exchange and Money Markets', continued in UA/6/4 below. (Formerly catalogued as part of UA/4/5; 4/2/3)
- 4. 'Money Markets', notes for part of a series first given in Lent Term 1910 as 'The Stock Exchange and Money Markets', a continuation of UA/6/3 above. (Formerly catalogued as part of UA/4/5, 4/2/4)
- 5-6. Notes for a series first given in Michaelmas Term 1910 as 'Theory of Money'. Published in CW vol. XII, pp. 722-83. (Formerly catalogued as MM/24/8-9; UA/4/2/5-6)
- 7-10. Notes for a series first given in Michaelmas Term 1911 as 'Principles of Economics'. Vol. 7 published in CW vol. XII, pp. 690-722. (Formerly catalogued as MM/24/15, 26/3-5; UA/4/2/7-10)
- 11. 'Causes determining local differences in the level of prices', notes for a series annotated as given in Lent Term 1912 [? as part of the 'Theory of Money' series]; notes on Indian currency, 1909-10. (Formerly catalogued as MM/27/3; UA/4/2/11)
- 12. Notes for lectures on money annotated as given in Lent Terms 1912 and 1913. References to an article by Pigou dated 1917 suggest that the notes were updated and reused after World War One. (Formerly catalogued as part of UA/4/1, 4/2/12)

REEL 110

13. 'V. Systems of Currency', notes for part of a series given in Easter Term 1912 as 'Currency and Banking'. (Formerly catalogued as part of UA/4/5, 4/2/13)

14. 'Banking in Germany and USA', notes for part of a series given in Easter Term 1913 as 'Currency and Banking'. (Formerly catalogued as MM/26/6; UA/4/

15. Notes for a variety of lectures, 1909-11, comprising:-

ff.1-3, draft of part of a letter to Prof. Fisher concerning the International Monetary Commission and monetary reform, 14 July 1911.

ff.4-10, notes on consumer surplus and the marginal utility of money, n.d. ff.11-16, notes for a lecture on Adam Smith, n.d.

ff.17-22, notes for a lecture on India and tariffs, given to the Cambridge University society, the Indian Majlis, 27 Feb. 1910.

ff.23-34, notes on the utility of money, Sept. 1909.

ff.37-41, notes on the constitution of the Cambridge University Political Economy Club; papers for discussion and notes for a talk on 'The relation of Economics to Ethics', [Oct. 1909].

ff.42-61, notes on Index Numbers, prices and the exchange value of money, 1909-10. (Formerly catalogued as MM/27/1; US/4/2/15)

16. 'Prices and the rate of discount', series not identified, n.d. (Formerly catalogued as MM/27/6; UA/4/2/16)

17. 'Prices and credit', series not identified, n.d. (Formerly catalogued as MM/ 27/8; UA/4/2/17)

18. 'The distribution of coin between different countries', series not identified, n.d. (Formerly catalogued as MM/27/13; UA/4/2/18)

19. 'Inconvertible paper', series not identified, n.d. (Formerly catalogued as MM/ 27/14; UA/4/2/19)

20. Notes on currency, series not identified, n.d. (Formerly catalogued as part of UA/4/3, 4/2/20)

21. 'Commercial crises', series not identified, n.d. (Formerly catalogued as part of UA/4/3, 4/2/21)

22. 'Quantity theory of money', series not identified, n.d. (Formerly catalogued as MM/27/11; UA/4/2/22)

23. 2 ALS from H. S. Foxwell to JMK concerning the Newmarch Lectureship held by JMK and his intended lecture subject, 13 and 24 Mar. 1915. (ALS of 13 Mar. annotated by JMK 'The influence of the war on gold reserves and systems of currency. The war finance of the Continental Powers'). (Formerly catalogued as part of UA/4/1, 4/2/23)

24. TS, with some AMS drafts, of 'The present disorders of the world's monetary system', a series given Michaelmas Term 1920; list of students eligible to attend, indication of how many lectures each attended and how much money JMK was due as a result. (Formerly catalogued as UA/4/2, 4/2/24)

25. Note for lectures on money given post 1923. (Formerly catalogued as part of UA/4/1, 4/2/25)

Economics questions for student essays. 1909-37. Several taken from tripos UA/7 papers from 1905 onwards.

Paper, 159 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/3)

Question papers for the Economics and part of the Historical Triposes, the UA/8 Intercollegiate and Cambridge Local examinations. 1904-43. Paper, 314 sh. in 2 envelopes. Printed.

1. 1904-26

2. 1927-31, 1934-40, 1943

(Formerly catalogued as UA/2/1-2)

REEL 112 UA/9 Teaching notebooks, recording student attendances at lectures and supervisions, marks for essays and fees due from each college. 1909-14.

Paper, 2 vol., sm. 12° Vol. 2 mostly blank.

1. 1909-13

2.1914

(Formerly catalogued as part of UA/7)

UA/10 Academic notes on economics students handled by JMK, with details of who would teach them and lectures attended 1909-15.

Paper, 1 bundle (1) and 2 files (2-3)

1. 1909

2. 1911-14

3. 1912-15

(UA/10/1 formerly catalogued as part of UA/5/1; UA/10/2-3 as part of UA/7)

UA/11 Registers of student attendance at lectures given by JMK. 1909, 1911-13. Paper, 24 sh. in 1 envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of UA/5/1-2)

UA/12 Papers concerning the marking of Economics Tripos papers, Intercollegiate and Special Examinations in Economics. 1909-14, 1921.

Paper, 126 items in 1 envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of UA/5/1-3)

UA/13 Papers concerning the Reforms Committee of Cambridge University. 1911-12. Include correspondence and reports relating to the financial relations between colleges and the University with a proposed scheme of college contributions to the Common University Fund; a report on the organisation of teaching and research in the University and colleges 1912; a report of the sub-committee on the University constitution.

Paper, 117 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/8)

REEL 113 UA/14

A/14 Testimonials, reports on fellowship dissertations and university theses. 1909-46. Paper, 567 sh. in 2 envelopes.

1. 1909-30

2. 1931-46

(Formerly catalogued as UA/9/1-2, and as part of CO/2, 6)

UA/15 Papers concerning JMK's role as overseas examiner for the economics

department of the University of New Zealand. 1919-20.

Paper, 76 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/6)

Discursive essays, including papers read to the Apostles. 1902-21.

REEL 114 UA/16

2 AMS drafts, 1 incomplete, of an essay on Peter Abélard. Written Christmas Vacation 1902-3. Read to King's College Appenine Literary Society, Lent Term 1903.

Paper, 57 sh. in 5 fascicules.

(Formerly catalogued as part of UA/7)

UA/17 AMS essay on Time, reading list on the subject and notice of a meeting of King's College Parrhesiasts [Society] at which JMK would read his paper. Read 8 May 1903.

Paper, 1 vol. (8°) and 2 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of UA/7)

UA/18 4 AMS undergraduate essays, with contents page. 1903-4.

Paper, 41 sh. in 3 fascicules. Removed from spring binder, original order retained.

- 1. 'Truth', Oct. 1904.
- 2. 'Toleration', Nov. 1904.
- 3. Review of *Cambridge Modern History*, vol. VII [Appeared in *Cambridge Review*, Sept. 1903. Published in CW vol. xi, pp. 502-7].
- 4. 'Essays on Dickens', Aug. 1903.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/2/1/1-4)

UA/19 3 AMS papers for the Apostles Society, numbered I - III by JMK. [1903]-4. Paper, 43 sh. in 1 envelope and 1 fascicule.

> 1. 'Shall we write filth packets?', [Feb. x Dec. 1903 *]. An alternative heading, 'The obscene in literature', is crossed out. Numbered 'I'.

2. ['Ethics in relation to conduct', 23 Jan. 1904 **]. Concerns chapter 5 of

G. E. Moore's Principia Ethica. (1903). Numbered 'II'.

3. ['Beauty'], read 30 April 1904. Numbered 'III' JMK records those present as Turner, Woolf, Smyth, Ainsworth and Moore.

* Between JMK's election to the Society and no. 2.

** cf. Skidelsky, p. 152 and R. M. O'Donnell, p. 12.

(Formerly catalogued as PP/1/28/1-3)

UA/20 AMS notes and drafts and TS of undergraduate essay on Edmund Burke, submitted for the University Members Prize in Nov. 1904. Written summer autumn 1904.

Paper, 270 sh. in 25 fascicules.

1. Notes from reading Burke, preliminary drafts.

2. AMS draft of 'The Political Principles of Edmund Burke'.

3. TS, 'The Political Doctrines of Edmund Burke'.

(Formerly catalogued as part of UA/7)

UA/21 AMS notes, 'Miscellanea Ethica'. Written 31 July - 19 Sept. 1905. Paper, 26 sh. in 2 fascicules.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/2/2)

UA/22 AMS paper for the Apostles Society, 'Modern Civilisation'. [Read 28 Oct. 1905 *]. Paper, 10 sh. in 1 fascicule.

* JMK's letter to G. L. Strachey, 29 Oct. 1905.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/3)

AMS notes and a paper on Beauty. Written Aug. - Oct. 1905. [Read 8 Nov. 1905 to UA/23 G. L. Dickinson's Discussion Society *] and re-read to the Apostles Society, 25 May 1912.

Paper, 39 sh. in 3 fascicules.

1. Notes made on stationery from the Hotel Jungfrau, Eggishorn, Valais, Switzerland, [Aug. 1905].

2. 'A theory of beauty', 23 Aug. - 5 Oct. 1905, written at Eggishorn, Switzerland. Annotated by JMK with names of those present at 1912 reading: 'Moore, Forster, Woolf, Shove, Norton, J. B. Strachey, Bekassy, Luce, Moderator'

* JMK's letter to G. L. Strachey, 12 Nov. 1905.

(UA/23/1 formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/17; UA/23/2 as UA/10/2/3)

UA/24 AMS lists of books read, Easter and Long Vacations 1905 and Sept. 1905 - May 1906; notes for a paper, 'Virtue and Happiness', n.d. Paper, 1 notebook. Mainly blank.

(Formerly catalogued as MM/24/2)

AMS paper for the Apostles Society, 'Shall we write Melodramas?'. [Read 3 Feb. UA/25

Paper, 10 sh. in fascicule with part of UA/26.

* JMK's letter to G. L. Strachey, 5 Feb. 1906.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/5)

AMS paper for the Apostles Society, 'Egoism'. Read 24 Feb. 1906. JMK records UA/26 those present as Hobhouse, Norton, J. B. Strachey and himself. Paper, 12 sh. in 2 fascicules.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/4)

UA/27 AMS paper discussing good states of mind, egoism, ethics in relation to conduct and organic unities, on paper from L. Ketterer's Bahnhoff Hotel, Offenburg. Written 21 Apr. 1906.

Paper, 5 sh. in fascicule, last sheet blank.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/15)

UA/28 AMS paper [? for the Apostles Society], 'Posterior Analytics'. [Read c. 1905-6*].

Paper, 6 sh. in 2 fascicules.

* cf. Skidelsky, p.158, note 45.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/13)

UA/29 AMS paper for the Apostles Society, ['A ginn in the picture gallery']. Read 8 Feb. 1908. JMK records those present as Sheppard, Norton, J. B. Strachey, Brooke. Reread 19 Nov. 1910. JMK records those present as Brooke, Shove, Taylor and Greenwood.

Paper, 6 sh. in fascicule.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/7)

UA/30 AMS paper for the Apostles Society, 'Prince Henry or Prince Rupert?'. Read 28 Nov. 1908. JMK records those present as Hobhouse, Norton, Marsh, Brooke, Sheppard and Moderator.

Paper, 5 sh. in 2 fascicules.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/12)

UA/31 AMS paper for the Apostles Society, 'Paradise'. [c. 1908 *]. Paper, 7 sh. in fascicule.

* Describes G. E. Moore as the 'Edinburgh philosopher', i.e. 1904 x 8; mentions Charles Waldstein's scheme for the excavation of Herculaneum; he published *Herculaneum: Past, present and future* in 1908.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/6)

UA/32 AMS paper for the Apostles Society, ['Science and Art']. 20 Feb. 1909. Paper, 5 sh. in fascicule with UA/30 (part)-31

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/1)

UA/33 AMS paper for the Apostles Society, ['The present position of Metaphysics in the Society']. 29 May 1909.

Paper, 6 sh. in fascicule with UA/34-5, 36 (part).

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/8)

UA/34 AMS paper for the Apostles Society, 'Can we consume our surplus or the influence of furniture on love'. [Post Jan. 1909 *].
Paper, 5 sh. in fascicule with UA/32-3, 35-36 (part).

* Mentions Gerald Shove who was elected to the Society in Jan. 1909.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/9)

UA/35 AMS paper for the Apostles Society, ['On the principle of organic unity'. Read 1910 *]. Re-read 22 Jan. 1921. JMK records Lucas, Sebastian and Moderator present at 1921 reading.

Paper, 11 sh. in fascicule with UA/32-4, 36 (part).

* cf. R. M. O'Donnell, p. 128.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/2)

UA/36 AMS presidential address to the Apostles Society. [21 June 1921]. Includes letters

to JMK from J. E. Welldon, 8 June 1921; Bertrand Russell, 18 Jan. 1921; James

Strachey, 6 June 1921.

Paper, 16 sh. in 2 fascicules (UA/32-6 (part), 36 (part)-38).

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/14)

UA/37 AMS outlines and paper [? for the Apostles Society], 'Have we a Panacea?'. An

alternative heading 'Do we love mankind?' is crossed out. n.d.

Paper, 5 sh. in fascicule with UA/36 (part) and 38.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/10-11)

UA/38 AMS review of the play *Alcestis* by Euripides performed at Bradfield. Written in

part on the stationery of Roger Aldenham, Temple Chambers, Brazenose St.,

Manchester. n.d.

Paper, 4 sh. in fascicule with UA/36 (part)-37.

(Formerly catalogued as UA/10/1/16)

PERSONAL PAPERS OF J. M. KEYNES

PP/ Personal and family records

REEL 115

PP/1 Letter and schedule of disbursements from Kenneth Brown, Baker, Baker, Solicitors, concerning Lydia Lopokova's divorce from Randolph Barocchi. 1924. Paper, 3 items in envelope.

(NPC)

PP/2 AMS draft announcement of JMK's engagement to Lydia Lopokova; AMS list of wedding presents. [1925].
Paper, 2 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 38/13)

PP/3 Marriage and death certificates of JMK. 1925 and 1946.

Paper, 2 sh. in envelope. 1. Marriage, 4 Aug. 1925 2. Death, 22 April 1946

(PP/3/1 NPC; PP/3/2 formerly catalogued as Box 38/16)

PP/4 AMS draft will, 1917, correspondence with solicitors, 1940-1 and notes for executors, 1941.

Paper, 21 items in envelope.

(NPC and formerly catalogued as part of Box 33 and MM/14)

PP/5 Passports. 1910 and 1943.

Paper, 2 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/38 and 38/16)

PP/6 Certificate of JMK's registration (in the borough of Holborn) under the National Registration Act, 1915.

Paper, 1 item. Printed.

(NPC)

PP/7 AMS statement to the Holborn Local Tribunal claiming exemption from military service on the grounds of conscientious objection to conscription, 28 Feb. 1916; also with correspondence between R. F. Harrod, E. A. G. Robinson and Elizabeth Johnson concerning an article by Johnson on the subject*, 1958.

Paper, 12 items in envelope.

* Published in the Economic Journal, Mar. 1960.

(NPC)

PP/8 Papers relating to honours, 1917-46, with gold medal, 1939.

Paper, 4 envelopes and 1 velvet-lined presentation box.

- 1. Civil honours, 1917-35
- 2. Honorary degrees, 1925-36
- 3. Membership of Royal Swedish Academy, 1924; award of Carl Christian Söderström gold medal, 1939; British Academy, 1929; Norwegian Academy, 1946

4. High Stewardship of the borough of Cambridge, 1943

(Formerly catalogued as Box 16)

PP/9 Correspondence chiefly with S. Conyers-Keynes and Gerald Wollaston, Garter Principal King of Arms concerning the grant of arms to Lord Keynes, 1942-4; also, TS of 'The Plot of the Jesuits: a letter written to Louis XV by Father John Keynes', translated from the French by S. Conyers-Keynes. [c. 1679].

Paper, 1 file and 63 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 33)

PP/10 Medical report of JMK's health with diet sheet, Sept. 1937, photographs of part of 2 cardiographs of JMK, Sept. 1937 and Feb. 1938, and a bill for his stay at Ruthin Castle, 18-30 June 1937.

Paper, 5 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued in part as Box 38/13)

PP/11 Passes and tickets for the baths at Royat, France. Sept. 1939. Paper, 3 items in envelope.

(NPC)

PP/12 Watercolour given by JMK to JNK. 31 Aug. 1888.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box1/26)

PP/13 Records of golf scores. 1898-1905.

Paper, 5 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/24)

PP/14 AMS verse on a middle-aged couple walking around Brunswick Square.

Annotated by JMK 'I probably wrote this – my only poem – in 1914. Given to Lydia on her 29th birthday JMK 7 Oct. 1923'

Paper, 1 sh. in envelope.

(NPC)

PP/15 Assorted comic entertainments and verses concerning the 'Bloomsbury Group' and Keynes family, c. 1925-8. Includes 'Don't be frightened: a burlesque', featuring characters called Vanessa, Roger, Bell and Grant, n.d. Paper, 30 sh. in envelope.

(NPC and part of MM/14)

PP/15A TS of essay 'My early beliefs' by JMK, written 9 Sept. 1938 and read to the Memoir Club on 11 Sept. 1938.

Paper, 1 file of 32 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as COLL/35/12)

PP/16 AMS spoof report by JMK on the discovery of a secret process for the extraction of vast quantities of gold and its application by Reginald McKenna to the world's monetary problems. April 1930.

Paper, 19 sh. in envelope.

(NPC)

PP/17 Assorted accounts, correspondence and notes for holidays with 'Bloomsbury' and 'Neo Pagan' friends at the Crown Inn, Everleigh near Marlborough, July - Aug. 1912 and camping in Norfolk, Aug. 1913. Includes comic verses, each line written in a different hand and AMS short story by Duncan Grant. Paper, 71 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 33)

PP/18 Correspondence concerning a holiday planned by JMK at Asheham, Sussex.

Easter 1914.

Paper, 11 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 33)

PP/19 Genealogical notes on the Keynes family. n.d.

Paper, 1 vol., sm. 12°. Mostly blank.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/16)

PP/20 Xerox of JMK's remarks at a luncheon at King's College to celebrate his father's

90th birthday and his parents' diamond wedding anniversary. 1942.

Paper, 2 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 37/7)

PP/20A 2 AMS lists of initials and names [? of male sexual partners], 1901-15,

unidentified statistics [? tabulation of sexual activity], 1906-15. [Compiled 1915].

Paper, 2 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/14)

School records

PP/21 Correspondence and reports concerning JMK's progress at Perse School for Girls, REEL 116

St Faith's and Eton College, 1889-1902. Include examination papers for the Eton College election, 1897, and JMK's answers to the Latin and Greek papers.

Paper, 4 envelopes.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/25)

PP/22 Eton College exercise books. c. 1899-1900. REEL117

Paper, 8 vol., 12° (1-7) and 4° (8).

1. Divinity, Mathematics, Classics, French, History, n.d.

2. Divinity, Classics, History, Geography, Mathematics, 1899

3. Divinity, Classics, 1900

4. Divinity, n.d.

5. Divinity, n.d.

6. English, History 17th century, n.d.

7. European History 1509-1603, 1900

8. Chemistry, 1898-9

(PP/22/1-7 formerly catalogued as Box 1/8-14; PP/22/8 formerly catalogued

successively as MM/24/12 then Box 1/14A)

REEL 118 PP/23 Oxford and Cambridge higher certificates. 1901-2.

Paper, 2 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 1/26)

PP/24 Eton College bills. 1897-1902.

Paper, 1 envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/27)

PP/25 Copies of The Bantling, 3 April 1900, Eton College Chronicles, Nov. and Dec. 1900,

> Feb. and June 1902, Nov. 1903; page from Times showing the Diamond Jubilee procession through London, 21 June 1897; order of procession of the Lord Mayor's show, 9 Nov. 1901; ceremonial for the funeral obsequies of Queen Victoria, 2 Feb. 1901 and for a thanksgiving service for the relief of Mafeking, 19

May 1900, both at Windsor.

Paper, 15 items in envelope. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 1/26)

PP/26 Eton mixed wall choices, 1900 and 1901; boating calendars, 1901 and 1902; field

choices, 1901; press cutting and speech card for 4th June celebrations at Eton,

Paper, 13 items in envelope. Several items printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 1/26)

Juvenile writings

PP/27 Xerox of 'Cluck, cluck, cluck said the clucking hen' poems by JMK, illustrations by Margaret Keynes, n.d.

Paper, 4 sh. in envelope. Original in the possession of A. V. Hill.

PP/28 Xerox of notebook containing mainly epitaphs, riddles and cricket scores. 1894-6. Paper, 28 sh. in envelope. *Original in possession of A. V. Hill*.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/1)

PP/29 Xerox of editions of 'The Gem', a magazine produced by the Keynes and Glazebrook families, regularly edited and with contributions by JMK. 1898. Paper, 85 sh. in 1 envelope. *Originals in possession of A. V. Hill.*

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/2-6)

PP/30 Notebook of comic verses by JMK and G. M. Young entitled 'Tommy Rot'. n.d. Paper, 1 vol., 12°.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/15)

PP/31 Assorted early creative writing and notes, including school English and History compositions and poems in JMK's and other hands. c. 1897 - c. 1901.

Paper, 14 folders (1-14) in envelope and 1 vol. (15), sm. 12°

- 1. Illustrate the conditions and ambitions of the papacy from the pontificate of Julius II'. 1900 *
- 2. 'How do you account for the rapid spread of Lutheran doctrines in Germany, and their successful struggle for existence?', 1900 *
- 3. 'The character of the Stuarts: how far was it responsible for their misfortunes', 24 Nov. 1900
- 4. 'The differences between East and West: will they ever disappear?', [Nov. 1900]
- 5. 'Cromwell', 14 June 1901
- 6. 'Was there a Gunpowder Plot?', also entitled 'Are there no bounds to scepticism?', n.d.
- 7. Untitled essay concerning the achievements of GB under Queen Victoria, n.d.
- 8. Answers to questions on Walpole's administration, n.d.
- 9. 'The English national character', n.d.
- 10. 'A plea for food or the uses and pleasures of eating', n.d.
- 11. 'A man may do what he likes with his own', n.d.
- 12. Untitled essay on a favourite poet Thomas Gray, n.d.
- 13. Untitled essay on a favourite novelist Alexandre Dumas, n.d.
- 14. 2 Latin hymns, 1 English hymn (parodying Wall Game), n.d.; list of JMK's expenses, Sept. 1897 Jan. 1900; results of elections to the Eton Society, n.d.; calculation of number of lines in various epic poems, n.d.; page of signatures, n.d.; 6 comic poems in the hands of others, n.d.
- 15. 'What are the prospects of European peace at the present time?' [c. 1901]
- * Extracted loose from PP/22/7.

(PP/31/3 formerly catalogued successively as Box 1/19d then Box 1/18c; PP/31/4 as Box 1/19c then Box 1/18d; PP/31/5 as Box 1/19e then Box 1/18e; PP/31/6 as Box 1/18b then Box 1/18f; PP/31/7 as Box 1/18f then Box 1/18g; PP/31/8 as Box 1/19b then Box 1/18h; PP/31/9 as Box 1/18a then Box 1/18j; PP/31/10 as Box 1/18c then Box 1/18k; PP/31/11 as Box 1/18e then Box 1/18l; PP/31/12 as Box 1/19a then Box 1/18m; PP/31/13 as Box 1/18d then Box 1/18n; PP/31/14 as Box 1/18g then Box 1/18o; PP/31/15 as MM/24/7 then Box 1/18p)

REEL NO

PP/32 AMS notes on *De Contemptu Mundi* by Bernard de Morlaix, n.d. Paper, 1 vol., sm. 12°

(Formerly catalogued successively as MM/24/4 then Box 1/17c)

PP/33 2 AMS essays on Bernard of Cluny, one read to the Eton Literary Society, 3 May 1902.

Paper, 1 vol. (4°) and 32 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued successively as part of UA/7 then Box 1/48)

Diaries

PP/34 Diary, 4-26 Nov. 1894 and 16 Feb. 18 Apr. 1896, with, at back, lists of (i) holiday destinations [18]84-99, (ii) London theatre productions, 1894-1900 and (iii) books read, some with dates of reading, 1898-1900.

Paper, 1 vol., na. 12°.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/42)

PP/35 Diary. 5 June - 21 Dec. 1899. Paper, 1 vol., sm. 12°

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/20)

PP/36 Diary of a family holiday in Switzerland. 3 Aug. - 2 Sept. 1901.

Paper, 1 booklet in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/21)

PP/37 Etoniana, no. 127, 1973. Includes article on pp. 417-27 entitled 'From the diaries of J. M. Keynes', comprising extracts from diaries kept in 1900 and 1901.

Paper, 1 pamphlet. Printed. Originals in possession of Sir Geoffrey Keynes's estate.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/23)

PP/38 Pocket almanack and diary. Jan. - Aug. 1902.

Paper, 1 booklet in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/22)

PP/39 Diary of a family holiday in Germany. Easter 1904.

Paper, 1 booklet in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued successively as MM/24/3 then Box 1/22A)

PP/40 Notebook of assorted contents. 1905-6. Includes accounts of money spent and diary for holiday in Switzerland and France, Aug. 1905; study diary, 20 Sept. 1905 - 14 Mar. 1906, recording lectures attended, papers written, reading completed; appointments diary, 15-18 Jan. 1906.

Paper, 1 booklet in envelope.

(NPC)

REEL 120 (1-12) REEL 121 (13-30) REEL 122 (31-43) PP/41 Engagement diaries. 1902-15, 1918-37, 1942-5.

Paper, 43 booklets in box.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/7 and 14)

PP/42 Address books. [1920s].

Paper, 2 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/7)

PP/43 JNK's holiday diaries. 1895-1902.

Paper, 17 bindings in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 36)

PP/44 Margaret Neville Keynes' holiday diary. 1899.

Paper, 1 binding in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 36)

Correspondence

PP/45

This alphabetical listing includes all the correspondence previously found in Boxes 17-19, 20-21, 22-24, 30-32, 34-36, 37 and most of that in Box 38 envelopes 1-6. It also includes some correspondence not previously listed, either because they were in Boxes 20-21 or because they have only recently been acquired or become available for study, or because the correspondents' signatures have only recently been identified. It also includes letters formerly catalogued as L/Z and L/U.

Files may contain subsidiary correspondence with other people, as well as associated notes or printed material.

Entries record the number of letters from the person heading the entry, which may be assumed to be addressed to JMK unless otherwise stated, then a note in parentheses of the number of JMK's letters existing in the file as carbons or AMS copies, and finally a note of the date range. When JMK's original letters survive in the file, this is made clear thus 12 from JMK, without parentheses.

REEL 128

111 t	ne me, mis is made clear mus 12	from JWK, without parentneses.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Adam, J. Alston, Leonard Altounyan, Ernest Amos, M. S. Anderson, John Anrep, Boris Ashley, W. Asquith, Anthony Asquith, H. H. [later Earl of Oxford and Asquith] Asquith, Margot	1, 1905 1, 1923 1, 1936 2, 1913, 1914 1, 1944 2, 1921 and 1946 1, 1913 1, 1940s 2, 1919, 1925 53, 1916-44
		cartoon concerning Lloyd George from London Opinion, 1920 article concerning H. H. Asquith's dispute with Lloyd George from Sunday Express, 1926 galley proofs of JMK's 'A personal note on Lord Oxford' for publication in Nation, [1928]
11 12 13	Atkin, Gabriel Atkins, Robert Bagenal, Barbara	19, 1920-4 and n.d. (1), 1938 23 (+5), 1916-21, 1940-5 also: picture of [Eton] College boy from <i>Tatler</i> , [Christmas 1918] Poem by Alix Strachey, ?1917
14 15	Bagenal, Michael Bailey, Richard Fitzroy (KC 1903)	1 (+1), 1942 2, n.d.
16 17 18	Baldwin, Stanley Balston, Thomas Bam, Blanche [servant at 46 Gordon Square?]	4, 1924-43 1, ? 1902 2, n.d. [mid-1920s?]
19 20 21 22 23	Barclays Bank Barcroft, Sir Joseph Barnes, Sir George Batson, Prof. William Beaverbrook, Lord	2 (+2), 1938 1, 1925 1 (+1), 1941 5, 1905-09 1, 1925

24	Bekassy, Ferenc	8, 1911, 1912, 1915
		also: 2, Emma Bekassy to JMK, 1924
		1, FB to Noël Olivier, 1915
		1, J. Bekassy to JMK, 1920
		1, F. L. Lucas to JMK, [1924] 1, Noël Olivier to JMK, 1915
		4, AMS poems by FB, 1912 and n.d.
25	Bell, Clive	19 (+2), 1911-39 and n.d.
		also:
		1, CB to 'Mr Shaw', [Nov. 1918] scheme proposing changes to the
		government's treatment of conscientious
		objectors, n.d.
26	Bell, Julian	1 (+1), 1934
		also: 1, Edmund Blunden to JMK, 1930
		testimonial for JB by JMK, 1934
		printing of JB's poem 'Chaffinches', with 2
		wood-block illustrations by Raymond
		McGrath, no. 2 in the series <i>Songs for</i> Sixpence, 1929
		JB 'The Progress of Poetry', article from
0.57	D 11 37	Cambridge Review, 1930
27 28	Bell, Vanessa Bennett, Sir Ernest Nathaniel	5 (+1), [1929], 1937 1, 1921
29	Bentwich, Naomi	15 (+3), 1920-27
		also:
30	Boronson Mary	1, J. S. Bentwich to JMK, 1921 27, 1906-08, 1920
30	Berenson, Mary	27, 1900-08, 1920 also:
		1, [M.B.] to Geoffrey Scott, [Mar Apr.
		1907] 1, Geoffrey Scott to JMK, [Mar Apr. 1907]
31	Berry, Arthur	3, 1905, 1906, 1925
32	Beves, Donald	2, n.d. (+ 1, 1938)
33 34	Bibesco, Antoine Bibesco, Elizabeth	1, n.d. 9, 1917-21
35	Birch, Frank	1, 1919
36	Birrell, Francis	11, 1910-17 and n.d.
		also: 1, Ted Collin to FB, n.d. <i>c.</i> 1911
		photograph of FB sitting on a door-step
		holding a kitten, 1917
37	Blackett, Sir Basil	1, 1925 1, [1911 × 16]
37a 38	Bliss, Francis Kennard Bompas, Ethel	1, 1907
39	Bonham-Carter, Violet	5, 1918, 1919, 1923, 1943 and n.d.
40	Borchgrevink, Aïda	1, 1911
41 42	Bradley, Warr Braithwaite, Richard	1, 1935 5, 1921-8
42	Diamitwate, Renard	see also Wittgenstein, L.
43	Brett, Oliver	1, 1917
44 45	Broadbent, Henry	1, 1904 8, 1911-15 and n.d.
45 46	Brooke, Justin Brooke, Rupert	1, n.d.
	, <u>1</u> - 1	also:
		printed details of the Rupert and Alfred
47	Brown, Ada	Brooke Fund, [post 1930] 7, 1898-1902 and n.d.
4/	[JMK's grandmother]	., 2000 Aron data and
48	Brown, Ivor	2 (+2), 1942, 1943
49	Brown, J. Harold	11 (+6), 1941-43

		also:
		press cutting reporting the AGM of the
		Calico Printer's Assoc. Ltd. from Manchester
		Guardian, 1942
		1, G. L. Watkinson to JMK, 1943
50	Brown, John	1, 1904
	[JMK's grandfather]	also:
	David Series 1	order of service for his funeral, 1922
51	Brown, Kenneth	6 (+1), 1914, 1938-42
-	[JMK's uncle]	
52	Brown, Neville	14 (+9), 1934-46
~-	[JMK's cousin]	also:
	[J	1 (+1) from Messrs. Boote, Edgar and Co.,
		1936
		1, JMK to Walter Layton, 1934
		advertisement for NB's rotor attachment for
		a slide projector from Amateur Photographer,
		1938
		TS account by NB of the Dunkirk
		evacuation, 1940
53	Browning, Oscar	15 (+1), 1910-20
	<u> </u>	also:
		1, copy letter from Walter Durnford to OB,
		1920
		2 printed verses commemorating OB's
		birthday: his 70th, by 'ACB', 1907, his 80th,
		by Claude Greening, 1917
54	Butler, Harold	8, 1902-4 and n.d.
55	Butler, J. R. M.	1, n.d.
56	Byng-Stamper, Frances	1 (+1), 1940
57	Cadbury, George Woodall	Xerox of 1 from JMK, 1927
58	Calligan, Edwin	1 to Lydia, 1 (+1) to JMK, 1935
59 60	Calvert, F. R. J.	3, 1910
60 61	Cambridge Union Society	1, 1929 (+1, 1946)
62	Cannan, Edwin Catterns, B. G.	2, 1924 1 (+1), 1942
63	Cecil, Robert	1, 1919
64	Chalk, C. E. (Mrs)	1 (+1), 1943
65	Chalmers, Robert	1, 1923
66	Cholerton, Alfred Thornton	1, 1925
67	Churchill, Sir Winston	1, 1927
68	Clapham, Sir John	1, 1924
69	Clark, Kenneth	1, 1943
70	Clark-Kerr, Sir Archibald	1 (+1), 1945
71	Clevely, F. J.	(1, 1937, from Lydia on behalf of JMK)
72	Cole, Arthur	5, 1903, 1909, 1910
	Collin, Ted see under Birrell, Fra	ancis
73	Connolly, Cyril	1 (+1), 1941
74	Cooke, Sydney Russell	5, 1913, 1914, 1921
75	Cornford, Frances	3 (+1), 1911, 1912, 1943
7.	Costelloe, Karin see Stephen, K	
76	Costelloe, Ray	4, 1906, 1908
77 70	Cox, Ka	7, 1911-13
78 70	Cranage, D. H. S.	1, 1906
79 80	Cunningham William	2, 1918 and n.d.
80	Cunningham, William	1, 1905 1, 1942 (in Hand Jacob)
81	Curtis, Myra Dakyns, A. L.	1, 1942 (in Lloyd, Jessie)
82	Dakyns, A. L. Davenport, Nicholas	2, 1905 1, 1937
83	Davidson, Douglas	2, 1921
84	Dent, Alan	1 (+1), 1942
85	Dent, E. J.	1, 1915
	,	-, -, =0

86	Dickinson, G. L.	6, [1908-32] (+1, 1932)
00	Dickinson, G. L.	also:
		proof of academic petition against Bertrand
0.7	D. D.	Russell's dismissal from Trinity, [1916]
87	Dobson, Frank	1, 1932
88 89	Dolin, Anton Down, Reginald Langdon	2, 1932 and n.d. 1, 1911
90	Drake, Francis C.	1, 1908
91	Dumbell, P. H.	1, 1911
		also:
		India Office printed memorandum
		concerning Indian education appointments,
		1911
92	Dundas, R. H.	15, 1902-06, 1921, 1925 and n.d.
93 94	Durnford, Hugh	3 (+1), 1926, 1937, 1938
9 4 95	Eliot, T. S. Elmhirst, Dorothy	3, 1927, 1934 see also Woolf, Virginia 3 (+1), 1935, 1937?
96	Elmhirst, Leonard	1, 1938
97	Etchells, Frederick	7, 1912-13
98	Ewalt, Frau C.	2 (+1), 1942
99	Falk, O. T.	2, 1919, 1936
100	Fay, Alice	1, 1930
101	Fay, C. R.	25, 1910-43 and n.d.
		also:
		press cuttings on Canadian gold stocks, Canadian shipping losses, one from <i>Toronto</i>
		Star 1927, others n.d.
		TS memorandum by CRF to the committee
		for the revision of Political Economy in Part
		II of the Historical Tripos, with a draft
		examination paper headed 'Economics of
100	Pallita Pilitan	Society', n.d.
102 103	Felkin, Elliott Feneon, Felix	1, 1914 1 (+1) 1936
103	Fitch [? – servant?]	1 (+1), 1936 1, 1935
105	Flecker, H. Elroy	1, n.d.
106	Ford, Boris	1 (+1), 1941
107	Ford, J. E.	1, n.d.
	[JMK's great-grandmother]	
108	Fordham, Christopher Maddox	1, 1920
109	Forster, E. M.	11 (+3), 1914-33
		also: 1 (+1) from Daniel Macmillan to JMK, 1933
110	Foxwell, Herbert S.	1, n.d. [post 1907]
111	Freud, Sigmund	1, 1936
112	Fripp, Sir Alfred	1, 1928
113	Fry, Roger	5, 1914-24
114	Furness, Sir Robin	34, 1903-32 and n.d.
		also:
		printed Greek poem by RF 'The warning of
		the seasons', winner of the Sir William Browne's medal for Greek verse, 1905
		cartoon of Oscar Browning's aged head on
		the body of a young Italian dancer, 1913
		AMS by RF of 'The tale of Alishar and
		Zumurrund', c. 1913
115	Garnett, Constance	7 to David Garnett, 1914
116	Garnett, David	31 (+3), 1915-42 and n.d.
117	Gertler, Mark	1, 1919
118 119	Godley, Arthur Goldschmidt, E. P.	1, 1909 1, 1905
120	Gordon, Geoffrey	3, 1906
121	Gore, Walter	1 to Lydia, (+1), 1942
122	Goudge, Thomas and Beatrice	3 (+1), 1943
123	Graham, Aelfrida	1, 1913

Graham, Constantine 124 1, n.d. 125 Grant, Duncan 7 (+1), 1937, 1941, 1946 126 Gregg, Sir Cornelius 1(+1), 1946Hadley, Patrick 3 (+2), 1942, 1946 127 also: CTL to Times appealing for the P. Hirsch music library CTS extracts from letter from E. J. Dent to the Vice Chancellor of Cambridge University concerning the library with a valuation, soliciting JMK's signature, 1946 8, 1925-6 and n.d. 128 Haldane, J. B. S. also: 1, Wilfred Grundy to JMK, 1926 proof of memorandum to Judges Delegate of Senate of Cambridge University protesting at the dismissal of JBSH from his position as Reader, [1926] 129 Hamilton, Granville 5, 1903 1, 1914 130 Hardman, Frances [mother of FMH] 131 Hardman, Frederick McMahon 6, 1912-14 also: press cutting 'The cost of war to Germany', by JMK from Morning Post, 1914 132 Hardy, G. H. 1, n.d. 133 Harris, Frank 2, 1921 Harrison, Jane 134 2, 1912, 1925 135 Hawtrey, Hortense 1, 1915 136 Hawtrey, Sir Ralph 1, 1913 137 Hayek, Friedrich von 1 (+1), 1940 138 Hele, Thomas Shirley 1 (+2), 1946139 Henderson, Faith 2, 1915 140 Herringham, Geoffrey Wilmont 3, 1903 141 Higgins, Norman 1, 1946 142 Hill, A. Vivian 4 (+1) and xeroxes of 2 from JMK, 1913-46 [brother-in-law] also: 1, J. H. Clapham to JMK, [1936] TS report by AVH 'Combined Operations and a Great General Staff', [1942] TS biographical notes on JMK prepared for use in his election to fellowship of the Royal Society, 1946 143 3 (+2), 1944 Hill, David [nephew] 144 Hill, Margaret [sister] 31 (+2), 1904-44; and xeroxes of JMK's letters to MNH, 1896-1946 145 Hill, Maurice [nephew] 1 to Lydia (+1), 1944 146 Hill, Polly [niece] 1, 1915 (written by Margaret) 147 Hitchens, Ivon 4, 1941-2 4 from JMK, 1941-2 also: 1 (+2), 1941, 1942 Kenneth Clark to JMK, 1942 148 Hoare, Sybil F. 1, n.d. 149 Hobhouse, Sir Arthur 1, 1914, **13 from JMK**, 1905-6 150 Hobhouse, Henry & Margaret 2, 1906, 1914 and 1 from JMK, 1905 151 Hollway-Calthorp, H. C. 1, 1905 152 Hooper, Wynward 1, 1914 153 Hutchinson, Mary 2 (+1), 1941-2 also: 1, JMK to Jeremy Hutchinson, 1941 1, JMK to Quentin [Keynes], 1941 1, JMK to [Helen Byrne] Lippman, 1941 154 Hutchinson, St John 1, n.d. 155 Huxley, Julian 1, 1941

156 Iremonger, F. A. 1 (+1), 1945 [Dean of Lichfield] 157 Jackson, F. I. F. 1, 1903 1, 1903, 1904, 1911 159 Jekyll, Agnes 1, 1932 Jersey, The Dowager Countess of (1849-1945) see Villiers 1, 1919 Johnson, W. E. see Wittgenstein, L. 161 Kahn, Richard [Baron Kahn of 1, 1934 Hampstead] 162 Kann, E. A. 10, 1909-11, 1925 also: 1, Elise (Prulley) [illegible] to JMK, press cutting reporting suicide of R Kann, uncle of EAK, [1910] 10, 1910, 1915-16 also: 2, Elizabeth M. Freere to JMK, 1915 164 Kennedy, George 3 (+1), 1930, 1943 and n.d. 165 Keyes, R. J. B. [1st Baron 2 (+2), 1943 Keyes] 166 Keynes, Anna [grandmother] 12, 1897-1902 and n.d. 167 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xero [brother and sister-in-law] 1901-6, 1915 also: 1, JMK to Brendan Bracken, 1944 1, JMK to Brendan Bracken, 1944 1, JMK to A. Exley, 1941 1, A. Exley to GLK, 1941 1, GLK to JNK, 1914 1, JMK to E. Maggs, 1944 2, E. Rosenbaum to JMK, 1943 press cutting on JMK and his barben articles by GLK 'Blood transfusion in treatment of disease' in British Media	Rudolf
157 Jackson, F. I. F. 158 Jackson, Henry 159 Jekyll, Agnes 150 Jekyll, Agnes 150 John, Augustus 160 John, Augustus 160 Keeling, F. H. ["Ben"] 161 Keeling, F. H. ["Ben"] 162 Kennedy, George 163 Keyley, John, 1915	Rudolf
Jackson, Henry Jekyll, Agnes Jersey, The Dowager Countess of (1849-1945) see Villiers 160 John, Augustus Johnson, W. E. see Wittgenstein, L. 161 Kahn, Richard [Baron Kahn of 1, 1934 Hampstead] 162 Kann, E. A. 10, 1909-11, 1925 also: 1, Elise (Prulley) [illegible] to JMK, press cutting reporting suicide of R Kann, uncle of EAK, [1910] 163 Keeling, F. H. ["Ben"] 10, 1910, 1915-16 also: 2, Elizabeth M. Freere to JMK, 1915 164 Kennedy, George 3 (+1), 1930, 1943 and n.d. 165 Keyes, R. J. B. [1st Baron Keyes] 166 Keynes, Anna [grandmother] 167 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 168 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 169 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 160 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 169 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 160 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 160 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 160 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 170 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 180 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 190 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 190 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 180 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 180 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 180 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-la	Rudolf
Jekyll, Agnes Jersey, The Dowager Countess of (1849-1945) see Villiers 160 John, Augustus Johnson, W. E. see Wittgenstein, L. 161 Kahn, Richard [Baron Kahn of 1, 1934 Hampstead] 162 Kann, E. A. 10, 1909-11, 1925 also: 1, Elise (Prulley) [illegible] to JMK, press cutting reporting suicide of R Kann, uncle of EAK, [1910] 163 Keeling, F. H. ["Ben"] 10, 1910, 1915-16 also: 2, Elizabeth M. Freere to JMK, 1915 164 Kennedy, George 3 (+1), 1930, 1943 and n.d. 165 Keyes, R. J. B. [1st Baron 2 (+2), 1943 Keyes] 166 Keynes, Anna [grandmother] 12, 1897-1902 and n.d. 167 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 1901-6, 1915 also: 1, William Ashley to F. Y. Edgewortl 1, JMK to Brendan Bracken, 1944 1 (+1), W. R. Darwin to JMK, 1944 1, JMK to A. Exley, 1941 1, A. Exley to GLK, 1941 1, GLK to JNK, 1914 1, JMK to E. Maggs, 1944 2, E. Rosenbaum to JMK, 1943 press cutting on JMK and his barben articles by GLK 'Blood transfusion i treatment of disease' in British Medic	Rudolf
Jersey, The Dowager Countess of (1849-1945) see Villiers 160 John, Augustus 1, 1919 Johnson, W. E. see Wittgenstein, L. 161 Kahn, Richard [Baron Kahn of 1, 1934 Hampstead] 162 Kann, E. A. 10, 1909-11, 1925 also: 1, Elise (Prulley) [illegible] to JMK, press cutting reporting suicide of R Kann, uncle of EAK, [1910] 163 Keeling, F. H. ["Ben"] 10, 1910, 1915-16 also: 2, Elizabeth M. Freere to JMK, 1915 164 Kennedy, George 3 (+1), 1930, 1943 and n.d. 165 Keyes, R. J. B. [1st Baron 2 (+2), 1943 Keyes] 166 Keynes, Anna [grandmother] 12, 1897-1902 and n.d. 167 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xero [brother and sister-in-law] 1901-6, 1915 also: 1, William Ashley to F. Y. Edgeworth 1, JMK to Brendan Bracken, 1944 1 (+1), W. R. Darwin to JMK, 1944 1, JMK to A. Exley, 1941 1, A. Exley to GLK, 1941 1, GLK to JNK, 1914 1, JMK to E. Maggs, 1944 2, E. Rosenbaum to JMK, 1943 press cutting on JMK and his barben articles by GLK 'Blood transfusion i treatment of disease' in British Medic	Rudolf
John, Augustus Johnson, W. E. see Wittgenstein, L. 161 Kahn, Richard [Baron Kahn of 1, 1934 Hampstead] 162 Kann, E. A. 10, 1909-11, 1925 also: 1, Elise (Prulley) [illegible] to JMK, press cutting reporting suicide of R Kann, uncle of EAK, [1910] 163 Keeling, F. H. ["Ben"] 10, 1910, 1915-16 also: 2, Elizabeth M. Freere to JMK, 1915 also: 2, Elizabeth M. Freere to JMK, 1915 164 Kennedy, George 3 (+1), 1930, 1943 and n.d. 165 Keyes, R. J. B. [1st Baron 2 (+2), 1943 Keyes] 166 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xero [brother and sister-in-law] 1901-6, 1915 also: 1, William Ashley to F. Y. Edgewortl 1, JMK to Brendan Bracken, 1944 1 (+1), W. R. Darwin to JMK, 1944 1, JMK to E. Maggs, 1941 1, A. Exley to GLK, 1941 1, GLK to JNK, 1914 1, JMK to E. Maggs, 1944 2, E. Rosenbaum to JMK, 1943 press cutting on JMK and his barber articles by GLK 'Blood transfusion is treatment of disease' in British Medic	Rudolf
Johnson, W. E. see Wittgenstein, L. 161 Kahn, Richard [Baron Kahn of 1, 1934 Hampstead] 162 Kann, E. A. 10, 1909-11, 1925 also: 1, Elise (Prulley) [illegible] to JMK, press cutting reporting suicide of R Kann, uncle of EAK, [1910] 163 Keeling, F. H. ["Ben"] 10, 1910, 1915-16 also: 2, Elizabeth M. Freere to JMK, 1915 164 Kennedy, George 3 (+1), 1930, 1943 and n.d. 165 Keyes, R. J. B. [1st Baron 2 (+2), 1943 Keyes] 166 Keynes, Anna [grandmother] 12, 1897-1902 and n.d. 167 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xero [brother and sister-in-law] 180: 1901-6, 1915 also: 1, William Ashley to F. Y. Edgeworth 1, JMK to Brendan Bracken, 1944 1 (+1), W. R. Darwin to JMK, 1944 1, JMK to A. Exley, 1941 1, A. Exley to GLK, 1941 1, GLK to JNK, 1914 1, JMK to E. Maggs, 1944 2, E. Rosenbaum to JMK, 1943 press cutting on JMK and his barben articles by GLK 'Blood transfusion i treatment of disease' in British Medic	Rudolf
161 Kahn, Richard [Baron Kahn of Hampstead] 162 Kann, E. A. 10, 1909-11, 1925 also: 1, Elise (Prulley) [illegible] to JMK, press cutting reporting suicide of R Kann, uncle of EAK, [1910] 163 Keeling, F. H. ["Ben"] 164 Kennedy, George 2, Elizabeth M. Freere to JMK, 1915 165 Keyes, R. J. B. [1st Baron 2 (+2), 1943 Keyes] 166 Keynes, Anna [grandmother] 167 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xero [brother and sister-in-law] 168 Type of the properties of the prope	Rudolf
Hampstead] 162 Kann, E. A. 10, 1909-11, 1925 also: 1, Elise (Prulley) [illegible] to JMK, press cutting reporting suicide of R Kann, uncle of EAK, [1910] 163 Keeling, F. H. ["Ben"] 10, 1910, 1915-16 also: 2, Elizabeth M. Freere to JMK, 1915 164 Kennedy, George 3 (+1), 1930, 1943 and n.d. 165 Keyes, R. J. B. [1st Baron 2 (+2), 1943 Keyes] 166 Keynes, Anna [grandmother] 12, 1897-1902 and n.d. 167 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xero [brother and sister-in-law] 1901-6, 1915 also: 1, William Ashley to F. Y. Edgeworth 1, JMK to Brendan Bracken, 1944 1 (+1), W. R. Darwin to JMK, 1944 1, JMK to A. Exley, 1941 1, A. Exley to GLK, 1941 1, GLK to JNK, 1914 1, JMK to E. Maggs, 1944 2, E. Rosenbaum to JMK, 1943 press cutting on JMK and his barber articles by GLK 'Blood transfusion is treatment of disease' in British Medic	Rudolf
also: 1, Elise (Prulley) [illegible] to JMK, press cutting reporting suicide of R Kann, uncle of EAK, [1910] 163 Keeling, F. H. ["Ben"] 10, 1910, 1915-16 also: 2, Elizabeth M. Freere to JMK, 1915 164 Kennedy, George 3 (+1), 1930, 1943 and n.d. 165 Keyes, R. J. B. [1st Baron Keyes] 166 Keynes, Anna [grandmother] 12, 1897-1902 and n.d. 167 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xere [brother and sister-in-law] 1901-6, 1915 also: 1, William Ashley to F. Y. Edgeworth 1, JMK to Brendan Bracken, 1944 1 (+1), W. R. Darwin to JMK, 1944 1, JMK to A. Exley, 1941 1, A. Exley to GLK, 1941 1, GLK to JNK, 1914 1, JMK to E. Maggs, 1944 2, E. Rosenbaum to JMK, 1943 press cutting on JMK and his barber articles by GLK 'Blood transfusion is treatment of disease' in British Medic	Rudolf
1, Elise (Prulley) [illegible] to JMK, press cutting reporting suicide of R Kann, uncle of EAK, [1910] 163 Keeling, F. H. ["Ben"] 10, 1910, 1915-16 also: 2, Elizabeth M. Freere to JMK, 1915 164 Kennedy, George 3 (+1), 1930, 1943 and n.d. 165 Keyes, R. J. B. [1st Baron 2 (+2), 1943 Keyes] 166 Keynes, Anna [grandmother] 12, 1897-1902 and n.d. 167 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xero [brother and sister-in-law] 1901-6, 1915 also: 1, William Ashley to F. Y. Edgeworth 1, JMK to Brendan Bracken, 1944 1 (+1), W. R. Darwin to JMK, 1944 1, JMK to A. Exley, 1941 1, A. Exley to GLK, 1941 1, GLK to JNK, 1914 1, JMK to E. Maggs, 1944 2, E. Rosenbaum to JMK, 1943 press cutting on JMK and his barber articles by GLK 'Blood transfusion in treatment of disease' in British Medic	Rudolf
also: 2, Elizabeth M. Freere to JMK, 1915 164 Kennedy, George 3 (+1), 1930, 1943 and n.d. 165 Keyes, R. J. B. [1st Baron 2 (+2), 1943 Keyes] 166 Keynes, Anna [grandmother] 12, 1897-1902 and n.d. 167 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xero [brother and sister-in-law] 1901-6, 1915 also: 1, William Ashley to F. Y. Edgeworth 1, JMK to Brendan Bracken, 1944 1 (+1), W. R. Darwin to JMK, 1944 1, JMK to A. Exley, 1941 1, A. Exley to GLK, 1941 1, GLK to JNK, 1914 1, JMK to E. Maggs, 1944 2, E. Rosenbaum to JMK, 1943 press cutting on JMK and his barber articles by GLK 'Blood transfusion in treatment of disease' in British Medic	
2, Elizabeth M. Freere to JMK, 1915 164 Kennedy, George 3 (+1), 1930, 1943 and n.d. 165 Keyes, R. J. B. [1st Baron 2 (+2), 1943 Keyes] 166 Keynes, Anna [grandmother] 12, 1897-1902 and n.d. 167 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xero [brother and sister-in-law] 1901-6, 1915 also: 1, William Ashley to F. Y. Edgeworth 1, JMK to Brendan Bracken, 1944 1 (+1), W. R. Darwin to JMK, 1944 1, JMK to A. Exley, 1941 1, A. Exley to GLK, 1941 1, GLK to JNK, 1914 1, JMK to E. Maggs, 1944 2, E. Rosenbaum to JMK, 1943 press cutting on JMK and his barber articles by GLK 'Blood transfusion in treatment of disease' in British Medic	
164 Kennedy, George 3 (+1), 1930, 1943 and n.d. 165 Keyes, R. J. B. [1st Baron 2 (+2), 1943 Keyes] 166 Keynes, Anna [grandmother] 12, 1897-1902 and n.d. 167 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xero [brother and sister-in-law] 1901-6, 1915 also: 1, William Ashley to F. Y. Edgeworth 1, JMK to Brendan Bracken, 1944 1 (+1), W. R. Darwin to JMK, 1944 1, JMK to A. Exley, 1941 1, A. Exley to GLK, 1941 1, GLK to JNK, 1914 1, JMK to E. Maggs, 1944 2, E. Rosenbaum to JMK, 1943 press cutting on JMK and his barber articles by GLK 'Blood transfusion is treatment of disease' in British Medic	
166 Keynes, Anna [grandmother] 12, 1897-1902 and n.d. 167 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xero [brother and sister-in-law] 1901-6, 1915 also: 1, William Ashley to F. Y. Edgeworth 1, JMK to Brendan Bracken, 1944 1 (+1), W. R. Darwin to JMK, 1944 1, JMK to A. Exley, 1941 1, A. Exley to GLK, 1941 1, GLK to JNK, 1914 1, JMK to E. Maggs, 1944 2, E. Rosenbaum to JMK, 1943 press cutting on JMK and his barber articles by GLK 'Blood transfusion is treatment of disease' in British Medical	eroxes
167 Keynes, Geoffrey and Margaret Correspondence, 1897-1946, inc. xero [brother and sister-in-law] 1901-6, 1915 also: 1, William Ashley to F. Y. Edgeworth 1, JMK to Brendan Bracken, 1944 1 (+1), W. R. Darwin to JMK, 1944 1, JMK to A. Exley, 1941 1, A. Exley to GLK, 1941 1, GLK to JNK, 1914 1, JMK to E. Maggs, 1944 2, E. Rosenbaum to JMK, 1943 press cutting on JMK and his barber articles by GLK 'Blood transfusion is treatment of disease' in British Medical	eroxes
also: 1, William Ashley to F. Y. Edgeworth 1, JMK to Brendan Bracken, 1944 1 (+1), W. R. Darwin to JMK, 1944 1, JMK to A. Exley, 1941 1, A. Exley to GLK, 1941 1, GLK to JNK, 1914 1, JMK to E. Maggs, 1944 2, E. Rosenbaum to JMK, 1943 press cutting on JMK and his barber articles by GLK 'Blood transfusion is treatment of disease' in British Medical	
Journal, 1926; 'Saint Damien', 'Rober in St Bartholomew's Hospital Journal, 'Papilloma of the renal pelvis diagn pyelography' in British Journal of Su vol. xiv, no. 54, 1926 168 Keynes, J. N. and Mrs F. A. [parents] 11) and 2 envelopes (12-13)) 11) and 2 envelopes (12-13)) 12) volumes: 1. 1883-97 2. 1898 3. 1899 4. 1900 5. 1901 6. 1902 7. 1904-14 8. 1914-16 * 9. 1917-19 10. 1919-39 11. 1940-6 11. 1940-6 12. 1901, 1904-7 ** 13. 1908-10, 1914-15, 1919, 1936-4 also: 1, E. A. Beck to JNK, 1909	per, 1944 in in the dical pert Boyle' l, 1932; gnosed by Surgery, vol. (1-

REEL 126 (V. 1-2) REEL 127 (V. 3) REEL 128 (V. 4) REEL 129 (V. 5) REEL 130 (V. 6-7) REEL 131 (V. 8-10) REEL 132 (V. 11-13)

^{* 2} newscuttings, 1915 and 1916, stored separately.

^{** 1901} letters are xeroxes.

		1, Arthur Godley to JMK, 1907 1, J. M[orley] to A. Godley, 1907 1, J. T. Sheppard to FAK, 1909 1, Eleanor Sidgwick to JNK, 1904 1, Philip Wickstead to JMK, 19101, Suzanne Gyton to JMK & LLK, [1944] TS extracts from letters sent by JMK to his parents during a trip abroad, 1910, compiled by FAK: 'A six week tour in Greece and Asia Minor' AMS notes by JMK on ethics, n.d. Civil Service examination papers, 1906
169 170	Keynes, Milo [nephew] Keynes, Quentin [nephew]	1 (+1), 1942 see also PP/45/168/11, 1943 1 (+1), 1943 also: press cuttings from American papers concerning life at the British Embassy, 1942 and JMK's Economic Consequences of the
		Peace, n.d.
171	Keynes, Richard [nephew]	2 (+7), 1924-45
172	Keynes, Stephen [nephew]	3 (+1), 1939, 1942
173 174	King, Cyril Knox, A. D.	3, 1920, 1921 3, 1906?, 1922 and n.d., and 1 from JMK
175	Vacan Donald Aubustha att	[unsent?], 1905
176	Knox, Ronald Arbuthnott Korostovetz, Vladimir	1, 1904 1 (+1), 1935
177	Labordere, Marcel	60 (+5), 1911-45:
		1. 1911-12
		2. 1912-24 3. 1924-45
		also:
		TS transcripts of letters from ML to <i>Times</i> , 1902
178	Lambert, Constant	press cuttings reporting stock prices, 1911 articles by ML: 'Les migrations de l'or en 1910' in <i>Revue de Paris</i> , 1912; <i>Tableau final de la Production, des Importations et des Exportations de l'or en 1926</i> , 1926 6 (+1), [?1931]-42 and n.d. also:
		page from a Parisian bookseller's catalogue, chiefly of details of music MSS,
179	Lanadon-Brown Cin Walter	n.d.
177	Langdon-Brown, Sir Walter [uncle]	3 (+1), 1904, 1937 see also Keynes, J. N. and Mrs F. A., vol. 10, 1937-8 and Patterson,
180	Langdon-Brown, Frieda	(Dr) S. W. 3, 1936-46
181	Langton, W. T.	1, 1925
182	Laurence, R. Vere	1 (+1), 1914
183	Law, R[alph Arnold?]	1, 1914?
184 185	Lawrence, T. E. Leslie, Sir Shane	1, 1922
186	Leynasky [?], Otto von,	2 (+1), 1944 1, 1930
	editor, A Pesti Hirlap, Budapest	
187	Lippmann, Walter	7 (+7), 1935-46
		also: 2, JMK to Lord Macmillan, 1939
		1, Lord Macmillan to JMK, 1939
		1, JMK to Sir John Reith, 1940
		1, Sir John Reith to JMK, 1940
		3 cuttings from <i>New York Herald Tribune,</i> 1940
188	Lloyd, Jessie [aunt]	6 (+4), 1905, 1942-6

REEL 134 (1-4) REEL 135 (5-13) REEL 136 (14-20) REEL 137 (21-30) REEL 138 (31-38) REEL 139 (39-46) 189 Lopokov, Andrew
[brother-in-law]
190 Lopokova, Lydia [wife]

also:

1, Myra Curtis to JMK, 1942

1 (+1), J. Harold Brown to JMK, 1942

6, 1924?-33

Correspondence, 1918-40 (in 7 vol. (1-7) and 39 envelopes (8-46))

JMK to Lydia Lopokova. 1922-37, 1940

1. 1922-4

2. 1924-5

3 1925-7 *

4. 1928-30

5. 1931-2

6. 1933-4

7. 1935-7, 1940

* Includes AMS copy 1, JMK to James Gray, 1926 and AMS copy 1, JMK to Margot Asquith, 1926.

Lydia Lopokova to JMK. 1918-40

8. 19**1**8-21

9. 1922 Mar. - May

10. 1922 June

11. 1922 July - Sept.

12. 1922 Oct. - Dec.

13. 1923 Jan. - Mar.

14. 1923 Apr. - May

15. 1923 June - Dec.

16. 1924 Jan. - Mar.

17. 1924 Apr. - June

18. 1924 July - Dec.

19. 1925 Jan. - Feb.

20. 1925 Mar. - July

21. 1925 Oct. - Dec.

22. 1926 Jan. - Apr.

23. 1926 May - July

24. 1926 Oct. - Dec.

25. 1927 Jan. - Apr.

26. 1927 May - Sept.

27. 1927 Oct. - Dec.

28. 1928 Jan. - Feb.

1928 Mar. - June
 1928 Oct. - Dec.

31. 1929 Jan. - June

32. 1929 Oct. - Dec.

33. 1930 Jan. - July

34. 1930 Oct. - Dec.

35. 1931 Jan. - July

36. 1931 Oct. - Dec.

37. 1932 Jan. - July

38. 1932 Oct. - Dec.

39. 1933 Jan. - June

40. 1933 Oct. - Dec.

41. 1934 Jan. - June

42. 1934 Oct. - Dec.

43. 1935 Jan. - June

44. 1935 Oct. - Dec.

45. 1936

46. 1937-40

1, 1906

55 (+1), 1914-28 and n.d. see also Bekassy

74, 1910-30

also:

2, Francis [Birrell] to JMK, 1915 and n.d.

REEL 140

191 Lubbock, S. G.

192 Lucas, F. L. ["Peter"]

193 Luce, Gordon Hannington

		1, John Hope-Johnston to JMK, 1919 1, H. O. Lee to JMK, 1918 1, Daniel Macmillan to JMK, 1920 1, Macmillan and Co. to JMK, 1927 1, C. Taylor to JMK, 1915 2, Arthur Waley to JMK, 1916 and [1919] 1, K. M. Ward to JMK, 1919 2 book reviews by V. Pareto of economic works by Sensini and Bowen [1912] AMS, TS and proofs of GHL's poetry published with JMK's help as Poems (1919) article by GHL 'The Greater Temples of Pagan' with photographs and diagrams of Burmese temples, and a poem, n.d. 3 newscutting reviews of JMK's Economic Consequences of the Peace, from Rangoon papers, 1920 "Memorial"/Memorandum by Luce to F. J. Napier, [Baron Chelmsford, Viceroy of India], [1930] TS copy of letter from GHL to Mrs K. Ward, 1927
194	Lucan Haury	letter from Burmese library, July 1913 1, 1905
195	Lygon, Harry Macaulay, Rose	1, 1937
196	Macaulay, W. H.	1, 1915
197	MacCarthy, Desmond	6, 1904, 1909, 1910, 1920, 1939
		also: photograph of JMK and 4 unidentified others (2 men, 1 boy, 1 woman) sitting at the road-side in the course of a cycle ride. JMK sits under a tree looking away from the camera, 1904
198	MacCarthy, Mollie	18 (+4), 1913, 1918, 1920-46 and n.d.
199	McClure, W. K.	1, n.d.
200	Mackay, Ferrier	1, 1912
201	McKenna, Pamela	6, and 1 to Lydia, 1916-21 and n.d.
202	McKenna, Reginald	3, 1923, 1924
203	Maclagan, Eric	1 (+1), 1946
204	MacLeish, Archibald	1, 1941
205	Macmillan, Daniel	12, 1903-08 and n.d.
206	Macmillan, Lord see Lippmann, MacTaggart, J. M. E.	5, 1903, 1906, 1914
207	Maisky, Ivan	5 (+5), 1935, 1936, 1942 and 1 to Lady
	,,	Muriel Paget, 1935
208	Mallory, George Herbert Leigh	3, 1909, 1910
209	Mander, Sir Geoffrey	3, 1904-6
210	Le Mesurier	1 . (1) #1000
210 211	Markovitch, Lazar	1 xerox from JMK, 1922
212	Marks, Geoffrey Marshall, Maurice Oswald	1, 1937, (+1, 1938) 2, 1916
213	Massine, Leonide	3 (+1), 1944
	, — 	also:
214 215	Maude, Aylmer Mayor, R. J. G. (Robin)	1, LM to H. W. Heinsheimer of Boosey and Hawkes Inc., 1944 see also LLK/JMK 1933 1 (+1), 1934 2 (+1), 1905, 1906 also: presscutting obituary of Theodore
217	Molahian C	Llewelyn Davies, n.d. [1905]
216	Melchior, C.	1, 1925
217 218	Menken, Jules Meredith, H. O.	1, 1929 5, 1906, 1913, and n.d.
_10		5, 1906, 1913 and n.d.

219	Meynell, Francis	1, 1931
		also: 1, JMK to D. Garnett, 1931
220	Milburn, Alan Ray	1 (+1), 1942
221	Milner-White, Eric	1, 1925
222	Montagu, Venetia	1, 1924
223	Moore, G. E.	12, 1903-12, 1935 <i>see also</i> Wittgenstein, L.
224	Morgan, Charles	2 (+1), 1937
225	Morrell, Lady Ottoline	25, [1912-34] and n.d.
	,,	also:
		1, OM to Duncan Grant [?1914]
		printed account of Bertrand Russell's
		situation on his release from prison and
		request for subscription towards his
		support, [1918]
226	Mortimer, Raymond	(1, 1936)
227	Mottram, V. H.	1, 1913
228	Mozley, J. R.	1, 1904
229	Murray, P. J.	1, 1911
230	National Council for	20 items, 1916
	Civil Liberties	also:
		1, Crompton Llewelyn Davies to JMK, 1916
		printed account 'Bertrand Russell and the
		War Office: a personal statement', including
		extracts from the sympathetic press, [1916] syllabus of lectures offered by Bertrand
		Russell, n.d.
		TS notes on the constitution of tribunals
		under Military Service (No. 2) Act, n.d.
		TS petition to the Prime Minister and Home
		Secretary against execution of the sentence
		against Roger Casement, n.d.
231	New Statesman & Nation	(1, 1938)
232	Newman, Lyn	5 (+4), 1941
		also:
		1 note to JMK from 'LP', [1941]
		1, JMK to Max Newman, 1941
222	NT: 1 1 A A 3 1 1 1	1, JMK to G. H. S. Pinsent, 1941
233	Nicholas, Angus Archibald	Typed copy of a letter from AANN to his
234	Norman Nicholson, Joseph Shield	parents, 1941 2, 1910
235	Nicolaeva-Legat, Nadine	2 (+1), 1946
236	Nixon, John Edwin	1, 1907
237	Norman, Montagu	2, 1932 and n.d.
238	Norton, H. T.	17, ? 1905-12 and n.d.
239	Ogden, C. K.	1, n.d. see also Wittgenstein, L.
240	Olivier, Brynhild	10, 1911-12 and n.d.
241	Olivier, Daphne	4, 1912-13 and n.d.
242	Olivier, Margery	1, 1913
243	Olivier, Noël	5, 1912-15 and n.d. [?1920 x 21]
		also:
		note with Oscar Browning's address and a
	0 11 1 1	pencil drawing see also Bekassy
244	Omega Workshops	Round robin, [1913], signed by Wyndham
0.45	Donat March 1	Lewis and others
245	Paget, Muriel	1, 1932 <i>see also</i> Maisky
246	Palmer, Julian Pareto, Vilfredo	7, 1919-21 and n.d.
247	raceto, viittedo	1, 1912 see also Luce
7)/10		2 (+2) 1938 1943
248	Patterson, (Dr) S. W.	2 (+2), 1938, 1943 also:
248		also:
248		
	Patterson, (Dr) S. W.	also: 1 (+1), from Walter Langdon Brown to JMK, 1943
248 249 250		also: 1 (+1), from Walter Langdon Brown to JMK,

282

Sarkar, B. K.

100

REEL 141

"Janet" to MS re a [Birth Control]

Correspondence with JMK with and

Conference, [1926]

concerning BKS, 1911-20

		concerning BKS, 1911-20
		also:
		1, T. W. Arnold to JMK, 1912
		1, T. W. Arnold to B. Sarkar, 1911
		1, Bowes and Bowes to P. C. T. Crick, 1912
		2, F. M. Cheshire to JMK, 1912
		6, P. C. T. Crick to JMK, 1911-12
		1, J. S. Dawes to JMK, 1912
		1, W. H. Macaulay to JMK, 1911
		9, W. Mitchell to Sarkar, 1911
		1, Mitchell to Rouse, 1911
		1, Mitchell to Keynes, 1911
		1, W. L. Mollison to JMK, 1911
		1, Ellen Power to JMK, [1912]
		1, B. K. Sarkar to T. W. Arnold, 1911
		3 (+2), K. K. Sarkar to JMK, 1911-12
		B. K. Sarkar's cheque book stubs, 1910-11
		timetable of sailings, details of cost etc. for
		British India passenger steamers from
		London to Colombo, Madras and Calcutta,
		1912
		blank application form for assistance from the Distressed Indian Students Aid
000		Committee
283	Sayle, Charles	2, 1903, 1909
284	Scott, F. C.	1, 1937
285	Scott, Geoffrey	11, 1906-9 and n.d.
286	Scott, W. R.	1 (+1), 1939
287	Sears, Elizabeth	1, 1938
288	Seatter[?], C. [JMK's and DG's	1, 1909
	host in the Orkneys]	
289	Selwyn, Gordon	2, n.d.
290	Sergeiev, Nicolai	JMK's correspondence with the Inland
		Revenue on NS's behalf, 1933-4
291	Shaw, George Bernard	9 (+5), 1918, 1923, 1934-5, 1939, 1943-6
2/1	Shaw, George Derhard	also:
		1, Kingsley Martin to JMK, 1934
		3 (+3), S. Winsten to JMK, 1945-6
		AMS and TS versions of an article by JMK,
		'GBS and Isaac Newton', written for
		inclusion in a 90th birthday tributary
		volume, edited by S. Winsten, 1946
		1944 circular re will
292	Sheepshanks, Mary	2, [1906] and n.d.
293	Sheppard, J. T.	13 (+2), 1903-45 and n.d. (? incomplete)
294	Shirras, G. Findlay	4 (+2), 1943-5
		also:
		1, JMK to Austen Robinson, 1945
		1, GFS to Helen D. Oman, 1944
295	Shove, Fredegonde	1, n.d. [?1915]
296	Shove, Gerald	34, 1909-16, 1925, 1943 and n.d.
270	onove, Geraia	also:
		JMK's testimonial for Shove, for 1916
207		tribunal
297	Shuckburgh, J. C.	1, 1909
298	Sickert, Walter	4, 1922-29 and n.d.
299	Sidgwick, Eleanor Mary	1, 1903
300	Siegried, Andre [?]	1, n.d.
301	Sills, H. H. (KC Dean)	2, 1904
302	Sitwell, Dame Edith	2, 1943
303	Sitwell, Sir Osbert	3 (+1), 1943 and n.d.
304	Smith, F. Hindley	1, 1938
305	Somerville, E. A.	1, n.d.
306	Soong, T. V.	1 (+1), 1935
307	Spriggs, Sir Edmund	2 (+4), 1937, 1938, 1940
501	opii660, on Dantana	_ (1), 1, 0, 1, 0, 0, 1, 10

348

Wilson, G. H. A.

1, 1931

			11/11000
	349	Wittgenstein, Ludwig Wollaston, A. F. R.	32 (+2), 1913-39 and n.d., and xeroxes of 2 from JMK also: 1, LW to Bertrand Russell, 1919 1, LW to C. K. Ogden, 1924 2, Richard Braithwaite to JMK, 1924, 1925 1, W. E. Johnson to JMK, 1925 2 (+1), G. E. Moore to JMK, 1914, 1935 4, Frank Ramsey to JMK, 1924, 1928, 1929 3, Bertrand Russell to JMK, 1912, 1919 JMK to Maisky (carbon), 1935 and 5 xeroxes JMK to LW, 1915, 1919, 1924 photographs of LW's Vienna house, 1928 1, 1925
	351	Wood, H. G.	1, 1905
	352	Woolf, Leonard	3, 1905, 1919 and [in hand of Virginia Woolf] 1932
	353	Woolf, Virginia	13, 1912-37 and n.d. [including 4 xeroxes from the Marshall Library Papers]; 1 to Lydia, n.d. also: printed subscription form for 'Eliot Fellowship Fund', 1922, with postscript
	354	Would, Jessie	1 from JMK, 1920
	355	Wright, R. T.	1, 1905
	356	Wynn, Edward [Bishop of Ely]	1 (+2), 1945
	357	Yeh Wei Ping	1, 1910
	358	Young, Geoffrey Winthrop	16, 1904-9 and n.d.
	359	Young, Gerard Mackworth	2, [?1902], [1905]
	360	Young, Hilton [1st Baron Kennet]	3, 1905, 1909 and n.d.
	361	Yule, G. Udny	1, 1940
	362	Unidentified	PC from correspondent "Erasmus Darwin"
	A	ccounts	
PP/46	Par 1. 1 2. 1 3. 1 4. 1	rsonal account books of assorted per, 5 items. 1903-8 1908-20 1915-25 1910-46* n.d. [pre 1920]	contents. 1903-46 and n.d.
	* Ir	ncludes details of publishing inco	ome, 1914-45.
PP/46/1	MN		s MM 24/6 then part of Box 33; PP/46/2 as 46/3-4 as part of MM/1; PP/46/5 as part of
PP/4 7	Jul	sorted bills for board and lodgin y 1908 and Gordon Square, [1910 per, 12 sh. in envelope.	g at St James Court, Buckingham Gate, June - 0-11]. 1908, 1910-11.

(Part NPC; part formerly catalogued as MM/24/5 and thereafter as part of Box

AMS summary of JMK's personal accounts. 16 Oct. 1906 - 30 Sept. 1907.

(Formerly catalogued as part of UA/7 and thereafter as Box 1/47)

REEL 145

PP/48

Paper, 1 sh. in envelope.

PP/49 Statements of personal account with Barclays Bank, Bene't Street, Cambridge.

1932-44. Paper, 1 file and 112 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/3)

PP/49A Barclays Bank Ltd. pass books. 1903-26.

Paper, 7 booklets.

1. 1903-8

2. 1908-12

3. 1912-15

4. 1915-19

5. 1919-21

6. 1921-3

7. 1923-6

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/1)

PP/50 JMK's cheque book stubs. 1906-38.

Paper, 83 items.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/5) [Not included in Microfilm Edition]

PP/51 LLK's cheque book stubs, annotated on covers by JMK. 1936-9.

Paper, 33 items.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/5) [Not included in Microfilm Edition]

PP/52 Correspondence and accounts with Buckmaster and Moore, Brokers, concerning family shareholding and trusts. 1932-43.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 32/9) [Not included in Microfilm Edition]

Records of subsidiary interests

(i) Rare books and manuscripts

REEL 146 PP/53

Calendar of JMK's books, begun Nov. 1901 and continued to *c*. April 1904. Comprises a chronological list of books acquired, recording: title, author, edition, details of binding, bookseller's price or name of donor. Occasionally indicates date of reading a particular work. Indicates certain items sold in July 1903 and April 1904.

Paper, 1 vol., 12°. Partial index by subject.

(NPC)

PP/54 Notebooks recording book purchases. c. 1903.

Paper, 1 vol., 12°. Mostly blank.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/43)

PP/55 2 notebooks of book lists arranged by author, n.d. [? at Eton].

Paper, 2 booklets.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/44)

PP/56 Booksellers bills. 1903-46.

Paper, 23 envelopes.

1.1903-5

2. 1906-8

3. 1910-11

4. 1912

5. 1913-14

6. 1915-22

7. 1923-6

8. 1927

9. 1928-30

10. 1931 11. 1932 12. 1933 13. 1934 14. 1935 15. 1936 16. 1937 17. 1938 18. 1939 19. 1940-2 20. 1943

21. 194422. 194523. 1946

(Formerly catalogued as Box 8)

REEL 147 PP/57

Booksellers' catalogues and correspondence for assorted purchases. 1903-6, 1934-46 n.d.

Paper, c. 200 items in 2 envelopes.

- 1. Correspondence (including several catalogues)
- 2. Catalogues

(Formerly catalogued as Boxes 8A and 38/11)

PP/58 Correspondence with booksellers over the purchase of certain Newton manuscripts, 1936-43, with accounts.

Paper, 6 folders in 1 envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 6 and Box 38/10)

REEL 148 PP/59

Booksellers' catalogues for sales of Newton manuscripts. 1936-40 and n.d. Paper, 23 items in envelope. *Printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 6)

PP/60 Correspondence and press cuttings and notes concerning Newton's life, work and manuscripts, and a paper 'Newton the man' by JMK, delivered to an audience at Trinity College, Cambridge in 1943 as part of celebrations marking the tercentenary of his birth and re-read by Geoffrey Langdon Keynes in 1946. 1909-46.

Paper, 105 items in envelopes. Some items printed.

(Part NPC, part formerly catalogued as parts of Box 6 and B/2)

PP/61 JMK's donation of certain Newton manuscripts to Trinity College, Cambridge, 1939; correspondence concerning the purchase of Newton's Library by the Pilgrim Trust and its donation to Trinity College, Cambridge, 1943; the donation of the 1st edition of Newton's *Principia* to the Soviet Academy of Science to commemorate the tercentenary of his birth, 1943.

Paper, 1 folder of 54 items, in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 6)

PP/62 AMS and TS list of Newton MSS and relics bequeathed to King's College Library by JMK. Compiled by A. N. L. Munby, 1949. Includes a concordance of Library numbers with sale lot numbers and former references.

Paper, 24 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 6)

PP/63 Correspondence with, and AMS notes for, items in *Bibliographical Notes and Queries* on Newton's *Principia* and Locke's *Human Understanding*. 1936-8. Paper, 30 items in envelope. *Some items printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 38/12)

PP/64 Correspondence, mainly with Piero Sraffa, concerning the facsimile reproduction of David Hume's *An Abstract of a Treatise of Human Nature* (1740). 1934-45. Paper, 1 folder.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of Box 6 and MM/17)

PP/65 Correspondence, mainly with the Librarian of the London School of Economics, over JMK's purchase of Mill Taylor correspondence in 1935. 1936.

Paper, 1 folder of 8 sh.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 38/9)

PP/66 Correspondence with Pickering and Chatto, Booksellers concerning variations in an edition of Locke's *On Education*. 1937.

Paper, 6 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 38/9)

PP/67 Correspondence and sale catalogues for JMK's purchase of books from the library of Edward Gibbon, historian. 1934-5.
Paper, 26 items in envelope. *Many items printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 7)

PP/68 2 copies of *The rhythm of Bernard de Morlaix monk of Cluny on the celestial country* ed. and trans. by Rev. J. Mason Neale (1st published in 1858). One copy inscribed 'John Maynard Keynes Eton July 1901' and annotated by him. Paper, 2 booklets in envelope. *Printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as Box 1/17a-b)

(ii) Works of Art

PP/69

Correspondence, notes and bills for the purchase of works of art (paintings and sculpture) by JMK and the loan of certain of them for exhibition. 1908-45. Paper, c. 300 items.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 13)

PP/70 Picture sale and exhibition catalogues. 1907-45, 1969.

Paper, 107 items in 10 envelopes. Arranged chronologically, indexed in PP/71.

- 1. 1-9 (1907-12)
- 2. 11-30 (1912-28)
- 3. 31-40 (1928-30)
- 4. 41-50 (1930)
- 5. 51-60 (1930-2)
- 6. 61-70 (1932-3)
- 7. 71-80 (1933-5)
- 8. 81-90 (1935-9, 1942, 1969 and n.d.)
- 9. 91-100 (1918-19, 1928-30, 1935, 1945 and n.d.)
- 10. unnumbered (1920-38)

(PP/70/1-9) formerly catalogued as Boxes 14-15; P/70/10 formerly catalogued as part of Box 13)

PP/71 Index of picture sale and exhibition catalogues, 1907-45, 1969 (PP70); also assorted correspondence (Munby's) concerning the Keynes picture bequest to King's College, 1959-63.

Paper, 52 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 15)

PP/72 Correspondence relating to the Contemporary Art Society, including correspondence with Ivon Hitchens over the purchase of 2 woodland landscapes, 1940; and a first (annual) report and accounts, 1911. 1911, 1934-45. Paper, 1 bundle of 48 items. *Some items printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 13)

PIEEL 150

REEL 149

REEL 151

PP/73 Correspondence concerning the London Artists' Association, including a paper

on its origins, n.d. and annual balance sheets 1927, 1930-3. 1925-35.

Paper, 1 bundle of c. 200 items.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 13)

PP/74 London Artists' Association account books. 1926-33.

Paper, 2 vol., sm. fo.

1. Purchases book, recording in chronological order for each work sold: the purchaser's name, name of artist, amount paid and stock number. Dec. 1926 -Feb. 1928

2. Stock book, recording in stock number order for each work sold: the artist, title, purchaser, retail price, trade and LAA commission and credit to the artist, Dec. 1926 - Dec. 1933

(Formerly catalogued as MM/24/13-14 and thereafter as part of Box 13)

PP/75 Correspondence concerning the Royal Academy Planning Committee*, including references to the reconstitution of the Royal Fine Art Commission, 1942. 1940-2. Paper, 22 sh. in envelope.

* JMK served on its General Purposes Sub-Committee.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 13)

PP/76 Correspondence with the Bishop of Chichester, G. K. A. Bell, and others, over the scheme to decorate Sussex churches, including that completed by Duncan Grant and Vanessa Bell in Berwick Church in 1941, and the establishment of the Sussex Churches Art Council, 1942. 1941-4.

Paper, 24 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 13)

PP/77 Correspondence concerning JMK's work as a trustee of the National Gallery. 1941-6.

Paper, 39 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 13)

(iii) Theatre

Theatre programmes for drama and ballet productions. 1905-43 and n.d. PP/78 Paper, 35 items. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 9)

PP/79 General correspondence on theatrical matters (drama and ballet). 1927-45. Includes letters requesting financial contributions from JMK, comments on productions, correspondence on the internment of Kurt Jooss, choreographer, 1940.

Paper, 108 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 9)

PP/80 Correspondence and related papers, some with accounts, concerning the Cambridge Arts Theatre. 1934-46.

Paper, 10 envelopes.

- 1. 1934
- 2. Jan. - July 1935
- 3. Aug. - Dec. 1935
- 4. 1936
- 5. 1937
- 6. 1938
- 7. 1939
- 8. 1940
- 1941-3 9.
- 10. 1944-6

(Formerly catalogued as Boxes 9-11, 38/7-8)

REEL 152 (3-7)

REEL 158

PP/84

PP/81 Correspondence and related papers concerning the Arts Theatre Trust, including the Trust's memorandum and articles of association, 14 Dec. 1934. 1934-40. Paper, 64 items, formerly in 1 folder. *Some items printed*.

(NPC)

PP/82 Floor plans and sections of the proposed additions to the Theatre, Lancaster Gate, Lewes; Architects: Wratten and Godfrey: Scale: 8 feet to 1 inch. 1936. Paper, 1 sh.

(NPC)

PP/83 Correspondence and related papers concerning a proposed benefit gala for Vaslav Nijinsky, organised by JMK, as treasurer of the Camargo Society, and Philip Morrell. 1934.

Paper, 34 sh.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 9)

(iv) Council for the Encouragement of Music and the Arts (C.E.M.A.)

REEL 154

Correspondence subject files as Chairman. 1941-6.

Paper, 8 envelopes.

- 1. General policy and C.E.M.A.'s successor, the Arts Council, 1941-6
- 2. Art, 1943
- 3. Butler, R. A., Minister of Education, 1943-5
- 4. Crystal Palace, 1943-4
- 5. Drama, 1943-6
- 6. Entertainments Tax, 1943-5
- 7. Music, 1943-6
- 8. Royal Opera House, Covent Garden, 1945-6

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 12)

Photographs

Note. This list is arranged in a chronological sequence. It includes picture postcards acquired by JMK on holiday. Unless indicated otherwise, these items were formerly catalogued as Box 28.

REELIGE

PP/85/1 Modern reprint*, made 1980s, of a full length studio portrait of JMK, standing holding a letter, aged about 3 years. c. 1886.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

PP/85/2 Modern reprint*, made 1980s, of a studio portrait of JMK standing next to Margaret Keynes seated. JMK aged about 3 years. *c*. 1886. Paper, 1 item in envelope.

PP/85/3 Modern reprint*, made 1980s, of a studio portrait of JMK, Geoffrey and Margaret Keynes as children. JMK aged about 6 years. c. 1889.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

PP/85/4 Modern reprint*, made 1980s, of a studio portrait, head and shoulders, of JMK aged about 10 years. c. 1893.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

PP/85/5 Modern reprint*, made 1980s, of a studio portrait, head and shoulders, of JMK in Eton College dress, aged about 13 years. *c*. 1896.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

PP/85/6 Modern reprint*, made 1980s, of a studio portrait, head and shoulders, of JMK aged about 14 years. c. 1897.
Paper, 1 item in envelope.

^{*} Originals in the possession of Dr P. Hill.

PP/85/7	Modern reprint*, made 1980s, of a studio portrait, head and shoulders, of JMK aged about 15 years. <i>c.</i> 1898. Paper, 1 item in envelope.
PP/85/8	Small studio portrait card of H. P. W. Macnaughten, JMK's fagmaster at Eton, Oct. 1897 - Summer 1898. 1898. Annotated on reverse by JMK with a summary of Macnaughten's sporting and scholarly achievements at Eton. Paper, 1 item in envelope.
PP/85/9	Annual photographs of the Eton Collegers. [c. 1897-1901]. Paper, 5 items.
PP/85/10	Colleger wall game team photographs. 1901 and n.d. Paper, 2 items.
PP/85/11	Procession of Eton College school boys in the rain outside Windsor Castle on their way to serenade Queen Victoria on her 80th birthday, 1899. Paper, 1 item in envelope.
PP/86/12	JMK and other fags serving tea outside to their fagmasters at Eton College. Fags and fagmasters unidentified apart from boy seated on far left, JMK's fagmaster H. P. W. Macnaughten. [Oct. 1897 x Summer 1898]. Paper, 1 item in envelope.
PP/85/13	Small studio portrait card of JMK, Bernard Swithinbank and Gerard Mackworth Young in Eton College dress, aged about 18 years. <i>c.</i> 1900. Paper, 1 item in envelope.
PP/85/14	Unidentified group of young men in theatrical costume [? for a school or university drama production]. <i>c.</i> 1900. Paper, 1 item in envelope.
PP/85/15	JMK's holiday snaps and negatives, taken in Greece and Asia Minor, 1910 and Egypt, 1913. Paper, 54 prints and 54 negatives in envelopes. Several prints very faded. Negatives not filmed.
	(Formerly catalogued as MM/15)
PP/85/16	Modern reprint*, made 1980s, of ? Margaret Keynes, head and shoulders, in profile. c . 1900. Paper, 1 item in envelope.
PP/85/17	Modern reprint*, made 1980s, of studio portrait of JNK in his 40s. $\it c$. 1895. Paper, 1 item in envelope.
	* Originals in the possession of Dr P. Hill.
PP/85/18	2 modern reprints of a portrait of JMK, head and shoulders, right arm raised, elbow resting on table. $c.\ 1911.$ Paper, 2 items in envelope.
PP/85/19	Item 47 from the series <i>Cambridge Portrait Gallery</i> , being a portrait of JMK 'from a photograph by V. H. Mottram, Trinity', with a modern reproduction. 1911. Paper, 2 items in envelope.
PP/85/20	Studio portrait of JMK, head and shoulders. 1914 x 18. Paper, 1 item in envelope.
PP/85/21	Portrait of ? Geoffrey Keynes in military uniform. Taken by H. W. Busbridge, Westcombe Hill, Blackheath. 1914 \times 18. Paper, 1 item in envelope.

110

Keynes in the passage outside KC Wine Room. Taken by Edward Leigh, 19 King's Parade, Cambridge. [1970s]. Paper, 2 items in envelope. 4 postcards of young arab boys. c. 1913. PP/85/39 Paper, 4 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as part of MM/15) PP/85/40 9 picture postcards of oil paintings by Castagno in Florence. [Acquired pre 1914]. Paper, 9 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as part of MM/15) PP/85/41 Cartoons by Low of Keynes, A. Einstein, Sir John Reith and Stanley Baldwin. Appeared in supplements in the New Statesman and Nation. 21 Oct. - 11 Nov. 1933. Paper, 1 la. sh. folded in envelope. PP/85/42 Modern reprints of sketches by Augustus John of the heads of JMK and Christabel Aberconway drawn on either side of a paper plate at a picnic. 1920s. Paper, 2 items in envelope. PP/85/43 Display cases at the New York Public Library's exhibition to commemorate the 75th anniversary of JMK's birth, 1958; the same for the New York University Library's exhibition on the 25th anniversary of the publication of JMK's General Theory..., 1961. Paper, 7 items in envelope. PP/85/44 Reproductions of works of art by Bloomsbury artists. n.d. Paper, 9 items in envelope. PP/85/45 3 photograph portraits of Alfred Tennyson, taken by Julia Margaret Cameron. Aug. 1865. Paper, 3 items mounted on card. PP/85/46 Photograph portrait of Charles Darwin in old age, taken by Julia Margaret Cameron. n.d. Paper, 1 item mounted on card. Drawings and cartoons Engraved portrait in lozenge entitled 'Effigies Henrici Mori', aged 65, drawn by PP/86/1 D. Loggan. 1672. Paper, 1 sh. attached at edge to piece of card. (Formerly catalogued as part of Box 29) Coloured engraving of lozenge portrait of Jean Jacques Rousseau, coloured by PP/86/2 Garneray, engraved by P. M. Alix. n.d. Paper, 1 item. (Formerly catalogued as part of Box 29) Satirical cartoons on French society and politics, acquired as cuttings from PP/86/3 journals and as coloured lithograph prints. 1838-49 and n.d. Artists include Ancourt, Benjamin, Bida, Bouchet, Bourdet, Beaumon, Cham, Daumier, Gedeon, Guiche, Humbert, Josquin, 'JS', Lehnert, Lemoine, Levy, Monnier, Pigal, Vernier. Paper, 39 folders. (Formerly catalogued as Box 29 and part of MM/4) Italian political cartoons, artists unidentified. 1849-50. PP/86/4 Paper, 66 items. (Formerly catalogued as part of MM/4)

1 photograph of the bust of Keynes in Keynes Hall; 1 photograph of the bust of

PP/85/38

PP/87/1

PP/86/5 5 engraved portraits of Jeremy Bentham in middle and old age. Published 1832, 1846 and n.d.

Paper, 5 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued within KMss series, but not numbered)

PP/86/6 2 engraved portraits of David Hume in middle age; with also his book plate. n.d. Paper, 3 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued with KMss series, but not numbered)

See also PP /85 /41.

Manuscripts

Note. These letters and papers were acquired from booksellers and auctioneers by JMK throughout his life. Formerly catalogued as 'Keynes Mss', they are listed here in alphabetical order by author. Several envelopes include extracts from booksellers' catalogues and modern notes on provenance.

REEL 156

ALS from Charles BABBAGE to Edward Walford. Dorset. 16 April 1861; with a

note on its contents, 1963. Paper, 2 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 174A)

PP/87/2 ALS from Jeremy BENTHAM to Lord Auckland. Queen's Square Place,

Westminster. 6 Jan. 1800. Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 74)

PP/87/3 2 ALS from Jeremy BENTHAM to Jeremiah Bentham, his father. Chertsey 12 July

1768 and Hendon 23 July 1788. Paper, 2 d.sh. in envelope.

See also Jeremiah BENTHAM in this list.

(Formerly catalogued as KMss. 70-1)

PP/87/4 AL from Jeremy BENTHAM [to Mary Sophia Bentham, his sister in law].

Queen's Square Place, Westminster. 10 Aug. 1827. Annotated at foot as to author's identity by M. S. Bentham, n.d.

Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 79)

PP/87/5 2 AL from Jeremy BENTHAM to Samuel Bentham, his brother. Hendon

9 June 1794 and Ford Abbey 11 Aug. 1814. Letter of 1814 annotated on the back with a note of its contents by Mary Sophia Routhon. 20 June 1850

with a note of its contents by Mary Sophia Bentham, 20 June 1850.

Paper, 2 d.sh. in envelope.

See also Samuel BENTHAM in this list.

(Formerly catalogued as KMss. 73, 77)

PP/87/6 ALS (incomplete) from Jeremy BENTHAM to Mr [Effingham?] Wilson. n.d. [c.

1800].

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 84)

PP/87/7 ALS from Jeremy BENTHAM to Mr Matheson. Queen's Square Place,

Westminster. 10 June 1819. Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 75)

PP/87/8 ALS from Jeremy BENTHAM to Rt Hon. William Pitt. Dover Street. 26 Nov. 1791. Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 72) PP/87/9 ALS from Jeremy BENTHAM [to Dr Southwood?]. Queen's Square Place, Westminster. 24 May 1830. Paper, 1 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 80) PP/87/10 LS (not autograph) from Jeremy BENTHAM to Admiral Tchitchogoff. Queen's Square Place, Westminster. 20 July 1821. Paper, 1 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 76) PP/87/11 ALS from Jeremy BENTHAM to 'They Esq'. Queen's Square Place, Westminster. 20 Oct. 1824. Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 78) PP/87/12 AMS tabulated notes by Jeremy BENTHAM [for a piece] headed 'Despotism dangerous to itself', n.d. [post 1819]. Paper, 1 d.sh. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 83) PP/87/13 AMS articles 6-8 of a Constitutional Code by Jeremy BENTHAM, 13 Oct. 1824; on reverse, in a different hand, part of an essay on infant baptism, n.d. Paper, 1 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 81) PP/87/14 AMS part of an essay by Jeremy BENTHAM on the fortification of war ships. n.d. Paper, 1 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 82) Lock of Jeremy BENTHAM's hair in paper wrapper with covering letter from PP/87/15 John Bowring and related papers. 12 Aug. 1872. Paper, 5 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 75a-b) For letters received by Jeremy Bentham, see Samuel BENTHAM, Leicester STANHOPE, William WILBERFORCE in this list. PP/87/16 ALS from Jeremiah BENTHAM, father of Jeremy Bentham, to Mr Preston. Queen's Square Place, Westminster. 2 Feb. 1786. Paper, 1 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 85) ALS from Mary Sophia BENTHAM to Lady Palgrave. Holly Mount, n.d. [post PP/87/17 Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 88)

PP/87/18 AL and AMS note from Samuel BENTHAM to his brother Jeremy Bentham. Mar. 1798 and Plymouth 30 Aug. 1791. Note annotated at foot by M. S. Bentham as to its author, n.d. Paper, 1 d.sh. and 1 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMss. 86-7)

PP/87/19 AMS letter from Sir William BLACKSTONE to William Strahan. Lincolns Inn Fields. 25 Feb. 1779.

Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 175)

PP/87/20 ALS from W. K. CLIFFORD to 'Sir Frederick'. Trinity College, Cambridge. 6 May

1871.

Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 179)

PP/87/21 ALS from Maria EDGEWORTH, addressee not named. Edgeworth's Town 18 Jan.

1817.

Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope.

See also E. INCHBALD in this list.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 186)

PP/87/22 LS (not autograph) from Richard EDGEWORTH, addressee not named.

Edgeworth's Town. 9 Nov. 1815.

Paper, 1 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 194)

PP/87/23 Letter signed by Queen ELIZABETH I to Lord North, her lieutenant in

Cambridgeshire, on the raising of troops. 4 Aug. 1599.

Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 184)

For an account of the death of Edward GIBBON, see Lord SHEFFIELD in this list.

PP/87/24 ALS from David HUME to James Birch, Rheims 12 Sept. 1734; with also

correspondence between JMK and Dr J. Y. T. Greig on the identity of J. Birch and

TS transcript of the letter annotated by JMK, 1928.

Paper, 9 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 199)

PP/87/25 ALS from David HUME to Countess de Boufflers. Paris 19 Oct. 1763.

Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 202)

PP/87/26 ALS from David HUME to Robert Clerk, no place of writing given. [12 Dec.

17611.

Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 200)

PP/87/27 LS purporting to be from David HUME to William Creech, Edinburgh 16 Jan.

1754; with also correspondence between A. N.L. Munby, Librarian of King's, and

various experts on the letter's authenticity, 1953-4.

Paper, 10 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 196)

PP/87/28 27 ALS from David HUME to Gilbert Elliott, Ninewells, Edinburgh, Paris,

London, 1751-70; with TS catalogue, n.d., identifying errors in published texts of these letters in John Hill Burton, *Life and Correspondence of David Hume* (William

Tait, Edinburgh, 1846). Paper, 46 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 207)

ALS from David HUME [to Anthony Gregson], Edinburgh 23 April 1774; with, PP/87/29 on reverse, glued to Hume letter, paper strips bearing the signatures of several illustrious military figures of 17th century; several with their seal impressions. Paper, 1 item in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 205) PP/87/30 ALS from David HUME [to Sir James Johnstone]. Weldehall 29 Mar. 1746, with extract from bookseller's catalogue. Paper, 2 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 204) ALS from David HUME to Mrs Stewart. Edinburgh 16 July 1776. PP/87/31 Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 201) PP/87/32 3 ALS from David HUME to William Strahan, Ninewells 17 Sept. 1755, no place of writing given 23 Sept. [1756], Edinburgh 15 Oct. 1757; also TS transcript of letter of 1756, extract from bookseller's catalogue and ALS from Dr J. Y. T. Greig to JMK on its provenance, date and addressee, 1931. Paper, 6 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMss. 197-8, 203) PP/87/33 AMS draft of a preface by David HUME to vol. II of History of Great Britain, discarded before publication but embodied in substance in a long footnote on pp. 449-50 of vol. II of the published history, n.d.; with an AMS copy in a different hand, n.d. and correspondence and bills relating to the purchase, 1944. Paper, 8 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 195) For an account of David HUME's character, see George NORVELL in this list. PP/87/34 ALS from T. H. HUXLEY, addressee not named. Ukley 20 June 1864. Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 176) PP/87/35 AMS from E. INCHBALD to Maria Edgeworth. 26 Feb. 1810. Paper, 1 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 185) ALS from J. D. A. INGRES to Emperor Maximilian of Mexico. Paris 10 Aug. 1865. PP/87/36 Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope. In French. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 192) ALS from Henry JAMES to St Loe Strachey. Rye 6 May n.y. PP/87/37 Paper, 2 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 178) ALS from W. S. JEVONS, addressee not named, Llandudno 13 July 1875. PP/87/38 Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 180) ALS from John LOCKE to Anthony Collins. Oates 21 Aug. 1704. PP/87/39 Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 153)

ALS from T. R. MALTHUS to E. D. Clarke, Hertford 27 Feb. [1807]; with ALS

from P. Jones to P. Bullock, Archivist at King's, on the letter's content and

PP/87/40

references, 1972.

Paper, 3 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 177)

116

PP/87/41 2 LS (not autograph) from Damaris MASHAM to Edward Clarke, both from Oates 18 Sept. 1691 and 28 Feb. 1691-2. Paper, 2 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMss. 187-8) LS (not autograph) and ALS from Damaris MASHAM to Peter King, both from PP/87/42 Oates 15 Aug. 1702 and 7 Nov. 1703; with extract from bookseller's catalogue, note on Locke's residence at Oates until 1704 and notes on provenance. Paper, 7 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMss. 189-90) ALS from J. S. MILL to John Colam. Blackheath Park, Kent 26 July 1868. PP/87/43 Paper, 1 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 160) ALS from J. S. MILL [to F. J. Furnivall?]. India House June 1851. PP/87/44 Paper, 1 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 161) PP/87/45 AMS draft of part of letter of J. S. MILL to W. E. Gladstone, [22 Jan. 1864]; with TS transcript, n.d. Paper, 2 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 159) ALS from J. S. MILL to Alexander Duff Gordon. Blackheath Park, Kent 26 July PP/87/46 Paper, 1 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 173) PP.87/47 3 ALS from J. S. MILL [to J. G. Marshall?]. East India House 7 Jan. 1854; Blackheath Park, Kent 3 Mar. 1867; Avignon 26 Oct. 1867. Paper, 3 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMss. 162-4) PP/87/48 2 ALS from J. S. MILL to Harriet Mill. No place given 20 Mar [1854] and Blackheath Park, Kent 6 July 1869, with extract from bookseller's catalogue. Paper, 3 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMss 156, 166) PP/87/49 AMS draft letter from J. S. MILL [to John Lothrop Motley, then American Ambassador to Austria], St Veran, France 31 Oct. 1863; with TS transcript, n.d. and hard cover. Paper, 4 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 157) PP/87/50 ALS from J. S. MILL to [? Parker]. India House 6 April 1842. Paper, 4 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 167)

8 ALS from J. S. MILL to John Sterling, India House 1829-39, with PP/87/51 correspondence and bills concerning the purchase, 1941. Paper, 13 items in envelope.

> See also John STERLING in this list. (Formerly catalogued as KMs. 165)

PP/87/52 AMS draft of letter from J. S. MILL [to W. T. Thornton], no place of writing given [23 Oct. 1863]; with TS transcript, n.d., and extract from bookseller's catalogue. Paper, 2 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 158)

PP/87/53 ALS from George NORVELL, addressee not named, concerning the character of David Hume, place of writing not given 1 Mar. 1788; correspondence between JMK and Geoffrey Keynes and others on letter, 1938.

Paper, 1 d.sh. inside hard covers and 8 loose sh., all in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 206)

PP/87/54 ALS from William PALEY to the Bishop of Killalla, Carlisle 17 May 1794. Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 181)

PP/87/55 ALS from William PALEY to Edward Law, Dalston 29 Oct. 1784; and bookseller's cover sheet, annotated by JMK with details of persons mentioned and letter's contents, n.d.

Paper, 2 d.sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 182)

PP/87/56 MS account (not autograph) by Lord SHEFFIELD of the death of Edward Gibbon, n.d.; with ALS from D. M. Low to A. N. L. Munby, Librarian of King's, on the letter's provenance and author, 1962.

Paper, 2 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 183)

PP/87/57 ALS from Leicester STANHOPE, Fifth Earl of Huntingdon, to Jeremy Bentham.

Stable Yard, St James 29 no month [1825].

Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 89A)

PP/87/58 ALS from Leslie STEPHEN to Felix Summerly. 13 Hyde Park Gate South 24 April

1881.

Paper, 1 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 191)

PP/87/59 40 ALS from John STERLING to J. S. Mill. St Vincent, Knightsbridge, Bonn,

Madeira, Blackheath, Hastings, Clifton, Falmouth, Ventnor 1830-44.

Paper, 43 items in paper folders in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 154)

PP/87/60 ALS from Robert WALPOLE, addressee not named. n.d.

Paper, 1 d.sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 193)

PP/87/61 ALS from William WILBERFORCE to Jeremy Bentham. Broomfield 3 Sept. 1802;

letter to JMK from bookseller 1 Nov. 1937; ALS W. Stark to JMK 14 June 1943.

Paper, 6 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as KMs. 89)

Posthumous biographical material

PP/88 Condolence letters received by FAK on JMK's death, orders of services at

Westminster Abbey, 2 May 1946 and King's College Chapel, 4 May 1946, and two letters 1948.

Paper, 99 items in envelope.

apel, 33 henis in envelope

(NPC)

PP/89 Obituaries of JMK. 1946. Comprise TS by R. B. Braithwaite, H. G. Durnford and John Anderson and 1 leaf from *Die Gegenwart*, unsigned. Paper, 14 sh. in envelope. *One item in German, printed*.

(NPC and formerly catalogued as Box 40/1)

PP/90 Recollections of JMK. Compiled 1946. Comprise recollections by FAK of JMK's youth, 1883-1914 and his last week, April 1946, and the memories of Frank Smith, a Harvey Road neighbour, of JMK's childhood and youth. Also ALS from GLK to FAK concerning the projected award of an O.M. to JMK, 10 May 1946. Paper, 98 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as parts of Boxes 21, 33)

PP/91 ALS from GLK to Florence Keynes on the Bunyan window in the north transept; TLS from the Dean of Westminster to FAK on the same subject. 1948. Paper, 2 items in envelope.

(NPC)

PP/92 GLK's correspondence relating chiefly to Roy Harrod's biography of JMK. 1946-65. Includes 20 letters from Roy Harrod, 1948-65; 1 letter from David Garnett, 1949; 1 letter from FAK, 1949; 1 letter from John Hayward, 1946; 1 letter from Duncan Grant, 1958; 1 letter from Roy Harrod to R. F. Kahn, 1950. Paper, 36 items in envelope.

(NPC)

PP/93

W1155-157-

Assorted editorial correspondence, research notes and papers for Milo Keynes (ed.), Essays on John Maynard Keynes (1975). 1946-83.

Paper, 3 folders in envelopes.

- 1. Correspondence 1969-73
- 2. Correspondence 1974-83
- $3.\ Cuttings,\ drafts\ of\ Milo\ Keynes'\ contributions,\ reviews\ of\ book,\ 1946-83$

(NPC)

PERSONAL PAPERS OF LYDIA LOPOKOVA KEYNES

LLK/1 Ballet

REEL 158

LLK/1/1

Assorted papers relating to ballet productions by LLK and others. 1922-42. Include contracts, 1922; an account book in LLK and JMK's hands of income and expenditure on the productions 'Divertissement', 'Masquerade', 'The Postman', 1922-5; autograph draft by JMK of a piece on Russian ballet, n.d.; autograph drafts and copies by JMK of letters written for LLK on ballet business, 1922-5; by JMK autograph synopsis of 'Togo or The Noble Savage' by Massine, [1923]; correspondence concerning LLK's participation in a ballet production, 1926, the film ballet 'Dark Red Roses', 1929 and a BBC tribute to Michel Fokine, 1942. Paper, 124 sh. and 2 booklets in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 26 and 31/14)

LLK/1/2

Choreography notes for parts danced, in LLK's hand mainly and one other's. 1925 and n.d.

Paper, 90 sh. in envelope. Several items in Russian and Italian. Foliated as found.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 27)

LLK/1/3

Assorted papers relating to the Camargo Ballet Society, 1932-5. Include memorandum and articles of association of the Society, 26 Nov. 1932; correspondence concerning its finances, 1932-5, a production of 'Belshazzar's Feast', 1934 and a proposed benefit performance for Nijinsky, 1934. Paper, 97 sh. and 1 booklet in envelope. *Booklet printed*.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 26)

Note. JMK served as Honorary Treasurer of the Society, the majority of the correspondence is written and signed by him.

LLK/1/4

Theatre programmes for ballet productions and plays featuring and attended by LLK. 1912-37.

68 items in 2 envelopes. Printed. Several items in French.

1. 1912, 1919, 1921-31

2. 1932-4, 1937

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 27)

REEL 159

LLK/1/5

Albums of press cuttings covering LLK's career as ballerina and actress, her marriage to JMK, those events, such as Liberal Summer School, 1929, or Bretton Woods Conference, 1944, which she attended with him, and public appearances after his death. 1918-51.

Paper, 3 vol., fo. (vol. 1) and sm. fo. (vol. 2-3). Printed. Include cuttings in French, German, Hungarian.

1. 1918-26

2.* 1923-9

3. 1926-51

*Includes an illustrated article from *Vogue* on the décor and furnishings of JMK's rooms in King's College, Mar. 1925.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 27)

LLK/1/6

Assorted press cuttings. 1921-55. Include reviews of LLK's performances as ballerina and actress, and other related ballet items, including obituaries of Pavlova and Fokine.

Paper, 44 items in envelope. Several items in French and Russian and Swedish. Printed.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 27)

LLK/1/7 TS, with AMS alterations by LLK, synopsis of a dramatic ballet scene entitled 'A Spanish American Story'. n.d.

Paper, 1 sh. in envelope.

(NPC)

LLK/2 Drama

LLK/2/1 TS, with several AMS alterations by JMK, of text for the programme accompanying 'The Tale of the Soldier', 'A Lover's Complaint' and 'Three Dances', staged by Dennis Arundel at the ADC Theatre, Cambridge, Nov. 1928. Paper, 8 sh. in envelope.

(NPC)

LLK/2/2 Poster advertising 'Life's a Dream' featuring LLK and 'The Prisoners of War' at the ADC Theatre, Cambridge, Nov. 1929.

Paper, 1 sh. in envelope. Printed.

(NPC)

LLK/2/3 TS of the part of Eleanora in 'Easter' by A. Strindberg, with cues. n.d. [1930s]. Paper, 26 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 26)

LLK/2/4 AMS, in the hand of JMK, of a dramatic dialogue telling part of the story of Peleas and Melisande. n.d.

Paper, 12 sh. in envelope.

(NPC)

LLK/2/5 CTS, with AMS alterations in an unidentified hand, of an English version of *African Love* by Prosper Merimée. n.d. Paper, 8 sh. in cover in envelope.

(NPC)

LLK/2/6 TS, with AMS alterations by LLK, of 'Un Contre Xes' by N. Goncharova, with AMS list of *dramatis personae*. n.d.

Paper, 14 sh. in envelope. In French.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 25)

LLK/2/7 Xerox of TS part of an anonymous play featuring characters called Vanessa Bell, Clive Bell, Roger Fry and Duncan Grant. n.d.

Paper, 7 sh. in envelope.

(NPC)

LLK/3 Broadcasts, Talks, Public Speaking

LLK/3/1 TS radio monologue 'La boite à joujoux' [by M. H. Allen, accompanied by music by Claude Debussy]. Broadcast 17 Nov. 1931.

Paper, 5 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 26)

LLK/3/2 AMS and TS drafts by LLK and JMK and scripts for radio talks on the Imperial Ballet marked up for reading aloud, many accompanied by music. Broadcast 1934, 1938. Include account of Anna Pavlova. 1930s.

Paper, 81 sh. in envelope.

See also LLK/3/7.

(NPC)

LLK/ Broadcasts, Talks, Public Speaking 121 LLK/3/3 AMS drafts in hand of IMK, TS drafts and final scripts, marked up for reading aloud, of radio talks given by LLK as 'Studies of Childhood and Adolescence from the Russian Masters'. Broadcast 1938. Paper, 11 items in 3 envelopes. 1. Leo Tolstoy Childhood; Alexei Tolstoy The Children of Nikita, 29 Jan. 1938 2. Maxim Gorky Childhood, 19 Feb. 1938 3. Anton Chekov The Boys, 25 Feb. 1938 (Formerly catalogued as part of Box 26) LLK/3/4 TS and CTS as 3/3 above of passages on childhood from Russian novelists, possibly not broadcast. n.d. Paper, 7 items in 4 envelopes. 1. Goncharov, 'The Childhood of Oblomov' from Oblomov 2. Dostoievsky, 'The Childhood of Netochka' from Netochka Nezvanova 3. Anton Chekov Hatred 4. Anton Chekov The Romantic Adventure of a Double Bass (Formerly catalogued as part of Box 26) LLK/3/5 Roneoed TS script read by LLK as part of the BBC Home Service series 'And So To Bed'. Broadcast 20 April 1942. Includes recitation of Blake's poem Black Boy. Paper, 1 sh. in envelope. (NPC) LK/3/6 2 TS monologues, one with autograph alterations, by Stevie Smith. [1937]. Paper, 2 items in 2 envelopes. 1. ['At a cricket match'], with a pencil sketch by Stevie Smith 2. ['Writing a love letter'] (Formerly catalogued as part of Box 26) AMS drafts, TSs, with autograph alterations by JMK and LLK, of LLK/3/7 autobiographical reminiscences of ballet and ballet music; prepared for the radio to be accompanied by musical excerpts. [1938] and n.d. Paper, 45 sh. Incomplete. (NPC and formerly part of Box 31) LLK/3/8 TS, with autograph annotations by LLK for reading aloud of short story 'The Red Shoes' by Hans Christian Andersen. n.d. Paper, 8 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as part of Box 26) TS, with annotations for reading aloud, of short story ['The Sleeping Beauty']. LLK/3/9 n.d. Paper, 4 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as part of Box 26) LLK/3/10 TS of short story about a hare. n.d. Paper, 9 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as part of Box 26)

TS, with autograph annotations by JMK and LLK, of a talk on mermaids,

including recitation of Tennyson's The Mermaid and Matthew Arnold's The

TS, with annotations for reading aloud, of poem 'The nymph complaining for the

LLK/3/11

LLK/3/12

Forsaken Merman. n.d. Paper, 9 sh. in envelope.

Paper, 5 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 26)

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 26)

death of her faun' by Andrew Marvell. n.d.

Anonymous TS translation of a piece by Bronislav Nijinska on the ballet. n.d. LLK/3/13 Paper, 6 sh. in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as part of Box 26) LLK/3/14 AMS notes and extracts from Shakespeare inter alia, in the hand of LLK, JMK and Dennis Robertson. 1942 and n.d. Paper, 3 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as part of Box 26) LLK/3/15 TS speech soliciting donations for a memorial for Anna Pavlova. [1935]. Paper, 3 sh. in envelope. (NPC) LLK/3/16 AMS draft in hand of LLK and JMK of speech given by LLK at the opening of an exhibition of paintings by Keith Baynes [at the Reid and Lefevre Gallery. 1931]. Paper, 3 sh. in envelope. (NPC) LLK/3/17 TS, with autograph annotations by JMK and marks for reading aloud, of speech given by LLK to the audience at the inaugural performance by the Camargo Ballet Society, 1930; AMS speech, in the hand of JMK, for delivery by LLK at another Camargo Society function [? dinner]. n.d. Paper, 6 sh. in envelope. (NPC) LLK/3/18 CTS script for talk on Sadlers Wells Ballet. n.d. [post 1940]. Paper, 5 sh. in envelope. (NPC) LLK/3/19 Part of TS speech, in the presence of Stanford Robinson [of the BBC], reciting comic verse in the person of Queen Victoria. n.d. Paper, 2 sh. in envelope. (NPC) LLK/3/20 TS, with AMS alteration [? by LLK] and marks for reading aloud, of an appreciation of Diaghilev. [c. 1954]. Paper, 3 sh. in envelope. In Italian. (NPC) LLK/4 *Articles and Reviews by LLK* LLK/4/1 AMS drafts, in the hand of LLK and JMK, TS and printed news cuttings of articles and reviews by LLK. 1921-34. Include an obituary of Serge Diaghilev. 1929. Paper, 15 items in envelope. (Formerly catalogued as part of Box 27 and 31) LLK/4/2 CTS of article entitled 'Lydia Lopokova speaks of the English dancers'. [1932].

REEL 160

Paper, 3 sh. in envelope.

(NPC)

AMS draft in the hand of LLK, TS with AMS alterations by JMK of an article LLK/4/3 entitled 'A Bolshevist Banquet'. n.d.

Paper, 9 sh. in envelope.

(NPC)

Correspondence

LLK/5 Correspondence of Lydia Lopokova Keynes (LLK). 1917-74.

The correspondents are listed alphabetically. Each entry records the number of letters from the person heading the entry to LLK and the date range, followed by the number of LLK's letters out and the covering dates. The majority of LLK's letters survive as AMS drafts or copies.

ictici	o but vive us rivio draits or copies.	
1	Aberconway, Lady Christabel	6, [1922]-58 and 1 from LLK, [1956]
2	Acheson, Alice and Dean	1, n.d.
3	Advance Players Association	1, 1946
4	Allen, A. M.	1, 1934
5	Anderson, Ava	4, [1946] and n.d.
6	Anderson, John	1, 1957
7	Anderson, Myrtle	1, 1958 and 1 from LLK, [1958]
8	Angell, James W.	1, 1952
9	Annan, Noël and Gabriel	3, [1949-65]
10	Ashton, Frederick	3, n.d.
11	Ashton, G.	1, [1934]
12	Asquith, Margot	2, 1924 and 1938
13	Bakst, Leon	1, n.d.
14	Banerjee, Abany C.	2, 1921 and 1929
15	Barker, Herbert	1, 1924
16	Barocchi, Randolfo	2, 1923 and 1950
17	Baronova-Tennant, Irina	3, 1959-61
18	Barrie, J. M.	1, 1923
19	BBC	18, 1934-54, including 1 signed by Guy
1,		Burgess 1937 and 14 from LLK, 1937-55
		Also BBC programme questionnaire
		completed in hand of LLK but
		recording opinions of JMK, [1938]
20	Beaton, Cecil	3, n.d. and 1 from LLK, n.d.
21	Beaumont, C. W.	5, 1922-50
22	Beaumont, Comte Etienne de	1, 1924 and 1 from LLK, 1924. In French
23	Beckson, Karl	1, 1969
24	Beddington, Mrs Claude	1, 1951
25	Behrman, S. N.	1, 1937 and 1 from LLK, 1937
26	Bell, Clive	1, [1934]
27	Bell, Julian	1, [1934]
28	Bell, Quentin and Anne Olivier	2, 1952 and n.d., also a hand-made
	201, 2011	Christmas card, 1953
29	Bell, Vanessa	3, [1934, 1937] and n.d.
30	Benesh, Rudolf and Joan	1, 1958 and 1 from LLK, [1958]
31	Bennett, Dorothy	1, 1928
32	Bennett, Holland	1, [post 1937]
33	Birch, Frank	1, [1929]
34	Blair, W. D.	1, 1955 and 1 from LLK, [1955]
35	Boden, T.	1, 1955
36	Borras, Tomas	2, 1919 and 1921. In French
37	Bowen, B.	11, 1922-60. In Russian
38	Bradley, Lionel	1, 1943
39	Brand, Bob (R. H.)	1, 1949
40	Bray, Alison J.	1, 1968
41	Brettelles, Mahony	3, 1957 and n.d., 1 from LLK, [1957]
42	Bridgeman, Paul	1, 1921
43	Brown, Bee	1, n.d.
44	Buckle, Richard	3, [1951]-4 and 2 from LLK, [c. 1952]
	Burgess, Guy see BBC	, []
45	Burnside, Elizabeth	1, n.d.
46	Bush, D. G.	1, 1955
47	Campbell, Robin	1, 1969
48	Carey, Eilleen	1, n.d.
49	Case, Mary	5, 1950-6
50	Catto, Lord	1, 1946
50		, =

51	Cecchetti, E.	1, [1927]. In French
52	Chatfield Taylor, Adele	6, 1956 and n.d., and 5 from LLK,
		c. 1959 and n.d.
53	Cochran, O. B. and E.	2, n.d. and 1 from LLK, n.d.
54	Cochrane, R.	1, 1954
55	Cockerell, Sydney	1, 1942
56	Copley, John	2, 1934
57	Courtauld, Samuel	8, 1921-42 and 1 from LLK, 1931
58	Courtauld, Virginia	2, 1952 and 1957, and 2 from LLK, 1952
	•	and 1957
59	Currie, Lady	1 from LLK, 1937
60	Derain, André	1, 1936 in French, and 4 from LLK, 1936
		in French, including 1 draft corrected
		by JMK
61	Dolin, Anton	1, 1954
62	Dorra, Henri	3, 1956 and 2 from LLK, [1956]
	,	(including 1 in an unidentified hand),
		and 1 from R. F. Kahn on behalf of
		LLK, 1957
63	Draper, Ernest	1, 1946
64	Draper, Ruth	1, n.d. and 1 from LLK, [? 1953]
65	Eddison, Robert	1, 1934
66	Eliot, T. S.	7, 1948-57 and 2 from LLK, n.d.
67	Evans, Ifor	1, 1951
68	Evans, Powys	1, 1942
69	Farjeon, Eleanor	2, 1936 and 1937
70	Field, John H.	1, 1968 and 1 from LLK, [1968]
71	Fischer, Hugo	1, 1942, annotated with part of a reply
, <u>.</u>	Tiother, Trage	on LLK's behalf by JMK
72	Fitzmaurice-Kelly, Lalage	1, 1959
73	Fonteyn, Margot	2, n.d. and 1 from LLK, n.d.
74	Forbes, Alistair	1, 1972
75	Forster, E. M.	10, 1934-59 and n.d.
76	Frankfurter, Marion	1, 1956 and envelope
77	Fry, Roger	2, 1918 and 1921. <i>In French</i>
78	Gage, Sammy, Camilla and Lady	3, n.d.
79	Gallac, Hector	1, 1917. In French
80	Garnett, David and Angelica	1 handmade [Christmas] card, 1957
81	Gaunt, William	1, 1957 and 1 from LLK, [1957]
82	Gibbs, Philip	1, 1959 and 1 from LLK, [1959]
83	Glasgow, Mary	1, 1950
84	Goossens, Eugene	1, n.d.
85	Gore, Walter	2, [1957 x 1958] and 1 from LLK, [1957
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	x 1958]
86	Gothard, Elizabeth	1, 1956
87	Grant, Duncan	5, [1925]-61
88	Grein, J. T.	1, 1934
89	Grenfell, Florrie	1, n.d.
90	Grigoriev, S.	1, 1957. In Russian
91	Hackett, Francis	1, [1934]
92	Hamilton, Ian T.	1, 1938
93	Harrod, Roy	2, 1948 and 1949, and 1 from R. F. Kahn
	··,	on behalf of LLK, 1950
94	** 1 11 4 11 7	
95	Haskell, Arnold L.	L. n.d.
96	Haskell, Arnold L. Hayes, John	1, n.d. 1, 1956 and 1 from LLK [1956]
70	Hayes, John	1, 1956 and 1 from LLK, [1956]
97	Hayes, John Helpmann, Robert	1, 1956 and 1 from LLK, [1956] 1, 1949
	Hayes, John Helpmann, Robert Henig, Suzanne	1, 1956 and 1 from LLK, [1956] 1, 1949 1 from Q. Bell on LLK's behalf, 1969
97	Hayes, John Helpmann, Robert Henig, Suzanne Herma, Sophie	1, 1956 and 1 from LLK, [1956] 1, 1949 1 from Q. Bell on LLK's behalf, 1969 4, 1954-68
97 98 99	Hayes, John Helpmann, Robert Henig, Suzanne Herma, Sophie Hill, David	1, 1956 and 1 from LLK, [1956] 1, 1949 1 from Q. Bell on LLK's behalf, 1969 4, 1954-68 5, 1959-67
97 98 99 100	Hayes, John Helpmann, Robert Henig, Suzanne Herma, Sophie Hill, David Hill, Margaret	1, 1956 and 1 from LLK, [1956] 1, 1949 1 from Q. Bell on LLK's behalf, 1969 4, 1954-68 5, 1959-67 3, 1958 and n.d.
97 98 99	Hayes, John Helpmann, Robert Henig, Suzanne Herma, Sophie Hill, David Hill, Margaret Hill, Maurice	1, 1956 and 1 from LLK, [1956] 1, 1949 1 from Q. Bell on LLK's behalf, 1969 4, 1954-68 5, 1959-67 3, 1958 and n.d. 5, [1956]-9 and 2 from LLK, [? 1959]
97 98 99 100 101	Hayes, John Helpmann, Robert Henig, Suzanne Herma, Sophie Hill, David Hill, Margaret	1, 1956 and 1 from LLK, [1956] 1, 1949 1 from Q. Bell on LLK's behalf, 1969 4, 1954-68 5, 1959-67 3, 1958 and n.d. 5, [1956]-9 and 2 from LLK, [? 1959] 6, 1935, 1957 and n.d., and 1 from LLK,
97 98 99 100 101	Hayes, John Helpmann, Robert Henig, Suzanne Herma, Sophie Hill, David Hill, Margaret Hill, Maurice	1, 1956 and 1 from LLK, [1956] 1, 1949 1 from Q. Bell on LLK's behalf, 1969 4, 1954-68 5, 1959-67 3, 1958 and n.d. 5, [1956]-9 and 2 from LLK, [? 1959] 6, 1935, 1957 and n.d., and 1 from LLK, n.d.
97 98 99 100 101 102	Hayes, John Helpmann, Robert Henig, Suzanne Herma, Sophie Hill, David Hill, Margaret Hill, Polly	1, 1956 and 1 from LLK, [1956] 1, 1949 1 from Q. Bell on LLK's behalf, 1969 4, 1954-68 5, 1959-67 3, 1958 and n.d. 5, [1956]-9 and 2 from LLK, [? 1959] 6, 1935, 1957 and n.d., and 1 from LLK,

105	Holland Cortrado	16 1021 [E02] and 1 10E0 informing of
103	Holland, Gertrude	16, 1921-[59?] and 1, 1959, informing of her death
106	Holst, Gustav	1, 1923
107	Horder, Margaret	1, 1933, annotated with LLK's reply
108	Hudd, Walter	2, [c. 1934] and n.d.
109	Humphrey, Charlotte	1, n.d.
110	Hutchinson and Co.	1, 1946
	(Publishers) Ltd.	- ,
111	Hutchinson, St John	1, [1921]
112	Iredale, Frank	2, 1954 and n.d.
113	Jimenez, Natalia de	1, 1938. In Spanish
114	Joel, Lydia	1, 1961
115	Joffe, Lydia	2, 1938 and 1966. In Russian and
		English, including 1 annotated with
		part of a reply on LLK's behalf by JMK,
		1938 and 1 from LLK, 1966
116	John, Augustus	5, 1921 and 1930
117	Judson, Stanley	1, 1932
118	Kahn, Richard	Correspondence, 1934-72:
		1. 1934-8
		2. 1948-50
		3. 1951-2
		4. 1953-4
		5. 1955-72
		and n.d.
119	Karsavina, Tamara	10, 1951-67. In Russian
120	Kennedy, George	1, 1937
121	Kenneth Brown, Baker, Baker	2, 1923
122	Keynes, Florence Ada	39, 1947-57, and 787 from LLK, 1925-58
		(in 20 envelopes):
		1. 1925
		2. 1926-7
		3. 1928-9
		4. 1930-2
		5. 1933-6
		6. 1937
		7. 1938
		8. 1939-41 9. 1942-5
		10. 1946-7
		11. 1948
		12. 1949
		13. 1950
		14. 1951
		15. 1952
		16. 1953
		17. 1954
		18. 1955
		19. 1956
		20. 1957-8
123	Keynes, Geoffrey	18, 1946-68 and 28 from LLK, 1928-69
		Also: 1 from Serge Lifar to GLK, 1927.
		In French
		1 from G. Holland to LLK, 1929
124	Keynes, Lydia Lopokova	13 drafts of letters, mostly to
		unidentified correspondents, n.d.
125	Keynes, Margaret (née Darwin)	4, 1934-63 and 1 from LLK, [1959]
126	Keynes, Milo	7, 1949-59 and 1 from LLK, [1957]
127	Keynes, Richard	3, 1959-60 and n.d., and 4 from LLK,
100	Warran Cha 1	1941-50
128	Keynes, Stephen	1, [1951]
129	King-Farlow, Denys and	3, 1958, 1969 and n.d., and 1 from LLK,
100	Margaret	[1958]
130	Kingston, Gertrude	2, 1937 and n.d.
131	Klahre, Gunther	1, 1953 and 1 from LLK, 1953

REEL 161 (1-14) REEL 162 (15-20)

REEL 163

177

Rothschild, Howard

3, 1955 [1975] and n.d., and 1 from

LLK, 1955

178	Rothschild, Tess	1, n.d.
179	Rothschild, Victor	1, 1955
180	Royal Opera House	1, 1946
181	Royal Society, The	1, 1946
182	Rychner, Robert	1, 1919. In French
183	Rylands, G. W. H.	8, 1949-58 and n.d., and 1 from LLK,
		[1955]
184	Rylands, Philip	1, 1973
185	Sackville West, Vita	1, [1930s]
186	St Just, Florrie	1 from LLK, n.d. [post 1946]
187	Saltmarsh, J.	1, 1956
188	Scott, Francis C.	4, 1937-54, including 1 annotated on
		reverse with part of a reply on LLK's
		behalf to someone else by JMK, 1937
189	Shaw, George Bernard and	3, 1927 and 1938
107	Charlotte F.	o, 19 2 7 und 1900
100		0 1050 1 1
190	Shawe Taylor, Desmond	2, 1950 and n.d.
191	Shepperd, J. T.	4, 1957-8
192	Sickert, W.	2, 1929 and 1936 (telegram of 1929
		annotated by JMK with text of
		telegram [sent 1936] by LLK)
193	Signorelli, Olga R.	2, 1952 and 1954. In Italian
	o o	
194	Sinclair, Jill	1, 1922
195	Sitwell, Osbert	4, 1949, 1958 and n.d.
196	Sladden, Juliet E.	2, 1957
197	Smith, Stevie	2 (1 incomplete), 1937 and [1938]
198	Sotheby & Co., Auctioneers	2, 1953 and 1959, and 1 from LLK, 1959
199	Sprott, Sebastian	1, 1956
200	Sraffa, Irma and Piero	2, 1944 and 1949. <i>In French</i>
201		
	Steele, Charles G.	1, 1937
202	Stevens, Maisie	1, 1938
203	Stoll, Oswald	1, 1923
204	Strachey, Lytton	1, 1930
205	Stuart, Marjorie	4, 1954-5 and 1 from LLK, [1954]
206	Swanborough, Stella	2, 1960
	(Marchioness of Reading)	_,
207		1, 1950
	Tait, Ian	
208	Taylor, Norah	1, 1963
209	Thompson, Logan	3, 1956, 1957, and n.d.
210	Tipping, Tamara	2, 1942. In Russian and English
211	Travers, Anita	1, 1921
212	Trevor, Austin	1, 1934
213	Turner, Percy Moore	1, 1946
214	Turtle, C.	1, n.d.
215	Valois, Ninette de	8, [1937] and n.d., and 4 from LLK,
		[c. 1955]
216	Vladimiroff, Pierre	2, 1924
217	Waley, Sigi	1, 1946
218	Warren, J. W.	1, 1938
219	Wedd, N.	1, 1938
220	Weller, Edgar and Ruby	3, [1929] and 1936
		1, n.d.
221	Welsby, Richard	
222	Whitelam, J.	2, 1957 and 1 from LLK, [1957]
223	Williams, Standring, Sandeman	1, 1946
	and Heatley Ltd.	
224	Williams, W. E.	1, 1946
225	Wilson, ?	1 from LLK, n.d.
226	Woolf, Leonard and Virginia	4, 1933-8 and n.d.
227	Woollam, Leonora	1, 1974
228	Zanfretta	2, 1948 and n.d.
229	222 condolence letters to LLK	Include drafts of some on JMK's death.
		Apr Nov. 1946.
		replies by LLK (5), on LLK's behalf by
		replies by LLK (5), on LLK's behalf by RFK (4)

42 and 4 from LLK, 1928-67 and n.d. 230 Unidentified letters in English 16 and 1 from LLK, 1919-69 and n.d. 231 Unidentified letters in Russian

Biographica LLK/6

REEL 165

LLK/6/1

Genealogy of LLK in the hand of JMK, showing her descent from the Scot Douglas, n.d.; autobiography of LLK from birth to marriage, in the hand of LLK, ['1933' in the hand of Milo Keynes]. Paper, 6 sh. in envelope.

(NPC)

LLK/6/2 Autograph book. 1903-5.

Paper, 1 vol. In Russian.

(NPC)

Diaries. 1926-57. Incomplete. Blank pages not filmed. LLK/6/3

Paper, 10 'tablets' in 6 envelopes.

1. Sept. 1926 - Sept. 1927*

2. Oct. 1937 - Jan. 1939**

3. Jan. 1939 - April 1941**

4. Jan. - Dec. 1949

5. Jan. - Dec. 1954

6. Jan. 1956 - Dec. 1957

* Includes entries in hand of JMK.

** Entries confined to recording state of JMK's health.

(NPC)

LLK/6/4

AMS comic verse in ink in the hand of W. J. H. Sprott, voicing the complaints of a charlady at the goings on in 'the Square' [? Gordon Square]; with, interlined in pencil, a reworking by JMK to include references to his courting of LLK, dancing and 'Mrs Bell's' absence [? at Charleston]; with further rewriting and other notes. n.d. [1930s].

Paper, 3 sh. in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 27)

LLK/6/5 Scrapbooks of amusing and affecting press cuttings and ephemera. 1925-47. Paper, 5 booklets. Mostly printed.

1. Relates to Mr and Mrs Stanley Baldwin, c. 1927 - c. 1935

2. Miscellaneous subjects, including autograph poem by JMK beginning 'Just a little bit of seaweed', 1925 - c.1928, 1947

3-5. Miscellaneous subjects, 1928 - c.1932

(NPC)

LLK/6/6 LLK's British passport. Issued 1943.

Paper, 1 item in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of Box 39)

Chairman's annual report on Hill Homes, part of the National Federation of LLK/6/7

Housing Societies, to which LLK made a donation. 1963.

Paper, 1 booklet. Printed.

(NPC)

LLK/6/8 Orders of service for Rt Hon. Viscount Waverley, 1958 and Eleanor Dorothea ['Dorothy'] Layton, 1959 and related notes and press cuttings recording deaths.

1958-9 and n.d.

Paper, 11 items in envelope.

(NPC)

	LLK/7	Photographs and Drawings
		<i>Note.</i> The photographs in this section were formerly catalogued as part of Box 27, the drawings as parts of Box 29. Several drawings by Derain and Picasso were removed for framing and hanging in College in 1958.
REEL 166	LLK/7/1	LLK's mother, brothers [? Nikolai and Andrei], other family [and ? Leningrad. c. 1900 - c. 1930]. Paper, 11 prints in envelope.
	LLK/7/2	Fedor Lopukhov (ballet dancer and choreographer), scenery and dancers performing [? in his productions], 1920s; and unidentified man and woman seated in a park in Paris, 1910, signed 'Cecil'. Paper, 14 prints in envelope. Russian captions on the back of each print.
	LLK/7/3	LLK and other members of the cast in costume and on stage in <i>Good Humoured Ladies</i> . 1918. Paper, 8 prints in envelope.
	LLK/7/4	Photograph of pencil drawing of LLK, seated, by Picasso, London 1919. Original in the possession of Sir Sacheverell Sitwell, left to him by C. W. Beaumont on his death; line engraving of this portrait, differing in the position of Picasso's signature. Paper, 2 prints in envelope.
	LLK/7/5	3 ballet portraits of LLK (2 by Malcolm Arbuthnot from 'La Princesse Enchantée' and 'La Carnaval', 1 by Dorothy Wilding from 'Papillons'), part of a group of 10 proposed for <i>Lydia Lopokova; an album of camera portraits</i> to be published by C. W. Beaumont, with 'mock up' of cover design by Randolph Swabe. 1922. Paper, 3 sh. cover in envelope.
	LLK/7/6	Anonymous pencil sketch of female dancer in folk dress. n.d. Paper, 1 sh. in envelope.
	LLK/7/7	Postcard prints of scenery and actors on stage in <i>A Doll's House</i> by Ibsen at the Cambridge Arts Theatre. 1936. Paper, 34 cards in envelope.
	LLK/7/8	Polly Hill seated, reading. n.d. [1940s]. Paper, 1 print in envelope.
	LLK/7/9	Coloured print by Adrian Allinson of LLK in costume as Mariuccia in <i>Good Humoured Ladies</i> . 1918. Paper, 1 sh.
	LLK/7/10	Photograph reproduction * of drawing by Laura Knight of LLK and Massine dancing the can-can in <i>La Boutique Fantasque</i> . 1919. Paper, 1 item.
	LLK/7/11	Photograph reproduction * of drawing by Laura Knight of LLK seated at a table listening to music. 1919. Paper, 1 item.
	LLK/7/12	Photograph reproduction * of an engraving by Leon Bakst of a young girl holding a doll in each hand, 1921. Paper, 1 item.

LLK/7/14 Photograph reproduction * of a drawing by Duncan Grant of LLK as 'L'Ecossaise' dancing a Scotch reel at Covent Garden. 1922.

Paper, 1 item.

LLK/7/13

and shoulders. 1921. Paper, 1 item.

* Made in 1981 when the originals were removed by the executors of Lady Keynes, to whom they belonged.

Photograph reproduction * of a drawing by T. Strawinsky of LLK in profile, head

LLK/7/15	Print of drawings by Randolph Schwabe of LLK in ballet costume, head and shoulders. 1920. Paper, 1 item.
LLK/7/16	Bold watercolour of 2 female dancers in Spanish dress on stage, watched from a box by an audience of 3. Artist and date unknown. Paper, 1 item.
LLK/7/17	Print by William Nicholson [? of Leonide Massine]. n.d. Paper, 1 item.
LLK/7/18	2 costume designs; one, in crayon, of a 17th century nobleman, the other, in watercolour, of a 17th century male servant. Artist, date and production unknown. Paper, 2 items.
LLK/7/19	2 costume designs [by André Derain] for an unidentified production; one, in crayon, shows a female bodice, skirt and lace mantilla, the other, in watercolour, is for a Turkish style female dress, with fabric samples attached. Paper and cloth, 2 items.
LLK/7/20	2 painted sketches [by André Derain] for female costumes for <i>Coppélia</i> ; one annotated 'Svanilda'. [1933]. Paper, 2 items.
LLK/7/21	Painted set design [by André Derain for <i>Le Misanthrope</i> . 1937]. Paper, 1 item.
LLK/7/22	Painted titles for 'Arlequin' and 'Misanthrope' [by André Derain. 1937 and 1938]. Paper, 2 items.
LLK/7/23	TLS from LLK to a Miss Williams of the Old Vic enclosing a Derain design (not present). 22 Aug. 1938. Paper, 1 sh.
LLK/7/24	Reproduction of drawing by Cecil Collins of a man holding a plant in one hand. 1944. Paper, 1 sh. in cardboard frame.
LLK/7/25	2 collage pictures made from figures cut out of prints: one of a negro male, the other a noble female, both in 18th century dress. n.d. Paper, 2 items
LLK/7/26	2 coloured engravings from the comic series of prints entitled 'La Belle Assemblée or sketches of characteristic dancing'. n.d. [early 19th century]. Paper, 2 items.
LLK/7/27	Engraving of Giulietta Grisi, opera singer. 1834. Paper, 1 item.
LLK/7/28	Engraving of Marie Taglioni, ballerina, with biographical article. n.d. Paper, 2 items. <i>In French</i> .
LLK/7/29	Coloured engraving of ballerina on her points, in the costume of a butterfly. Artist and date unknown. Paper, 1 item.
	Posthumous
LLK/8	Correspondence, preparatory research notes and tape-recorded interviews for

LLK/8 Correspondence, preparatory research notes and tape-recorded interviews for Milo Keynes (ed.), *Lydia Lopokova* (1983). 1973-86.

Paper, 4 folders, 7 cassettes and 1 tape spool in box. *Cassettes and tape spool not reproduced. Foliated as found.*

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL, NOT PART OF THE KEYNES PAPERS

MM/ Papers of E. A. G. Robinson (EAGR): Economic Journal editorial correspondence

REEL 167

MM/1 Correspondence between EAGR and JMK. 1934-45.

Paper, 5 envelopes.

1. 1934-6

2. 1937

3. 1938

4. 1939

5. 1940-5

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/21-2, EJ/1/6)

MM/2 Correspondence addressed to EAGR. 1935-49.

Paper, 13 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/21-2)

MM/3 Correspondence file headed in EAGR's hand 'EJ business by Maynard'. 1941-5.

Paper, 38 items in envelope. *In reverse chronological order*.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/21-3, EJ/1/6)

MM/4 Correspondence file headed in EAGR's hand 'Maynard's correspondence with

sundry contributors (alphabetical)'. 1941-5.

Paper, 56 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/22, EJ/1/6)

REEL 168 MM/5 Correspondence file headed in JMK's hand 'EJ old correspondence to be put

away'. 1912, 1936-45.

Paper, 68 items in envelope.

(Formerly catalogued as part of MM/22)

King's College Fellowship Dissertations

MM/6 TS of 'Principles of Probability', submitted by JMK. Dec. 1908.

Paper, 2 vol.

Card Index of JMK's Correspondence

REEL 169 REEL 170

CONCORDANCE

Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:	Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as
A/1	A/1, 27-8, 30-3	A/27	A/27; L/27
A/2	A/2; GTE/5; GS/5	A/28	A/28
A/06	A/06	A/29	A/29
A/08	A/08	A/30	A/30
A/09	A/09	A/31	AV/1; A/30-1; EJ/7
A/10	A/10	A/32/1	A/30-2; PS/5
A/11	A/11	A/32/2	A/32/1-2; PS/5; L/32
A/12	A/12	A/32/3	duplicates of A/32/2
A/14	A/14	A/33/1	A/33/1-2; L/33
A/16	A/16	A/33/2	A/33/1-2, 34
A/19	A/19-21/1	A/33/3	duplicates of A/33/2
A/20	A/20-21/1; L/20	A/34	A/34; L/34
A/21/1	A/21/1-2	A/35	A/35
A/21/2	A/21/1-3	A/36/1	EJ/6/2,6/8
A/21/3	A/20-21/2	A/36/2	A/36
A/22/1	A/22	A/36/3	duplicates of A/36/2
A/22/2	A/22; GS/5	A/37/1	A/37
A/22/3	RP/3	A/37/2	duplicates of A/37/1
A/22/4	A/22	A/38	A/38
A/23	A/23; GS/5	A/39	A/39; M/2; CO/5
A/24/1	EJ/6/4	A/40	A/40
A/24/2	A/24; CO/1; L/24	A/42	A/42
A/25/1	not found, 1990	A/43	A/43
A/25/2	RV/1; A/25; EJ/7	A/44	A/44; EJ/6/12
A/26/1	EJ/6/6	A/45	A/45; EJ/3
A/26/2	EJ/1/1,6/6	A/46	A/46; EJ/3, 6/13
A/26/3	A/25-6	AD/1	AD/1

Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:	Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:
AV/1	AV/2	C/1	C/1
AV/2	AV/3	C/2	C/2
AV/3	AV/1; PS/5	C/3	C/1, 3
B/1	B/1; L/MM	C/4	C/2
B/2	B/3; PP/60	CAC/1	CAC/1; EJ/6/1
B/3	B/2		
B/4	B/1, 4	CE/1	CE/1
B/5	B/5	CEB/1	CEB/1
BA/1	BA/1	CO/1/1	CO/9
	-	CO/1/2	CO/10-11
BAA/1	BAA/1	CO/2	CO/1, 3-6, 8, 11; L/44; UA/14/2
BE/1	BE/1	CO/3	CO/1
BM/1	BM/1	CO/4	CO/8
BM/2	BM/2	CO/5	CO/7
BM/3	BM/2; BM/4	CO/6	GTE/4; A/10; CO/1-5,
BM/4	BM/3		7-9, 11; L/14, 20, 24-7, 29, 31-3, 38-9; EJ/6/3; UA/14/2
BM/5	BM/5	CO/7	CO/3
BP/1	EC/3; B/1; GTE/3; BP/1	CO/8	CO/7
BP/2/1	BP/2/1	CO/9	CO/11
BP/2/2	BP/2/2	CO/10	CO/3
BP/3	EC/5/1; GTE/3; BP/3,	CO/11	L/22, 26, 35
Dr / 3	5	CO/12	UA/5/1
BP/4	EC/5; RP/8; GTE/3; BP/4	CO/13	CO/6
		CO/14	CO/2
BR/1	BR/1	CO/15	CO/11
BR/2	BR/2	CO/16	CO/4
BR/3	BR/3	CO/17	CO/2
BR/4	BR/4	CO/18	CO/1
		CO/19	CO/11

Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:	Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:
CO/20	CO/11	EJ/2	EJ/2, 5, 6/14
CO/21	CO/2	EJ/3	A/30-1; EJ/1/2, 6/3, 6/7, 6/9-11, 6/13, 7
CO/22	CO/1	EJ/4	EJ/4
EA/1	EA/1	ES/1	ES/1
EA/2	EA/8	E5/1	E5/ 1
EA/3	EA/2-3, 6-7	FI/1	FI/3, 5
EA/4	EA/4	FI/2	FI/2
EA/5	EA/1,5	FI/3/1	FI/8
PO /1 /1	EC /1 0. EL /1 0. L /00	FI/3/2	FI/1, 8-9
EC/1/1	EC/1-2; FI/1, 3; L/20	FI/4/1	FI/1,7
EC/1/2	EC/1-2; EJ/1/1	FI/4/2	FI/1, 4, 6, 8, 10-11; RP/3
EC/1/3	EC/1,4	FI/4/3	not found, 1990
EC/1/4	EC/3, 5	ED /1	D /1. DD /45 /240
EC/2	EC/8, 12/2-3	FR/1	B/1; PP/45/349
EC/3/1	EC/1, 10-12/1	G/1	G/1
EC/3/2	EC/10-12/1	CE /1 /1	CE /1 /1
EC/3/3	EC/10-12/1	GE/1/1	GE/1/1
EC/4	EC/7/1, 9	GE/1/2	GE/1/2 GE/1/3
EC/5/1	EC/2	GE/1/3	
EC/5/2	EC/2	GE/1/4	GE/1/4
EC/6	EC/13	GE/2	GE/2
EC/7/1	EC/5	GS/1/1	GS/1/1-2, 2
EC/7/2	EC/5	GS/1/2	GS/1/2-3
EC/8	EC/6	GS/1/3	GS/1/2-3, 5
EJ/1/1	EJ/1/1; L/09	GS/1/4	GS/2
EJ/1/2	EJ/1/2-3, 2	GS/1/5	GS/3
EJ/1/3	EJ/1/3; RES/1	GS/2	GS/5
EJ/1/4	EJ/1/4-5; RES/1		CMP (4.0
EJ/1/5	W/4; EJ/1/5-6, 2-3	GTE/1/1	GTE/1-2
EJ/1/6	L/44; EJ/1/7, 2-3;	GTE/1/2	GTE/1-2
•	MM/1/6, 3-4	GTE/1/3	GTE/1-2

Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:	Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:
GTE/1/4	GTE/2	ID/4	ID/5
GTE/1/5	GTE/1-3	ID/5	ID/3
GTE/1/6	GTE/3	ID/6	ID/2
GTE/2	GTE/4-5, 7	ID/7	ID/6
GTE/3	GTE/4-5, 7-8	ID/8	ID/1, 4
GTE/4	GTE/1, 4-5	HP /4	IE /1
GTE/proofs	GTE/6	IE/1	IE/1
	XXD (4 0 5 X (00	IF/1	IF/1
HP/1/1	HP/1-3, 7; L/39	IF/2	IF/2
HP/1/2	W/1; HP/1-5	WC /1	TIC /1
HP/1/3	HP/5	IIC/1	IIC/1
HP/2	HP/7	IIC/2/1	IIC/2
HP/3	HP/8	IIC/2/2	IIC/1, 3-4
HP/4	W/4; HP/1, 3-4, 8	IT/1	IT/1-2
HP/5	HP/3-4, 6		
IA/1	IA/1	KC/1	KC/1-2
IA/2	IA/2	KC/2	KC/2-4
IA/3	IC/2-3	KC/3	KC/5-7
		K Ms 70	PP/87/3
IB/1	IC/1	K Ms 71	PP/87/3
IB/2	IC/2, 6	K Ms 72	PP/87/8
IB/3	IC/2	K Ms 73	PP/87/5
IB/4	IC/2	K Ms 74	PP/87/2
IB/5	IA/3; IC/2, 6	K Ms 75	PP/87/7
IC/1	IC/1, 4	K Ms 75 A-B	PP/87/15
IC/2	IC/2, 5, 7	K Ms 76	PP/87/10
IC/3	IC/2, 9	K Ms 77	PP/87/5
	TD (4	K Ms 78	PP/87/11
ID/1	ID/1	K Ms 79	PP/87/4
ID/2	ID/4	K Ms 80	PP/87/9
ID/3	ID/5	K Ms 81	PP/87/13

Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:	Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:
K Ms 82	PP/87/14	K Ms 181	PP/87/54
K Ms 83	PP/87/12	K Ms 182	PP/87/55
K Ms 84	PP/87/6	K Ms 183	PP/87/56
K Ms 85	PP/87/16	K Ms 184	PP/87/23
K Ms 86	PP/87/18	K Ms 185	PP/87/35
K Ms 87	PP/87/18	K Ms 186	PP/87/21
K Ms 88	PP/87/17	K Ms 187	PP/87/41
K Ms 89	PP/87/61	K Ms 188	PP/87/41
K Ms 89 A	PP/87/57	K Ms 189	PP/87/42
K Ms 153	PP/87/39	K Ms 190	PP/87/42
K Ms 154	PP/87/59	K Ms 191	PP/87/58
K Ms 156	PP/87/48	K Ms 192	PP/87/36
K Ms 157	PP/87/49	K Ms 193	PP/87/60
K Ms 158	PP/87/52	K Ms 194	PP/87/22
K Ms 159	PP/87/45	K Ms 195	PP/87/33
K Ms 160	PP/87/43	K Ms 196	PP/87/27
K Ms 161	PP/87/44	K Ms 197	PP/87/32
K Ms 162	PP/87/ 4 7	K Ms 198	PP/87/32
K Ms 163	PP/87/47	K Ms 199	PP/87/24
K Ms 164	PP/87/47	K Ms 200	PP/87/26
K Ms 165	PP/87/51	K Ms 201	PP/87/31
K Ms 166	PP/87/48	K Ms 202	PP/87/25
K Ms 167	PP/87/50	K Ms 203	PP/87/32
K Ms 173	PP/87/46	K Ms 204	PP/87/30
K Ms 174 A	PP/87/1	K Ms 205	PP/87/29
K Ms 175	PP/87/19	K Ms 206	PP/87/53
K Ms 176	PP/87/34	K Ms 207	PP/87/28
K Ms 177	PP/87/40	K Ms 210/1	UA/2A/5
K Ms 178	PP/87/37	K Ms 210/2	UA/2A/6
K Ms 179	PP/87/20	K Ms 210/3	UA/2A/7
K Ms 180	PP/87/38	K Ms 210/4	UA/2A/1

Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:	Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:
K Ms 210/5	UA/2A/2	L/31	GTE/1; A/31; PS/5; CO/1, 4, 11; L/31-2
K Ms 210/6	UA/2A/3	L/32	GTE/1; A/32/1-2;
K Ms 211	UA/2A/4	1/32	PS/5; CO/6, 11; L/31-2
L/08	L/08-9	L/33	A/33/1; PS/5; CO/1; L/31, 33
L/09	A/09; L/09	L/34	AV/2; A/34; CO/1-2,
L/11	A/11; L/11; OC/2		4-5, 11; L/33-5
L/12	L/12; EJ/1/1; OC/2	L/35	GTE/1; A/35; PS/6; CO/8; L/35; EJ/1/3
L/13	A/13; L/13-14	L/36	GTE/7; PS/6; CO/1-2;
L/14	A/14; L/14; EJ/1/2	V (0F	L/36
L/15	A/15; L/15-16; EJ/1/2	L/37	A/37; L/37
L/16	PS/2; L/16	L/38	A/38; L/38
L/17	L/17-18	L/39	W/1; HP/1, 8; A/39; CO/1-3, 5; L/39
L/18	L/18; EJ/1/2	L/40	W/1, 3-5; HP/3-4;
L/19	RT/1; A/19; L/15, 19		A/40; BR/4; CO/11; L/39-40; EJ/1/5, 1/7, 2;
L/20	EC/6; FI/1; A/20; PS/2; CO/1; L/20; EJ/1/2	L/41	BA/1 W/1, 4; L/40-1; EJ/1/7; BA/1; PC/1/8
L/21	FI/1, RP/1, 3; A/20-1; PS/2; CO/1; L/20-1; EJ/1/2	L/42	W/1, 4; CO/1, 11; L/41-2; EJ/1/7; BA/1
L/22	FI/1; A/22; PS/2; L/22	L/43	W/1, 9; CO/8; L/43-4;
L/23	FI/1, 12; A/23; PS/2; L/22-3	L/44	EJ/1/7; BA/1; BM/3 W/1, 10; A/44; PS/7;
L/24	A/24; PS/2; L/24; EJ/1/2		BR/4; L/44; L/A; BA/1
L/25	RV/1; A/25; PS/2, 3; CO/1; L/25; EJ/1/2	L/45	W/1, 4, 12; CO/2; L/44-5; EJ/6/12; BA/1
L/26	A/25-6; PS/3; CO/1, 11; L/25-6	L/46	A/46; PS/7; L/45-6; EJ/3; BA/1
L/27	A/27; PS/3; CO/1;	L/A	L/A
L/ 2/	L/27	L/B/1	L/B/1-2
L/28	A/28; PS/4; CO/11; L/28; EJ/1/2	L/B/2	L/B/2
L/29	A/26, 29; PS/4; L/28-9;	L/E	L/E
U/ 47	EJ/1/2	L/K	W/1; L/K
L/30	A/30; CO/2, 5; L/30; EJ/1/3; LCE/1; BM/5	L/M	L/M; EJ/1/3

Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:	Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:
L/MM	L/40; L/MM	MM/9	GS/6
L/O	L/O	MM/10	A/47-9
L/P	L/P	MM/11	A/53
L/R	L/R	MM/12	not found, 1990
L/S	L/S	MM/13	A/50-2
L/ST	L/ST	MM/14	IN/2; A/2, 09, 24/2-25; SE/10; OC/2; KC/2
L/U	PP/45	MM/15	
L/Z	PP/45	MM/16	PP/85/15, 39-40 A/54-62
LB/1	LB/1	MM/17	GTET/1-3; A/35-8; L/36-8; PP/64
LCE/1	LCE/1	MM/18	GTE/1-5, 7-8; A/25, 28,
LCE/2	LCE/2		30, 37; CAC/1; CO/3, 6; L/24, 28, 37-8, 41, 44-5,
LCE/3	LCE/3		M, MM; EJ/1/4; NS/1/4; TH/1; KC/5-7
		MM/19	L/36, K, R; NS/1/4
M/1	M/1; L/ST	MM/20	L/K
M/2 M/3	M/2 W/3; M/2; BM/6	MM/21	GTE/1-3; L/36-7, 41-2; EJ/1/3-7; RES/1/2; UA/5/6; MM/1
MC/1	MC/3	MM/22	MM/1
MC/2	MC/4, 6	MM/23	duplicates
MC/3	MC/2, 4	MM/24/1	GS/4
MC/4	MC/5	MM/24/2	UA/24
MC/5	duplicates	MM/24/3	PP/39
204/1	NIM /12, CE /11 12.	MM/24/4	PP/32
MM/1	NM/13; SE/11-13; PP/46/3-4, 49A/1-7	MM/24/5	PP/46/2, 47
MM/2	duplicates	MM/24/6	PP/46/1
MM/3	PP/49	MM/24/7	PP/31/15
MM/4	PP/86/3-4	MM/24/8	UA/6/5
MM/5	PP/50-1	MM/24/9	UA/6/6
MM/6	duplicates	MM/24/10	UA/2
MM/7	PP/41-2, 46/5	MM/24/11	UA/2
MM/8	not found, 1990	MM/24/12	PP/22/8

Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:	Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:
MM/24/13	PP/74/2	MM/27/7	UA/6/1/6
MM/24/14	PP/74/1	MM/27/8	UA/6/17
MM/24/15	UA/6/7	MM/27/9	UA/6/1/2
MM/24/16	UA/3/2	MM/27/10	UA/6/1/5
MM/24/17	UA/3/2	MM/27/11	UA/6/22
MM/24/18	UA/3/2	MM/27/12	UA/6/1/3
MM/24/19	UA/3/2	MM/27/13	UA/6/18
MM/24/20	UA/3/2	MM/27/14	UA/6/19
MM/24/21	UA/4/1	MM/27/15	UA/6/1/8
MM/24/22	UA/4/2	MM/27/16	UA/6/1/1
MM/24/23	UA/4/6	MM/27/17	UA/6/1/7
MM/24/24	UA/4/7	MM/28/1	IN/1-2
MM/24/25	UA/4/3	MM/28/2	IN/2
MM/24/26	UA/4/5	MM/29/1	IN/5-6
MM/24/27	UA/4/4	MM/29/2	IN/3,7
MM/24/28	UA/4/8	MM/29/3	IN/4
MM/24/29	UA/4/9	MM/29/4	TP/E/3
MM/25	IT/1	MM/29/5	TP/E/4
MM/26/1	UA/3/2	MM/29/6	TP/E/5
MM/26/2	UA/3/1	MM/29/7	TP/E/6
MM/26/3	UA/6/8	MM/29/8	TP/E/7
MM/26/4	UA/6/9	MM/29/9	TP/E/8
MM/26/5	UA/6/10	MM/29/10	TP/E/1
MM/26/6	UA/6/14	MM/29/11	TP/E/2
MM/26/7	PS/1	MR/1/1	MD /1 /1
MM/27/1	UA/6/15		MR/1/1
MM/27/2	UA/3/2	MR/1/2 MR/2	MR/1/2
MM/27/3	UA/6/11	IVIK/ Z	MR/3
MM/27/4	UA/6/2	ND/1	ND/1
MM/27/5	UA/6/1/4	NIS/1	NUC /1
MM/27/6	UA/6/16	1115/1	NIS/1

Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:	Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:
NM/1/1	NM/1/1; AD/1	NS/8	NS/9
NM/1/2	NM/1/2	NS/9	NS/12
NM/1/3	NM/1/3	00/1	00/4
NM/1/4	NM/1/4	OC/1	OC/1
NM/1/5	NM/1/5; IIC/1	OC/2	OC/2-3
NM/1/6	NM/1/6	P/1	P/1
NM/2/1	NM/3	P/2	P/2
NM/2/2	NM/2-3	P/3	P/3
NM/3/1	NM/2	DO /1 /1	PO (1 (1
NM/3/2	NM/2	PC/1/1	PC/1/1
NM/4	NM/2	PC/1/2	PC/1/2
NM/5	NM/11	PC/1/3	PC/1/3
NM/6/1	NM/4, 10	PC/1/4	PC/1/4
NM/6/2	duplicates	PC/1/5	PC/1/5
NM/7/1	NM/5-6	PC/1/6	PC/1/6
NM/7/2	duplicates	PC/1/7	PC/1/7
NM/8	NM/7-8	PC/1/8	PC/1/8
NM/9	NM/9-10, 12	PC/1/9	PC/1/9
	NO 14 14	PC/2	PC/2
NS/1/1	NS/1/1	PC/3	PC/2-6
NS/1/2	NS/1/2	PP/1/1	PP/28
NS/1/3	NS/1/3	PP/1/2	PP/29
NS/1/4	A/38; NS/1/4-5	PP/1/3	PP/29
NS/2	A/32/1-2, 34, 39	PP/1/4	PP/29
NS/3	NS/3	PP/1/5	PP/29
NS/4	NS/2	PP/1/6	PP/29
NS/5/1	NS/4/1	PP/1/7	PP/27
NS/5/2	NS/4/2	PP/1/8	PP/22/1
NS/5/3	NS/4/3	PP/1/9	PP/22/2
NS/6	NS/5	PP/1/10	PP/22/3
NS/7	NS/6-8, 10-11	PP/1/11	PP/22/4

Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:	Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:
PP/1/12	PP/22/5	PP/1/22	PP/38
PP/1/13	PP/22/6	PP/1/22 A	PP/39
PP/1/14	PP/22/7	PP/1/23	PP/37
PP/1/14 A	PP/22/8	PP/1/24	PP/13
PP/1/15	PP/30	PP/1/25	PP/21
PP/1/16	PP/19	PP/1/26	PP/12, 23, 25-6
PP/1/17 A	PP/68	PP/1/27	PP/24
PP/1/17 B	PP/68	PP/1/28 A	UA/19/1
PP/1/17 C	PP/32	PP/1/28 B	UA/19/2
PP/1/18 A	PP/31/9	PP/1/28 C	UA/19/3
PP/1/18 B	PP/31/6	PP/1/29 A-P	OC/5
PP/1/18 C	PP/31/3, 10	PP/1/30	OC/2
PP/1/18 D	PP/31/4, 13	PP/1/31	OC/2
PP/1/18 E	PP/31/5, 11	PP/1/32	OC/6
PP/1/18 F	PP/31/6,7	PP/1/33 A-B	OC/2
PP/1/18 G	PP/31/7, 14	PP/1/34 A-F	OC/4
PP/1/18 H	PP/31/8	PP/1/35	OC/3
PP/1/18 J	PP/31/9	PP/1/36	KC/1
PP/1/18 K	PP/31/10	PP/1/37	KC/1
PP/1/18 L	PP/31/11	PP/1/38	PP5, 45/168
PP/1/18 M	PP/31/12	PP/1/39	A/25
PP/1/18 N	PP/31/13	PP/1/40	OC/2; KC/1
PP/1/18 O	PP/31/14	PP/1/41	UA/1/1
PP/1/18 P	PP/31/15	PP/1/42	PP/34
PP/1/19 A	PP/31/12	PP/1/43	PP/54
PP/1/19 B	PP/31/8	PP/1/44	PP/55
PP/1/19 C	PP/31/4	PP/1/45	UA/1/2
PP/1/19 D	PP/31/3	PP/1/46	TP/D
PP/1/19 E	PP/31/5	PP/1/47	PP/48
PP/1/20	PP/35	PP/1/48	PP/33
PP/1/21	PP/36	PP/2	KC/1-7

Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:	Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:
PP/3	KC/5-7	PP/31	PP/45; LLK/3/7, 4/1
PP/4	KC/5-7	PP/31/14	OC/2
PP/5	KC/5-7	PP/32	PP/45
PP/6	PP/58-62, 64	PP/32/9	PP/52
PP/7	PP/67	PP/33	PP/4, 9, 17-18, 46-7, 90
PP/8	PP/56	PP/34	PP/45
PP/8A	PP/57	PP/35	EC/1; PP/45
PP/9	PP/78-80, 83	PP/36	PP/43-5
PP/10	PP/80	PP/37	PP/45
PP/11	PP/80	PP/37/7	PP/20
PP/12	PP/84	PP/38/1-6	PP/45
PP/13	PP/69, 70/10, 72-7	PP/38/7-8	PP/80
PP/14	PP/70	PP/38/9	PP/65-6
PP/15	PP/70-1	PP/38/10	PP/58
PP/16	PP/8	PP/38/11	PP/57
PP/17	PP/45	PP/38/12	PP/63
PP/18	PP/45	PP/38/13	PP/2, 10
PP/19	PP/45	PP/38/14	A/52
PP/20	PP/45	PP/38/16	PP/3-5
PP/21	PP/45, 90	PP/40-1	PP/89
PP/22	PP/45	DD /1	DD /1 F
PP/23	PP/45	PR/1	PR/1-5
PP/24	PP/45	PS/1	SS/1; PS/1
PP/25	LLK/2/6	PS/2	SS/1; PS/2
PP/26	LLK/1/1, 1/3, 2/3, 3/1,	PS/3	AV/1; PS/3
	3/3-4, 3/6, 3/8-14	PS/4	PS/4
PP/27	LLK/1/2, 1/4-6, 4/1, 6/4, 7	PS/5	PS/5-6
PP/28	PP/85	PS/6	HP/2; AV/3; A/2;
PP/29	PP/86/1-3; LLK/7	DC /47	PS/6-7
PP/30	PP/45	PS/7	PS/6
PP/30/13	PP/2	PS/8	A/26, 45; PS/4, 7

144 Concordance

Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:	Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:
PT/1	RT/1	RT/1/5	RT/2, 6, 14, 16-17, 20-4, 29
PT/2	RT/10, 14, 30	RT/2	RT/14, 24, 27-8
PT/3/1	T/7; PT/11; RT/2, 9-10	RT/3	duplicates
PT/3/2	RT/5, 11, 15-16, 20-1, 25,	KI/3	duplicates
DT /2 /2	34 PT /E 18 20	RV/1	RV/1-2
PT/3/3	RT/5, 18, 20	SE/1/1	AD/1; SE/1/1
PT/3/4	PT/1, 13; RT/2-4, 8, 10, 19-21, 23, 26		PC/1/2-3; SE/1/2, 3
PT/3/5	RT/5	SE/1/2 SE/2/1	SE/2/1
PT/4	T/23; RT/10, 29, 31-3		
PT/5	RT/2, 23	SE/2/2	SE/2/2
DEC /4 /4	DEC /4 /4	SE/2/3	SE/2/3
RES/1/1	RES/1/1	SE/2/4	SE/2/4
RES/1/2	RES/1/2	SE/2/5	SE/2/5
RES/2	RES/1	SE/2/6	SE/2/6
RES/3	RES/2	SE/2/7	SE/2/7
RP/1/1	RP/1.5-9	SE/3/1	SE/3
RP/1/2	RP/1, 4	SE/3/2	SE/3
RP/2	RP/10-12	SE/4/1	SE/4
RP/3	RP/2	SE/4/2	SE/5
RP/4/1	RP/3	SE/4/3	SE/6-9; TC/6
RP/4/2	RP/4	SE/4/4	SE/6-9; TC/6
RP/4/3	RP/4	SE/4/5	SE/6-9; TC/6
RP/5	RP/7-9	SE/5	SE/10
		SE/6	not found, 1990
RSS/1	RSS/1	SS/1	SS/1; A/34
RT/1/1	T/3, 37; PT/7; RT/7,	SS/2	SS/2
	13-14, 16	SS/3	SS/3
RT/1/2	PT/6, 8-10; RT/12, 14, 17, 29		
RT/1/3	RT/14, 17	SY/1	SY/1
RT/1/4	RT/2, 14, 16, 27	T/1	T/1, 16
		T/2/1	T/4

Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:	Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:
T/2/2	T/2, 7-9, 12, 29	TH/1	TH/1,3
T/2/3	T/6, 8, 10-11	TH/2	TH/1-2, 4
T/2/4	T/4-5	TN 6 /1 /1	T) 4 /1 /1 0 A CTT /0
T/3	T/31	TM/1/1	TM/1/1-2, 4; GTE/2
T/4/1	T/16	TM/1/2	TM/1/2, 4
T/4/2	T/16	TM/1/3	TM/1/3
T/4/3	T/16	TM/1/4	TM/1/3
T/5	T/26; PT/4	TM/2/1	MR/2; TM/3/1
T/6	T/16	TM/2/2	MR/2; TM/3/2
T/7/1	T/4, 7, 14, 16-17, 24, 29,	TM/3	TM/4
	33, 36	TM/4/1	TM/2
T/7/2	T/4, 7, 14, 16-18, 21, 24, 29, 33	TM/4/2	TM/2
T/8	T/13-14	TM/5	TM/1/1
T/9	T/7, 13-17, 20, 23, 25,	TM/6	TM/5
·	27-8, 30, 35, 38; RT/5	TP/1/1	TP/1/1
T/10	PT/2	TP/1/2	TP/1/2
T/11	PT/15	TP/2	TP/2
T/12	PT/12	TP/3	TP/3-4
T/13	PT/5	TP/4	TP/B/1
T/14/1	T/2, 32, 34; PT/11, 14	TP/5	TP/A/1-5, B/2-3
T/14/2	T/32, 34; PT/11, 14	TP/6/1	TP/C/2
T/15	T/17, 19, 23	TP/6/2	TP/C/2
T/16	T/16		
T/17	T/22; PT/3	TP/6/3	TP/C/1, 3
T/18	RT/5	TP/7	TP/D
		TP/A	TP/A
TC/1	TC/1	TP/B	TP/B
TC/2	TC/2	TP/C	TP/C
TC/3	TC/3	TP/D	TP/D
TC/4/1	TC/4	UA/1/1	UA/5/1-6
TC/4/2	TC/4	UA/1/2	UA/5/1-6
TC/5	TC/5		

Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:	Former reference number:	Now catalogued in whole or part as:
UA/1/3	UA/5/1-6	UA/10/1/8	UA/33
UA/1/4	UA/5/1-6	UA/10/1/9	UA/34
UA/1/5	UA/5/1-6	UA/10/1/10	UA/37
UA/2/1	UA/8	UA/10/1/11	UA/37
UA/2/2	UA/8	UA/10/1/12	UA/30
UA/3	UA/7	UA/10/1/13	UA/28
UA/4/1	UA/6/12, 23, 25	UA/10/1/14	UA/36
UA/4/2	UA/6/24	UA/10/1/15	UA/27
UA/4/3	UA/6/20-1; PS/2, 6	UA/10/1/16	UA/38
UA/4/4	UA/6	UA/10/1/17	UA/23/1
UA/4/5	UA/6/3-4, 13	UA/10/2/1	UA/18
UA/4/6	UA/6	UA/10/2/2	UA/21
UA/5/1	UA/10/1, 11-12	UA/10/2/3	UA/23
UA/5/2	UA/11-12	T. J. J. J.	TV /4 0 E
UA/5/3	UA/12	W/1/1	W/1-3, 5
UA/6	UA/15	W/1/2	W/3; HP/1
UA/7	UA/9, 10/2-3, 16-17, 20; PP/33, 48	W/1/3 W/1/4	W/3; HP/1 W/2
UA/8	UA/13	W/2/1	W/1, 4, 8, 11; L/41
UA/9/1	L/27; UA/14	W/2/2	W/8
UA/9/2	L/27; UA/14	W/3/1	W/6-8
UA/10/1/1	UA/32	W/3/2	W/6, 10
UA/10/1/2	UA/35	W/3/3	W/6
UA/10/1/3	UA/22	W/4/1	W/1, 9-12
UA/10/1/4	UA/26	W/4/2	W/13
UA/10/1/5	UA/25		
UA/10/1/6	UA/31	WF/1	WF/1
UA/10/1/7	UA/29		

INDEX

A.D. Investment Trust Ltd. AD/1	Arundel, Dennis LLK/2/1
Abélard, Peter UA/16	Asheham House, Sussex PP/18
Aberconway, Christabel PP/85/42; LLK/5/1	Ashley, W. J. PT/7, 12; PP/45/7, 45/167
Abrahams, Lionel ID/1	Ashton, Frederick LLK/5/10
Acheson, Dean and Alice LLK/5/2	Ashton, G. LLK/5/11
Adam, J. PP/45/1	Asquith, Anthony PP/45/8
Adam Smith Prize IN/5	Asquith, Cyril CO/1
Adarkar, B. P. CO/1	Asquith, H. H. PP/45/9-10
Adcock, F. E. TM/1/1	Asquith, Margot PP/45/10, 45/190; LLK/5/12
Advance Players Association LLK/5/3	Atkin, Gabriel PP/45/11
Agriculture ÉA/1, 3; M/2; CO/11	Atkins, Robert PP/45/12
Ainsworth, A. R. UA/19/3	Australia RP/8; HP/7; A/32/1; CO/2, 6; L/A
Alcoholism CO/6	Austria RT/5, 10, 23; TP/1/2
Alix, P. M. PP/86/2	, , , , ,
Allen, A. M. LLK/5/4	Babbage, Charles PP/87/1
Allen (George) and Unwin Ltd. BP/4	Bachelier, Louis A/12
Allen, M. H. LLK/3/1	Bagehot, W. A/26
Allied Maritime Transport Council T/31	Bagenal, Barbara PP/45/13
Allies (World War One)	Bagenal, Michael PP/45/14
financial arrangements: T/2, 5, 14, 16, 20; T/1-2;	Bailey, Richard Fitzroy PP/45/15
RT/24	Baillieu, Clive BM/1
post-war economic cooperation: PT/2-3, 11; FI/4	Baker, Ernest PS/4
Allinson, Adrian LLK//9	Bakst, Leon LLK/5/13, 7/12
Alston, Leonard CO/1; PP/45/2	Balance of payments T/7; W/6/2; CAC/1; CO/1;
Altounyan, Ernest PP/45/3	EJ/6/13
American Political Economy Club AV/3	Baldwin, Stanley T/29; A/2, 23, 26; PP/45/16, 85/41;
Amos, M. S. PP/45/4	LLK/6/5/1
Amsterdam EC/7; FI/5	Balfour, A. J. B/4; A/22, 25
Ancourt [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3	Balfour Committee see Industry and Trade, Committee
Andersen, Hans Christian LLK/3/8	on
Anderson, Ava LLK/5/5	Ballet PP/78-9; LLK/1/1-7, 3/2, 3/7, 3/13, 3/17-18,
Anderson, Sir John PP/45/5; LLK/5/6, 6/8	4/2, 7/2-3, 7/5-6, 7/9-10, 7/14-16, 7/18-23 7/25-26,
Anderson, Montgomery D. L/K	7/28-9, 8
Anderson, Myrtle LLK/5/7	Balogh, Thomas W/3
Angas, L. L. B. CO/1	Balston, Thomas PP/45/17
Angell, James CO/1; LLK/5/8	Bam, Blanche PP/45/18
Anglo-Spanish Friendship Society PS/4, 5	Banerjee, Abany C. LLK/5/14
	Bank of England T/12, 29, 34; MC/5; SS/2; A/14, 24;
Anglo-Swedish Society PS/3	M/1; CO/1, 11; BE/1; PP/85/36
Angot, Alfred TP/2	Banking
Annan, Noël and Gabrielle LLK/5/9	Germany: T/21; A/14; UA/6/14
Anrep, Boris PP/45/6	India: ID/1-6; IE/1-2; IF/1-2
Antwerp Chamber of Commerce PS/6	UK: T/12, 24, 29, 34; TM/1/2, 2; MC/5; SS/2;
Apostles, Society of UA/19, 22-3, 25-6, 28-37	A/14, 25, 28, 31; PS/1, 3; M/2
Appenine Literary Society UA/16	USA: MC/5; UA/6/14
Arbuthnot, Malcolm LLK/7/5	
Argentina T/2/5, RT/34	other refs: W/1; A/32/1; PS/4; CO/1; UA/6/13
Armistice	Bantling PP/25 Banker D. CO/1
World War One: RT/3-4, 9-10, 28; CO/8	Barber, D. CO/1
World War Two: W/6/2	Barclays Bank Ltd. TM/1/1; SE/1; OC/1; KC/7;
Arnold, Matthew LLK/3/11	PP/45/19, 49, 49A
Arnold, Sydney PT/3	Barcroft, Sir Joseph PP/45/20
Arnold, T. W. PP/45/282	Barger, H. CO/1
Art RT/24; A/36; PP/45/244, 45/266, 69-77, 84/2;	Barker, Herbert LLK/5/15
LLK/3/16	Barnes, Sir George PP/45/21
Arts Council A/45; BR/4; PP/84	Barocchi, Randolph PP/1; LLK/5/16
	Baronova-Tennant, Irina LLK/5/17

Barrie, J. M. LLK/5/18 Barstow, George CO/1 Baruch, B. M. A/20

Batson, Professor William PP/45/22

Baynes, Keith LLK/3/16 Beaton, Cecil LLK/5/20

Beaumon [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3

Beaumont, C. W. LLK/5/21

Beaumont, Comte Etienne de LLK/5/22

Beaverbrook, Lord PP/45/23 Beck, E.A. PP/45/168 Beckson, Karl LLK/5/23

Beddington, Mrs Claude LLK/5/24

Behrman, S. N. LLK/5/25 Bekassy, Emma PP/45/24

Bekassy, Ferenc BP/3; UA/23; PP/45/24

Bekassy, J. PP/45/24

Belgium T/2/1; RT/9, 11, 24, 34; GS/5

Bell, Clive SE/12; PP/15, 45/25; LLK/2/7, 5/26

Bell, Julian PP/45/26; LLK/5/27

Bell, Quentin and Anne Olivier LLK/5/28

Bell, Vanessa SE/12; PP/15, 45/27, 76; LLK/2/7, 5/29, 6/4

Bellerby, J. R. CO/1

Bendixen, Friedrich EJ/6/2

Benesh, Rudolph and Joan LLK/5/30 Benjamin [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3

Benn, Sir Ernest BR/1 Bennett, Dorothy LLK/5/31

Bennett, Sir Ernest Nathaniel PP/45/28

Bennett, Holland LLK/5/32 Bentham, Jeremiah PP/87/16

Bentham, Jeremy CO/9-10; PP/86/5, 87/2-15

Bentham, Mary Sophia PP/87/17 Bentham, Samuel PP/87/18 Bentwich, J. S. PP/45/29 Bentwich, Naomi PP/45/29 Berenson, Mary L/S; PP/45/30

Berlin FI/8, 11; PS/3 Berlin, University of PS/2-3 Berry, Arthur RES/1/1; PP/45/31

Bethlehem Steel Co. T/13 Betting *see* Lotteries

Beveridge, William W/1-2; A/24; PS/7; CO/1

Beves, Donald PP/45/32
Bewley, T. K. L/ST
Bibesco, Antoine PP/45/33
Bibesco, Elizabeth PP/45/34
Bida [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3
Birch, Frank PP/45/35; LLK/5/34
Birrell, Francis PP/45/36, 45/193
Birth control SS/3; PP/45/281
Birth Control Review A/23
Blackburn, Lancashire PS/2

Blackett, Basil ID/1; T/33; FI/4; CO/1; PP/45/37

Blackstone, Sir William PP/87/19

Blair, W. D. LLK/5/34
Blake, William LLK/3/5
Blics, Francic Konnard PR

Bliss, Francis Kennard PP/45/37A

Bloomsbury Group SE/12; PP/17, 85/44; LLK/2/7, 6/4

Blunden, Edmund PP/45/26

Boden, T. LK/5/35 Boerjun, Alexis CO/1 Boissard, A. CO/1 Bombay, Bank of ID/2 Bompas, Ethel PP/45/38 Bonar, James CO/1; EJ/6/8

Bondam, R. EJ/7

Bonham-Carter, Violet PP/45/39 Boosey and Hawkes Inc. PP/45/213 Boote, Edgar and Co., Messrs. PP/45/52

Booth, George M. T/20 Boothby, Robert W/3

Borchgrevink, Aïda PP/45/40 Borel, Emile IC/3; A/10 Borras, Tomas LLK/5/36

Borrowing T/12, 22, 29; PT/14; RT/13; FI/5; W/12;

A/23, 39; PS/7

Bouchet [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3 Bourdet [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3

Boven, Pierre PP/45/193 Bowen, B. LLK/5/37

Bowes and Bowes Ltd. PP/45/282

Bowley, A. L. EA/2 Boyle, Robert PP/45/167

Bracken, Brendan W/3; PP/45/167

Bradbury, Sir John PT/11; RT/6-7, 16, 34; FI/9

Bradley, Lionel LLK/5/38 Bradley, Warr PP/45/41 Brailsford, H. N. CO/1

Braithwaite, Richard PP/45/42, 45/349

Brand, Robert H. T/22; FI/5; MC/1, 4; CAC/1; CO/1;

L/B; LLK/5/39 Bratianu, V. J. CO/1 Bray, Alison LLK/5/40

Brazil T/21

Brett, Oliver PP/45/43 Brett, W. Harold SE/1, 4 Brettelles, Mahony LLK/5/41

Bretton Woods Monetary Conference, 1944 W/6/3, 10;

LLK/1/5

Bridgeman, Paul LLK/5/42 British Academy BA/1; PP/8/3 British Academy, Proceedings of EJ/6/8

British Association for the Advancement of Science BAA/1

BAA/

British Broadcasting Corporation BR/1-4; LLK/3/1-5, 5/19

British Movietonenews Ltd. BR/1 British Periodicals Ltd. NS/8 Broad, C. D. TP/1/1

Broadbent, Henry PP/45/44

Broadcasts HP/5; A/1; BR/1-4; L/277; LLK/3/1-5, 5/19

Brooke, Alfred PP/45/46 Brooke, Justin PP/45/45

Brooke, Rupert Chawner UA/29-30; PP/45/46

Brooks, Collin CO/3
Broster, E. J. EJ/7
Brown, A. Barrie A/13
Brown, Ada PP/45/47
Brown, Bee LLK/5/43
Brown, Ivor PP/45/48
Brown, J. Harold PP/45/50

Brown, Kenneth PP/45/51, 45/188

Brown, Neville PP/45/52

Browning, Oscar PP/45/53, 45/114, 45/243

Brussels RT/11

Bryce, R. B. GTE/1; L/35 Catterns, B. G. PP/45/62 Buckle, Richard LLK/5/44 Catto, Lord Thomas LLK/5/50 Buckmaster and Moore SE/2, 6-9, 13; TC/2, 5-6; SY/1; Cecchetti, E. LLK/5/51 PP/52 Cecil, Lord Robert FI/3; PP/45/63 Budgets (UK) Central Mining and Investment Corporation Ltd. L/ST 1931: A/31 Cereals T/23 1932: A/32 Chalk, C. E. PP/45/64 1933: PS/5 Chalmers, Sir Robert T/24; PP/45/65 1940: HP/4 Cham [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3 Bulgaria RT/10 Chamberlain, Austen ID/1; RT/16; CO/4 Burgess, Guy LLK/5/19 Chamberlain, Neville A/38 Burke, Edmund UA/20 Chartered Institute of Secretaries PS/1 Burma IA/2; PP/45/193 Charterhouse School PS/2 Burnside, Elizabeth LLK/5/45 Chatfield-Taylor, Adele LLK/5/52 Bush, D. G. LLK/5/46 Chekov, Anton LLK/3/3/3, 3/4/3-4 Business cycle CO/4, 11 Cheshire, F. M. PP/45/282 Bussy, Simon PP/45/266 Chicago, Illinois AV/1; PS/2 Butler, Harold CO/1; PP/45/54 Chicago, University of AV/1; PS/4 Butler, J. R. M. PP/45/55 Chicago Council on Foreign Relations AV/1 Butler, R. A. PP/84/3 China IC/3; RP/8; EA/1, 5; PP/45/271 Buttress, S. J. EJ/1 Cholerton, Alfred Thornton PP/45/66 Byng-Stamper, Frances PP/45/56 Christian Newsletter CO/2 Christian Science Monitor A/30 Cable, E. ID/4 Churchill, W. S. A/25, 27, 29; PP/45/67 Cadbury, George Woodall PP/45/57 Churt CO/11 Cahan, J. F. CO/1 Civil Service IA/1-3; IC/1-9; KC/1; UA/4; PP/45/168 Cairncross, A. GTE/1 Clapham J. H. CO/1, 11; PP/45/68, 45/142 Calico PP/45/49 Clare College, Cambridge A/31 Calligan, Edwin PP/45/58 Clark, C. G. EA/2; W/4; CO/1 Calvert, F. R. J. PP/45/59 Clark, J. M. W/8 Camargo Society PP/83; LLK/1/3, 3/17 Clark, Kenneth PP/45/69, 147 Cambridge Arts Theatre PP/80-1 Clark-Kerr, Sir Archibald PP/45/70 Cambridge Chamber of Commerce PS/5 Classen, E. CO/11 Cambridge Daily News A/09, 54 Clay, H. W/3-4 Cambridge Review EJ/6/12; OC/6 Clemenceau, Georges FI/3 Cambridge Union Society OC/5-6; PP/45/60 Clevely, F. J. PP/45/71 Cambridge University Clifford, W. K. PP/87/20 JMK lectures at: IC/5; UA/6 Clough, B. A. EJ/6/12 Tripos reform: UA/5/4; PP/45/101 Coal T/4, 31; CAC/1; CO/1; NIS/1 Cochran, O. B. and E. LLK/5/53 Chair of Political Economy: UA/5/6 other refs: PP/45/127, 45/128 Cochrane, R. LLK/5/54 Cockerell, Sydney LLK/5/55 Cambridge University Liberal Club PS/1, 4 Cambridge University Press CO/11 Coffee LCE/1 Cambridge University Progressive Committee OC/1 Cole, Arthur PP/45/72 Cameron, Julia Margaret PP/85/45-6 Cole, G. D. H. CO/1 Campbell, Robin LLK/5/47 Collet, C. E. EJ/6/8 Canada T/34; W/11; PP/45/101 Collin, T. PP/45/36 Cannan, Edwin PP/45/61 Colombia, Republic of M/1 Capel, Cure and Terry SE/1, 4 Columbia Broadcasting System BR/1 Capital TM/3/2; GTE/6; CO/3; L/K; EJ/6/2 Columbia University AV /2-3; PS /2-3 Capital and Country Estates Ltd. PC/2 Colwyn Committee see National Debt and Taxation, Committee on Capitalism A/2 Card, Blowing and Ring Room Operatives, Association Commercial and Financial Chronicle L/45 of C/3Commission Ravitaillement Belge T/30-1 Carey, Eilleen LLK/5/48 Commission on Russian Supplies T/25 Carinthia RT/5 Commodities, markets in CO/1; GS/5; LCE/1-3; Carnegie Endowment for International Peace CE/1 SE/1-13; PP/45/177 Carrington, Dora PP/45/316 Commons, J. R. CO/1 Connolly, Cyril PP/45/73 Carvallo, E. A/12 Conscientious objectors PP/7, 45/25, 45/86, 45/225, Case, Mary LLK/5/49 45/230, 45/277, 45/294 Case, Pomeroy and Co. Ltd. BM/2-3 Conscription T/6; PP/7 Case, Walter A/37 Constructive Birth Control and Racial Progress, Case, William S. BM/2 Casement, Roger PP/45/230 Society for SS/3 Contemporary Art Society PP/72 Cassel, E. J. FI/8; SE/1

Conyers-Keynes, S. PP/9 Daily Chronicle A/16, 54 Cooke, Sydney Russell PP/45/74 Daily Herald CAC/1 Copland, D. B. L/A Daily Mail RT/31; A/54, 57 Copley, John LLK/5/56 Dakyns, A. L. PP/45/81 Daman, India IA/2 Copper LCE/3; SE/7 Darwin, Charles PP/85/46 Corn LCE/1; SE/7 Cornell University PS/3 Darwin, Erasmus PP/45/362 Cornford, Frances PP/45/75 Darwin, W. R. PP/45/167 Cosmopolitan A/35 Daumier, Honoré PP/86/3 Costelloe, Ray PP/45/76 Davenport, John A/44 Cotton C/1-3; A/26-7; PS/3; NIS/1; LCE/1; SE/7 Davenport, Nicholas PP/45/82 Cotton Yarn Association C/1-2; PS/3 Davidson, Douglas PP/45/83 Council for the Encouragement of Music and the Arts Davidson, J. C. C. L/S Davies, Crompton Llewelyn PP/45/230 see Arts Council Davies, Theodore Llewelyn PP/45/215 Council for the Preservation of Rural England M/2 Courtauld, Samuel LLK/5/57 Davis, Norman T/32 Courtauld, Virginia LLK/5/58 Dawes, J. S. PP/45/282 Courtney, Philip L/45 Dawes Plan A/24, 26 Cousens, H. E. CO/1 Dawson, C. A/28 Dawson, Geoffrey HP/6 Cox, Ka PP/45/77 Cranage, D. H. S. PP/45/78 Debenham, P. K. CO/1 Debt T/22; PT/5, 14; RT/13, 15, 24; RP/3; A/23-5, Cravath, Paul D. PT/13 Credit T/13, 34, 38; RT/16; FI/3, 5; MR/2; A/30; 28-9, 32/2; PS/2; BR/1; M/1; CO/4, 7-8; L/43; CO/1, 11; EJ/6/3; BAA/1; UA/6/1-2, 17 EJ/6/5Crick, P. C. T. PP/45/282 Debussy, C. LLK/3/1 Cromwell, O. PP/31/5 Deflation PS/3, 5 Crosby, O. T. T/32 Denmark T/2/2, 5; EC/5; MR/1/1 Crump, Norman CO/1 Dent, Alan PP/45/84 Crystal Palace PP/84/4 Dent, E. J. PP/45/85, 45/127 Cunard, Maud PP/45/79 Depression TM/3/2; EA/1; A/21/2, 29-34, 37; PS/1, 5; Cunliffe, Lord Walter EC/7; MR/2 M/2; CO/4 Cunliffe Committee see Currency and Foreign Derain, André LLK/5/60, 7/19-23 Exchanges, Committee on Deutsche Verlagsgesellschaft für Politik und Cunningham, William PP/45/80 Geschichte BP/4 Cuno, Wilhelm FI/2 Devaluation FI/9; A/31-32/1; PS/2 Currency Diaghilev, Serge LLK/3/20, 4/1 articles on: T/22; FI/7; MR/2; MC/5; W/1; A/08, Dickens, Charles UA/18/4 21-36; EJ/6/3 Dickinson, G. Lowes EC/1, 10; L/M; UA/23; Chinese: IC/3 PP/45/86 effect of war on: W/6; BAA/1 Disarmament CO/2 Ethiopian: W/9 Dobson, Frank PP/45/87 Dolin, Anton PP/45/88; LLK/5/61 History of: TM/1/1, 2, 3/1; A/2Indian: IC/1-9; ID/1-6; IE/1-2; IF/1-2; A/08, 11, 13; Dollar, American T/14, 17-18, 33, 37; PT/14; W/6; CO/5; RES/2; UA/6/11 A/33/2; M/1; BM/1-2, 4, 6; SE/9 lectures on: IC/1, 5-6; PS/2-3, 5-6; UA/6/1-6/6, Domarchi, J. CO/1 6/11, 6/13-14, 6/20, 6/23 Dorra, Henri LLK/5/62 management of: T/7, 34, 36; FI/4; TM/1-5; W/1, 6, Dostoievsky, F. LLK/3/4/2 9; M/1Down, Reginald Langdon PP/45/89 reform of: ID/1-6; IE/1-2; IF/1-2; MR/1-3; TM/1-5 Drake, Francis C. PP/45/90 Drama PP/78, 80-2, 84/5; LLK/1/4-6, 2/1-7, 7/7 other refs: SE/7, 9, 11 see also named currencies Draper, Ernest LLK/5/63 Currency and Bank of England Note Issues, Draper, Ruth LLK/5/64 Drapers' and General Insurance Co. Ltd. PC/2-3 Committee on (1924) M/1 Dubois, L. FI/8 Currency and Foreign Exchanges, Committee on (1918, Cunliffe Committee) MR/2 Dulanty, J. W. L/S Currey and Co. SE/1 Dulles, Eleanor CO/1 Dumas, Alexandre PP/31/13 Currie, Lady LLK/5/59 Curtis, Myra PP/45/188 Dumbell, P. H. PP/45/91 Duncker und Humblot BP/4 Curzon, Lord George FI/11 Cyprus IA/2 Dundas, R. H. PP/45/92, 45/321 Czechoslovakia RT/5; EC/5; MR/1/1 Dunkirk evacuation PP/45/52 Czuber, Professor A/11 Durnford, H. G. PP/45/93, 89 Durnford, Walter PP/45/53 Duty see Taxation

Eady, Sir Wilfred L/E Ezekiel, Mordechai CO/2 Eastern Committee PT/15 Eccles, D. L/K Fabian Society HP/2 Ecole des Hautes Etudes Sociales PS/3 Falk, O. T. T/29, 36; PT/5-6; RT/21; P/1; CAC/1; SE/1; PP/45/99 Econometrics CO/4 Econometric Society, New Haven, Connecticut PS/5; Farjeon, Eleanor LLK/5/69 Farming TH/1-2 Economic Advisory Council EA/1-8 Fay, Alice PP/45/100 Fay, C. R. SS/1; PP/45/101 Economic Club RES/1 Economic Consequences of Mr Churchill (1925) A/25 Fayle, C. E. CO/2 Economic Consequences of the Peace (1919) EC/1-13; Feaveryear, A. E. CO/2 RP/5; PS/2; PP/45/170, 45/193 Federal Reserve System T/33; MC/5; CO/1 Economic Defence and Development Committee PT/2 Felkin, Elliott CO/2; PP/45/102 Economic History EJ/2 Feneon, Felix PP/45/103 Economic History Society RES/2 Field, John H. LLK/5/70 Economic Journal IN/1; B/4; A/08; CO/11; EJ/1-7; Finance and Industry, Committee on (1929-31, PP/7Macmillan Committee) MC/1-6 Economic Theory GTE/4, A/2, 06; PS/5; CO/8-11; Financial News A/31-32/1, 54, 57 L/MM; UA/3, 6/7-10, 15 Finland NS/9 Firth, Sir William WF/1 Economist A/24, 28, 30, 37-9, 57 Economists, Committee of EA/1, 4 Fischer, Hugo LLK/5/71 Eddison, Robert LLK/5/65 Fisher, A. G. H. W/1 Edgeworth, Francis Ysidro TP/1/1, 2; B/4; A/30; Fisher, Professor Irving A/29; UA/6/15 L/M; EJ/1, 6/6; RES/1/1; PP/45/167 Fitch, ? PP/45/104 Edgeworth, Maria PP/87/21 Fitzmaurice-Kelly, Lalage LLK/5/72 Flanders, A. J. CO/2 Edgeworth, Richard PP/87/22 Flecker, H. Elroy PP/45/105 Edinburgh Chamber of Commerce PS/2 Editions du Sagittaire BP/4 Fleming, J. M. L/K Ehrenhaft, Professor PP/45/255 Flint, F. S. CO/2 Ehrman, S. H. KC/3 Fokine, M. LLK/1/1, 6 'Eighty' PS/1 Fonteyn, Margot LLK/5/73 Einstein, A. PP/85/41 Food prices, Cabinet Committee on T/4 Einzig, Paul CO/2; EJ/1/4 Food supplies Eliot, T. S. CO/2; PP/45/94, 45/353; LLK/5/66 UK: T/4, 23, 35, 37; RT/3; W/2; A/39; PS/6; CO/1 Elizabeth I, Queen PP/87/23 Germany: RT/3, 9 Elmhirst, Dorothy PP/45/95 Forbes, Alistair LLK/5/74 Elmhirst, Leonard W/2; PP/45/96 Forbes, Mansfield D. A/31 Employment EA/2; GTE/1-8; W/6/2; CO/2-4; L/35; Ford, Boris PP/45/106 EI/6/10; NIS/1 Ford, J. E. PP/45/107 Fordham, Christopher Maddox PP/45/108 Essays in Biography (1933) EC/8; B/1-5 Forster, E. M. UA/23; PP/45/109; LLK/5/75 Essays in Persuasion (1931) P/1-3 Fortune A/44 Etchells, Frederick PP/45/97 Foxwell, H. S. CAC/1; EJ/6/8; UA/6/23; PP/45/110 Eton College PS/2; GE/1-2; PP/21-2, 24/6, 45/13, Franc, French 85/8-13 Eton College Chronicles PP/25 articles on: A/23-4, 26, 28, 33/2 other refs: T/34; CO/1 Etoniana PP/37 France Eugenics SS/3; PS/6-7; CO/6 articles: A/23; PS/2 Eugenics Society PS/6-7 currency: T/34; A/24, 26, 28, 33/2; CO/1 Evans, Ifor LLK/5/67 finance and economy: T/2/1, 3, 5, 32, 34; RT/13, 25, Evans, Powys LL/5/68 34; RP/3; GS/2 Evening Standard A/30, 54, 57 Everleigh, near Marlborough, Wiltshire PP/17 press: RT/29; A/61 reparations: RT/14, 17, 22 Everybody's Magazine EC/6 World War One: T/2/1, 5, 16, 31; A/24; CO/4 Ewalt, C. PP/45/98 other refs: PP/40 Exchange, exchange rates Francis, William KC/3 articles on: IN/3-5; W/7; A/21/2, 25, 32/1, 33/2, 35 Franck, Paul GS/1/2-3, 2 currency depreciation: FI/5, 7, 9; A/28, 32/1 Frankfurter, Marion LLK/5/76 (in)stability: MR/2; W/6; A/33/2; PS/6; GS/5 Fraser, D. Drummond T/22/SS/2 lectures on: PS/2; UA/6/1/4, 6/2, 6/15 Fraser, L. N. CO/2 World War One: T/24, 33, 36 Free Trade A/23, 27; PS/1 World War Two: W/2-3, 6-7 Free Trade Union PS/1 other refs: CO/1-2; BM/1-2, 4, 6; SE/7, 9, 11 Freere, Elizabeth M. PP/45/163 Exley, A. PP/45/167 Freud, Sigmund PP/45/111 Exports T/27-8, 36; EA/2; PS/3

Fripp, Sir Alfred PP/45/112

Eyck, Jan van RT/24

Fry, Roger SE/12; PP/15, 45/113; LLK/2/7, 5/77 Goudge, Thomas and Beatrice PP/45/122 Fry (B. C.) and Co. SE/4 Graham, Aelfrida PP/45/123 Furness, Sir Robin PP/45/114 Graham, Constantine PP/45/124 Grant, Duncan SE/12; PP/15, 17, 45/125, 45/205, 76; LLK/2/7, 5/87, 7/14 Gage, Lord Henry TH/1 Granta OC/6 Gage, Sammy, Camille and Lady LLK/5/78 Gallac, Hector LLK/5/79 Gray, James PP/45/190 Gray, Thomas PP/31/12 Gardner, W. R. MC/6 Greece T/2/1, 19; RT/25; PP/45/168, 85/15 Garneray [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/2 Garnett (née Bell), Angelica LLK/5/80 Green, A. Romney W/4 Greening, Claude PP/45/53 Garnett, Constance PP/45/115 Garnett, David PP/45/115-116, 45/219; LLK/5/80 Greenwood, L. G. H. UA/29 Gaunt, William LLK/5/81 Grein, J. T. LLK/5/88 Gregg, Sir Cornelius PP/45/126 Geddes, Sir Eric EC/1 Gregory, T. E. MC/4; KC/3 Gedeon [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3 Grenfell, Florrie LLK/5/89 General Elections Grey, Sir Edward A/23 1920: A/20 Grigoriev, S. LLK/5/90 1923: PS/2 1924: PS/4 Grisi, Giulietta LLK/7/27 Grundy, Wilfred PP/45/128 1928: A/29; CO/11 Guiche [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3 1929: PS/4 General Strike, 1926 A/26; PS/3 Guillebaud, Claude L/MM General Theory of Employment, Interest and Money (1936) Guillebaud, Pauline L/MM GTE/1-8; NIS/1 Gyton, Suzanne PP/45/168 Geneva School of International Studies PS/4 Genoa, Italy A/22; GS/5; PP/85/24 Haberler, G. GTE/2; CO/3 Germany Hackett, Francis LLK/5/91 Armistice conditions, peace terms: PT/12; RT/3-4, Hadley, Patrick PP/45/127 10, 17-21 Hagstroem, K.-G. A/33/1 articles on: A/21/1-24, 26, 38; GS/5; PP/45/131 Haladjian, B. CO/3 banking: T/21; FI/5, 7-8; UA/6/14 Haldane, J. B. S. PP/45/128 currency: FI/5, 7-9; W/7; A/21-2 Halifax, Lord Edward PP/85/37 finance and economy: PT/10; RT/17-18, 22; Halley Stewart Trust PS/5 EC/1-13; FI/1-12; BM/2, 6 Halm, G. N. CO/3 lectures on: UA/6/14 Hamburg, Germany PP/85/31 reparations: PT/6-10; RT/12, 14-15, 17-18, 24, 28; Hamilton, Granville PP/45/129 EC/1; FI/1-12; RP/1-12; A/21-3 Hamilton, Ian T. LLK/5/92 trade: PT/10; RT/4, 8 Hanton, A. PP/45/255 Harcourt, Brace and Co. Inc. RP/6; B/1; BP/5 World War One: T/21; PT/6, 10; PP/45/131 post World War One: T/5, 7, 22 Hardman, Frances PP/45/130 World War Two: W/6/1 Hardman, Frederick McMahon PP/45/131 other refs: RT/33-4; EC/7; A/60; PP/32/2, 39 Hardy, G. H. PP/45/132 Gertler, Mark PP/45/117 Hardy, W. EA/2 Ghent, Belgium RT/24 Harris, Frank L/32; PP/45/133 Gibbon, Edward PP/67, 87/56 Harrison, Jane PP/45/134 Gibbs, Philip LLK/5/82 Harrod, R. F. GTE/1-2; CO/3, 11; EJ/3; PP/7, 45/321, Giblin, L. F. CO/2; L/A 92; LLK/5/93 Gide, Charles PT/3; L/S Harvard University PS/6 Gillan, R. W. ID/1 Harvey, E. M. L/ST Glasgow, Mary LLK/5/83 Harvey, George A/23 Glazebrook family PP/29 Haskell, Arnold L. LLK/5/94 Godley, Arthur PP/45/118, 45/168 Havenstein, R. FI/7 Gold ID/2-3; T/7, 34, 36; EA/1; SS/2; A/24, 33/2, 34, Hawtrey, Hortense PP/45/135 36; PS/3; M/1; CO/4, 11; EJ/6/2; BM/2; UA/6/23; Hawtrey, Ralph MR/2; TM/1/2, 1/4; MC/1, 3; PP/16, 45/101, 45/177 GTE/1-2; CO/2, 8; EJ/6/3, 7; PP/45/136 Gold Standard MR/2; A/22, 25-6, 33/1; PS/3, 5; BR/1; Hayek, Friedrich von A/31; CO/3; L/S; PP/45/137 CO/1, 7Hayes, John LLK/5/95 Goldschmidt, E. P. PP/45/119 Heinsheimer, H. W. PP/45/213 Goncharov, Ivan LLK/3/4/1 Hele, Thomas Shirley PP/45/138 Goncharova, Natalyia LLK/2/6 Helpmann, Robert LLK/5/96 Goossens, Eugene LLK/5/84 Henderson, Faith PP/45/139 Gordon, Geoffrey PP/45/120 Henderson, Hubert FI/4; EA/1; GTE/2; W/2; CO/3 Gore, Walter PP/45/121; LLK/5/85 Henderson-Livesey, Captain A. H. L/26 Gorky, M. LLK/3/3/2 Henig, Suzanne LLK/5/97 Gothard, Elizabeth LLK/5/86 Herma, Sophie LLK/5/98

Herringham, G. W. PP/45/140 India Office IA/1-3: IC/2: CO/1: KC/1: PP/45/91 Hicks, J. R. CO/3 Indian Currency and Finance (1913) IC/1, 4, 7, 9 Higgins, Norman PP/45/141 Indian Currency and Finance, Royal Commission on Higgs, Henry EI/6/11 (1926) IF/1-2 Hill, A. V. PP/45/142 Indian Finance and Currency, Royal Commission on Hill, David PP/45/143; LLK/5/99 (1913-14, Chamberlain Commission) ID/1-6 Indian Fiscal Commission IE/1-2 Hill, Margaret PP/45/144; LLK/5/100 Hill, Maurice PP/45/145; LLK/5/101 Indian Majlis UA/6/15 Industry MC/1-6; GTE/4; A/27, 30-1; PS/2, 4; BR/2; Hill, Polly PP/45/146; LLK/5/102, 7/8 Hilton, John LLK/5/103 CO/3, 11; L/29 Hitchens, Ivon PP/45/147, 72; LLK/5/104 Industry and Trade, Committee on (1924-9, Balfour Hoarding CO/8 Committee) M/1; PP/45/340 Hoare, Sybil F. PP/45/148 Inflation FI/9; A/31-32/1; PS/2; GS/5; NM/2 Hobhouse, Sir Arthur UA/26, 30; PP/45/149 Ingres, J. D. A. PP/87/36 Hobhouse, Henry and Margaret PP/45/150 Institute of Bankers PS/2 Hoblyn and King SE/4 Insurance NM/1-13; PC/1-6 Hobson, J. A. CO/3 Inter-Ally Council for War Purchases and for Finance Hobson, O. R. CO/3 T/16,31 Hogarth Press BP/3 Interest, rate of GTE/1-8; W/3; A/39; PS/6; M/1-2; Holderness, T. W. A/08 CO/3, 5; L/K; EJ/6/10, 7; UA/6/1/5 Holland, Gertrude LLK/5/105, 5/123 International Chamber of Commerce CAC/1 Hollway-Calthorp, H. C. PP/45/151 International Clearing Union W/6/1-2, 9; PS/7 Holst, Gustav LLK/5/106 International Literary Bureau BP/4 International Monetary Fund W/6/2, 10, 13; PS/7 Hong Kong RP/8 International Monetary Union W/6/2 Hooper, Wynward PP/45/152 Hope-Johnston, John PP/45/193 International Wheat Advisory Council M/2 Hopkins, Harry W/8 Investment ND/1; GTE/4; W//6; A/10, 23-4, 35; PS/2, 4; M/2; CO/3, 5, 9, 11; IIC/1-4; BM/3; Hopkins, Richard L/P SE/1-13; TC/1-6; SY/1; KC/5 Horder, Margaret LLK/5/107 Investment companies PR/1-5; AD/1; IIC/1-4; BM/2, Horowicz, K. J. A/12 6; SE/1-13; TC/1-6; SY/1 Housing Centre PS/7 Iredale, Frank LLK/5/112 How to Pay for the War (1940) HP/1-8; A/58; BR/4 Iremonger, F. A. PP/45/156 Hudd, Walter LLK/5/108 Irish Home Rule PS/2 Hughes Committee of Indemnity PT/8 Iron PT/4, 14 Hull Underwriters' Association Ltd. PR/2 Italy T/2/1, 2/4-5, 16; PT/14; RT/14, 34; EC/5-6; RP/ Humbert [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3 8; MR/1/1; TM/1/3; HP/7; EJ/4 Hume, David PP/64, 86/6, 87/24-33, 87/53 Humphrey, Charlotte LLK/5/109 Jackson, F. I. F. PP/45/157 Hungary RT/5, 10; EC/5; RP/8; CO/5 Hutchinson, Jeremy PP/45/153 Jackson, Henry PP/45/158 Jacobson, T. O. PS/4 Hutchinson, Mary PP/45/153 Hutchinson, St John PP/45/154; LLK/5/111 James, Henry PP/87/37 Japan EC/5; RP/8; MR/1/1; TM/1/3 Hutchinson and Co. Ltd. LLK/110 Jebb, Gladwyn L/O Huxley, Julian PP/45/155 Jekyll, Agnes PP/45/159 Huxley, T. H. PP/87/34 Jenks, J. W. FI/8 Jerome, Pierre CO/4 Ibsen, H. LLK/7/7 Imports T/23, 31; RT/7; EA/1; A/31; PS/3; CO/5 Jevons, H. S. W/9; A/06; EJ/6/4 Jevons, W. S. PS/6; EJ/6/4; PP/87/38 Inchbald, E. PP/87/35 Jimenez, Natalia de LLK/5/113 Indemnity PT/5, 8-10 Joel, Lydia LLK/5/114 Independent A/35 Joffe, Lydia LLK/5/115 Independent Investment Co. Ltd. IIC/1-4 John, Augustus PP/45/160, 85/42; LLK/5/116 Index numbers IC/1; IN/1-7; TP/1/1; EJ/6/1; Johnson, Elizabeth PP/7 UA/6/1/4, 15 Johnson, W. E. TP/4; C/2; A/31; PP/45/349 India Johnston, Tom CO/11 articles on: A/08, 11, 13; PP/45/320 Jones, Edgar J W/1 banking: ID/1-4 Jooss, Kurt PP/79 currency: IC/1-2; ID/3, 5; IE/1-2; IF/1-2; A/08, 13; Josquin [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3 CO/1; UA/6/11 Judson, Stanley LLK/5/117 finance and economy: BR/4; CO/5; RES/2; Jute LCE/2; SE/7 UA/6/15 lectures on: UA/6/11, 6/15 Kahn, R. F. IN/7; TM/1/2; GTE/1-2, 4; W/3; CO/11; trade IC/1 L/42, K; EJ/6/7, 7; KC/5; PP/45/161, 45/255; wheat: T/4

LLK/5/62, 5/118

other refs: IA/3; PP/45/282

Kaldor, N. W/4 publications: for books and pamphlets see entry for Kalecki, M. CO/4; EI/7 each title, for articles see references given for Kamenka, B. FI/8 JMK as a journalist, plus EJ/6 Kann, E. A. PP/45/162 Keynes, J. N. L/11; RES/1/1; UA/2A; PP/12, 20, 43, Kann, Rudolf PP/45/162 45/167-8, 85/17 Karsavina, Tamara LLK/5/119 Keynes, Lydia Lopokova (1892-1981) Keeling, F. H. PP/45/163 articles: LLK/4 Kennedy, George PP/45/164; LLK/5/120 ballet: LLK/1, 7-8 Kennedy and Nightingale TH/1, 3 broadcasts: LLK/3 Kenneth Brown, Baker and Baker LLK/5/121 marriage: PP/1-3, 85/26; LLK/1/5, 6/1 Kerr, P. RT/16 speeches: LLK/3 Keyes, R. J. B. PP/45/165 theatre: LLK/2 Keynes, Anna PP/45/166 Keynes (née Darwin), Margaret PP/45/167; Keynes, F. A. EC/1; PP/44, 45/168, 45/190, 90-1; LLK/5/125 Keynes, Margaret Neville PP/27, 85/2-3, 85/16 LLK/5/122 Keynes, G. L. PP/45/167, 60, 85/3, 85/21, 91-2; Keynes, Dr Milo PP/45/169, 93; LLK/5/126, 8 LLK/5/123 Keynes, Ouentin PP/45/153, 45/170 Keynes, J. M. (1883-1946) Keynes, Richard PP/45/171; LLK/5/127 and the arts: Arts Council PP/84; ballet LLK/1/3, Keynes, Stephen PP/45/172; LLK/5/128 3/2, 3/17; books and manuscripts PP/53-68; King, Cyril PP/45/173 theatre PP/78-83; LLK/2/1, 2/4; works of art King-Farlow, Denys and Margaret LLK/5/129 PP/69-77, 85/44 King's College, Cambridge JMK undergraduate at: KC/1 Cambridge University lecturer: UA/5-14 committees, commissions: 1913-14 Royal JMK fellow at: TP/4, A-C; PS/3, 6; L/09; KC/2-4; PP/85/32; LLK/1/5/2 Commission on Indian Finance and Currency JMK bursar of: KC/5-7; PP/85/33 ID/1-6; 1918 Committee on Currency and Foreign Exchanges MR/2; 1921 Indian Fiscal Kingston, Gertrude LLK/5/130 Commission IE/1-2; 1924 Committee on Kirov, Sergei A/34 Currency and Bank of England Note Issues M/1; Klahre, Gunther LLK/5/131 1924-5 Committee on Taxation and National Klotz, L. L. A/24; CO/3 Debt ND/1; 1926 Royal Commission on Indian Knapp, G. F. EJ/7 Currency and Finance Knight, Laura LLK/7/10-11 IF/1-2; 1930-1 Committee on Finance and Knox, A. Dillwyn KC/3; PP/45/174 Knox, R. A. PP/45/175, [? 45/362] Industry MC/1-6; 1930-9 Economic Advisory Koopmans, T. CO/4 Council EA/1-8; 1932 Royal Commission on Lotteries Koppers, W. EJ/7 and Betting LB/1; 1940 Consultative Council Korostovetz, Vladimir PP/45/176 Kra, Simon BP/4 death: IT/2; PP/3-4, 88-90; LLK/5/229 Kreugar, Ivar CO/4 education: Perse PP/21; St Faith's PP/21; Eton Kuznets, S. GTE/2 PP/21-6, 31, 37, 85/5, 85/8-13; King's College OC/1-6; KC/1; UA/1-3 Labordere, Marcel PP/45/177 Eton College, fellow of: GE/1-2 Labour Party EC/4; HP/2; A/24, 26-7, 32/2, 56; PS/3, foreign travel: 1910 Greece and Turkey PP/85/13; 1913 Egypt PP/85/13, 85/39; 1915 Paris T/5; Labour Publishing Co. Ltd. RP/7 1918 Paris T/34; 1919 Paris RT/1-34; 1919 Labour Research Department EC/4 Amsterdam FI/1, 5; 1922 Berlin FI/8; Hamburg Lacroix, M. IN/7 PS/2; Genoa A/22; 1925 Berlin PS/3; Moscow Lafita, Jose LLK/5/132 and Leningrad RV/1-2; 1930 Madrid PS/5; 1931 Lamb, Henry PP/45/316 USA AV/1; 1932 Hamburg PP/85/31; 1934 USA Lambert, Constant PP/45/178 AV/2-3; 1935 Antwerp PS/6; 1939 Royat PP/11; Lane, E. F. C. L/ST 1941 USA W/8, 11; 1944 USA W/10-11; 1945 Lang Plan CO/6 USA W/12; PP/85/37; 1946 USA W/13 Langdon-Brown, Frieda PP/45/180 Langdon-Brown, Sir Walter PP/45/179, 45/248 health: PP/10-11; LLK/6/3 honours: PP/8-9 Langton, W. T. PP/45/181 investor: NM/13; NS/5; PR/1-5; AD/1; IIC/1-4; Larionov, Mikhail F. LLK/5/133 Larranaga, P. J. M. W/1; CO/4 BM/3; PC/4; SE/1-13; IT/1; TC/1-6; SY/1 journalist: EC/6; RP/2; C/2; HP/6, 8; A/1-63; M/2; Laurence, J. S. CO/4 Laurence, Keen and Gardner SE/1, 5 CAC/1; GS/1-6; NS/1-12; KC/1; UA/38; Laurence, R. Vere PP/45/182 PP/45/11, 45/131, 85/24 Lausanne, Switzerland A/32/1; BM/2 King's College, fellow and bursar of KC/2-7 marriage: PP/1-3, 85/26; LLK/1/5, 6/1 Law, A. Bonar FI/2, 10; B/2; PP/45/344 politics see Labour Party, Liberal Party, Liberal Party Law, R. PP/45/183 Lawrence, T. E. PP/45/184 Summer School, Liberalism, Socialism Layton, Dorothy LLK/5/134, 6/8

Layton, W. T. W/2, 5; CAC/1; PP/45/52; LLK/5/134 Lead SE/7

League of Nations RT/26; A/29-30; CO/2

League of Nations Union PS/2

Lectures given by JMK IC/5-6; W/11; RV/1; AV/1-3; SS/1; PS/1-7; UA/6; PP/40

Lee, H. O. PP/45/193 Legge, Walter LLK/5/135

Lehnert [sartirical cartoonist] PP/86/3 Lemoine [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3

Lend lease W/6/1, 6/3, 8 Leningrad, Russia RV/1

Lerner, A. P. GTE/2; W/8; CO/4; L/43

Leslie, Sir Shane PP/45/185 Lessiter, M. LLK/5/136 Levin, Zella LLK/5/137

Levy [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3

Levy see Taxation Lewes, Sussex TH/4 Lewis, Lynette LLK/5/138 Lewis, Percy Wyndham PP/45/243

Lewis, W. L/S

Leynasky, Otto von PP/45/186

Liberal Party A/24, 26; PS/1-4; CO/11; L/26 Liberal Party Summer School PS/2-4; NS/12;

Liberalism/Liberal Policy A/24, 26; PS/2-4

Lifar, Serge LLK/5/123 Lindahl, Eric CO/4 Lindeman, H. A. LLK/5/139

Lippmann (née Byrne), Helen PP/45/153

Lippmann, Walter A/33/2; BR/2; PP/45/187

Liquidity preference PS/6 Lister, Raymond LLK/5/140 Little Theatre, Lewes, Sussex TH/4

Liverpool University PS/2

Living standards HP/1; A/31; CO/1

Lloyd, Jessie PP/45/188 Lloyd, Kenneth LLK/5/141

Lloyd George, David RT/16, 29; EC/8; B/2; A/20; PS/4; CO/4; PP/45/10

Lloyds Bank TM/1/1

Lob, R. FI/7

Locke, John PP/63, 66, 87/39

Loftus, P. C. W/3 Loggan, D. PP/86/1 Lombard Association PS/6

London, University of PS/1-2, 4-5, 7

London and Cambridge Economic Service LCE/1-3

London Artists' Association PP/73-4

London Opinion PP/45/10 London School of Economics IC/5

Lopokova, Lydia see Keynes, Lydia Lopokova

Lopukhov, Andrei PP/45/189 Lopukhov, Fedor LLK/5/142 Lopukhov, Nikolai LLK/7/1

Lotteries LB/1 Low, David A/32/2

Lowell Institute, Boston, Massachusetts PS/5

Lubbock, C. MC/4 Lubock, S. G. PP/45/191

Lucas, F. L. UA/35, PP/45/24, 45/192

Luce, G. H. EC/3; BP/2/1/, 2/3; UA/23; PP/45/193; LLK/5/143

Ludendorff, General von RT/32 Lygon, Henry PP/45/194

Macara, Sir Charles W. C/3 Macaulay, Rose PP/45/195

Macaulay, W. H. TP/4; A/37; PP/45/196, 45/282

MacCarthy, Desmond PP/45/197

MacCarthy, Mollie PP/45/198; LLK/5/144

McClure, W. T. PP/45/199

McCudden, Capt. James Byford RT/32 MacDonald, Alister and Doreen LLK/5/145

MacDonald, Malcolm LLK/5/146 MacDonald, Murray L/M MacFadyean, A. FI/5; CO/5 McGrath, Raymond PP/45/26 MacGregor, A. G. CO/5 MacGregor, D. H. CAC/1; EJ/1 Mackay, A. G. N. CO/5

Mackay, Ferrier PP/45/200 McKenna, Pamela PP/45/201; LLK/5/148

McKenna, Reginald RP/3; A/25, 27-8, 43; M/2; L/ST;

PP/16, 45/202

McKenna and Co. Ltd. LLK/5/147 Maclagan, Eric PP/45/203 MacLeish, Archibald PP/45/204

Macmillan, Daniel L/MM; PP/45/109, 45/193, 45/205

Macmillan, Lord Frederick PP/45/187

Macmillan, Harold CO/5

Macmillan and Co. Ltd. IC/4; EC/3; RP/5; TP/1/2; B/1; HP/7; CO/1-8, 11; BP/1-2; PP/45/193

Macmillan Committee see Finance and Industry,

Committee on

Macnaughten, H. P. W. PP/85/8, 85/12

Macrosty, H. W. RSS/1

McTaggart, J. M. E. UA/1/2; PP/45/206

Maggs, E. PP/45/167 Maie, Mona LLK/5/149 Maisky, Ivan PP/45/207 Maisky, Mme. LLK/5/150 Mallory, G. H. L. PP/45/208

Malthus, Thomas Robert EC/7; SS/1; PS/3; PP/87/40

Malthusian League OC/3 Manchester, University of PS/7

Manchester and District Bankers Institute PS/2 Manchester College of Technology PS/2 Manchester Guardian LB/1; A/28-9, 54, 57

Manchester Guardian Commercial A/25, 27, 54; GS/1-6

Manchester Reform Club PS/3

Manchester Statistical Society SS/2; CO/9 Mander, Sir Geoffrey Le Mesurier PP/45/209 Marginal efficiency of capital GTE/4; PS/6

Mark, German FI/5, 7-9; A/21-2

Markoff, A. A. A/12

Markovitch, Lazar PP/45/210 Marks, Geoffrey PP/45/211 Marrack, J. F. CO/5

Marsh, Sir Edward UA/30

Marshall, Alfred IN/1; B/4; A/30; CO/6; L/M; EJ/6/4; RES/1/1, 2; UA/3, 6/1/3

Marshall, Mary Paley B/4; L/MM; EJ/6/4, 6/12

Marshall, Maurice Oswald PP/45/212

Marshall, Tom L/R

Martin, Kingsley NS/1/5; PP/45/291

Marvell, Andrew LLK/2/12 Masham, Damaris PP/87/41-2 Massine, Leonide PP/45/212; LLK/1/1, 7/10, 7/17 Munitions T/13, 20, 26 Massingham, H. W. PP/45/10 Murphy, Professor John LB/1 Mataja, V. EJ/7 Murray, P. J. PP/45/229 Music PP/45/127, 45/178, 84/7; LLK/3/7 Matsukata, K. BP/4 Maude, Aylmer PP/45/214 My Early Beliefs (1949) PP/15A Mayor, Alexie LLK/5/151 Mayor, Robin PP/45/215 Nagar Aveby, India IA/2 Napier, F. J. PP/45/193 Meade, J. CO/5; L/K Means to Prosperity (1933) A/33/1 Nation and Athenaeum C/2; A/23, 26, 30, 47-9, 54-5; Meat T/4 M/2; NS/1-12; PP/45/10 Melchior, Carl EC/7; FI/2; GS/3; PP/45/216, 85/3; for National Commercial Broadcasting Service, New Dr Melchior: a defeated enemy (1949), see EC/7 Zealand BR/3 National Council for Civil Liberties PP/45/230 Melville, L. G. L/A Menken, Jules PP/45/217 National Council of Social Service Benevolent Fund Meredith, H. O. PP/45/218 G/1National Council of Women of Great Britain L/29 Merimée, Prosper LLK/2/5 Mesopotamia TM/1/1 National Debt and Taxation, Committee on (1924-7, Method of Index Numbers IN/1-7 Colwyn Committee) ND/1 Mexico L/MM National Gallery PP/77 Meynell, Francis PP/45/219 National income W/4, 6/1; PS/5; CO/1 Midland Bank TM/1/1; MC/5; A/25 National Institute of Social and Economic Research Milburn, Alan Ray PP/45/220 NIS/1 Mill, C. K. L/S National Liberal Club PS/2; CO/1 Mill, J. S. CO/3; PP/87/43-52 National Mutual Life Assurance Society NM/1-13 Milner-White, Eric PP/45/221 National Trade Union Club HP/2 Miners CAC/1 Neopagans PP/17 Ministry of Munitions of War T/26; PT/4 Netherlands T/2/5; EC/5; RP/8; MR/1/1; TM/1/3 Netherlands England Society PS/5 Miroir, Le RT/29 Mises, Ludwig von EJ/6 Netherlands Society for Industry and Commerce PS/5 Mitchell, W. PP/45/282 New Peace Movement PS/6 Mitscherlich, W. EJ/7 New Republic A/21/2, 24, 27-9, 53 Mollison, W. L. PP/45/282 New Statesman (after 1932 New Statesman and Nation) Mond, Sir Alfred A/27 A/22, 31, 34, 39-40, 50-2, 54; NS/1-12; PP45/231, Monetary theory and reform EC/7/2; MR/1-3; TM/1-5; GTE/1-8; L/35; EJ/6/10, 7 New York, USA AV/1-2 New York Herald Tribune PP/45/187 articles on: A/14, 25-8, 31-3, 56 New York School of Social Research AV/1 lectures on: PS/2-3; UA/6/1/1-7, 6/2-6, 6/11-15, New Zealand RP/8; BR/3; UA/15 6/18, 6/20-5 Newman, Lyn PP/45/232; LLK/5/157 value of: EC/7/2; MR/2; W/6; A/25; PS/2-3, 5; Newman, Max PP/45/232 Newton, Isaac PP/45/291, 58-63 GS/5 other refs: W/1, 3; A/14; CO/1-3, 6, 8, 11 Nicholas, Angus Archibald Norman PP/45/233 Monnier [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3 Nicholson, Joseph Shield PP/45/234 Monopoly CO/8 Nicholson, William LLK/7/17 Montagu, Edwin NS/12 Nicolaeva-Legat, Nadine PP/45/235; LLK/5/158 Montagu, Venetia PP/45/222 Nicolson, Harold PP/45/255 Moore, G. E. UA/1/1, 2, 19/2-3, 23; PP/45/223, Niemeyer, Otto CO/4 45/349 Nijinska, Bronislav LLK/3/13 Morgan, Charles PP/45/224; LLK/5/152 Nijinsky, V. PP/83; LLK/1/3 Morison, Theodore A/11 '95 [Ninety-five] Club PS/2 Morlaix, Bernard de PP/32-3, 68 Nitti, F. A/23 Morley, J. PP/45/168 Nixon, F. L/K Morning Post A/25, 54; PP/45/131 Nixon, John Edwin PP/45/236 Morreau, Beryl LLK/5/153 Nobel Institute, Norway PS/2-3 Morrell, Ottoline PP/45/225; LLK/5/154 Nordisches Sekretariat der Jugend PS/2 Mortimer, Raymond PP/45/226 Norman, Montagu M/2; PP/45/237 Mortlock, Edwin LLK/5/155 North Carolina, University of PS/7 Moscow, Russia FI/2; RV/1 Northam, R. CO/5 Mosley, Sir Oswald A/30; M/2 Northcote, Stafford H. ID/2 Mottram, V. H. PP/45/227 Norton, H. T. J. TP/1/1, 2; C/2, D; UA/23, 26, Mozley, J. H. PP/45/228 29-30; PP/45/238 Mukerjee, Radakamal CO/5 Norvell, George PP/87/53 Norway T/2/2, 2/5, 34, EC/5 Multiplier EA/4; A/33/1; CO/11 Norwegian Academy PP/8/3 Munby, A. N. L. LLK/5/156

O'Brien, G. L/S Political Economy Club SS/1; A/36; PS/1, 4-5, 7; Ogden, C. K. PP/45/239, 45/349 UA/6/15 Ohlin, Bertil GTE/2; CO/5; EJ/7 Political Philosophy and Science Club SS/1 Oil LCE/1; SE/7 Popular Front CO/4 Olivier, Brynhild PP/45/240 Population EC/7/2; SS/1; A/23; PS/6; CEB/1 Olivier, Daphne PP/45/241 Portugal PT/14; EC/5-6 Poverty BR/3-4; EJ/6/4 Olivier, Laurence and Vivien LLK/5/159 Olivier, Margery PP/45/242 Power, Ellen PP/45/282 Olivier, Noël PP/45/24, 45/243 Pownall, L. PP/45/256 Oman, Helen D. PP/45/294 Omega Workshops PP/45/244 American: EC/2, 6, 7/2; RP/3-4; TP/2-3; TM/5; Opie, Redvers L/O C/3; B/5; GTE/8; W/8; A/59, 63; EJ/4 Oppenheimer, Sir Francis RT/23 British: RT/28; EC/1-2; RP/3-4; TP/2-3; TM/5; Orlando, V. E. FI/3 C/3; B/5; GTE/8; W/13; HP/8; SS/2; A/1-52, Österreischer Kulturbund PS/5 54-8; EI/4; NS/1-12 European: EC/2; RP/3-4; TP/2-3; TM/5; B/5; Ostsee Rundshau NS/12 GTE/8; A/59-62; EJ/4 P.R. Finance Co. Ltd/PR/1-5 Prices TM/1/2; EA/2; GTE/6; HP/1; AV/1; M/1; CO/1, 4, 9; EJ/6/1, 6/11, 6/15-17 Paddison, H. C. CO/6 Paget, Lady Muriel PP/45/207, 45/245 Principles of Probability TP/4; TP/A-C Paley, William PP/87/54-5 Probability IC/3; TP/1-E/8; A/10, 12, 33/1 Prosperity A/28, 33/1-2; PS/3, 7; CO/3 Pall Mall Gazette CO/11 Palmer, Julian PP/45/246 Protection A/27 Provincial Insurance Co. Ltd. PC/1-6 Pareto, V. PP/45/193, 45/247 Prulley, Elise PP/45/162 Paris Conferences: Public works EA/1; M/2 1916: PT/1 1919: RT/1-34; A/19-20; CO/4, 11 Punjab, India IA/2 Purchasing power PS/3 1921: A/21 Purves, Chester PP/45/257 Parlour Club PS/5 Pyke, Geoffrey PP/45/258 Parrhesiasts UA/17 Patterson, S. W. PP/45/248 Paul, Humphrey Mackworth PP/45/249 Quirk, Robert PP/45/259 Pavlova, Anna LLK/1/6, 3/2, 3/15 Rabagliati, Victor PP/45/260 Peace PT/12, 15; RT/1-34; EC/1-10; W/2, 6/1; A/35, Rainald, Henry see Gage, Lord Henry 38; PS/6; NS/1/4 Peace Conference, 1919 RT/1-34; FI/3; CO/4, 11 Ramsey, A. B. PP/45/261 Ramsey, F. P. TP/1/1; B/4; PP/45/262, 45/349 Peacock, L. V. LLK/5/160 Rangoon, Burma PP/45/193 Pearson, Karl CO/6; PP/45/250 Raverat, Gwen and Jacques PP/45/263 Peddie, J. Taylor CO/6 Peel, H. PP/45/251 Rawson, Wyatt PP/45/264 Reading, Lord T/37 Peel, S. PP/45/252 Rearmament BR/3; CO/5 Penrose, Alexander PP/45/253 Recession see Depression Penrose, Roland LLK/5/161 Perse School for Girls, Cambridge PP/21 Recknell, G. H. NM/12; PP/45/265 Reconstruction of Europe Peters, Jack LLK/5/162 post WW1: PT/2-4; RT/16; FI/3-4; RP/3; A/23; Pethick-Lawrence, F. W. LLK/5/163 GS/1-6 Pfeiffer, Heinrich BP/4 post WW2: W/6/1-2, 10; PS/7 Philips, N. V. Gloeilampfabrieken BM/5 Red Cross B/4 Phillips, Sir Frederick W/3; L/P Reddaway, W. B. CO/8 Phillips, Lionel L/ST Philosophy A/27; UA/1-2A, 6/15, 17-37; Redgrave, M. LLK/5/167 Reeves, Agnes LLK/5/168 PP/45/168 Refugees CO/9; UA/5/3 Photographs RT/29, 31; B/4; RV/1; EJ/6/6; PP/45/36, Reith, Sir John PP/45/187, 85/41 45/197; LLK/7 Picasso, Olga LLK/5/164 Rendel, Vincent PP/45/266 Rennie, R. A. CO/8 Picasso, Pablo LLK/5/164, 7/4 Pigal [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3 Rents EJ/6/1, 6/14 Reparation Commission RT/12, 27; FI/6, 9; RP/3 Pigou, A. C. T/22; IN/1; TP/4; TM/1/2; EA/1; Reparations PT/5-13; RT/12, 14, 17, 28; EC/1-13; GTE/2; CAC/1; CO/7-8; L/07, R; EJ/7; UA/3, 6/12; PP/45/254; LLK/5/165 FI/1-12; RP/1-12; AV/1; A/19-24, 29, 32/1; PS/2, 4; Pinsent, G. H. S. PP/45/232 CO/4.9 Playfair, Sir Edward W/7; CO/7 Revision of the Treaty (1922) RP/1-12 Plesch, J. CO/7; PP/45/255; LLK/5/166 Rhine RT/22 Rhodes, E. C. A/38 Poland EC/5 Ricardo, David L/S

Ricardo, Frank L/S lectures on: PS/4 Rich, Daniel Catton LLK/5/169 World War One: T/2/1, 5, 9; PT/11 Richards, W. PP/45/267 post WW1 relief: RT/5 Richardson, P. J. S. LLK/5/170 Russian Academy of Sciences RV/1 Richmond, H. W. PP/45/268 Russian ballet LLK/1, 3/2, 3/7, 3/13, 3/15, 4/1, 7 Richmond, Oliffe Legh PP/45/269 Rutherston, Albert see Rothenstein, Albert Richthofen, Baron von RT/32 Ruthin Castle, Denbighshire, North Wales PP/10 Rittershausen, Heinrich CO/8 Ryan, John C/1-2 Robbins, Lionel EA/1; L/K; LLK/5/171 Rychner, Robert LLK/5/182 Rylands, G. H. W. PP/45/278; LLK/5/183 Robertson, D. H. TM/1/2; GTE/1-2; CO/3, 8; L/42, P, Rylands, Philp LLK/5/184 R; EJ/6/7, 7; PP/45/270, 45/271; LLK/3/14 Robinson, E. A. G. GTE/1-2; W/3; L/K; EJ/1; PP/7, 45/294 Sachs, A. W/8, CO/9 Robinson, J. V. GTE/1-2; CO/8; L/R; G/1 Sackville-West, Vita LLK/5/185 Robinson, L. B. BM/1 Sadlers Wells Ballet Co. LLK/3/18 St Faith's School, Cambridge PP/21 Robinson, W. B. L/A Robinson, W. S. BM/1 St Just. Florrie LLK/5/186 Ronald, Nigel LLK/5/172 Salant, W.S. W/8 Roosevelt, F. D. W/2, 8; AV/3; A/33/2, 34; BR/3; Salter, Arthur EC/1; W/2; CAC/1; PP/45/279 Salter, F. R. PS/2 BM/6Rorty, M. C. CO/8; L/22 Salter, I. A. FI/4-5 Rosa, J. N. L/K Saltmarsh, John KC/4; LLK/5/187 Rose, Archie EA/1, 5; L/R; PP/45/271; LLK/5/173 Sanctions FI/10; A/35; PS/6; CO/2 Rose, Tania LLK/5/174 Sanger, C. P. IN/6; PP/45/280 Rosenbaum, E. PP/45/167 Sanger, Margaret SS/3; PP/45/281 Ross, Robert PP/45/272 Sarkar, B. K. PP/45/282 Rostow, Elspeth LLK/5/175 Sarkar, K. K. PP/45/282 Savannah, Georgia W/13 Rostow, Walter LLK/5/176 Roswell and Co. Inc. BM/3 Saving ND/1; GTE/6; HP/2-8; BR/2; CAC/1; CO/8 Rothbarth, E. W/4: G/1: UA/5/5 Sayle, Charles PP/45/283 Rothenstein, Albert PP/45/273 Schuster, G. E. W/2 Schwartz, G. L. A/38 Rothenstein, William PP/45/274 Rothschild, Howard LLK/5/177 Schweidland, E. EJ/7 Rothschild, Tess LLK/5/178 Scott, C. P. GS/1 Rothschild, Victor PP/45/275; LLK/5/179 Scott, E. T. GS/1 Scott, F. C. PP/45/284; LLK/5/188 Rouble, Russian RV/2; A/22; CO/8 Scott, Geoffrey PP/45/30, 45/285 Roumania T/2/1; RT/5; EC/5; RP/8 Rouse, ? PP/45/282 Scott, J. R. GS/1 Rousseau, Jean Jacques PP/86/2 Scott, Kilburn OC/3 Rovere, C. B. CO/8 Scott, W. R. PP/45/286 Rowe, Reginald CO/8 Scottish Investment Trust Co. Ltd. BM/6 Rowe-Dutton, E. CO/4 Scottish Widows Fund BM/4 Rowntree, B. S. L/29 Sears, Elizabeth PP/45/287 Royal Academy PP/75 Seatter, ? PP/45/288 Securities NS/12; PR/4-5; AD/1; IIC/1-4; BM/2; Royal Economic Society IC/1, 6; L/S; EJ/6/5; RES/1-2 Royal Fine Art Commission PP/75 SE/1-13; TC/1-6 Royal Institution PS/5 Seligman, C. L/ST Royal Opera House A/46; PP/84/8; LLK/5/180, 7/14 Seltman, C. T. TM/1/1 Royal Society PP/45/142; LLK/5/181 Selwyn, Gordon PP/45/289 Royal Statistical Society PS/6; RSS/1 Sensini, Guido PP/45/193 Royal Statistical Society, Journal of EJ/6/8 Serbia RT/5 Royal Swedish Academy PP/8/3 Sergeiev, Nicolai PP/45/290 Royal United Service Institution PS/4 Shackle, G. L. S. CO/9 Royat, France PP/11 Shakespeare, William LLK/3/14 Rubber LCE/2; SE/7 Sharp, H. G. BM/4 Ruhr, Germany A/21/1, 23 Shaw, Alexander CO/9 Russell, Alys PP/45/276 Shaw, Charlotte F. LLK/5/189 Shaw, G. B. A/34; PP/45/291; LLK/5/189 Russell, Bertrand TP/1/1; UA/36; PP/45/86, 45/225, Shawe-Taylor, Desmond LLK/5/190 45/230, 45/277, 45/349 Russia Sheepshanks, Mary PP/45/292 articles on: RV/1; A/22, 32/2, 34; GS/5; LLK/4/3 Sheffield, Lord John PP/87/56 Sheppard, J. T. EC/1; L/K; UA/29-31; PP/45/168, Communism: A/22; CO/8 currency: RV/2; A/22; CO/8 45/293; LLK/5/191 finance and economy: T/2, 5, 9; FI/4; CO/8 Ships, shipping T/10, 31; PT/6; RT/3-4, 18; NIS/1; PP/45/101, 45/282, 87/14 JMK's visits to: RV/1; PS/4

Shirras, G. Findlay PP/45/294 Short View of Russia (1925) RV/1 Shove, Fredegonde PP/45/295

Shove, Gerald GTE/1, CO/8, UA/23, 29; PP/45/296

Shrewsbury School PS/2 Shuckburgh, J. C. PP/45/297

Sickert, Walter PP/45/298; LLK/5/192

Sickle, J. V. van L/S

Sidgwick, Eleanor PP/45/168, 45/299

Siegried, Andre PP/45/300 Siepmann, H. A. EC/1, 10; CAC/1 Signorelli, Olga R. LLK/5/193

Silk LCE/1

Sills, H. H. PP/45/301 Sinclair, Jill LLK/5/194 Singer, H. W. CO/9; UA/5/5

Sinha, J. C. L/M

Sitwell, Dame Edith PP/45/302

Sitwell, Sir Osbert PP/45/303; LLK/5/195

Sladen, Juliet E. LLK/5/196 Slump see Depression Smith, Adam UA/6/15 Smith, F. Hindley PP/45/304

Smith, Sidney A/28

Smith, Stevie LLK/3/6, 5/197 Smuts, Jan FI/2, 12; L/ST Smyth, A. E. A. W. UA/19/3 Snowden, Philip CO/11 Social Research L/43 Social Security W/6/1

Socialism A/24, 26, 32/1; PS/4-5; L/24-5

Socialist Enquiry and Propaganda, Society for PS/5

Society of Labour Candidates PS/7 Somerville, E. A. PP/45/305 Soong, T. V. PP/45/306 Sotheby and Co. LLK/5/198

South Africa RP/8 South America RP/8 Spa, Belgium RT/9

Spain T/2/5, 34; RT/34; EC/5; RP/8; TM/1/3; W/7;

HP/7; PS/4-5; LLK/1/7 Spectator IC/9; A/33/1, 54 Speeches see Lectures

Spelter SE/7

Spending A/33/2, 34; BR/2; CAC/1

Sprague, O. M. W. TM/1/2 Spriggs, Sir Edmund PP/45/307

Sprott, W. J. H. (Sebastian) PP/45/308; LLK/5/199

Sraffa, Irma LLK/5/200

Sraffa, Piero GTE/4; L/S; PP/45/254, 64; LLK/5/200

Stabilisation Fund W/6

Stalin, J. A/34

Stamp, J. C. EA/1; W/3; BR/1-2; CAC/1; PP/45/309

Standard Hotels Ltd. PC/5 Stanhope, Leicester PP/87/57

Stark, W. CO/9-11 Statist A/57

Steegman, J. PP/45/310 Steel PT/4, 14; NIS/1; WR/1 Steele, Charles G. LLK/5/201

Stein, E. de CO/11

Stephen, Adrian PP/45/311 Stephen, Karin PP/45/312 Stephen, Leslie PP/87/58 Sterling, British T/14, 17; W/6/3, 7; A/25, 32/1; PS/5;

CO/1-2, 6; BM/1-2, 4, 6 Sterling, John PP/87/59 Stevens, Maisie LLK/5/202 Stewart, W. W. TM/1/2

Stock Exchange W/5; NM/12-13; SE/1-13; UA/6/3

Stockholm University PS/6 Stoll, Oswald LLK/5/203 Stone, F. PP/45/313 Stopes, Marie SS/3 Strachey, Alix PP/45/13 Strachey, J. P. EJ/6/12

Strachey, James Beaumont UA/23, 26, 29, 36;

PP/45/316

Strachey, Lady Jane Maria PP/45/314 Strachey, John St Loe CO/11; PP/45/315 Strachey, Lytton PP/45/316; LLK/5/204 Strachey, Marjorie C. PP/45/317 Strachey, Pernel PP/45/318

Strachey, Pernel PP/45/318 Strachey, Philippa PP/45/319 Strakosch, Henry L/ST Strawinsky, T. LLK/7/13 Stringberg, A. LLK/2/3 Stuart, Marjorie LLK/5/205 Stubbs, Mr RT/32

Studiengesellschaft für Wahrungsfragen, Berlin PS/5

Subbarao, Nanjangul Subbarao PP/45/320

Sugar T/4; LCE/2; SE/7 Sumner, Lord John RT/27; EC/7 Sunday Express PP/45/10

Sunday Times RT/29; RP/2; A/20, 54 Supreme Economic Council RT/3, 8

Supreme War Council RT/2, 10; FI/3; A/19, 25

Sutherland, I. M. CO/11

Swabe, Randolph LLK/7/5, 7/15 Swanborough, Stella LLK/5/206

Sweden T/2/3, 2/5, 34; EC/5; RP/8; MR/1/1 Swithinbank, Bernard PP/45/321, 85/13 Swithinbank, H. S. and A. PP/45/322

Switzerland PP/36, 40

Sydney-Turner, Saxon UA/19/3; PP/45/323

Taglioni, Marie LLK/7/28
Tait, Ian LLK/5/207
Tallents, Sir Stephen BR/3
Tardieu, André T/32
Tariffs see Taxation
Tatler PP/45/13

Taxation ND/1; EA/1; A/27, 31, 32/2, 56; BR/2; CO/1-2, 5; L/07; EJ/6/14, 7; GS/5; IT/1-2; TC/1; G/1; UA/6/15; PP/45/290

Taylor, C. UA/29; PP/45/193, 45/324

Taylor, Norah LLK/5/208

Tea LCE/1

Temperley, Harold CO/11 Temple, William PP/45/325

Temps A/21/2

Tennant, Stephen PP/45/326

Tennyson, Alfred PP/85/45; LLK/3/11

Ter Meulen, J. FI/5, 7
Textile World C/3; A/54
Textiles see Cotton

Thomas (Richard) and Co. WF/1 Thompson, Hal PP/45/327

Thompson, Logan TH/1; LLK/5/209

Thomsen, P. L25	banking: UA/6/14
Tidens Forlag BP/4	currency: T/14, 17-18, 33, 37; PT/14; W/6; A/33/2;
Tilley, Arthur PP/45/328	M/1; BM/1-2, 4, 6; SE/9
Tilton Co. Ltd. LCE/3; TC/1-6	finance and economy: T/2/1, 2/5, 32, 34; PT/14;
Tilton House, near Lewes, Sussex TH/1-3	EA/6; A/29, 33/2, 34; PS/4; M/2; CO/1, 9
Times HP/6, 8; A/19-21/2, 23-6, 29-31, 33/2-34, 36-40,	JMK visits: AV/1-3
54, 57; CAC/1; PP/25, 45/177, 45/329	lectures on: PS/4, 7; UA/6/1/8, 6/14
Timlin, Mabel CO/11	New Deal: A/33/2-34; BR/3
Tin A/28; LCE/3; SE/7	peace terms, 1919: RT/14, 16, 34; EC/7; A/20
Tinbergen, J. W/4; CO/11	press: A/59, 63; EJ/4
Tipping, Tamara LLK/5/210	trade: T/14-16, 26, 28, 37
Tobacco NIS/1	UK financial indebtedness to: T/14, 17, 34; CO/7
Tolstoy, L. LLK/3/3/1	World War One: T/2/1, 2/5, 4, 13-18, 26, 28, 32-3;
Tomkinson, C. W. CO/11	PT/11
Tomlin, Stephen PP/45/330	World War Two: W/2, 6, 10-13; A/40; PS/7
Tonnage Priority Committee T/35	others refs: RT/22; L/43; LLK/1/5
Tract on Monetary Reform (1923) EC/7/2; MR/1-3	United States Steel Corporation RES/2
Trade EC/7/2; FI/4; C/1, 3; EA/2; W/1; A/21/2, 26;	Uruguay T/2/5
PS/5; CO/3, 11; L/MM; LCE/1-3; BM/2	
Trades Union Congress W/2; CO/11	Valois, Ninette de LLK/5/215
Travers, Anita LLK/5/211	Venkataraman, S. PP/45/335
Treasury	Vernier [satirical cartoonist] PP/86/3
World War One: T/1-38; PT/1-15; RT/1-34; CO/4	Verrall, A. W. PP/45/336
World War Two: W/1-13; L/B, E, O, P	Verse, comic PP/14-15, 17, 27-8, 30, 31/14, 45/53,
Treatise on Money (1930) TM/1-5	45/314; LLK/6/4, 6/5/2
Treatise on Probability (1921) RP/5; TP/1-E/8	Victoria, Queen PP/25, 31/7, 85/11; LLK/3/19
Treaty of Versailles, 1919 RT/15, 17, 19-21, 23; EC/1-13;	Villiers, Margaret Elizabeth PP/45/337
FI/3-5; RP/1-12; A/19-20; PS/2; CO/4, 11	Viner, J. CO/11
Trelawney, E. J. EC/7	Vissering, G. FI/5, 7-8
Trevelyan, G. M. L/MM; PP/45/331	Vladimiroff, Pierre LLK/5/216
Trevelyan, R. C. PP/45/332	Vogue LLK/1/5
Trèves, France RT/10	
Trevor, Austin LLK/5/211	Wadsworth, A. P. GS/1
Trevor, John V. PP/45/333	Wages HP/1; PS/4; CO/1-3; L/25; EJ/6/1, 7; GS/5
Trinity College, Cambridge PP/61	Wagg (Helbert) and Co. Ltd. SE/1
Trinity Hall, Cambridge KC/1	Waley, Arthur PP/45/193
Trott, Harley PP/45/334	Waley, Sigi LLK/5/217
Trouton, Rupert A/31	Wall Street, New York A/29
Tuesday Club HP/1; PS/3 Tuesday Club HP/1; PS/3	Wallenburg, M. FI/7
Turkey PT/15; RT/5, 10; PP/45/168, 85/15	Walpole, Robert PP/31/8, 87/60
Turner, Percy Moore LLK/5/213	Walston, Sir Charles PP/45/338
Turtle, C. LLK/5/214	War
Tyerman, Donald BR/4	damage: PT/5-6; W/5-6
	debts: T/22; PT/5, 7; RT/13; EC/1-13; FI/1-12;
Überseeclub, Hamburg PS/5	RP/1-12; A/21/2, 28, 32/2; BR/1; CO/4, 9
Unemployment MC/3; EA/1-2; AV/1; A/23, 31, 33/1,	finance: T/2, 12, 22; PS/1, 4; UA/6/23; PP/45/131
56; PS/4; BR/1, 3; M/2; CO/1, 11	War Trade Department T/27-8
United Kingdom	Warburg, M. FI/5
articles on the economy of: PT/3; A/23-33, 35, 37,	Ward, K. M. PP/45/193
39, 42; GS/5	Warren, J. W. LLK/5/218
articles on the politics of: A/20, 24, 26-7, 32/1-2,	Washington, DC AV/2
37-8	Wasserman, W. S. L/O
currency: T/14, 17; W/6/3, 7; A/25, 32/1; PS/5;	Watkinson, G. L. PP/45/49
CO/1-2, 6; BM/1-2, 4, 6	Waverley, Rt Hon. Viscount see Anderson, Sir John
finance and economy: T/5, 7-8, 16, 31; PT/3; RT/25;	Webb, Beatrice PP/45/339
W/6; HP/1-8; A/10, 23-4; PS/2, 4-7	Webb, Sidney PP/45/340
politics: W/1, 6; A/20; PS/1-6	Wedd, Nathaniel PP/45/341; LLK/5/219
press: A/1-52, 54-8; NS/1-12	Weir, Cecil M. W/1
relations with the USA: T/14, 17	Welldon, J. E. UA/36
reparations: PT/6-13; RT/14, 22; A/29	Weller, Edgar TH/1; LLK/5/220
World War One: T/5, 7-8, 16, 31; PT/11	Weller, Ruby LLK/5/220
World War Two: W/1-13	Wells, H. G. A/34; CO/11
United States of America	7 to 11.2. 1 L 3.7 to 2.7 14 to 3.7 1 L
LUCIDEO MARES DE ATRICIO	Wolchy Dishard LLV /F /001
	Welsby, Richard LLK/5/221
articles and memoranda on: A/20, 22-3, 29, 33/2, 34, 40; EJ/6/13; NM/2; BM/1-4, 6	Welsby, Richard LLK/5/221 West, E. PP/45/342 Westminster Gazette L/07

Wheat T/4, 16, 34-5, 37; TM/1/1; A/39; M/2

Wheat and Flour Supplies, Cabinet Committee on T/4

Whitehead, A. N. TP/4 Whiteheads SE/1, 4 Whitelam, J. LLK/5/222 Wicksell, K. CO/11

Wickstead, P. H. A/10; PP/45/168, 45/343

Wiesbaden, Germany A/22 Wilberforce, William PP/87/61 Wilding, Dorothy LLK/7/5 Wilkinson, L. P. PP/45/344 Williams, Orlo PP/45/345

Williams, Strandring, Messrs. PP/45/10, 45/347;

LLK/5/223

Williams, T. Taliesin PP/45/346 Williams, W. E. LLK/5/224 Williams-Ellis, Clough CAC/1 Wilson, P. LLK/5/225 Wilson, G. H. A. PP/45/348

Wilson, Horace L/P

Wilson, Woodrow RT/16; EC/7; FI/3

Winchester College PS/4 Winsten, S. PP/45/291 Wirtschaftsdienst BP/4

Wittgenstein, Ludwig von PP/45/349

Wolf, J. EJ/7

Wollaston, A. F. R. A/30; PP/45/350

Wollaston, Gerald PP/9

Women L/29; UA/5/2 Wood, H. G. PP/45/351

Wool T/15

Woolf, L. UA/19/3, 23; PP/45/352; LLK/5/226

Woolf, V. PP/45/352-3; LLK/5/226 Woollam, Leonora LLK/5/227

World A/23

World Economic Conference EA/7; A/32/2, 33/2; PS/5: BR/2

World War One T/1-38; PT/1-15; RT/1-34; B/4; PS/1; CO/4; CE/1; BAA/1; UA/6/23; PP/7, 45/25, 45/86, 45/225, 45/230, 85/21

World War Two W/1-13; HP/1-8; CO/2; L/B, E, O, P; NS/1/5; UA/5/5; PP/45/52, 45/142, 45/170; LLK/1/5/3

Would, Jessie PP/45/354 Wright, Harold CEB/1

Wright, R. T. PP/45/355

Wynn, Edward PP/45/356

Yates, Lamartine CO/11 Yeh Wei Ping PP/45/357

Young, Geoffrey Winthrop PP/45/358 Young, G. M. PP/30, 45/359, 85/13 Young, Hilton FI/4; PS/1; PP/45/360

Young Plan CO/4

Yule, G. Udny TP/1/1; CO/6, 11; EJ/6/1; PP/45/361

